FY 2011

ANNUAL TAX INCREMENT FINANCE STATE OF ILLINOIS

REPORT COMPTROLLER
JUDY BAAR TOPINKA

Name of Municipality:  Village of Romeoville Reporting Fiscal Year: 2011

County: Will Fiscal Year End: 04/30/2011

Unit Code: 099/107/32

| TIF Administrator Contact Information

First Name: Kirk Last Name: Openchowski

Address: 1050 W. Romeo Rd. Title: Village Treasurer

Telephone: (815) 886-5250 City:  Romeoville Zip: 60446

E-Mail:

| attest to the best of my knowledge, this report of the redevelopment project areas in: City/Village

of homeesville

is complete and accurate at the end of this reporting Fiscal year under the Tax Increment Allocation
Redevelopment Act [65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-3 et. seq.] Or the Industrial Jobs Recovery Law [65 ILCS 5/11-74.6

10 et,seq] ,
7 Cpn_sn [L-/9-/9
Written signature of TIF Administrator Date

Section 1 (65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (1.5) and 65 ILCS 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (1.5)%)

FILL OUT ONE FOR EACH TIF DISTICT

Name of Redevelopment Project Area Date Designated Date Terminated
Magquette Center Redevelopment Project 6/6/1989
Downtwon Area Redevelopment 1/10/2005
Romoe Road Redevelopment Project Area 9/19/2007

*All statutory citations refer to one of two sections of the lllinois Municipal Code: the Tax Increment
Allocation Redevelopment Act [65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-3 et. seq.] or the Industrial Jobs Recovery Law [65 ILCS
5/11-74.6-10 et. seq.]



VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE
ROMEO ROAD TIF
FY 2010-2011



SECTION 2 [Sections 2 through 5 must be completed for each redevelopment project area listed in Section 1.]

Name of Redevelopment Project Area: Romeo Road Redevelopmel
Primary Use of Redevelopment Project Area*: Retail

If "Combination/Mixed” List Component Types:

Under which section of the lllinois Municipal Code was Redevelopment Project Area designated? (check one):

Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment Act _ X_ Industrial Jobs Recovery Law

No Yes

Were there any amendments to the redevelopment plan, the redevelopment project area, or the State
Sales Tax Boundary? [65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (1) and 5/11-74.6-22 {d) (1)]

If yes, please enclose the amendment labeled Attachment A X
Certification of the Chief Executive Officer of the municipality that the municipality has complied with all
of the requirements of the Act during the preceding fiscal year. [65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (3) and 5/11-74.6
22(d) (3)]

Please enclose the CEO Certification labeled Attachment B Sem X
Opinion of legal counsel that municipality is in compliance with the Act. [65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (4) and|
5/11-74.6-22 (d) (4)] S
Please enclose the Legal Counsel Opinion labeled Attachment C A X
Were there any activities undertaken in furtherance of the objectives of the redevelopment plan,
including any project implemented in the preceding fiscal year and a description of the activities
undertaken? [65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (7) (A and B) and 5/11-74.6-22 {d) {7) (A and B)]
If yes, please enclose the Activities Statement labeled Attachment D
X

Were any agreements entered into by the municipality with regard to the disposition or redevelopment
of any property within the redevelopment project area or the area within the State Sales Tax Boundary?
[65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (7) (C) and 5/11-74.6-22 {d) {7} (C)]

If yes, please enclose the Agreement(s) labeled Attachment E X
Is there additional information on the use of all funds received under this Division and steps taken by the
municipality to achieve the objectives of the redevelopment plan? [65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d} (7) (D) and
5/11-74.6-22 (d) {7) (D}]

If yes, please enclose the Additional Information labeled Attachment F X
Did the municipality's TIF advisors or consultants enter into contracts with entities or persons that have
received or are receiving payments financed by tax increment revenues produced by the same TIF? [65
ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (7) (E) and 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (7) (E)]

If yes, please enclose the contract(s) or description of the contract(s) labeled Attachment G X

Were there any reports or meeting minutes submitted to the municipality by the joint review board? [65
ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (7) {F) and 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (7) (F)]

If yes, please enclose the Joint Review Board Report labeled Attachment H X
Were any obligations issued by municipality? [65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (8) (A) and
5/11-74.6-22 (d) (8) (A)]

If yes, please enclose the Official Statement labeled Attachment | X
Was analysis prepared by a financial advisor or underwriter setting forth the nature and term of
obligation and projected debt service including required reserves and debt coverage? [65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-
5 (d) (8) (B) and 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (8) (B)]

If yes, please enclose the Analysis labeled Attachment J X
Cumulatively, have deposits equal or greater than $100,000 been made into the special tax allocation
fund? 65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (2) and 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (2)

If yes, please enclose Audited financial statements of the special tax allocation fund

labeled Attachment K X
Cumulatively, have deposits of incremental revenue equal to or greater than $100,000 been made into
the special tax allocation fund? [65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (9) and 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (9)]

If yes, please enclose a certified letter statement reviewing compliance with the Act labeled
Attachment L X
A list of all intergovernmental agreements in effect in FY 2010, to which the municipality is a part, and an
accounting of any money transferred or received by the municipality during that fiscal year pursuant to
those intergovernmental agreements. [65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (10)]

If yes, please enclose list only of the intergovernmental agreements labeled Attachment M X

* Types include: Central Business District, Retail, Other Commercial, Industrial, Residential, and Combination/Mixed.

FY 2011 TIF NAME Romeoville Romeo Road Redevelopment TIF




SECTION 3.1 - (65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (5) and 65 ILCS 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (5))
Provide an analysis of the special tax allocation fund.

[ Reporting Year | Cumulative
Fund Balance at Beginning of Reporting Period I S (755)J
Revenue/Cash Receipts Deposited in Fund During Reporting FY:

% of Total

Property Tax Increment S 30,037 | S 30,242 8%
State Sales Tax Increment 0%
Local Sales Tax Increment 0%
State Utility Tax Increment 0%
Local Utility Tax Increment 0%
Interest S 27| S 27 0%
Land/Building Sale Proceeds 0%
Bond Proceeds 0%
Transfers from Municipal Sources 0%
Private Sources 0%
Other - Transfer From Downtown TIF S 371,484 92%
Total Amount Deposited in Special Tax Allocation
Fund During Reporting Period IE 30,064 |
Cumulative Total Revenues/Cash Receipts [ $ 401,753 100%
Total Expenditures/Cash Disbursements (Carried forward from Section 3.2) ! S 8,926 |
Distribution of Surplus | ]
Total Expenditures/Disbursements |i 8,926 |
NET INCOME/CASH RECEIPTS OVER/(UNDER) CASH DISBURSEMENTS | S 21,138 ]
FUND BALANCE, END OF REPORTING PERIOD | S 20,383 I

- if there is a positive fund balance at the end of the reporting period, you must complete Section 3.3

FY 2011 TIF NAME: Romeoville Romeo Road Redevelopment TIF




SECTION 3.2 A- (65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (5) and 65 ILCS 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (5))
ITEMIZED LIST OF ALL EXPENDITURES FROM THE SPECIAL TAX ALLOCATION FUND
(by category of permissible redevelopment cost, amounts expended during reporting period)

FOR AMOUNTS >$10,000 SECTION 3.2 B MUST BE COMPLETED

Category of Permissible Redevelopment Cost [65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-3 (q) and 65 ILCS 5/11-74.6-10 (0}]

Reporting Fiscal Year

1. Costs of studies, administration and professional services—Subsections (q)(1) and (o) (1)
Engineering Fees 8,926
$ 8,926
2. Cost of marketing sites—Subsections (q)(1.6) and (0)(1.6) o g™ :
T
SRR
w0
$ =)
3. Property assembly, demolition, site preparation and environmental site improvement costs. e e
Subsection (9)(2), (0){2) and (0)(3) T qeeet
S e
i G ‘§9§ ek
.
N i
- S B
G !
i
$ =
4. Cosls of renabiialion, reconsiruclion, repair or remodeling and replacement of exising public|. 1 E= ST
buildings. Subsection {q)(3) and {0)(4) . 1
i
5
0
i R .
SEEA
i S
$ =
5. Costs of construction of public works and improvements. Subsection (q)(4) and (0)(5) s N
e e e
A A W il
el s R
= = = . T
e P
S R 2. S
G e i R
R TR H b e
R RS A e
L
E
i
$ =
6. Costs of removing contaminants required by environmental laws or rules (0)(6) - Industrial Jobs PoE e
Recovery TIFs ONLY )
. BN
$ =

FY 2011 TIF NAME: Romeoville Romeo Road Redevelopment TIF




7. Cost of job training and retraining, including "welfare to work™ programs Subsection {q)(5), (0)}(7)]
and (0)(12)

8. Financing costs. Subsection (q) (6) and (0)(8) i

9. Approved capital costs. Subsection (q){7) and (0)(8)

10. Cost of Reimbursing school districts for their increased costs caused by TIF assisted housing
projects. Subsection (9)(7.5) - Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment TIFs ONLY

11. Relocation costs. Subsection (9)(8) and (0)(10)

12. Payments in lieu of taxes. Subsection (q)(9) and (0){11)

13. Costs of job lraining, retraining advanced vocational or career education provided by other
taxing bodies. Subsection {4)(10) and (0})(12)

FY 2011 TIF NAME: Romeoville Romeo Road Redevelopment TIF




14. Costs of reimbursing private developers for interest expenses incurred on approved ==
redevelopment projects. Subsection (q)(11)(A-E) and (0)(13)(A-E)
$ -
15. Costs of construction of new housing units for low income and very low-income households.
Subsection (q)(11)(F) - Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment TIFs ONLY
$ =
16. Cost of day care services and operational costs of day care centers. Subsection (q) (11.5) - Tax
Increment Allocation Redevelopment TIFs ONLY
$ -
[TOTAL ITEMIZED EXPENDITURES | B 8,926 |

FY 2011 TIF NAME: Romeoville Romeo Road Redevelopment TIF




Section 3.2 B

List all vendors, including other municipal funds, that were paid in excess of $10,000 during the current
reporting year.

_X___ There were no vendors, including other municipal funds, paid in excess of
$10,000 during the current reporting period.

Name Service Amount

FYy 2011 TIF NAME : Romeoville Romeo Road Redevelopment TIF




SECTION 3.3 - (65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (5) 65 ILCS 11-74.6-22 (d) (5))

Breakdown of the Balance in the Special Tax Allocation Fund At the End of the Reporting Period

(65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (5) (D) and 65 ILCS 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (5) (D))

FUND BALANCE, END OF REPORTING PERIOD

B

20,383 |

Amount of Original
Issuance Amount Designated
1. Description of Debt Obligations
Total Amount Designated for Obligations l S - | S
2. Description of Project Costs to be Paid
Romeo Road TIF Projects E L s 20,384
e
Total Amount Designated for Project Costs | S 20,384 |
TOTAL AMOUNT DESIGNATED B 20,384 |
SURPLUS*/(DEFICIT) [$ (0)]

* NOTE: If a surplus is calculated, the municipality may be required to repay the amount to overlapping taxing

districts (See instructions and statutes)

FY 2011

TIF NAME: Romeoville Romeo Road Redevelopment TIF




SECTION 4 [65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (6) and 65 ILCS 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (6)]

Provide a description of all property purchased by the municipality during the reporting fiscal year within the

redevelopment project area.

__X__ No property was acquired by the Municipality Within the Redevelopment Project Area

Property Acquired by the Municipality Within the Redevelopment Project Area

Property (1):

Street address:

Approximate size or description of property:

Purchase price:

Seller of property:

Property (2):

Street address:

Approximate size or description of property:

Purchase price:

Seller of property:

Property (3):

Street address:

Approximate size or description of property:

Purchase price:

Seller of property:

Property (4):

Street address:

Approximate size or description of property:

Purchase price:

Seller of property:

FY 2011

TIF NAME: Romeoville Romeo Road Redevelopment TIF




SECTION 5 - 65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (7) (G) and 65 ILCS 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (7) (G)

Please include a brief description of each project.

No Projects Were Undertaken by the Municipality Within the Redevelopment Project Area

11/1/99 to Date

Estimated
Investment for
Subsequent Fiscal
Year

Total Estimated to
Complete Project

TOTAL:

Private Investment Undertaken {See Instructions)

S P

Public Investment Undertaken

409,949

|

11,946

S 488,000

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

0

i

0

Project 1: TIF Administration

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

S 50,000

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

Project 2: : Walgreens Developer Incentive

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

350,000

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

0

Project 3: Rt 53 & Romeo Road Improvements

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

59,949

S 438,000

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

S 11,946

0

Project 4:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

Project 5:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

T
G

Project 6:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

FY 2011

TIF NAME: Romeoville Romeo Road Redevelopment TIF




Project 7:

Private Investment Undertaken {See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

Project 8:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

Project 9:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

e e ‘&g@w 0
e

Project 10:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

Project 11:

Private Investment Undertaken {See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

Project 12:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

ik i
L 0

Project 13:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

e 0
e

Project 14:

Private Investment Undertaken {See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

e
e

e e
s 0

Project 15:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

Fy 2011

TIF NAME: Romeoville Romeo Road Redevelopment TIF




Project 16:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

i

Project 17:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

Project 18:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

Project 19:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

Project 20:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

Project 21:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

Project 22:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

e
e
e
i

Project 23:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

e
i

Project 24:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

Project 25:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment

G
i
o
L

FY 2011

TIF NAME

: Romeoville Romeo Road Redevelopment TIF




Optional: Information in the following sections is not required by law, but would be helpful in evaluating the performance

of TIF in lllinois.

SECTION 6

Provide the base EAV (at the time of designation) and the EAV for the year reported for the redevelopment project area

Year redevelopment
project area was
designated

Base EAV

Reporting Fiscal Year
EAV

2007] $

282,000 [ $ 708,600 |

List all overlapping tax districts in the redevelopment project area.
If overlapping taxing district received a surplus, list the surplus.

_X____ The overlapping taxing districts did not receive a surplus.

Overlapping Taxing District

Surplus Distributed from redevelopment
project area to overlapping districts

A R R R A R RS RV R VLR RV N R 0L Y RV, R 7,8 BV, 9 BV, Y B V,Y
'

SECTION 7

Provide information about job creation and retention

Description and Type
Number of Jobs Number of Jobs (Temporary or
Retained Created Permanent) of Jobs Total Salaries Paid
$ 2
S -
3 -
S -
$ _
S -
$ -
SECTION 8

Provide a general description of the redevelopment project area using only major boundaries:

]The Area contains 4 parcels at the northeast corner of 135th Street (Romeo Road) and lllinois Route 53

Optional Documents Enclosed
Legal description of redevelopment project area X
Map of District X

Fy 2011

TIF NAME: Romeoville Romeo Road Redevelopment TIF




SECTION g




TIF Amendment Area (BP Property) - Legal Description

Parcel 1:

Lot | in Unit No. ] of Mikan’s Romeo Estates, a Subdivision of part of the South ¥ of the South
% of Section 34, Township 37 North, Range 10, East of the Third Principal Meridian, according
to the Plat thereof recorded April 19, 1954, in Plat Book 28, Page 32, as Document Number

748172, in Will County, [{linois.

Parcel 2:

Lot 2 in Unit No. 1 of Mikan's Romeo Estates, a Subdivision of part of the South % of the South
% of Section 34, Township 37 North, Range 10, East of the Third Principal Meridian, according
to the Plat thereof recorded April 19, 1954, in Plat Book 28, Page 32, as Document Number
748172, in Wit County, Ulinois.

Parcel 3:

That part of the South % of the South ¥: of Section 34, Township 37 North, Range 10, East of the
Third Principal Meridian (except that part dedicated to the County of Will, state of Illinois, for the
public road purposes in Document 698507), bounded and described as follows: Beginning at a
point on the North right-of-way line of Romeo Road, distant 125.00 feet East of the East right-of-
way line of Route #66; thence continuing North .01 degrees 29 minutes 54 seconds East along the
last described line, for a distance of 295.00 feet to a point; thence North 89 degrees 37 minutes sS4
seconds East, for a distance of 170.20 feet to a point; thence 5.01 degrees 29 minutes 54 seconds
West, for a distance of 295.20 feet to a point on the North right-ol-way line of said Romeo Road;
thence 5.89 degrees 37 minutes 54 seconds West, on the last described line, for a distance of
170.20 feet to the point of beginning, all in Will County, llinos.

Parcel 4:

That part of the South ¥ of the South %2 of Section 34, Township 37 North, Range 10, East of the
Third Principal Meridian (except that part dedicated to the County of Will, State of Hlinois, for
public road purposes in Document 698507), which lies East of the Highway knows as U.S. Route
66, bounded and described as follows: Beginning at a point where the East line of U.S. Route
66, distant 30.00 feet North of the North line of the highway known as Romeo Road (said point of
beginning also being the Northerly corner of Parcel 003 as shown on Plat of Righways, State of
Illinois, Department of Transportation Job R-91-023-95); thence continuing North 01 degrees, 29
minutes, 54 seconds East along said East line of said Route 66, for a distance of 265.20 feettoa
point; thence north 89 degrees, 37 minutes, 54 seconds East, for a distance of 125.00 feetto a
point; thence south 01 degrees, 29 minutes, 54 seconds West, on a line 125.00 feet East of and
parallel with the East right-of-way line of said Route 66, for a distance of 295.02 feet to a point
on West, on the last described line, for a distance of 90.00 feet to a point distance 35.00 feet East
of the East right-of-way line of said Route 66 (said point also being the Easterly corner of the
aforesaid Parcel 003) thence North 48 degrees, 58 minutes, 44 seconds West, along the Nosth
easterly line of said Parcel 003, for a distance of 45.35 feet to the point of beginning, in will

County, Illinois.
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STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS.
COUNTY OF WILL )

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE TAX
INCREMENT ALLOCATION REDEVELOPMENT ACT

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and
acting President of the Village of Romeoville, Will County, Illinois (the
“Village”), and as such chief executive officer of the Village, I do hereby
further certify to the best of my knowledge, that, according to the records of
the Village in my official possession, the Village has now complied, for the
fiscal year ended April 30, 2011, with all of the requirements of the Tax
Increment Allocation Redevelopment Act, as amended, Division 74.4 of
Article 11 of the Illinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-1 through 11-
74.4-11) for that certain redevelopment project area known as the Romeo
Road Redevelopment Project Area. Compliance requirements, if any, brought
to the attention of the undersigned have been addressed as of the date of this
certificate.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF 1 have hereunto affixed my official
signature at Romeoville, Illinois, this i day of August, 2013.

/Lko'mff

Presi}i( . Village of Romeoville
\V‘[ ounty, Illinois

ATTEST:

" JM@WK

Village Clerk
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TRACY, JOHNSON & WILSON

Attorneys at Law
First Community Bank Building
2801 Black Road, Second Floor
Joliet, lllinois 60435

Raymond E. Meader OF CouNnseL

A. Michael Wojtak James B. Harvey

Kenneth A. Carlson

John S. Gallo TELEPHONE (81 5) 723-8500 Louis R. Bertani (1928-1999)

Richard E. Vogel FAX (815) 727-4846 Thomas R. Wilson (1929-2001)
Donald J. Tracy (1926-2003)
Wayne R. Johnson {1930-2008)
Richard H. Teas (1930-2008)

Jeffrey M. Archambeault
John G. Foreman

August 26, 2013

Mr. Kirk Openchowski
Village of Romeoville

1050 W. Romeo Road Drive
Romeoville, IL 60446

Re:  Romeo Road Redevelopment Project Area
Dear Mr. Openchowski:

We, the undersigned, do hereby certify that we are the Village Attorneys for the
Village of Romeoville, Will County, Illinois (the “Village”). We have reviewed all the
information provided to us by appropriate Village officials, staff, and consultants and to
the best of our knowledge and belief, further certify that the Village has now conformed
for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2011, with all of the requirements of the Tax Increment
Allocation Redevelopment Act, as amended, Division 74.4 of Article 11 of the Illinois
Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-1 through 11-74.4-11) as of the date hereof for that
certain redevelopment project area known as the Romeo Road Redevelopment Project
Area (the “Project™).

In rendering this certification, we have relied upon certifications of the Village
with respect to certain material facts solely within the Village’s knowledge relating to the
Project. Compliance requirements, if any, brought to the attention of the undersigned
have been addressed as of the date of this certification.

Tracy, Johnson & Wilson

Village Attorneys
Village of Romeoville, Will County, Illinois
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STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES FY 10-11

The projects meet the Romeoville Road TIF General Economic Development Goals and
Comprehensive Plan Land Use Goals and Objectives.

The Romeo Road TIF District project area goals and objectives are attached.

ROUTE 53 AND ROMEO ROAD IMPROVEMENTS

The Village will construct and improve the right turn lanes from 135™ Street onto North
Bound Route 53. The Village spent $8,926 in engineering fees on the project.
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New Issue Investment Ratings:

Date of Sale: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 Moody's Investors Service ...
Between 9:45 and 10:00 A.M., C.D.T. Fitch Ratings ...
(Open Speer Auction) (Reviews Requested)
Official Statement

Subject to compliance by the Village with certain covenants, in the opinion of Chapman and Cutler LLP, Bond Counsel, under present
law, interest on the Bonds is excludable from gross income of the owners thereof for federal income tax purposes and is not included as an item of
tax preference in computing the federal altermative minimum tax for individuals and corporations, but such interest is taken into account in
computing an adjustment used in determining the federal alternative minimum tax for certain corporations. See "TAX EXEMPTION” herein for
a more complete discussion. The Bonds are “qualified tax-exempt obligations” under Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended. See “QUALIFIED TAX-EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS" herein.

$2,500,000%
VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE
Will County, Illinois
General Obligation Refunding Bends, Series 2010

Dated June 1, 2010 Book-Entry  Non-Callable Bank Qualified Due Serially December 30, 2010-2014

The $2,500,000* General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2010 (the “Bonds”) are being issued by the Village of Romeoville, Will
County, Illinois (the “Village”). Interest is payable semiannually on June 30 and December 30 of each year, commencing December 30, 2010.
Interest is calculated based on a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months. The Bonds will be issued using a book-entry system. The Depository
Trust Company (“DTC”), New York, New York, will act as securitics depository for the Bonds. The ownership of one fully registered Bond for
each maturity will be registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee for DTC and no physical delivery of Bonds will be made to purchasers.
The Bonds will mature on December 30 in the following years and amounts.

AMOUNTS*, MATURITIES, INTEREST RATES, PRICES OR YIELDS AND CUSIP NUMBERS

Principal Due Interest Yield or CUSIP Principal Due Interest Yield or CUSIP
Amount* Dec. 30 Rate Price Number Amount™ Dec. 30 Rate _Price Number
$ 65,000 ... 2010 % % $§660,000 .... 2013 % %

555,000 ... 2011 % % 580,000 .... 2014 C % %

640,000 ... 2012 % %

Any consecutive maturities may be aggreguted info no more than two terin bonds at the option of the bidder,
in which case the mandatory redemption provisions shall be on the same schedule as above.

OPTIONAL REDEMPTION
The Bonds are not subject to optional redemption prior to maturity.
PURPOSE, LEGALITY AND SECURITY

Bond proceeds will be used to currently refund a portion of the Village's outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series 1997B, to
advance refund all of the Village’s outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series 2000A, and to pay the costs of issuance of the Bonds. See
“PLAN OF FINANCING” herein.

In the opinion of Chapman and Cutler LLP, Chicago, Illinois, Bond Counsel, the Bonds will constitute valid and legally binding
obligations of the Village payable both as to ~rincipal and interest from ad valorem taxes levied against all taxable property therein without
limitation as to rate or amount, except that the rights of the owners of the Bonds and the enforceability of the Bonds may be limited by
bankruptcy, insolvency, moratorium, reorganization and other similar laws affecting creditors’ rights and by equitable principles, whether
considered at law or in equity, including the exercise of judicial discretion.

This Official Statement is dated May 5, 2010, and has been prepared under the authority of the Village. An electronic copy of this
Official Statement is available from the www.speerfinancial.com web site under “Debt Auction Center/Competitive Official Statement Sales
Calendar”. Additional copies may be obtained from Mr. Raymond E. Holloway, Village Clerk, Village of Romeoville, 13 Montrose Drive,
Romeoville, Illinois 60446, or from the Independent Public Finance Consultants to the Village:

Established 1954

Speer Financial, Inc.
INDEPENDENT PUBLIC FINANCE CONSULTANTS '/
ONE NORTH LASALLE STREET, SUITE 4100 « CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60602
Telephone: (312) 346-3700; Facsimile: (312) 346-8833
*Subject to change. wwiw.speerfinancial.com
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For purposes of compliance with Rule 15¢2-12 of the Securities and Exchange Commission, this document, as
the same may be supplemented or corrected by the Village from time to time (collectively, the “Official Statement”),
may be treated as an Official Statement with respect to the Bonds described herein that is deemed near final as of the
date hereof (or the date of any such supplement or correction) by the Village.

The Official Statement, when further supplemented by an addendum or addenda specifying the maturity dates,
principal amounts and interest rates of the Bonds, together with any other information required by law or deemed
appropriate by the Village, shall constitute a “Final Official Statement” of the Village with respect to the Bonds, as that
term is defined in Rule 15¢2-12. Any such addendum shall, on and after the date thereof, be fully incorporated herein
and made a part hereof by reference.

No dealer, broker, salesman or other person has been authorized by the Village to give any information or to
make any representations with respect to the Bonds other than as contained in the Official Statement or the Final
Official Statement and, if given or made, such other information or representations must not be relied upon as having
been authorized by the Village. Certain information contained in the Official Statement and the Final Official Statement
may have been obtained from sources other than records of the Village and, while believed to be reliable, is not
guaranteed as to completeness,. THE INFORMATION AND EXPRESSIONS OF OPINION IN THE OFFICIAL
STATEMENT AND THE FINAL OFFICIAL STATEMENT ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE, AND NEITHER THE
DELIVERY OF THE OFFICIAL STATEMENT OR THE FINAL OFFICIAL STATEMENT NOR ANY SALE
MADE UNDER EITHER SUCH DOCUMENT SHALL CREATE ANY IMPLICATION THAT THERE HAS BEEN
NO CHANGE IN THE AFFAIRS OF THE VILLAGE SINCE THE RESPECTIVE DATES THEREOF.

References herein to laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, resolutions, agreements, reports and other documents
do not purport to be comprehensive or definitive. All references to such documents are qualified in their entirety by
reference to the particular document, the full text of which may contain qualifications of and exceptions to statements
made herein. Where full texts have not been included as appendices to the Official Statement or the Final Official
Statement, they will be furnished on request. This Official Statement does not constitute an offer to sell, or solicitation
of an offer to buy, any securities to any person in any jurisdiction where such offer or solicitation of such offer would
be unlawful.

The tax advice contained in this Official Statement is not intended or written by the Village, its Bond Counsel,
or any other tax practitioner to be used, and it cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties
that may be imposed on the taxpayer. The tax advice contained in this Official Statement was written to support the
promotion or marketing of the Bonds. Each taxpayer should seek advice based on the taxpayer’s particular
circumstances from an independent tax advisor.
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BOND ISSUE SUMMARY

This Bond Issue Summary is expressly qualified by the entire Official Statement, including the Official Notice of Sale and the
Official Bid Form, which are provided for the convenience of potential investors and which should be reviewed in their entirety by

potential investors.
Issuer:

Issue:

Dated Date:
Interest Due:

Principal Due:

Optional Redemption:

Authorization:

Security:

Credit Rating:

Purpose:

Tax Exemption:

Bank Qualification:

Bond Registrar/Paying Agent/

Escrow Agent:
Delivery:

Book-Entry Form:

Registration:
Denomination:

Financial Advisor:

*Subject to change.

Village of Romeoville, Will County, Illinois.

$2,500,000* General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2010.
June 1, 2010.

Each June 30 and December 30, commencing December 30, 2010.

Serially each December 30, commencing December 30, 2010 through 2014, as detailed on the
front page of this Official Statement.

The Bonds are not subject to optional redemption prior to maturity.

By vote of the President and Board of Trustees of the Village. The Village is a home-rule unit
and under the 1970 Illinois Constitution has no debt limitation or referendum requirements.

The Bonds are valid and legally binding obligations of the Village payable both as to principal
and interest from ad valorem taxes levied against all taxable property therein without limitation
as to rate or amount.

Ratings for the Bonds have been requested.

Bond proceeds will be used to currently refund a portion of the Village’s outstanding General
Obligation Bonds, Series 1997B, to advance refund all of the Village’s outstanding General
Obligation Bonds, Series 2000A, and to pay the costs of issuance of the Bonds. See “PLAN OF
FINANCING” herein.

Chapman and Cutler LLP, Chicago, Illinois, will provide an opinion as to the tax exemption of
the Bonds as discussed under “TAX EXEMPTION?” in this Official Statement. Interest on the

Bonds is not exempt from present State of Illinois income taxes.

The Bonds are “qualified tax-exempt obligations” under Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal
Revemue Code of 1986, as amended. See “QUALIFIED TAX-EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS”
herein.

Amalgamated Bank of Chicago, Chicago, Ilinois.

The Bonds are expected to be delivered on or about June 7, 2010.

The Bonds will be registered in the name of Cede & Co. as nominee for The Depository Trust
Company (“DTC”), New York, New York. DTC will act as securities depository of the Bonds.
See APPENDIX B herein.

The Bonds will be registered in the name of said purchaser of the Bonds.

$5,000 or integral multiples thereof,

Speer Financial, Inc., Chicago, Illinois.
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VILLAGE OF ROMEGVILLE
Will County, Illinois

John Noak
Village President

Board of Trustees

Jose Chavez Dr. Edward McCartan Linda S. Palmiter
Brian Clancy Sue A. Micklevitz David Richards
Officials
Steve Gulden Raymond E. Holloway
Village Manager/Administrator Village Clerk

Kirk Openchowski
Finance Director/Treasurer

Raymond E. Meader Speer Financial, Inc.
Corporation Counsel Financial Advisor

THE VILLAGE

The Village of Romeoville (the “Village”), incorporated in 1895, is located in Will County (the “County”),
approximately 26 miles southwest of Chicago. The Village encompasses approximately 18 square miles and is
bordered by the Village of Bolingbrook to the north, unincorporated Will County to the west, south and east, the City
of Lockport to the southeast, and the City of Crest Hill to the South. Recent annexations have totaled over 2,000 acres,
with an expected 80 new housing units over five years. Population at the time of the 2000 Census was 21,153, a 50%
increase from the 1990 report of 14,101. In 2006, a Special Census was conducted and the population increased 73 %
from 2000, now totaling 36,709. The Village estimates its current population at 38,000.

Home Rule

The Village acquired home rule status in 2003 when its population exceeded 25,000. Pursuant to the authority
granted by Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois, any municipality which, according to the most
recent official U.S. Census, has a population of more than 25,000 is a home rule unit. The Village may exercise broad

powers pertaining to its government and affairs.
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Village Organization and Services

The Village has a President and Board of Trustees and has a Village form of government. The Village Board is
composed of the Village President and six trustees who are elected at large for staggered four year terms. The Village
has an elected Clerk who is elected to a four year term at the same time as the Village President.

The Village provides police, fire, and paramedic service; water and sewer system services; public works;
refuse collection; road and bridge maintenance; and general administrative services. The Village employs
approximately 402 persons providing the following services:

Full-time Part-time
Police . .z sumz. ... .. SEEsiodndad ; RIS 91 26
Fire. . oo 24 55
Administrative and Other .. smsmabtiaienee 113 93
Total ... .oty s e im e B AR SRR 228 174

Of the 91 full-time staff of the Police Department, 69 are sworn officers. Fire department staff includes
approximately 72 firefighters, of which 70 are firefighter/paramedics.

Northern Illinois Gas Company and Commonwealth Edison provide gas and electric service for the Village,
respectively. The Village provides water and sewer services.

Library services are provided by Des Plaines Valley, and Plainfield Library Districts. Des Plaines Valley,
through a contractual arrangement with the Fountaindale Library District, maintains a library facility within the Village.
Des Plaines Valley passed a referendum in February that will allow the District to purchase and renovate the former
Fountaindale Library District facility.

Transportation

The Village has accessibility via highway, rail, water and air transportation, serving its residents and its large
industrial base. It is situated along Illinois 53. Directly to the north is Interstate 55, which leads to Chicago; three full
interchanges serve the Village. The completion of Interstate 355 to Interstate 55 has improved access to the northern
and western suburbs. Interstate 355 completed its extension south to Interstate 80 which leads to Indiana to the east and
Towa to the west.

Mass transit services include the Metra Heritage Corridor line in nearby Lockport and Joliet. Passenger service
is also available via Amtrak in Joliet and Chicago. The Village is currently working with Metra to develop a station in
Romeoville. The Village has agreed to provide land for the station. Federal funding has been secured for the project.
The Santa Fe, Elgin and Eastern and the Illinois Central Gulf Railroads supply rail freight service.

The Chicago Shipping Canal provides water transportation to Chicago harbors, the Great Lakes and the Illinois-
Mississippi River waterways. The Joliet Regional Port District operates the Canal. Air transportation service is
available at Chicago’s O’Hare International Airport (25 miles) and Midway Airport (15 miles). In addition, the Lewis
University Airport, which is located within the Village, is owned and operated by the Joliet Regional Port District and
has plans for further expansion.
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Community Life

The Village provides recreation opportunities. O’Hara Woods is an 100-acre nature center with a fishing lake
and hiking trails and an adjoining 30 acre recreation center complex with a health club, lighted tennis courts and ball
fields. The Village provides a total of 28 parks with 28 playgrounds. Total park space is over 282 acres. The
Lockport Township Park District and the Plainfield Township Park District serve part of the Village. Also, in or near
the Village are the Romeoville Prairie Nature Preserve (120 acres), Veteran Woods (77 acres) and the Isle a la Cache
Museum (40 acres), which are maintained by the Will County Forest Preserve District.

Education

The Village’s public education needs are met by School Districts 92, 202-U, 365-U and High School District
Number 205. The Village is located within Community College District Number 525, the Joliet Community College.
The Community College has a satellite campus located in the Village. Lewis University, a privately owned higher
educational institution, is located in Romeoville. Rasmussen College’s Romeville Campus opened its doors in January
2010.

Current Economic Development Programs

The Village is aggressively pursuing economic development to expand its already diverse tax base and to attract
jobs for its residents. Key strengths of the Village in attracting development are its location advantages and land
availability. The Village is using these strengths to market itself to light manufacturers and small and medium
wholesale and service industries.

Interstate 55 with three interchanges, along with Interstate 355, makes the Village accessible to Chicago and its
southern and western suburbs by road as well as by rail, water and air transportation as outlined above. The Village
was instrumental in gaining cooperation among area governments and developers to fund part of the construction and in
succeeding in getting the Illinois Department of Transportation to accelerate the scheduling for the construction of one
of these interchanges as part of its list of planned highway improvements. The Village, in conjunction with the Villages
of Bolingbrook and Plainfield, has started the engineering study for new interchanges off of Interstate 55 at Airport
Road and at Illinois Route 126. Plans have also started for improvements to the Interstate 55/Weber Road interchange.

Industrial Park Activity

Several industrial developments have reached the point of maturity over the last five years while a few
more are just beginning to take shape. The western border of the Village houses Windham Lakes Business Center on
the north side of Interstate 55 which has finished most of its construction with the completion of the Offices of
Windham Lakes in September 2007. Windham Lakes Southwest Quad on the south side of Interstate 55 has been active
over the past several years. Sears Logistics opened an 812,000 square foot Midwestern distribution center on
Normantown Road to join the 12 million dollar Huskies Ice Center’s 108,000 square foot private recreation facility and
a 415,000 square foot distribution facility with Kimberly Clark as the major tenants. The 235,000 square foot Building
Number 3 was completed in December 2007; in 2009, Sears Logistics leased one half of the facility; in 2010, First
Leading Cargo leased the other half. Prologis leased Sanyo and LeSaint two thirds of its 750,000 square foot Building
Number 4 in 2009. The final 196,000 square foot Building Number 5 was finished in 2008.
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In the north central portion of the Village, Duke Realty developed two 650-725,000 square foot facilities, one
of which became home to Kimberly Clark’s massive supply of Kleenex, Huggies and soft goods. The Ryan Companies
sold a 735,000 square foot spec building in 2007 and Diversapac finalized leases in 2009. Prologis developed a
640,000 square foot distribution facility which became the site of the third Kimberly Clark distribution center in 2009.

On the east side of the Village, near Interstate 55, Land and Lakes Development built two twin 458,000 square
foot distribution facilities in the last 36 months. The first building was sold to the Wrigley Companies for $48 million
while the second structure was recently sold to Prairie Packaging. Construction is nearly complete for Land and Lakes
third and final 525,000 square foot distribution facility.

In the Pinnacle Business Park built by Pizzuiti, Wilton Number 2 expanded by 225,000 square feet for a total of
610,000 square feet, Home Depot finished a 460,000 square foot construction and expansion, and OHL purchased a
480,000 square foot distribution center with Sony televisions as the primary tenant. In 2009 Wilton Number 2 finished
a 220,000 square foot expansion.

Triumph Development purchased 50 acres of Pizzuiti’s 800 acre park and built two speculative buildings of
110,000 and 145,000 square feet respectively. In 2007, First American purchased 72 acres of Pizzuti’s holdings and
began development of the Paragon Business Center that will contain 12 buildings totaling over 700,000 square feet and
ranging in size from 25,000 to 150,000 square feet. The first two structures of 38,000 and 44,000 square feet were
finished in late 2008. The new 36 foot wide Belmont Avenue was built and completed cooperatively by Pizzuiti and the
Village, connecting the Hampton Park portion of the Village and Paragon Center. The 44,000 square foot building was
fully occupied in Spring 2010.

With nearly 4 million square feet still planned for Pinnacle Business Park, Pizzuiti has completed construction
of its Pinnacle 23 facility. With nearly 625,000 square feet covering 30 acres and parking for 200 plus semi-trailers,
this facility blends the Paragon Corporate Corridors and South Creek Business Parks together at the intersection of
Taylor Road and South Creek Parkway.

The South Creek Business Park began development in 2004. Besides assisting with the construction of the 6
million dollar South Creek Parkway that will eventually connect to Airport Road and the new Interstate 55 interchange,
Carlson Brothers brought the headquarters and flagship manufacturing plant for Chicago Tube and Iron (“CTI”) here.
CTI’s new 368,000 square foot state of the art steel forming facility opened late in 2005 with the 250 employee
structure set the stage for other manufacturing enterprises to return to the Village. Pollman N A, an OEM auto parts
manufacturer, opened its 38,000 square foot North American headquarters in 2006. Great Kitchens finished its
140,000 square foot food processing facility between CTI and Pollman in October 2008. With only three lots left in the
South Creek Park, the Carlson Brothers recently completed a 48,000 square foot facility for CGI, a metal
manufacturing firm. This business opened in January 2009.

With nearly 25,000,000 square feet of the Village’s expected 38,000,000 square feet built in the last nine years,
these 30 facilities represent well in excess of $600,000,000 of taxable assets that continue to enable the Village to plan
and grow at a manageable and stable pace.

Retail development is following the Village’s development and growth. Over 1,350,000 square feet of retail is
planned, under construction, or open at the intersection of Airport and Weber Roads. The Target Center opened a
128,000 square foot store in October 2007 and the 50,000 adjacent square feet of the Shops of Romeoville opened in
February 2008. A 90,000 square foot Kohl’s opened in October 2008 following the opening of a 5,000 square foot
Chili’s. Two 15,000 square foot strip centers as well as a Fifth Third Bank opened with full tenancy in 2008. In 2009
permits were issued for the third and final 15,000 square foot strip center and additional permits were issued in 2010.
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One of the largest Wal-Mart stores in North America, a 208,000 square foot modern design structure, opened
its doors in January 2008. The rest of Romeoville Crossings will contain at least three restaurants, a 30,000 square foot
medical facility and another medium big box retail establishment. A 15,000 square foot center including a Panda
Express opened in January 2010 joining Auto Zone and construction of a 10,000 square foot Firestone Tire facility
begins in the summer of 2010.

The Village is actively attempting to attract sit down restaurants. Also, several specialty facilities such as the
American Sales 60,000 square foot recreation store, Brunswick Zone’s 55,000 square foot recreational center, the
108,000 square foot International Ice Center and the 21,000 square foot Créme de la Créme (a children’s learning
center) opened in the last few years.

With less than 1,000 homes to be built before the Village reaches total build-out of 42,000 persons and 13,500
houses, the development of higher end housing is a sign of the area’s maturity and stabilization. In 2006 Misty Ridge
by Beechen and Dill commenced construction of 168 single family homes. With 62 homes closed to date, the average
closure price is approximately $400,000. This is nearly double the median price for the Village. Likewise, Stone Bluff
by Charles Sharp sold its first home in 2005 and had 37 homes occupied by 2009; these homes are comparable in both
size and pricing to Misty Ridge. The Village received a $100,000 federal grant that offers $5,000 to purchasers at
closing. Ten families are prepared to take advantage of this new program in 2010.

Early in 2008, Senior Star of Romeoville (headquartered in Tulsa, Oklahoma) began development of a 500 unit
senior citizens complex at Grand Haven Boulevard and Weber Roads. This development will be in three phases
covering approximately three years. Phase I is a 50,000 square foot memory care facility that received its certificate of
occupancy in February 2009 and Phase II is a 400+ unit assisted care facility that received its certificate of occupancy
in January 2010. Leasing of these facilities has commenced.

The Village, in January of 2005, formed a Downtown Area Tax Increment Financing (TIF) Redevelopment
Project and Plan. The redevelopment area, 421 acres in size, is in the central part of the Village that radiates from the
intersection of Normantown Road and Illinois Route 53. The area contains a mix of uses including the Spartan Square
Shopping Center, Romeo Center Plaza and other retail and commercial businesses. Also located within its boundaries
are industrial uses east of Route 53 and south of Marquette Center Industrial Park, the Village Municipal Complex,
Robert C. Hill Elementary School and the Des Plaines Public Library. The goal of the Downtown TIF District is to
revitalize the Village’s first commercial and residential district. Revitalization projects, funded solely through TIF
dollars and/or tax increment bonds may include storm water improvements, land acquisition, streetscape improvements,
road improvements, economic incentive and building renovations. The Village also plans to construct a Community
Center in the Downtown Area. The Downtown TIF is contiguous to the Marquette TIF. The Village will be allowed
to export funds from the Marquetie TIF to the Downtown TIF. In March 2008, the Village purchased ten acres of the
downtown property for development.

During 2009 and 2010, the Village prepared a Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy, updated the
2001 Comprehensive Plan, adopted a new Transportation Plan and updated a Marketing Strategy.

SOCIOECONOMIC INFORMATION
Employment

Substantial employment is available in surrounding communities and throughout the Chicago metropolitan area.
Numerous employers are located within the Village and in surrounding communities.

The following employment data shows a consistently diverse and strong growth trend for employment in Will
County. This data is NOT comparable to similar U.S. Census statistics, which would include government employment,
and establishments not covered by the Illinois Unemployment Insurance Program, and could classify employment
categories differently.
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Will County Private, Non-Agricultural Employment
Covered by the Illinois Unemployment Insurance Act(/)

(Data as of March for each Year)

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
Farm and FOTestry ... . ... .o 5% 409 N/A 318 302 269
Mining and Construction........ ... ..o iiiiiiiiainnn 13,434 13,664 14,987 14,593 14,401
Manufacturing. .. ceosmae 183630 18,632 19,422 14,295 20,391
Transportation, Cummun1cat1ons Ut111t1es cea... 11,427 10,404 11.606 12,182 13,528
Wholesale Trade. ... ... oot . 8,611 9,048 9,483 11,222 12,121
Retail Trade. ... ... o s 19,933 21,876 23,582 25,606 27,175
Finance. Insurance, Rea1 Estate. N o 1< X 6,036 6,167 6,644 6,828
Services(2) .. .a. o .. uiwaie - g itn » Eealllh Bt - o RGN 50,360 53,125 59,657 69,821 66,058
TOtaT . s 128,357 133,432 145,222 154,665 160,771
Percent Change . ...t e 6.15%(3) 3.95% 8.84% 6.50% 3.95%

Notes: (1) Source: I1Tinois Department of Employment Security.

(2) Includes unclassified establishments.
(3 Percent increase based on 120,922 employmenl in 2003.

Following are lists of large employers located in the Village and the surrounding areas. Additional employment
opportunities are available to Village residents throughout the Chicago metropolitan area.

Major Village Employers(])

Approximate
Name Product/Service Employment
Valley View Community School District Number 365U............. Elementary and Secondary Education ........................ 2,000
Kehe Food Distributors, InC. ... ... . . oo i iiiiiieanarns (1T =) o 1= S U= DN R Se 700
Lewis University . .o e i UNiversSity e . 600
Lockport Township High School District Number 205............. Secondary Education . ... ... ... ... 500
Village of Romeoville. . .. ....o o iiiiiiii i GOVEITIMBIIL L . ettt et et e et e i 331
Kennedy Transportation Co...... ..o iiiiiiiiaaaas National Trucking Transportation and Logistics Services ... 298
UTta Salon Cosmetics Fragrance, INC........................,.. Salon Cosmetics and Fragrances Corporate Office ........... 250
Levy Home Entertainment LLC...... ... .. i iiiiiininans , Books, Periodicals, Newspapers ..........ccoveiienivinnnns 225
Florstar Sales, INC. .. ...voiiirei i T e Wholesale Floor Covering Distributor .......... ... ... ... 220
Fleetwood, Inc. e i iediiiedia..s Material Handling and Mechanical Conveyors ....o............ 200
Sharp E]ectron1cs Corp ...................................... Wholesale Electronics ................. Gl Smme s S N R 200
Midwest Generation, Will County Statwon v ieiiiiiiea....Coa) Fired Electric Generation....................... == 175
Chicago Tube and Iron CO....vvueveeieaniiaaiiansoeeevsoon. Company Headquarters; Tubing: Valves ...................... 150
Panduit COrp. ... it R Cable Tie TOOTS . viivee v ereece e e e b - e itio o oo e v - iible o 150
Sato Labeling Solutions Amer1ca INC. oot vssriesunan... Pressure-sensitive and Bar Code Labels and Tags ........... 150
Metropolitan Industries, Inc.......... L yiEsdesemreraas Industrial Machinery cu. ... s oo wie S S0 me ga e oo s B EE 125

Note: (1) Source: 2010 I11inois Manufacturers Directory, 2010 I11inois Services Directory and a selected telephone survey.
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Major Area Employers(/)

Approximate
Location Name Product/Service Employment
Aurora/Joliet. ... i, Caterpillar, Incygg.gz.s.w ... . cguddeiuitn Heavy Tractors and Earth Moving Equipment .... .. 4,500
Naperville. . ......ovviveenn, Alcatel Lucent Technologies............. .. Telecommunications ... ........ ... .c.coioiiiiins 3,400
Argonne......................Argonne National Laboratory............... Research and Development ........................ 3.000
Joliet.......................Provena St. Joseph Medical Center ..... Regional Medical Center . ....... ....ccc.coano. 2,430
Joliet vemen. « i e ss i State of IThinois(2)............. . State Government OffiCeS oL .vvnnivei i veas 2,350
Naperville.. . iooooeoviiinean s NICOP GAS Lo ouio .l picuyn, oo ool Gas Transmission and Distribution ........... .. i 2,264
JoTiet....... v EMpress Casino. .. . Casinos, Hotels, Resorts & Riverboats ....... - 2.000
Joliet. .. vieiiieori i isess, Silver Cross Hospital......... .o ooeiiiaws General Hospital Loccnn o iincin i ianans 1,908
Naperville...................BP Naperville Complex..................... Chemical and Petrochemical Research ............. 1,600
Joliet........ vr v W11 County. ool .. ;o .. County Government B 1,600
Naperville. ... ........oviuis Office Max, Inc... .55 .75 soyme . Sl o Stationary and Office Supplies ............. .... 1,500
Aurora.......................Rush Copely Medical Center................ Hospital .. oo . 1.400
Aurora.......................Provena Mercy Medical Center.............. Hospital ... e 1,300
Naperville........ ..o Tellabs oo Computer Related Services .................conn 1,250
Naperville. .. gsimsee cvvwmmsaaNalco Co. L .aaw. we. - o - o ..-... Research and Development ..,................ - 1,200
Aurara . e, - DR T Dreyer Medical Clinic............ . ..i.o.. Medical Services ... ... ... iiiiiiiiiiiins 1,000
Joliet. ... ... ceviiiee o Mndrew Corp..... i e o.... Radio and Television Communications Equipment ... 1,000

Notes: (1) Source: 2010 I1linois Manufacturers Directory, 2010 111inois Services Directory and a selective telephone survey.
(2) Includes all of Will County.

The following tables show employment by industry and by occupation for the Village, Will County and the
State of Illinois as reported by the 2000 Census.

Employment By Industry(l)

The Village Will County State of Illinois

Classification Number  Percent Number Percent Number Percent
Agriculture. Forestry, Fishing., Hunting, and Mining........ 57 0.50% 966 0.39% 66,481 1.14%
Construction. .. oud . . oo e g Bt o A 664 5.84% 20,209 8.20% 334,176 5.73%
Manufacturing. ..o e . 2,003 17.62% 38,068 15.45% 931,162 15,96%
Wholesale Trade. ... .o i e e s 538 4.73% 10,521 4.27% 222,990 3.82%
Retail Trade. . . ...t e 1.442 12.69% 29,429 11.94% 643,472 11,03%
Transportation and Warehousing, and Utilities.............. 1.035 9.11% 18,441 7.48% 352,193 6.04%
INTOrmation. .. .. o5 g fe it e e e e e T Ta e i b e 373 3.28% 7,049 2.86% 172,629 2.96%
Finance, Insurance, Real Estate, Rental and Leasing..... 990 8.71% 19,727 8.01% 462,169 7.92%
Professional, Scientific, Management, Administrative.

and Waste Management ServiceS............... T 989 8.70% 23,207 9.42% 590,913 10.13%
Educational, Health and Social Services................... 1,796 15.80% 43,396 17.61% 1,131,987 19.41%
Arts, Entertainment, Recreation, Accommodation

and Food Services. . .........iieiire i - 703 6.18% 16,597 6.73% 417,406 7.16%
Other Services (Except Public Administration)....... ... 33 527 4.64% 10,384 4.21% 275,901 4.73%
Public Administration..................... B 250 2.20% 8,437 3.42% 231,706 3.97%

TOtAT .. oo RS s T BT e e e o R T - ... 11,367 100.00% 246,431 100.00% 5,833,185 100.00%
Note: (1) Source: U. S. Bureau of the Census.

Empioyment By Occupation(!)

The Village _Will County State of Illinois

Classification Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent
Management, Professional and Related Occupation........ ... 3,246 28.56% 83,446 33.86% 1,993,671 34.18%
Service Occupations. .. ..o . coe.. 1,235 10.86% 29,471 11.96% 813,479 13.95%
Sales and Office...... ........ . e . SR 3,581 31.50% 70,006 28.41% 1,609,939 27.60%
Farming, Fishing and Forestry ... . ... ... ... . ... ... .... 0 0.00% 369 0.15% 17,862 0.31%
Construction, Extraction, and Maintenance. . .... 1,243 10.94% 27.607 11.20% 480,418 8.24%
Production, Transportation, and Material Moving....... ... 2,062 18.14% 35.532 14.42% 917,816 15.73%

Total oo e ... 11,367 100.00% 246.431 100.00% 5.833,185 100.00%

Note: (1) Source: U.S, Bureau of the Census,

10
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Unemployment Rates

Unemployment rates are not available for the Village but are available for Will County and the State of Illinois

as shown below.
Annual Average Unemployment Rates(])

Calendar Will State of
Year County 111inois
2000, .. e 4 0% 4.4%
2001 .0 ivavnemasmmsansees,  Delb 5.4%
002 s vee s v 6:4% 6.5%
2008, ..., e 6.9% 6.7%
200 s saanan oo 5.9% 6.2%
20| S A e 5.5% 5.7%
2006.. ... e, A.3% 4.5%
0 iermarasimanmms 4% 5.0%
2008 .. ....iiiiiiieeae.. 6.1% 6.4%
01 ] () e .. 11.0% 10.8%

Notes: (1) Source: I1Tinois Department of Employment Security.

(2) Preliminary rate for the month of December 2009.

Building Permits
Village Building Permits(I)
(Excludes the Value of Land)
Calendar Single-Family Multi-Family MiscelTlaneous Total
Year Units Value Units Value Value Value
2000 ....... 1,205 $ 96.430.720 0 $ 0 $44,892,548 $141,323,268
2001 ....... 1,088 106,833,070 0 0 34,694,311 141,527,381
2002 ....... 510 50,078,001 0 0 7,268,378 57,346,379
2003 ....... 691 bR, 412,266 0 0 6,953,715 65,365,981
2004 ....... 314 27,849,136 116 10,410,344 10,297,147 48,556,743
2006 ....... 20 2.213.435 170 15,093.676 12,552,185 29,859,466
2006 ... ... 32 6,553.429 81 7,034,764 1,929,765 15,518,040
RORT sz 38 9.121.528 18 4,270,373 2,809,854 16,201,774
2008 ..., .. 20 22,128,573 0 0 2,624,760 24,753,333
P e 4 881,450 0 0 6,707,365 7,588,815
Note: (@Y Source: The Village.
Housing

The 2000 Census reported that the median value of the Village’s owner-occupied homes was $118,100, which
compares with $154,300 for the County and $130,800 for the State. The 2000 value of specified owner-occupied units
for the Village, Will County and the State were as follows:

Specified Owner-Occupied Units(1)

The Village Will County State of 111inois
Value Number Percent Number Percenl Number Percent
Under $50,000 ........... : 25 0.44% 1.766 1.39% 230,049 9.31%
$50,000 to $99.999......... 1.712 30.15% 21,318 16.76% 651,605 26.38%
$100.000 to $149.999.... . 2,144 37.75% 37,351 29.37% 583,409 23.62%
$150.000 to $199.999....... 1.408 24.79% 31,383 24.68% 429,311 17.38%
$200,000 to $299.999....... 338 5.95% 24,066 18.92% 344,651 13.95%
$300,000 to $499.999....... 52 0.92% 9,533 7.50% 163.254 6.61%
$500,000 to $999.999....... 0 0.00% 1,628 1,28% 55,673 2.25%
$1,000,000 or more......... 0 0.00% 135 0.11% 12,386 0.50%
Total ... ... e 5,679 100,00% 127.180 100, 00% 2,470,338 100.00%
Note: (1 Source: U.S. Bureau of the Census
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Village of Romeoville, Will County, Hlinois
Ceneral Obligation Refinding Bonds, Series 2010

Income
Per Capita Personal Income
for the Ten Highest Income Counties in the State(7)

Rank 2000
| E——— oo take County ool $32,102
2. iiiiiioiiiiiioo. . DuPage County ... ... 31.315
Bl aracucs misrmmezniranae McHenry County . .. L 26,476
4. ; Kendall County ...... E 25,188
b . s e Will County ................. 24,613
6 Kane County .. L ) 24,315
7 adai =AF Cook County .. .... . 23,227
8 . Sangamon County ............. 23,173
9 s vevivrowies. 2 Monroe County . ......... 22,954

10 . §s s on it Grundy County ..... ......... 22,591

Note: @D)] Source: U.S. Bureau of the Census.

The following shows a ranking of median family income for the Chicago metropolitan area among the 102
Ilinois counties from the 2000 Census.

Ranking of Median Family Income(])

1. Family 111.
County Income Rank
DuPage County .............%$79,314 1
Lake County ............... 76,424 2
McHenry County ............ 71,553 3
Will County ...vvvnevnnunns 69,608 4
Kendall County ............ 69,383 5
Kane County ........... ... 66,558 6
Cook County ............... 53.784 15
Note: (D] Source: U.S. Bureau of the Census

According to the 2000 Census, the Village had a median family income of $63,320. This compares to $69,608
for Will County and $55,545 for the State. The following table represents the distribution of family incomes for the
Village, Will County and the State at the time of the 2000 Census.

Median Family Income(])

The Village Will County State of Il1linois

Income Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent
Under $10,000.........v-. . 33 0.61% 2,866 2.18% 156,205 5.00%
$10.000 to $14,999......... 43 0.89% 2,107 1.60% 105,747 3.38%
$15,000 to $24,999......... 174 3.21% 6.366 4.83% 213,712 8.76%
$25,000 to $34.999....... . 425 7.85% 9,542 7.25% 331,907 10.62%
$35.000 to $49,999......... 956 17.66% 17,542 13.32% 506,429 16.20%
$50,000 to $74,999......... 1,991 36.78% 35,024 26.60% 736,897 23.58%
$75.000 to $99,999......... 979 18.08% 25,725 19.54% 445 390 14 25%
$100,000 to $149,999....... 663 12.25% 22,832 17 .34% 356,068 11.39%
$150,000 to $199,999....... 123 2.27% 5,565 4.23% 101,955 3.26%
$200,000 or more........... 22 0.41% 4,105 3.12% 111,008 3.55%

Total . sumssins sawmemsonaes D.414 100,00% 131.674 100.00% 3,125,318 100.00%
Note: (1D Source: U.S. Bureau of the Census.
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Village of Romeoville, Wilt County, IHinois
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

According to the 2000 Census, the Village had a median household income of $60,737. This compares to
$62,238 for Will County and $46,590 for the State. The following table represents the distribution of household
incomes for the Village, Will County and the State at the time of the 2000 Census.

Median Household Income(!)

The Village Will County _ State of Illinois

Income Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent
Under $10,000.......... 92 1.36% 6,422 3.83% 383,299 8.35%
$10,000 to $14,999......... 108 1.60% 5,034 3.00% 252,485 5.50%
$15.000 to $24,999 ......... 344 5.08% 12.262 7.32% 517,812 11.27%
$25,000 to $34.999......... 513 7.58% 14,751 8.80% 545,962 11.89%
$35,000 to $49,999......... 1,279 18.89% 23,838 14.22% 745,180 16.23%
$50,000 to $74,999......... 2,444 36.11% 41,658 24 .86% 952,940 20.75%
$75.000 to $99,999......... 1,149 16.97% 28,499 17.00% 531.760 11.58%
$100,.000 to $149,999....... 695 10.27% 24,652 14.71% 415,348 9.04%
$150,000 to $199,999....... 123 1.82% 5.978 3.57% 119,056 2.59%
$200,000 or more. .......... 22 0.33% 4,508 2.69% 128,898 2.81%

Total em.oovmemer i g - 6.769 100.00% 167,602  100.00% 4,592,740 100.00%
Note: (1) Source: U.S. Bureau of the Census.

Retail Activity

The table below shows the distribution of the municipal portion of the Retailers’ Occupation, Service
Occupation and Use Tax (“Sales Tax”) collected by the Hlinois Department of Revenue from retailers within the
Village. The table indicates the level of retail activity in the Village.

Retailers’ Occupation, Service Occupation and Use Tax(/)

State Fiscal Year State Sales Tax Annual Percenl
Ending June 15 Distributions(2) Change + (-)
2000 .. e cie... $2.019,096 23.21%(3)
2001 c i camEe e 2,092,017 3.61%
2002 o . SRIER L. 2.402.476 14.84%
2003 ... e e e e 2,606,147 8.48%
2004 ... wn ... sEREEES .. 3.040.327 16.66%
2005 .. .. .. e i 3.606.,587 18.62%
2006 .. ceae.... 3,484,081 (3.40%)
2007 .. e e e e e WD . 3,513.645 0.85%
2008 ... Mo 4,252,547 21.03%
2009 e 4.224.703 (0.65%)
Growth from 2000 to 2009 ....... [ 109.24%
Notes: (1D Source: Illinois Department of Revenue.
(2) Tax distributions are based on records of the 111inois Department of

Revenue relating to the 1% municipal portion of the Retailers’
Occupation, Service Occupation and Use Tax, collected on behalf of
the Village, less a State administration fee. The municipal 1%
includes tax receipts from the sale of food and drugs which are not
taxed by the State.

(3) The 2000 percentage is based on a 1999 sales tax of $1,638.769.
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Village of Romeoville, Will County, Minois
General Obligation Refunding Ronds, Series 2010

PLAN OF FINANCING
Bond proceeds will be used to fund an escrow to currently refund a portion of the Village’s outstanding General
Obligation Bonds, Series 1997B and to advance refund all of the Village’s outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series
2000A, as listed below (the “Refunded Bonds™):
The Refunded Bonds

General Obligation Bonds, Series 1997B

Refunded Outstanding Amount Redemption Redemption
Maturities Amount Refunded Price Date
12/30/2010.............. $ 55,000 $ 0 N/A N/A
A e —— 55.000 55,000 100.00% 7/15/2010
1273072012 cavtiuicra cnimariizess 60,000 60.000 100.00% 7/15/2010
12/30/2013. ... ..ol 60,000 60.000 100.00% 7/15/2010
12/30/2014 A R 65,000 65,000 100.00% 7/15/2010

Total. . . ... $295.000 $240,000

General Obligation Bonds, Series 2000A

Re funded Outstanding Amount Redemption Redemption
Maturities Amount Refunded Price Date
12/30/2011 $ 445,000 $ 445,000 100.00% 12/30/2010
12/30/2012 540,000 540.000 100.00% 12/30/2010
12/30/2013 585,000 585,000 100.00% 12/30/2010
12/30/2014 520,000 520,000 100.00% 12/30/2010

Total $2.090,000 $2,090,000

Bond proceeds will be used to purchase direct full faith and credit obligations of the United States of America
(the “Government Securities”), the principal of which together with interest to be earned thereon will be sufficient (i) to
pay when due the interest on the Refunded Bonds as stated above, and (ii) to pay principal of and call premium, if any,
on the Refunded Bonds on their respective redemption dates. The remaining bond proceeds will be used to pay the
costs of issuing the Bonds.

The Government Securities will be held in an escrow account created pursuant to an escrow agreement (the
“Escrow Agreement”) dated as of June 1, 2010, between the Village and Amalgamated Bank of Chicago, Chicago,
Hlinois, as Escrow Agent (the “Escrow Agent”).
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Village of Romeaville, Will Counry, lllinois
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

General Obligation Bonded Debt - By Issue(/)

Issue Amount Source of Debt Service Payments

Series 19978(2) ....... % 55,000 Water and Sewer Revenues, Property Taxes
Series 2000A .. ... ... .o 430,000 Property Taxes

Series 2002A .. ..o, .. Suyieisimg 1,460,000 Property Taxes

Series 2002B ... ... ... ... 1,955,000 Property Taxes

Series 2004 ............. 19,780,000 Property Taxes

Series 2005 ... ... . ., 1,855,000 Property Taxes

Series 2007A(2) ... 4,810,000 Water and Sewer Revenues, Property Taxes
Series 2007B ... . ciiiiiiiiaiiiies 12,900,000 Property Taxes

Series 2008A ............ 10,525,000 Property Taxes

Series 2008B ......... 36,335,884 Property Taxes

Series 2008C(2) ........... 4,865,000 Water and Sewer Revenues, Property Taxes
Series 2009(3) ... iiiiiiiiiin 6,700.000 Property Taxes

The Bonds(4) ......... ... ....... 2,500,000 Property Taxes

Total Outstanding(4) ........... $104.170,884

Notes: (1) Source: the Village. Does not include the bonds to be refunded by this issue.
(2) The Series 19978, Series 2007A and Series 2008C are alternate revenue source bonds and
the debt service levy for such bonds is expected to be abated annually and not extended,
(3) The Series 2007A and the Series 2008C Bonds are alternate revenue source bonds and the
debt service levy for such bonds is expected to be abated annually and not extended.
(4) The Series 2009 Bonds are general obligation bonds but are expected to be paid from

Recreation Real Estate Transfer Tax.
(5) Subject to change.

Detailed Overlapping Bonded Debt(7)

Qutstanding Applicable to Village
Debt(2) Percent.(3) Amount
Schools:
School District Number 88-A. . ... ... .. . iiiiiiiiiienenninns $ 22,887,000 17.99% $ 4,117,371
School District Number 92. ... ... . .. . .. 6,765,000 9.74% 658,911
School District Number 202. .. ... ... . iiiiiriinnaneins 378.269.000 9.58% 36.238.170
School District Number 365-U. .. ... ... iiuieiuiiiiieiiiiieann.. 185,259, 632 26.17% 48,482,446
High School District Number 205 ... . ... .. . . .oereeieevnnnnn 15,979,148 4.79% 765,401
Community College District Number 525. ... ......ciiiieueuinnn.. 159,440,000 5.82% 9.279,408
TOLA] SCROOTS .. 55 id v v v v v vt g oim oo o A5 TTE S 7% sl 0 191 41 1 BB, S A A I OER. B AR RcAE 4 e $ 99,541,707
Others:
Will County (Public Building Commission) ...........coeeeviunn.. $ 1,685,000 5.65% $ 95,203
Wil County Forest Preserve District ...............cceevunnns 179,559,978 5.65% 10,145,139
Plainfield Public Library District...... ... ... ........... 235,000 8,36% 19,646
Lemont Park District.......... ... . . oo, i 15,920,000 0.05% 7,960
Plainfield Park District...... ... .. i, 6,105,000

6.13% 374,237
Faprves $ 10,642,184

Total Others............... v
. $110,183,891

Total Schools and Other Overlapping Bonded Debt . ........................

Notes: (1) Source: Will County Clerk.
(2) As of December 1, 2009.
(3) Overlapping debt percentages based on 2008 EAV.
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Village of Romevville, Will Cownty, Hiinois
General Obligativn Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

Statement of Bonded Indebtedness(])

Ratio To Per Capita
Amount Equalized Estimated (2006 Census
Applicable Assessed Actual 36.709)
Village EAV of Taxable Property. 2009.. .............. $1,220,638,234 100.00% 33.33% $ 33,251.74
Estimated Actual Value, 2009...... ..........oov.. ... $3.661,914,702 300.00% 100.00% $ 99,755.23
Total Direct Debt(2) ... ...oooviiviivrvirieieinoan. $ 104,170,884 8.53% 2.84% $ 2,837.75
Less: Non-Tax Supported(3) .......c...ooovveennon.. _(16,430,000) (1.35%) (0.45%) (447.57)
Net Direct Debt....... ... ....... ... $ 87.740,884 7.19% 2.40% $ 2.390.17
Overlapping Bonded Debt(4):
SCNOOTS L iaie o v titite o v hi e e e e v eo o ms JEST s Mo r e v $ 99,541,707 8.15% 2.72% $2,711.64
(017027 A S 10,642,184 0.87% 0.29% 289.91
Total Overlapping Bonded Debt.............. $ 110,183,891 9.03% 3.01% $3.001.55
Total Net Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt(2).... $ 197,924,775 16.21% 5.40% $5,391.72
Notes: (1) Source: Will County Clerk and the Village.
(2) Subject to change.
(3) Includes Series 2007A (payable from water and sewer revenues), the Series 2008C (payable from water and sewer
revenues) and Series 2009 Bonds (payable from Recreation Real Estate Transfer Tax).
(4) As of December 1. 2009.
Default History

The Village has never issued any obligations to avoid default; nor has the Village ever defaulted in the payment

of any of its corporate obligations.

PROPERTY ASSESSMENT AND TAX INFORMATION

For the 2009 levy year, the Village’s EAV is comprised of approximately 60% residential, 30% industrial, 9%
commercial, and less than 1% farm and railroad property valuations.

Village Equalized Assessed Valuation(7)

Levy Years

Property Class 2006 2007 2008 2009
Residential ..........c.... $ 674,036,827 $ 720,554,943 753,787,195 $ 733,878,032
Farm................ ; 308,888 248,143 230,370 283,268
Commercial . ... ... oveenn 73,094, 808 99,020,817 113,887,137 115,555,659
Industrial.......... PR RN 266,180,102 305,945,464 360,191,096 370,719,405
Railroad................ .. 131,137 140,106 167,182 201,870

Total............ ... $894,235,108 $1,013.751,842 $1,125,909,473 $1,228,262,980 $1.220,638.234
Percent Change +(-) .. 13.37% 11.06% 9.09% (0.62%)
Notes: (1) Source: Will County Clerk.

(2) Percentage change based on 2004 EAV of $783,158,610.
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Village of Romeoville, Will County, Minois
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

Representative Tax Rates(])

(Per $100 EAV)
Levy Years —
2005 2006 2007 2008 _ 2009
Village Rates:
Corporate. ... ... ... . i i $0.1925 $0.2163 $0.2012 $0.2019 $0.1871
Streel & Bridge.. ... ... veussewisases s s iznmesamn 0.0235 ().0232 0.0227 0.0224 0.0208
Special Recreation. .. ... . .coooiiiiiirirninannnn, 0.0300 0.0300 0.0300 0.0300 0.0300
Potice Protection............covvviviiiisvinnonvn... 0.0504 0.0494 0.0476 0.0465 0.0431
Fire Protection. ... .u. . ot = ooessamsg covea... 0.0446 0.0420 0.0390 0.0386 0.0378
Ambulance................ e .. 0.0886 0.0891 0.0828 0.0818 0.0800
Recreabion. ..... .. ... ek sdis s cismansasa e mnmss 0.0665 0.0706 0.0865 0.0965 0.1065
o T~ S~ T R E 11 T . 0.0068 0.0065 0.0067 0.0066 0.0061
Garbage Disposal............ocviviiinininiiisananon. 0.0543 0.0533 0.0511 0.0497 0.0460
Social Security......... ivioocastiueiiesdiaiaTaasi 0.1158 0.1135 0.1089 0.1059 0.0982
Police Pension..............covvvieviininnannans.. .. 0.1028 0.1013 0.1001 0.1019 0.1230
Insurance................oiiviiinn. e e . 0.1348 0.1224 0.1174 0.1140 0.1057
Bonds & Interest..... ... ... .. ... ......... . 0.1038 0.0937 0.0890 0.0858 0.0917
Firemen Pension........................ 4 . 0.0256 _0.0277 0.0370 0.0384 0.0410
Total Village Rates(2) ......iviiviinneneininicinin, $1.0400 $1.0390 $1.0200 $1.0200 $1.0200
Will County. ... coo.oiniiiion e vainans s sananss 0.5380 0.5154 0.4943 0.4942 0.5024
Will County Forest Preserve District............... . 0,1481 0.1369 0.1424 0.1445 0.1519
Romeoville Mosquito Abatement District............... 0.0115 0.0113 0.0108 0.0104 0.0107
DuPage Township(3)..... ... ... ... . iiiiiiiinn. 0.0682 0.0658 0.0637 0.0633 0.0665
Fountaindale Public Library.......... .. covverunnonn. 0.3018 .2900 0.2838 0.0000 0.0000
Des Ptalines Valley Public Library................... 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.1283 0.1315
Unit School District 365-U.......................... 5.0327 4.7837 4.6476 4.5671 41,9435
Community College District 525... ... ... .cooeiioinin.. 0.2088 0.1936 0.1901 0.1896 0.2144
Total Rates(4) .. ... .o $7.3491 $7.0357 $6.8527 $6.6174 $7.0409
Notes: (1) Source: Will County Clerk.
(2) As a home rule unit, the Village does not have Timits on its levies,
(3) Includes Town Funds, Road Funds and General Assistance.
(4) Representative tax rates for other government units are from DuPage Township tax code 1208, which represents the

largest portion of the Village's 2009 EAV

Village Tax Extensions and Collections(/)
(Includes Road and Bridge Levy)

Levy Coll. Taxes Current Collections Total Collections(3)
Year Year Extended(2) Amount Percent Amount Percent
2003........2004. .. ..... $6.111,756 $6.,100,831 99.82% $6,100.703  99.82%
2004 ... ..... 2005, .. ...... 7,119,888 7,108,905 99.85% 7.109.019 99.85%
2005. ... ... 2006......... 8.099.775 8.072,844 99.67% 8.072.958 99.67%
2006.. ... .. 2007 selesnmnn 9,164,958 9,151.168 99.85% 9.166.657  100,02%
2007.. .....2008......... 9,696,332 9.644,107 99.46% 9,644,107 99.46%
2008. ... 2009 .........10.828,838 10,811,669 99.84% 10,811,669 99.84%

Notes: (1) Source: Will County Treasurer.

(2) Tax extensions have bheen adjusted for abatements.
(3) Tota) collections include back taxes, taxpayer refunds. interest, etc
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Principal Village Taxpayers(])

Taxpayer Name Business/Service 2008 EAV(2)
PDV Midwest Refining(3) e e et s e e eteie bzt wap mme * 2 WS . Refinery-Petroleum Products. ... e b eeeiaaass § 97,276,605
Protogis-111inois LLC. ... ........ e iieeiiiiiioives... Real Property. ......... - b alieARRT 17,782,495
James Campbell Co. LLC..... ... oo i Real Property. ............. iiis e 16,323,205
Prudential Ins. Co. Of AMErica... ... ... eiioniiaannnennns Real Properly. ............... o Y LniAeiERsa=s 10,887,735
Chicago Land Holdings LLC......... .. ... ... it Real Property .................. e 12,360,440
PACETY COTP . ottt e e s Real Properly .............. . 8 e N R R R 11,396,921
JRC Remington/Et AT LLC'S. ... oo Real Property ............. P N o 10,500,000
Hart 155 Industrial LLC I. .. et eae oo RE@ Properly iu . iee. .. osaeessessliiless s ins bbids e 9,895,700
CRP-TILP KCOC LLC.. ..ot iins i ... Real Property ......iiiiiiiiieaaan IS £ STt 9,876.600
RREEF Amer REIT I1 COTP....covvooriieiiiiiainns . .. Industrial Properlies ... .ccueeevismessrumannnsrrins e 9,600,005
TOLATrira + ririas -+ o5+ o iriis ot~ e o Ty o180 s inl = WEaaip e ~ woe Aabemns me1s T1- = o m sy St aymende + o R € o B T L e s s $170,899.706
Ten largest as a percent of the Village's 2008 EAV (31,228,262 ,980) .\t e e e 13.91%
Notes: (1) Source: Will County Clerk.
(2) Every effort has been made to seek out and report the largest taxpayers. However, many of the taxpayers listed
contain multiple parcels, and it is possible that some parcels and their valuations have been overiooked.
(3) Previously Citgo

REAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT, TAX LEVY AND COLLECTION PROCEDURES

Tax Levy and Collection Procedures

Local assessment officers determine the assessed valuation of taxable real property and railroad property not
held or used for railroad operations. The Illinois Department of Revenue (the “Department™) assesses certain other
types of taxable property, including railroad property held or used for railroad operations. Local assessment officers’
valuation determinations are subject to review at the county level and then, in gemeral, to equalization by the
Department. Such equalization is achieved by applying to each county’s assessments a multiplier determined by the
Department. The purpose of equalization is to provide a common basis of assessments among counties by adjusting
assessments toward the statutory standard of 33-1/3% of fair cash value. Farmland is assessed according to a statutory
formula which takes into account factors such as productivity and crop mix. Taxes are extended against the assessed
values after equalization.

Property tax levies of each taxing body are filed in the office of the county clerk of each county in which
territory of that taxing body is located. The county clerk computes the rates and amount of taxes applicable to taxable
property subject to the tax levies of each taxing body and determines the dollar amount of taxes attributable to each
respective parcel of taxable property. The county clerk then supplies to the appropriate collecting officials within the
county the information needed to bill the taxes attributable to the various parcels therein. After the taxes have been
collected, the collecting officials distribute to the various taxing bodies their respective shares of the taxes collected.
Taxes levied in one calendar year are due and payable in two installments during the next calendar year. Taxes that are
not paid when due, or that are not paid by mail and postmarked on or before the due date, are subject to a penalty of
1-1/2% per month until paid. Unpaid property taxes, together with penalties, interest and costs, constitute a lien
against the property subject to the tax.

Exemptions

An annual General Homestead Exemption (the “General Homestead Exemption”) provides that the Equalized
Assessed Valuation (“EAV”) of certain property owned and used for residential purposes (“Residential Property”) may
be reduced by the amount of any increase over the 1977 EAV, up to a maximum reduction of $3,500 for assessment
years prior to assessment year 2004 in counties with less than 3,000,000 inhabitants, and a maximum reduction of
$5,000 for assessment year 2004 through 2007 in all counties. Additionally, the maximum reduction is $5,500 for
assessment year 2008 and the maximum reduction is $6,000 for assessment year 2009 and thereafter in all counties.
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The Homestead Improvement Exemption applies to Residential Properties that have been improved or rebuilt in
the 2 years following a catastrophic event. The exemption is limited to $45,000 through December 31, 2003, and
$75,000 per year beginning January 1, 2004 and thereafter, to the extent the assessed value is attributable solely to such
improvements or rebuilding.

Additional exemptions exist for senior citizens. The Senior Citizens Homestead Exemption (“Senior Citizens
Homestead Exemption”) operates annually to reduce the EAV on a senior citizen’s home for assessment years prior to
2004 by $2,000 in counties with less than 3,000,000 inhabitants. For assessment years 2004 and 2005, the maximum
reduction is $3,000 in all counties. For assessment years 2006 and 2007, the maximum reduction is $3,500 in all
counties. In addition, for assessment year 2008 and thereafter, the maximum reduction is $4,000 for all counties.
Furthermore, beginning with assessment year 2003, for taxes payable in 2004, property that is first occupied as a
residence after January 1 of any assessment year by a person who is eligible for the Senior Citizens Homestead
Exemption must be granted a pro rata exemption for the assessment year based on the number of days during the
assessment year that the property is occupied as a residence by a person eligible for the exemption.

A Senior Citizens Assessment Freeze Homestead Exemption (“Senior Citizens Assessment Freeze Homestead
Exemption”) freezes property tax assessments for homeowners, who are 65 and older and receive a household income
not in excess of the maximum income limitation. The maximum income limitation is $35,000 for years prior to 1999,
$40,000 for assessment years 1999 through 2003, $45,000 for assessment years 2004 and 2005, $50,000 from
assessment years 2006 and 2007 and for assessments year 2008 and after, the maximum income limitation is $55,000.
In general, the Senior Citizens Assessment Freeze Homestead Exemption limits the annual real property tax bill of such
property by granting to qualifying senior citizens an exemption as to a portion of the valuation of their property. In
counties with a population of 3,000,000 or more, the exemption for all assessment years is equal to the EAV of the
residence in the assessment year for which application is made less the base amount. Furthermore, for those counties
with a population of less than 3,000,000, the Senior Citizens Assessment Freeze Homestead Exemption is as follows:
through assessment year 2005 and for assessment year 2007 and later, the exempt amount is the difference between (i)
the current EAV of their residence and (ii) the base amount, which is the EAV of a senior citizen’s residence for the
year prior to the year in which he or she first qualifies and applies for the Exemption (plus the EAV of improvements
since such year). For assessment year 2006, the amount of the Senior Citizens Assessment Freeze Homestead
Exemption phases out as the amount of household income increases. The amount of the Senior Citizens Assessment
Freeze Homestead Exemption is calculated by using the same formula as above, and then multiplying the resulting
value by a ratio that varies according to household income.

Another exemption available to disabled veterans operates annually to exempt up to $70,000 of the Assessed
Valuation of property owned and used exclusively by such veterans or their spouses for residential purposes. Also,
certain property is exempt from taxation on the basis of ownership and/or use, such as public parks, not-for-profit
schools and public schools, churches, and not-for-profit hospitals and public hospitals. However, individuals claiming
exemption under the Disabled Persons’ Homestead Exemption (“Disabled Persons’ Homestead Exemption”) or the
Disabled Veterans Standard Homestead Exemption (“Disabled Veterans Standard Homestead Exemption™) cannot claim
the aforementioned exemption.

Furthermore, beginning with assessment year 2007, the Disabled Persons’ Homestead Exemption provides an
annual homestead exemption in the amount of $2,000 for property that is owned and occupied by certain persons with a
disability. However, individuals claiming exemption as a disabled veteran or claiming exemption under the Disabled
Veterans Standard Homestead Exemption cannot claim the aforementioned exemption.
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In addition, the Disabled Veterans Standard Homestead Exemption provides disabled veterans an annual
homestead exemption starting with assessment year 2007 and thereafter. Specifically, (i) those veterans with a service-
connected disability of 75% are granted an exemption of $5,000 and (ii) those veterans with a service-connected
disability of less than 75%, but at least 50% are granted an exemption of $2,500. Furthermore, the veteran’s surviving
spouse is entitled to the benefit of the exemption, provided that the spouse has legal or beneficial title of the homestead,
resides permanently on the homestead and does not remarry. Moreover, if the property is sold by the surviving spouse,
then an exemption amount not to exceed the amount specified by the current property tax roll may be transferred to the
spouse’s new residence, provided that it is the spouse’s primary residence and the spouse does not remarry. However,
individuals claiming exemption as a disabled veteran or claiming exemption under the Disabled Persons’ Homestead
Exemption cannot claim the aforementioned exemption.

Beginning with assessment year 2007, the Returning Veterans’ Homestead Exemption (“Returning Veterans’
Homestead Exemption”) is available for property owned and occupied as the principal residence of a veteran in the
assessment year the veteran returns from an armed conflict while on active duty in the United States armed forces.
This provision grants a homestead exemption of $5,000, which is applicable in all counties. In order to apply for the
Returning Veterans’ Homestead Exemption, the individual must pay real estate taxes on the property, own the property
or have either a legal or an equitable interest in the property, “or a leasehold interest of land on which a single family
residence is located, which is occupied as a principle residence of a veteran returning from an armed conflict involving
the armed forces of the United States who has an ownership interest therein, legal, equitable or as a lessee, and on
which the veteran is liable for the payment of property taxes.” Those individuals eligible for the Returning Veterans’
Homestead Exemption may claim the Returning Veterans’ Homestead Exemption, in addition to other homestead
exemptions, unless otherwise noted.

Truth in Taxation Law

Legislation known as the Truth in Taxation Law (the “Law”) limits the aggregate amount of certain taxes which
can be levied by, and extended for, a taxing district to 105% of the amount of taxes extended in the preceding year
unless specified notice, hearing and certification requirements are met by the taxing body. The express purpose of the
Law is to require published disclosure of, and hearing upon, an intention to adopt a levy in excess of the specified
levels.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION
General

The accounting policies of the Village conform to generally accepted accounting principles as applicable to
governments. The Village accounts for its financial resources on the basis of funds or account groups, each of which is
considered a separate accounting entity. The General Fund is the general operation fund of the Village. It is used to
account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Special Revenue Funds
are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than special assessments, expandable trusts or
major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes.

Enterprise Funds are established to account for the financing of self-supporting activities of the Village which
render services of a commercial nature on a user-charge basis to the general public. An enterprise fund is used to
account for water and sewer service of the Village.

Trust and Agency Funds are established for the purpose of accounting for money and property held by the
Village as trustee, custodian or agent.
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Cash Management

The Village is authorized by State statute to invest in the following: obligations of the U.S. Treasury, U.S.
Government Agencies and instrumentalities and Certificates of Deposit and deposit accounts of banks and savings and
loan associations covered by federal depository insurance, and money market accounts.

The Village President and Board of Trustees designate depositories on an annual basis. The Village invests
operating funds in certificates of deposits and money market accounts. Each individual fund is responsible for its own
businesses.

Budgetary Procedures

The President and Board of Trustees adopt an annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year. The ordinance
includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing them for the upcoming year. In addition, more detailed line
item budgets are prepared for administrative control. The level of control for the detail budgets is at the department
head/function level. The budget is prepared on a cash basis.

Monthly reports are issued to the President and Board of Trustees to monitor revenues and expenditures. The
Village Manager and department heads receive monthly reports. Department heads may transfer funds between line
items within their budgets with the approval of the Village Manager and Treasurer. The President and Board of
Trustees may authorize supplemental appropriations or restrict departmental expenditures during the fiscal year.
Budgets lapse at the end of the fiscal year.

Operating Results and Fund Balances

The Village follows a modified accrual basis of accounting for all governmental funds and expandable trust
funds. All proprietary, non-expandable trust and pension trust funds are accounted for using the accrual basis for
accounting. See APPENDIX A herein.

Financial Reports

The Village’s financial statements are audited annually by certified public accountants. The Village’s financial
statements for governmental funds are completed on a modified accrual basis of accounting consistent with generally
accepted accounting principles applicable to governmental entities. See APPENDIX A for more detail.

No Consent or Updated Information Requested of the Auditor

The tables and excerpts (collectively, the “Excerpted Financial Information”) contained in this “FINANCIAL
INFORMATION?” section and in APPENDIX A are from the audited financial statements of the Village, including the
audited financial statements for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2009 (the “2009 Audit”). The 2009 Audit has been
prepared by McGladrey & Pullen, Certified Public Accountants, Chicago, Illinois, (the “Auditor”), and approved by
formal action of the Village Board. The Village has not requested the Auditor to update information contained in the
Excerpted Financial Information; nor has the Village requested that the Auditor consent to the use of the Excerpted
Financial Information in this Official Statement. Other than as expressly set forth in this Official Statement, the
financial information contained in the Excerpted Financial Information has not been updated since the date of the 2009
Audit. The inclusion of the Excerpted Financial Information in this Official Statement in and of itself is not intended to
demonstrate the fiscal condition of the Village since the date of the 2009 Audit. Questions or inquiries relating to
financial information of the Village since the date of the 2009 Audit should be directed to the Village.
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Investment Policy

The Village deposits and invests all its monies in investments allowed by State Statutes. The Statutes authorize
the Village to make deposits in commercial banks, savings and loan institutions, and make investments in obligations of
the U.S. Treasury and U.S. agencies, obligations of States and their political subdivisions, credit union shares,
repurchase agreements, commercial paper rated within the three highest classifications by at least two standard rating
services, and the Illinois Public Treasurers’ Investment Pool. Pension funds may also invest in certain non-U.S.
obligations, mortgages, veteran’s loans, mutual funds, stocks and life insurance company contracts.

The overall direction of the Village’s investment program may be found in the following objectives:

Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the Village. Each investment transaction shall seek first
to insure that capital losses are avoided, whether they be from securities default or the erosion of

market values.

Liquidity is considered most important to enable the Village to meet all operating requiremernts.

Maximum rate of return. The Village's investment portfolio shall be designed with the purpose of
regularly exceeding the average rate of return on the six month United States Treasury bills. The
investment program shall seek to augment returns above this threshold consistent with constraints
imposed by its safety objective, cash flow considerations and State statutes.

Diversification. In order to further guarantee asset safety, investments shall be diversified to avoid
incurring unreasonable risks from the practice of concentrating investments in specific security types
and/or individual financial institutions.

Public confidence. Investment officials shall recognize that the investment portfolio is subject to public
review and evaluation. The overall program shall be designed and managed with a degree of
professionalism that is worthy of the public trust. Investment shall be made with judgment and care,
under circumstances then prevailing, which persons of prudence, discretion, and intelligence exercise in
the management of their own aftairs.

Responsibility. In accordance with 65 ILCS 5/3.1-35-50 the responsibility for conducting investment
transactions resides with the Village Treasurer. The Treasurer shall direct the investment transactions
program operations consistent with this policy and will identify those staff positions having investment
responsibility. No person may engage in an investment transaction except as provided under the terms
of this policy and procedures developed by the Treasurer. The Treasurer shall be responsible for all
transactions undertaken, and shall establish a system of controls to regulate the activities of subordinate
staff members.

The standard of prudence to be used by the Village officials and employees responsible for the investment of
public funds shall be the “prudent person” standard. Investments shall be made with judgment and care under
circumstances then prevailing, which persons knowledgeable on investment practices, and persons of prudence,
discretion and intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs, not for speculation but for investment,
considering the probable safety of their capital as well as the possible income to be derived.
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Summary Financial Information

The following tables are summaries and do not purport to be the complete audits, copies of which are available
upon request. See APPENDIX A for excerpts of the Village’s 2009 fiscal year audit.

Statement of Activities
Governmental Activities

Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Assets

Audited Years Ended April 30

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009

Functions/Programs(1):
General Government....... e R $ (4,983,858) $ (6,948,334) % (5,544,109) % (9.271,753) $ (9.123.126)
Public Safety....... .. ... ...l . (11,244,335) (11,483,373) (12,316,174) (14.348,480) (15,421,836)
Public Works....................... e 2,355,761 (981,329) (6,161,336) (1,189,883) (8,071,426)
Culture and Recreation........... s eass  (1,100,966) (1,559,705) (2.077.,232) (2.445,270) (3,114,427)
Interest and Fees........oveeenennoni.. (1,618,774) (1,591,771} (1,282,222) (1,576,678) (2,991,639)
Amortization of Costs...........iiiiivinnn, (6,792) (20,378) 0 0 0

Total Governmental Activities............. $(16,598,964)  $(22.584,890) $(27,381,073) $(28.832.064) $(38,722.454)
General Revenues:
Taxes:

Property.............. e B9,295,716 $ 10,545,435  $ 11,719,087 $12,823,603 $13.707,382
Others . .. e o e oo S ST R 14,373,742 17,567,426 18,240,367 19,945,529 18,756,531
Interest . ..o e 371,156 1,093,578 1,835,921 1,673,281 871,853
MisCellangousS . ... ..v s 568,035 78.517 159,271 250,875 227,086
Amortizations of Bond Premiums....,......... 9,522 28,566 0 0 0
Transters . ... oo i 1,941,200 2,020,000 2,168,600 2,385,000 2,480,000

Total General Revenues and Transfers...... $ 26,559,371 $ 31,333,522  $ 34,123,246 $37,078,288  $ 36,042,852
Change in Net Assets........................ $ 9,960,407 $ 8,748,632 $§ 6,742,173 $ 8,246,224  $ (2,679,602)
Net Assets - Beginning............. ceeee.. 237,455,502 247,415,908 256,164,540 262,906,713 271,152,937
Net Assets - Ending.............co..cooiiias $247.415.909  $256.164.540  $262.906.713  $271.152.937  $268.473 335

Note: (1) Expenses less program revenues of Charges for Services and Operating Grants and contributions.
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Statement of Net Assets
Governmental Activities

As of April 30

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
ASSETS:
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents ............ ey $ 20.467.648 £ 27.269,498  $ 32,844,779  $ 32,297,925 % 62,179,869
TNVESEMENES & . oot e e et e e e e 1,842,557 237.448 0 0 0
Receivables:
Property TaxeS «..covnervmnrrons oo - 7,473,219 8,487,777 9,583,166 10,449,402 11,403,018
ACCOUNMES . o o e eamie e e e cmoas sn s amcmsae s . 564,069 1,590,607 1,282,921 729,819 979,243
OLNBE <o vy are wommse B o G - - SV T, o+ 276 03 0@ < : 1,006,470 1,044,345 1,015,796 1,867.582 939,669
Prepaids . ..o veei e 0 31.685 0 0 0
Internal Balances ..... T R TR« (G e e e . (3.585.160) (3.719.829) (3.719,829) (3,719,829) (3,719.829)
Due from Other Governmental Units . ............. 2.572,496 2,291,969 3,424,011 2,514,110 2,545,965
Total Current Assets .........evviiireeannnnn 4 30.341,299 $ 37.233.500 § 44,430,844  $ 44,139,009  $ 74,327.935
Noncurrent Assets:
Internal Balances ............. e (1,027.409) 0 0 0 0
Unamortized Bond Costs and Discounts ............ 400,756 380,378 360,001 520,011 2,144,689
Capital Assets. Not Being Depreciated ........... 165,484,727 157,919,687 167,672,205 172,276.621 187,892,653
Capital Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreciation . 102,806,930 103,228.891 102,596.782 112,369,585 112,298,749
Total ASSELS ... ... i Gl B i e oo E S oo $287.976.303  $298,762.456  $3165.059.832 $329,305,226  $376.064.026
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS:
Current Liabilities:
General Obligation Bonds ........covvvvupinoinns $ 374,362 2 684,362 $ 739,362 $ 812,298 $ 1,549,103
Alternative Revenue Bonds ..............o.n S 375,000 385,000 8,650,000 440,000 135,000
Capital Leases ......ovvrrrocmommnrensnrnonoos 0 0 70,671 161,095 198.177
Accounts Payable .. ...o..on i i s 1,333,437 1,754,196 1,416.810 2,834,762 3,174,670
Accrued Liabilities ... ... oo 574,214 537,261 748,032 1,181,404 1,529,282
Accrued Interest ............... e 0 383,100 499,836 601,043 852,159
DEPOSTES o vvvyeres e s G 1,338,343 1,306,896 1,593,660 1,025,603 2,305,802
Compensated ADSENCES ... ovviviiniorrrnmmrnennns 143,000 147,637 105,599 110,747 81,782
Deferred Revenue .............. o e e o 670 e 7,450,683 8,666,952 10,088,576 10,642,644 11,439,242
Total Current Liabitities ............oooiiiis 4 11,589,039 $ 13.855.404  § 23,912,546  § 17,809.596  § 21,265.217
Noncurrent Liabilities:
General Obligation Bonds ......... snmnanesema $ 22,079,070 § 21,394,708 $ 20,655.346  $ 32,743,048  $ 79,332,354
Alternative Revenue Bonds .......... g 3,315,000 2.930.000 2,530,000 2,090,000 1,955,000
Unamortized Bond Premium . ... ..oooiiiiis ; 561,791 533,225 504.660 498,433 469,059
Capital Leases .......cvvvirmmmmmmnenamnaninn 0 580, 646 888,448 727,353 663,212
Pension Obligation .......... e - 1,383,777 1.420.674 1,420.674 1,458,098 1,591,369
OPEB Obligation ... ........... N S 0 0 0 0 50,246
Compensated Absences .............. e 1,631,691 1.883.259 2,241,445 2,825,761 2,864,234
Total Noncurrent Liabilities .......... ... .... $ 28,971,329 % 28,742 512 $ 28,240,573  § 40,342,693  $ 86.925.474
Total Liabilities ........ S, AT U $ 40,560,368 $ 42,597 916 $ 52,153,119 $ 58,152,789 $108.190,691
Net Assets:
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt . $231,957,163 $235.173.862  $236.735,160 % 247,693,990  $249,592,572
Restricted for Other Purposes ............ ... 16,209,411 10,454,082 1,495,636 1,484,645 993,014
Unrestricted (Deficit) ..... . ... iiiiio.. (750.666) 10,536,596 24,675,917 71,974,302 17,887,749
Total Net ASSEtS ...ovveiiveeoie i iennns $247.415,908 $256,164,540  $262,906,713 271,152,937 $268,473,335
Total Liabilities and Net Assets ........... $287.976.276  $298.762.456  $315.059.832  $329.305.226  $376.664.026
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ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents................
Investments. ... ... ... . ... i

Receivables:

Property Taxes...... ... verirnnnnnnnnn
Accounts. ... L

Due From Other Governmental Units....... )

Prepaids......

Due From Otherlfﬁhdé ........ .....::::::::--

Advanced to Other Funds...............

Total Assetsaa.. . s, . vaslan idatia's s = abiha

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable, . ..........oiiiiiiiaans
Accrued EXpPenses. ... ..cueuseaiiniiiaas

Due to Other Funds. .......... ... ... ...
Deposits. . e

Deferred Revenue.........

FUND EQUITY:
Fund Balances:
Reserved for:

AQVaNCEeS . ... e s
Prepaids ...... ... .. il
Unreserved (Deficits)....................
Total Fund Balances...................
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances.....

General Fund
Balance Sheet
Audited as of April 30

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
$ 4.808,279 $11,734,857 $14,471,700 $14 686,018 $14,385.760
1,614,735 839 0 0 0
6,181,560 7.026.102 7.984,914 8,228,617 8,899,962
385,879 442,256 546,290 476.535 351.928
986,654 1,015,212 766,716 732.025 850.365
2,241.103 2,214,377 2.595,120 2.431.934 2.472.660
0 31.685 0 0 0
0 569,898 928,262 1,171,310 1,171,310
. 1,162,599 601,412 265,891 220,472 817,514
$17.380.809 $23.636.638 $27.568.893 $27.946.911 $28.949.499
$ 1,008,383 $ 913,867 $ 999,746 $ 1.649.687 $ 1,241,305
507,565 479,486 678,723 1.075.013 1.336,875
5,956,716 5,347,962 5,109.505 4,825,362 4,564,062
1,338,343 1,306,847 1,496,788 956,681 1,853,141
6,162,000 7.195,277 8,320,761 8,391,579 8,936,186
$14,973.007 $15.243,439 $16, 605,523 $16,898,322 $17,931,569
$ 1,162,599 $ 601,412 $ 265,891 $ 220,472 $ 817,514
0 31,685 0 0 0
1,245,203 7,760,102 10,687,479 10,828,117 10,200,416
$ 2,407.802 $ 8,393,199 $10,953.370 $11,048,589 $11,017,930
$17.380.809 $23.636,638 $27.658.893 $27.946.911 $28.949,499
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General Fund

Revenues and Expenditures

Audited Years Ending April 30

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
REVENUES :
Property TaXeS. . .......coeeveeescovinneeeo. $ 5,814,154 $ 6,629,402 $ 7.520.331 $ 8.,256.387 $ 8.791,463
Other TaXES. .. .iuyeers e oeeesisdaiaasassiiis 11,519.420 13,885,818 13,197.019 14,377,499 14,249,678
Interest TNCOME. .. v iriarenneaannes 147,601 509,555 952,543 828.180 217,170
Fines, Licenses, Permits, and Fees.......... 1,357.861 2,086,803 3,219,354 3,319,549 2,213,621
Charges for Services..........ccooeeviiaaiins 2,799,273 3,731,574 4,256,847 4,299,266 3,822,247
Intergovernmental ... ... oiiiir i 2,962,412 3,008,954 3.533.386 3,804,131 4,844,985
Others . so. . G v e .. . o OGS PR 1,055,625 1,360,875 1,646,494 1,627,479 689,823
Total ReVENUEeS . ... ..uirueanmrrvreeroess $25,656,346 $31,212,981 $34,325,974 $36,512,491 $34,828.987
EXPENDITURES:
General GOvernmenl............coeveeeineenres $ 5,714,031 $ 6,615,749 $ 7,017,337 $ 8,050,275 $ 8,756,871
PubTic Safety.......c.iueessaiosdtewsames s mi 9,960,417 10,820,900 12,179,167 14,210,531 15,233,202
PUDTIC WOPKS oot e 3,693,080 5,275,414 5,891,351 6,950,297 6,952,140
Principal and Interest........cccovvviiiinnes 0 194,169 194,421 90,255 232,235
Capital QUETAY. .. ... ..cocuvmnsnsvunaniauii: 3,611,192 3,051,051 5,927,106 4,725,014 3,972,546
Total Expenditures.....covovevveens . $22,978,720 $25,957,283 $31,209,382 $34,026.372 $35,146,994
Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures $ 2,677,626 $ 5,255,698 $ 3,116,592 $ 2,486,119 $  (318,007)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Capital Lease Proceeds............c.oovnenn. $ 0 756,199 $ 553,379 $ 0 $ 171,848
Operating Transfers (In)...............con0. 1,942,433 2,047,000 2,195,600 2,413,000 2,509,000
QOperating Transfers (Out)................... (1,600,417) (2.073,500) (3.305,400) (4,803,900) (2,393,500)
Excess of Revenues and Other Sources
Qver (Under) Expenditures................. $ 3,019,642 $ 5,985,397 $ 2,560,171 $ 95,219 $  (30,659)
Beginning Fund Balance...............cooonn (611,840) 2,407,802 8,393,199 10,953,370 11,048,589
Ending Fund Balance.................coovinnn $ 2,407,802 $ 8,393,199 $10,953.370 $11,048,589 $11,017,930
General Fund
Budget Financial Information
Budget
Twelve Months Estimated
Ending Year Ending
4/30/2010 4/30/2010
REVENUES:
Property TAXeS ....iveiuenroreiaa i $ 9,343,300 $ 9,518,700
Other TaXeS .. .vcivirrei et irmm e 19,490,600 17,574,500
Interest INCOME ... vve e e 500,000 50,000
Fines, Licenses, Permits, and Fees .. ............... 6,004,800 5,048,500
Intergovernmental Revenue ........... .ccoevvineninn-s 674,400 168,000
OLRBE .« et e e - il AT 4,396,000 4,978,100
Total ReVENUES .. ... oottty $40,409,100 $37,337.,800
EXPENDITURES:
General GOVernment ... .. ...c.coiiiiiiir i $ 8,684,800 $ 8,023,700
Public Safety ..........covnnn 17,306,900 16,545,150
PUDTIC WOPKS L.t e 10,077,000 9,178,300
Other........... . 4,340,400 4,086,900
Total Expenditures ........ $40,409,100 $37,834.050
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under))
EXpenditures . ... $ 0 $ (496.250)
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PENSION AND RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

See APPENDIX A herein.

REGISTRATION, TRANSFER AND EXCHANGE

See also APPENDIX B for information on registration, transfer and exchange of book-entry bonds. The Bonds
will be initially issued as book-entry bonds.

The Village shall cause books (the “Bond Register”) for the registration and for the transfer of the Bonds to be
kept at the principal office maintained for the purpose by the Bond Registrar in Chicago, Illinois. The Village will
authorize to be prepared, and the Bond Registrar shall keep custody of, multiple bond blanks executed by the Village
for use in the transfer and exchange of Bonds.

Any Bond may be transferred or exchanged, but only in the manner, subject to the limitations, and upon
payment of the charges as set forth in the Bond Ordinance. Upon surrender for transfer or exchange of any Bond at the
principal office maintained for the purpose by the Bond Registrar, duly endorsed by, or accompanied by a written
instrument or instruments of transfer in form satisfactory to the Bond Registrar and duly executed by the registered
owner or such owner’s attorney duly authorized in writing, the Village shall execute and the Bond Registrar shall
authenticate, date and deliver in the name of the registered owner, transferee or transferees (as the case may be) a new
fully registered Bond or Bonds of the same maturity and interest rate of authorized denominations, for a like aggregate
principal amount.

The execution by the Village of any fully registered Bond shall constitute full and due authorization of such
Bond, and the Bond Registrar shall thereby be authorized to authenticate, date and deliver such Bond, provided,
however, the principal amount of outstanding Bonds of each maturity authenticated by the Bond Registrar shall not
exceed the authorized principal amount of Bonds for such maturity less Bonds previously paid.

The Bond Registrar shall not be required to transfer or exchange any Bond following the close of business on
the fifteenth day of the month in which an interest payment date occurs on such Bond (known as the record date), nor to
transfer or exchange any Bond after notice calling such Bond for redemption has been mailed, nor during a period of
fifteen days next preceding mailing of a notice of redemption of any Bonds.

The person in whose name any Bond shall be registered shall be deemed and regarded as the absolute owner
thereof for all purposes, and payment of the principal of or interest on any Bonds shall be made only to or upon the
order of the registered owner thereof or such owner’s legal representative. All such payments shall be valid and
effectual to satisfy and discharge the liability upon such Bond to the extent of the sum or sums so paid.

No service charge shall be made for any transfer or exchange of Bonds, but the Village or the Bond Registrar
may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge that may be imposed in
connection with any transfer or exchange of Bonds except in the case of the issuance of a Bond or Bonds for the
unredeemed portion of a bond surrendered for redemption.
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TAX EXEMPTION

Federal tax law contains a number of requirements and restrictions which apply to the Bonds, including
investment restrictions, periodic payments of arbitrage profits to the United States, requirements regarding the proper
use of bond proceeds and the facilities financed therewith, and certain other matters. The Village has covenanted to
comply with all requirements that must be satisfied in order for the interest on the Bonds to be excludable from gross
income for federal income tax purposes. Failure to comply with certain of such covenants could cause interest on the
Bonds to become includable in gross income for federal income tax purposes retroactively to the date of issuance of the
Bonds.

Subject to the Village’s compliance with the above-referenced covenants, under present law, in the opinion of
Bond Counsel, interest on the Bonds (i) is excludable from the gross income of the owners thereof for federal income
tax purposes, and (ii) is not included as an item of tax preference in computing the federal alternative minimum tax for
individuals and corporations, but interest in the Bonds is, however, taken into account in computing an adjustment used
in determining the federal alternative minimum tax for certain corporations.

The Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code™), includes provisions for an alternative minimum
tax (“AMT”) for corporations in addition to the corporate regular tax in certain cases. The AMT for a corporation, if
any, depends upon the corporation’s alternative minimum taxable income (“AMTI”), which is the corporation’s taxable
income with certain adjustments. One of the adjustment items used in computing the AMTI of a corporation (with
certain exceptions) is an amount equal to 75% of the excess of such corporation’s “adjusted current earnings” over an
amount equal to its AMTI (before such adjustment item and the alternative tax net operating loss deduction). “Adjusted
current earnings” would include certain tax-exempt interest, including interest on the Bonds.

Ownership of the Bonds may result in collateral federal income tax consequences to certain taxpayers,
including, without limitation, corporations subject to the branch profits tax, financial institutions, certain insurance
companies, certain S corporations, individual recipients of Social Security or Railroad Retirement benefits and
taxpayers who may be deemed to have incurred (or continued) indebtedness to purchase or carry tax-exempt
obligations. Prospective purchasers of the Bonds should consult their tax advisors as to applicability of any such
collateral consequences.

The issue price (the “Issue Price”) for each maturity of the Bonds is the price at which a substantial amount of
such maturity of the Bonds is first sold to the public. The Issue Price of a maturity of the Bonds may be different from
the price set forth, or the price corresponding to the yield set forth, on the cover page hereof.

If the Issue Price of a maturity of the Bonds is less than the principal amount payable at maturity, the difference

between the Issue Price of each such maturity, if any, of the Bonds (the “OID Bonds™) and the principal amount
payable at maturity is original issue discount.
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For an investor who purchases an OID Bond in the initial public offering at the Issue Price for such maturity
and who holds such OID Bond to its stated maturity, subject to the condition that the Village complies with the
covenants discussed above, (a) the full amount of original issue discount with respect to such OID Bond constitutes
interest which is excludable from the gross income of the owner thereof for federal income tax purposes; (b) such
owner will not realize taxable capital gain or market discount upon payment of such OID Bond at its stated maturity;
(c) such original issue discount is not included as an item of tax preference in computing the alternative minimum tax
for individuals and corporations under the Code, but is taken into account in computing an adjustment used in
determining the alternative minimum tax for certain corporations under the Code, as described above, and (d) the
accretion of original issue discount in each year may result in certain other collateral federal income tax consequences
in each year even though a corresponding cash payment may not be received until a later year. Based upon the stated
position of the Hlinois Department of Revenue under Illinois income tax law, accreted original issue discount on such
OID Bonds is subject to taxation as it accretes, even though there may not be a corresponding cash payment until a later
year, Owners of OID Bonds should consult their own tax advisors with respect to the state and local tax consequences
of original issue discount on such OID Bonds.

Owners of Bonds who dispose of Bonds prior to the stated maturity (whether by sale, redemption or otherwise),
purchase Bonds in the initial public offering, but at a price different from the Issue Price or purchase Bonds subsequent
to the initial public offering should consult their own tax advisors.

If a Bond is purchased at any time for a price that is less than the Bond’s stated redemption price at maturity or,
in the case of an OID Bond, its Issue Price plus accreted original issue discount (the “Revised Issue Price”), the
purchaser will be treated as having purchased a Bond with market discount subject to the market discount rules of the
Code (unless a statutory de minimis rule applies). Accrued market discount is treated as taxable ordinary income and is
recognized when a Bond is disposed of (to the extent such accrued discount does not exceed gain realized) or, at the
purchaser’s election, as it accrues. Such treatment would apply o any purchaser who purchases an OID Bond for a
price that is less than its Revised Issue Price. The applicability of the market discount rules may adversely affect the
liquidity or secondary market price of such Bond. Purchasers should consult their own tax advisors regarding the
potential implications of market discount with respect to the Bonds.

An investor may purchase a Bond at a price in excess of its stated principal amount. Such excess is
characterized for federal income tax purposes as “bond premium” and must be amortized by an investor on a constant
yield basis over the remaining term of the Bond in a manner that takes into account potential call dates and call prices.
An investor cannot deduct amortized bond premium relating to a tax-exempt bond. The amortized bond premium is
treated as a reduction in the tax-exempt interest received. As bond premium is amortized, it reduces the investor’s
basis in the Bond. Investors who purchase a Bond at a premium should consult their own tax advisors regarding the
amortization of bond premium and its effect on the Bond’s basis for purposes of computing gain or loss in connection
with the sale, exchange, redemption or early retirement of the Bond.

There are or may be pending in the Congress of the United States legislative proposals, including some that
carry retroactive effective dates, that, if enacted, could alter or amend the federal tax matters referred to above or affect
the market value of the Bonds. It cannot be predicted whether or in what form any such proposal might be enacted or
whether, if enacted, it would apply to bonds issued prior to enactment. Prospective purchasers of the Bonds should
consult their own tax advisors regarding any pending or proposed federal tax legislation. Bond Counsel expresses no
opinion regarding any pending or proposed federal tax legislation.
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The Internal Revenue Service (the “Service”) has an ongoing program of auditing tax-exempt obligations to
determine whether, in the view of the Service, interest on such tax-exempt obligations is includable in the gross income
of the owners thereof for federal income tax purposes. It cannot be predicted whether or not the Service will
commence an audit of the Bonds. If an audit is commenced, under current procedures the Service may treat the Village
as a taxpayer and the Bondholders may have no right to participate in such procedure. The commencement of an audit
could adversely affect the market value and liquidity of the Bonds until the audit is concluded, regardless of the ultimate
outcome.

Payments of interest on, and proceeds of the sale, redemption or maturity of, tax-exempt obligations, including
the Bonds, are in certain cases required to be reported to the Service. Additionally, backup withholding may apply to
any such payments to any Bond owner who fails to provide an accurate Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification
Number and Certification, or a substantially identical form, or to any Bond owner who is notified by the Service of a
failure to report any interest or dividends required to be shown on federal income tax returns. The reporting and
backup withholding requirements do not affect the excludability of such interest from gross income for federal tax
purposes.

Interest on the Bonds is not exempt from present State of Illinois income taxes. Ownership of the Bonds may
result in other state and local tax consequences to certain taxpayers. Bond Counsel expresses no opinion regarding any
such collateral consequences arising with respect to the Bonds. Prospective purchasers of the Bonds should consult
their tax advisors regarding the applicability of any such state and local taxes.

QUALIFIED TAX-EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS

Subject to the Village’s compliance with certain covenants, in the opinion of Bond Counsel, the Bonds are
“qualified tax-exempt obligations” under the small issuer exception provided under Section 265(b)(3) of the Code,
which affords banks and certain other financial institutions more favorable treatment of their deduction for interest
expense than would otherwise be allowed under Section 265(b)(2) of the Code.

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE

The Village will enter into a Continuing Disclosure Undertaking (the “Undertaking”) for the benefit of the
beneficial owners of the Bonds to send certain information annually and to provide notice of certain events to the
Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (the “MSRB”) pursuant to the requirements of Section (b)(5) of Rule 15¢2-12
(the “Rule”) adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “Commission”) under the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934. The information to be provided on an annual basis, the events which will be noticed on an occurrence
basis and a summary of other terms of the Undertaking, including termination, amendment and remedies, are set forth
below under “THE UNDERTAKING.”

The Village has represented that it has not failed to comply in all material respects with each and every
undertaking previously entered into by it pursuant to the Rule. A failure by the Village to comply with the Undertaking
will not constitute a default under the Ordinance and beneficial owners of the Bonds are limited to the remedies
described in the Undertaking. See “THE UNDERTAKING - Consequences of Failure of the Village to Provide
Information.” A failure by the Village to comply with the Undertaking must be reported in accordance with the Rule
and must be considered by any broker, dealer or municipal securities dealer before recommending the purchase or sale
of the Bonds in the secondary market. Consequently, such a failure may adversely affect the transferability and
liquidity of the Bonds and their market price.

Bond Counsel expresses no opinion as to whether the Undertaking complies with the requirements of Section
(b)(5) of the Rule.

31



Village of Romeoville, Will County, Hiinois
General Obligation Refimding Bonds, Series 2010

THE UNDERTAKING

The following is a brief summary of certain provisions of the Undertaking of the Village and does not purport
to be complete. The statements made under this caption are subject to the detailed provisions of the Undertaking, a
copy of which is available upon request from the Village.

Annual Financial Information Disclosure

The Village covenants that it will disseminate its Annual Financial Information and its Audited Financial
Statements, if any (as described below) to the MSRB in such manner and format and accompanied by identifying
information as is prescribed by the MSRB or the Commission at the time of delivery of such information. The Village
is required to deliver such information so that such entities receive the information by the dates specified in the
Undertaking.

“Annual Financial Information” means:

1. The table under the heading of “Retailers’ Occupation, Service Occupation and Use Tax”
within this Official Statement;

2. All of the tables under the heading “PROPERTY ASSESSMENT AND TAX
INFORMATION?” within this Official Statement;

3 All of the tables under the heading “DEBT INFORMATION” within this Official Statement;
and

4. All of the tables under the heading “FINANCIAL INFORMATION” within this Official
Statement.

“Audited Financial Statements” means financial statements of the Village as audited annually by independent
certified public accountants. Audited Financial Statements are expected to continue to be prepared according to
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles as applicable to governmental units (i.e., as subject to the pronouncements
of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board and subject to any express requirements of State law).

Material Events Disclosure

The Village covenants that it will disseminate in a timely manner to the MSRB the disclosure of the occurrence
of an Event (as described below) with respect to the Bonds that is material, as materiality is interpreted under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, in such manner and format and accompanied by identifying information
as is prescribed by the MSRB or the Commission at the time of delivery of such information. The “Events” are:

Principal and interest payment delinquencies

° Non-payment related defaults

° Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties

® Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties

° Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform

® Adverse tax opinions or events affecting the tax-exempt status of the security
o Modifications to the rights of security holders

. Bond calls

o Defeasances

a Release, substitution or sale of property securing repayment of the securities
e Rating changes
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Consequences of Failure of the Village to Provide Information

The Village shall give notice in a timely manner to the MSRB of any failure to provide disclosure of Annual
Financial Information and Audited Financial Statements when the same are due under the Undertaking.

In the event of a failure of the Village to comply with any provision of the Undertaking, the beneficial owner of
any Bond may seek mandamus or specific performance by court order to cause the Village to comply with its
obligations under the Undertaking. A default under the Undertaking shall not be deemed a default under the
Ordinance, and the sole remedy under the Undertaking in the event of any failure of the Village to comply with the
Undertaking shall be an action to compel performance.

Amendment; Waiver

Notwithstanding any other provision of the Undertaking, the Village by resolution or ordinance authorizing
such amendment or waiver, may amend the Undertaking, and any provision of the Undertaking may be waived, if:

(a) @) The amendment or the waiver is made in connection with a change in circumstances that arises
from a change in legal requirements, including, without limitation, pursuant to a “no-action” letter issued by
the Commission, a change in law, or a change in the identity, nature, or status of the Village, or type of
business conducted; or

(ii) The Undertaking, as amended, or the provision, as waived, would have complied with the
requirements of the Rule at the time of the primary offering, after taking into account any amendments or
interpretations of the Rule, as well as any change in circumstances; and

(b) The amendment or waiver does not materially impair the interests of the beneficial owners of the
Bonds, as determined by parties unaffiliated with the Village (such as Bond Counsel).

In the event that the Commission or the MSRB or other regulatory authority approves or requires Annual
Financial Information or notices of a material Event to be filed with a central post office, governmental agency or
similar entity other than the MSRB or in lieu of the MSRB, the Village shall, if required, make such dissemination to
such central post office, governmental agency or similar entity without the necessity of amending the Undertaking.

Termination of Undertaking

The Undertaking shall be terminated if the Village shall no longer have any legal liability for any obligation on
or relating to repayment of the Bonds under the Ordinance. The Village shall give notice to the MSRB in a timely
manner if this paragraph is applicable.

Additional Information

Nothing in the Undertaking shall be deemed to prevent the Village from disseminating any other information,
using the means of dissemination set forth in the Undertaking or any other means of communication, or including any
other information in any Annual Financial Information or Audited Financial Statements or notice of occurrence of a
material Event, in addition to that which is required by the Undertaking. If the Village chooses to include any
information from any document or notice of occurrence of a material Event in addition to that which is specifically
required by the Undertaking, the Village shall have no obligation under the Undertaking to update such information or
include it in any future disclosure or notice of occurrence of a material Event.

33



Village of Romeoville, Will County, lllinois
Gieneral Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

Dissemination of Information; Dissemination Agent

When filings are required to be made with the MSRB in accordance with the Undertaking, such filings are
required to be made through its Electronic Municipal Market Access (EMMA) system for municipal securities
disclosure or through any other electronic format or system prescribed by the MSRB for purposes of the Rule.

The Village may, from time to time, appoint or engage a Dissemination Agent to assist it in carrying out its
obligations under the Undertaking, and may discharge any such Agent, with or without appointing a successor
Dissemination Agent.

OPTIONAL REDEMPTION

The Bonds are not subject to optional redemption prior to maturity.

LITIGATION

There is no litigation of any nature now pending or threatened restraining or emjoining the issuance, sale,
execution or delivery of the Bonds, or in any way contesting or affecting the validity of the Bonds or any proceedings
of the Village taken with respect to the issuance or sale thereof.

CERTAIN LEGAL MATTERS

Certain legal matters incident to the authorization, issuance and sale of the Bonds are subject to the approving
legal opinion of Chapman and Cutler LLP, Chicago, Illinois, as Bond Counsel (the “Bond Counsel”), who has been
retained by, and acts as, Bond Counsel to the Village. Bond Counsel has not been retained or consulted on disclosure
matters and has not undertaken to review or verify the accuracy, completeness or sufficiency of this Official Statement
or other offering material relating to the Bonds and assumes no responsibility for the statements or information
contained in or incorporated by reference in this Official Statement, except that in its capacity as Bond Counsel,
Chapman and Cutler LLP has, at the request of the Viilage, reviewed only those portions of this Official Statement
involving the description of the Bonds, the security for the Bonds (excluding forecasts, projections, estimates or any
other financial or economic information in connection therewith), the description of the federal tax exemption of
interest on the Bonds and the “bank-qualified” status of the Bonds, if any. This review was undertaken solely at the
request and for the benefit of the Village and did not include any obligation to establish or confirm factual matters set
forth herein.

OFFICIAL STATEMENT AUTHORIZATION
This Official Statement has been authorized for distribution to prospective purchasers of the Bonds. All

statements, information, and statistics herein are believed to be correct but are not guaranteed by the consultants or by
the Village, and all expressions of opinion, whether or not so stated, are intended only as such.
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INVESTMENT RATINGS

The Village has supplied certain information and material concerning the Bonds and the Village to the rating
services shown on the cover page, including certain information and materials which may not have been included in this
Official Statement, as part of its application for investment ratings on the Bonds. Ratings reflect only the views of the
rating agencies assigning such ratings and an explanation of the significance of such ratings may be obtained from such
rating agencies. Generally, such rating services base their ratings on such information and material, and also on such
investigations, studies and assumptions that it may undertake independently. There is no assurance that such ratings
will continue for any given period of time or that it may not be lowered or withdrawn entirely by such rating services
if, in their judgment, circumstances so warrant. Any such downward change in or withdrawal of such ratings may have
an adverse effect on the secondary market price of the Bonds. An explanation of the significance of the investment
ratings may be obtained from the rating agencies: Moody’s Investors Service, 7 World Trade Center at 250 Greenwich
Street, New York, New York 10007, telephone 212-553-1658. Fitch Ratings, One State Street Plaza, New York, New
York 10004, telephone 800-753-4824. The Village will provide appropriate periodic credit information to the rating
service to maintain a rating on the Bonds.

DEFEASANCE

The Bonds are subject to legal defeasance by the irrevocable deposit of full faith and credit obligations of the
United States of America, obligations the timely payment of which are guaranteed by the United States Treasury, or
certificates of participation in a trust comprised solely of full faith and credit obligations of the United States of
America (collectively, the “Government Obligations”) with a bank or trust company acting as escrow agent. Any such
deposit must be of sufficient amount that the receipts from the Government Obligations plus any cash on deposit will be
sufficient to pay debt service on the Bonds when due or as called for redemption.

UNDERWRITING
The Bonds were offered for sale by the Village at a public, competitive sale on May 18, 2010. The best bid
submitted at the sale was submitted by (the “Underwriter”). The Village awarded the contract
for sale of the Bonds to the Underwriter at a price of $ . The Underwriter has represented to the Village

that the Bonds have been subsequently re-offered to the public initially at the yields or prices set forth in the addendum
to this Official Statement.

FINANCIAL ADVISOR

The Village has engaged Speer Financial, Inc. as financial advisor (the “Financial Advisor”) in connection with
the issuance and sale of the Bonds. The Financial Advisor will not participate in the underwriting of the Bonds. The
financial information included in the Official Statement has been compiled by the Financial Advisor. Such information
does not purport to be a review, audit or certified forecast of future events and may not conform with accounting
principles applicable to compilations of financial information. The Financial Advisor is not a firm of certified public
accountants and does not serve in that capacity or provide accounting services in connection with the Bonds. The
Financial Advisor is not obligated to undertake any independent verification of or to assume any responsibility for the
accuracy, completeness or fairness of the information contained in this Official Statement, nor is the Financial Advisor
obligated by the Village’s continuing disclosure undertaking.
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CERTIFICATION

We have examined this Official Statement dated May 5, 2010, for the $2,500,000* General Obligation
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010, believe it to be true and correct and will provide to the purchaser of the Bonds at the
time of delivery a certificate confirming to the purchaser that to the best of our knowledge and belief information in the
Official Statement was at the time of acceptance of the bid for the Bonds and, including any addenda thereto, was at the
time of delivery of the Bonds true and correct in all material respects and does not include any untrue statement of a
material fact, nor does it omit the statement of any material fact required to be stated therein, or necessary to make the
statements therein, in the light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading.

/s/ KIRK OPENCHOWSKI /s/ JOHN NOAK
Finance Director Village President
VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE
Will County, Illinois Will County, Illinois

*Subject 1o change.
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APPENDIX A
VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS

EXCERPTS OF FISCAL YEAR 2009 AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



"SWBLIBIENS [EUBI J{SER O SHION 895"
B00Z "0E judy
ISTOIESIE  (ZBOSSFOr  [EGLSHMT 80021 Aoy
“gssE BN
ey (uEnsn Qe e jeu o afRyD
simdinn pus sosA (Euues (R0
: swjRR]
0s5'TFL sk SELED GSUEETS
000BhLY Lo ES8°LLE JEET—18
LiTELE - UEeLT =80
Jop'19E'S . 1ovieee Himn
08921 - O5UTLVE Bui03]
200'}6¢°L - 00461, saig
L 0LE £ bt 144 Andoyy'
e

(O8FIS9BE]  BOYOL (pshTeLee) AT EGEPLIC S ol
TOYOL BOY 0L - ez ¥vh . 0BEVI0EH  OSFoRRER 104K PUT KA
‘somAY pdA-Sssujeng
Tisreervs - Garoiien  OVeLy _ EUoe9c  J09el04  spbesby  SOMARREuewwancbimo)
= I - * 0 Soa} pus ey
Lzysine - Ly'rive) 00006 00z Z81 5908 VY unqeRioa; e GNAY
ls2tins) - tazy'Lat’e) - gegennt WZLT  SSESM RN I
(egwizyet) - (oeg's2r'st) E BIL06'  EIEMEL  ISBOISH Rmes apng
Geke) § 0 - $ lozensl ¢ ogs S - $ 155'60i7 §  SZS'EE S wenCD RiDs
“EBYIALDE |

TEBL Y Dy suopnOUeD SUGINGUUDD SENG AdsUonaung
addjsteng  UEURDEAOD  PUBEUMS  DmeELelg o) sefimn
e Sugesedo
Syessy 1o Uy setuBy) sanuaney Wedal]
pUe sy ‘(3sueda) lBN
B0 "0 fuady popu3 msy
SANITY O WEELS

stoitf) ‘ajEA03wY Jo eben

"EUBUSEIS [BOURULY DiSEg 0L SOION 895

“CloESores & Lanman 8 foouskE  ©§ 1255 19U pUB SIMGRY (Mo
i SSSE 10U |E10)
paplgsann
pLO'EES - P10'868 SUBLIOIRY LN 40} pajousey
O'BrE'EIE Yi5'98E' 2 2US2BE6VE 198 PSIER. J0 13U ‘S1BSSE [RUCED Ul pajsany]
1355V 19N
mm 9z est ECT0GY 160 051 80k sEmuaR fmol
6OVE0ZL____ C0Ce0L0r Vi¥ 50608, seniges| uu-iuol (o).
VEL YR T = ’ EoAL T s&suesqe pergstieduson
9yzi0e w205 uapebqo 8340
69165} 69€'165% uogediigo uoisag
[ = = 2T sases| Euded
AN -Vl {8 v« A - ajqekid ajoN
000'S56'4 - 000'556'L SPUGY BNUGAS) BBULTY
601'erE e S50°91021 PeEZEESL Sspuoq uopedigo jeseuss
zo'sy av'sy E BuipUnya! US SuNowe pawsjag
sle'saL 098'962 650'58% winptuesd pubg pezioweun
SN WBLING J 19U ‘SSm(Eer] wws]-Buo
[TATZ473 WO ZIET iYATTAT SanMige]) WwaLn3 oL
EYZ Bor bk - TPZBEFLL BNUBAI peweaU()
506’881 2500 7818 swuesqe pejesuadwog)
VGE RS BBY'SEL i syeotaq
BS1'¥EE'L 00E'ZHS 51258 |samiu panboy
EES00L w2 T EEnmOR Panuy
FEE'YESY TIGERE'L 8PS aiguked munsasy
LeV'86L - L24'368 sa8E3] [epdes)
800266 200°268 - siquénd sloN
000'SEY . oooeet SPUY BNuEARl BBy
000'024'e. §  168'029') §  EOMESY $ Spuog ubnebae Eoasn
SRR WAL
SEESY N U SEgEN
IGEve 8§ ooamy 8 R0Realk  § Stesse @0,
50 GOE bL¥ 66 50 L0E 150 SE€ 208 S195SE JUBLNI-UDU jEY0 |
SEIBLT 8 LBGIE S AT 1au 'pejepaidap Buaq sasee jepde)
fEE et 50'4z o el perenaidep Buieq 10 sipESR BB
021'88N'T IEY'LIE S3EVFLT 1P U 1800 PUOG PeZjOWRUL
SJESSY WURUND-UON
£86°69P'501 £00'GEL'LE SE6'IZE YL FUEST TUALNI [W0Y
.mummvmm = 1 Epun [musuasol Jaqowoy eng
- 629'611'c (e2a'812°8) SRy [y
529655 o 630'6E8 U0
SEFFEET st 1A £¥2'816 SjUnoooy
T C 8LOETY'LL o Auadard
SOGRAROEY
114°'02T'ee T Z00'kv'ae $ 6986128 $ UEANbE UEEI PUB UFED
qassy juazng
S18ssy
=L SQIARTY SoRIARIY
adA |-sseusng JRUBWLIEAS)
600Z ‘08 wdy
SBSSY 1N JO WOWSAS

sjoug| ‘afnoaiuoy o abaun



‘HuBlIREg erreul] Jjseq ¢ SeloN &8s

g1 § UGBS § BIF9S0G §  G6Povees 5 SIINTETR PANY PUE SR 1970,

GeRBSs  ve08eIs E A (A EE L1031 S3oueleq puny jBoy
HELLLE 8/66158 G FEZEE  GELIE0) - spuny spekud ErdeD
058756 059786 T - Spuny BowEs 138G
33445 8006 U 4 €2T206 = Spuny enusam Eoads
Lligva - : - E LA PAIg RiSURD
TR 8 SOAE EILISIILIGNDS 10 s1Ese 10N & "
LI + - - - weng SROUBAPE 10] PoAIESEN
Tleeney sasen japdeg) *SO0UETE] punyj
(Eoase SEUSYR paEeURdLIL) - : - = — "
fovz'o) suogedligo 8340 VIZHILR BETE0T [ LA SeeEhLY [T SSqHIqe (M9
(ege"ies't) suoneditge uojsusy TTEEY L ESF 0T . = S0AE5F 1 ETEEH SUALAL PG gy
(don'os0's) SPUDOTIUBARY - A|BUWENNY iele el - - - - SPUNY JEKI0 DY SBUMARY
(s¥128'08) Spuog Lagebig0 fRreeg) 3L UEYY b<ord - 148 6657081 ZBOTSSY sy o qang <
{ec1zag) Jsauait penswyy 208'50EZ : . E 199759 HrL'RgEY sndeq
J0SISU00 SORAGOR 9S8y i =Ai - . 65240 b4 S1E9E') SOQIEGEY pAnEDy
Spuny ERWeAcE Uy sagE) S8 papadariou a1 *er0jey; PUB SSINeSa) EUEY QLORLE § BOFEE S BRGEEY) $ weg  $ veSAZ § SOTMT 8 oiqefed sunooay
JuB1ma 40 SN By S:Eba) J0U OP'SIESSE jou JOBIIIENS Y] i PapOde] SRAIGEY SWOS sonmaer]
(850’694 *EUBLITIE [ SeJUR|Eg Pun4 pUR SILIGEr)
EppURLILRAOS Sy) U SPUOG BU JO B3 B JeAo pezoE 31 jauy Ane) TR -
B SIURIB|E}S TRUSUI Pl 1) U SN Bupuely Ju0 S BN SHUAQ UD Wnisaly TEGE 5 ZURGRL EHE 065 T LR FESSE IOl
669'¥1T d S [RDUEUY SPIM B 8Ly U SpUCY SUT 10 6] S S300 PAZGIONIE St 381G SIBEVEL ] = - = 0SS zive sun evaupAel U way eng
16558 IR QUE SIUBLAE]S [BIOLEUY UMy 84 U] SmminGedia e ée THL) 61500 G9UBNss] pucg sie'ie - - B - rgie SN} WU O SSUBADY
- . SESLLLE Szt = E - [N BN AL wa ang
Z0¢'161'008 "Spury-euy u pajiddai oy sle sy 699688 208 15398 - 60V seE0se g0
'PLFE SAOMNQTaY [EDUEL JUOLIMD J0U QI8 SIRAGOE [ENBNNLeA0D Uy peen siasse mpde) 3 A ] 515'1 " 000'52€ SE£I0L 628158 spnoazy
gHo'esy'ls 2SFHI0" = - E0g'IEH') zos'eea® savm; Auedoig
SSNESRQ JURIBYID BR MBsSE 1AL ) , . o seiqENR08Y
JouBIAEYS BU) Ly SORIATIo [T 5 10) pepodal sunowy 60364170 & Zeo'sss's & PO0'MOYE § DBEORZ §  ezveay'e §  oorceerl § SusfRATbS YSEY pUE 5ED
seaaue'ss § Spuny Eua Pun ROL __ . sHssy
Spung BT [ EOEEDS pung P
[UOIUBAD  BIUBIULSADD  UDIONESUD)  UmoluMoQ uageRnay ElousS
- L Jolep-uon Auoes
600z 0 idy 8007 ‘g iy
SISy JeN J0 YRWNNS S 01193YS SouerE] PN NUSIALAGS)
SpUNN RSHIRACT ST 0 HORRIDLODY JBS oUmRg

stout “ajgnosucy o eyl stoup ‘onpcaway Jo beyn



*$|uBUIEIS FERUEU JiSEd O] SBION 335
"SIUSHELS [BPUELIS JISER O} SDN 888

oS samApoe nilewiuzentd 0 Siasse teu 1 sBeu) . Ly
R T T Al o N
{78 oo B 73| ‘saqlesys peyEsusdiung U aseany| TTTVE. | SORG0tCh  lev9sie WBOLFE | Shlc B85 850 1) 90021 Aegy
(L'l uogefino uojsued U agzeny| *$30UEE] Pund
{evz'0s] 250 B0 U S5eaRUE o )
(sLiiezd 5 50.8)1A panisos U eFealy| syesey'iz  (1eg'2097) 60 m0e  (v0TBYR 805'3Y {sso'0e} sasueieq pury v 36U 19N
) ! jojErslion SagiAaz esauL Sy . . :
Eueanreief 1) soimiptades s pejodal 104 Bl 'Ei0iRIey) "PUR S2TI0S8 [EUELY ST 189529’} ere'L8e (s@sn) seaInos
s1ie 0 550 21} B4MB21 100 OD SIPATE J0 JURUTES ALY U paiods; SEsie BU0S. Guoueuy Yo 1oL
BT T een el . (TR EET] Goreee 0 {imo) sugysties)
(ezz'zo0's) “Siesseau o ceTz00 . P : s e
EEoEMNM 813, o SR ws}-Bu| U] SSERIIU] U W SYISAL )| “JaRBMmOL "SpuTy ”ﬂfmﬂ 4 R - -l i ﬁmww..m Bh_ﬁm um“...__,
|Buawiesot ew s pedal ol 81 SpUNG LRTEDSIdIE Ejided UG JSamIL) paisIonY ey ) Rl R A , spoEsaid puog
826928'L G 1560 SILBASE] PUSQ UOTRZROWY :(sesn) seainos Bigoveuy JONIO
2B010X°) $ RE000UBNSTS P0G
PoLsd JRLI Y| U] SUNDLLE S1 S48 35aYL "Spuaq 81 JO H o saunypueixa (12pun) oA
$BAD) PRZIOLIE 51 O SISSEE 194 10 JUSWDYEIS S U} |3SFR UE 58 pefuo0e: st s el senueAal o (Ausiaysp) 5S80K3
g 'S feioueay pung ay) U amypuadya U2 6g IR S50 { FRIDg
5 =1 \athea
pIEET SpUCK U0 WnfuRd oIy G0 = mmm.m ; - _m_”““_neﬂu
"pojad Juaimy B U UNOLLE Su 6 SIE| "SpUO 6L J0 OfF B3 8D 2001041 . 2904000 N 500 s=BnSS pUsE
POZIIOUTE S1 UM TIETSR 12U |0 JuBkIiZls 8ip 1y K] B 52 pepioos) 81 Wnpuasd ol g e b Ise"L ‘ N A - prees il
Sa0mes :- 3 D e A
'SuSniES [EOUBLY pUny B L Giaueuy Jaia S2 pEPiooR) 5 SpLo] b Wnibak] So7ior Pttty . : ; 206951 i va
SO2'kS¥') LDE'EEL soely [eyde): s
o00DTY $puoq enuske! SBUBYY stowe - = . soge - vogrens e sy, @
8sTTIR $ #pu0g LOREBIgE [RIeUsD B8.0°6%'L Be6'ee0"s . = - 0v4'es6'9 SHOM I
158588 1611 JO JUaLL2]S B Uf SoNiIge] ueatSu; sacnpe; Justsfedes su ng WL G — = J . 2WTEETSH Kyapes apang
‘spuny fEeiuiarDS s\ u amjpuadxe U s11Gep iiitrHtial us edpud 1o jueuiiedey i 160vaL'6 15129t - 600642 . ba'esL'e Wwewuerof jeu2gy
v : i
{ev'bLt) sasee; EyE) . owm
(veR'EEL'LE) Spog uoeB|o [RrREg .
3 ; giom spasonid ‘povsd Juaune
y nﬁumgaﬁﬁﬁep. gt E.Eﬂh TEa0h  heds earir Ve A L 1 ”m.%m%l samma o)
e B 3 S VLTS LIE5L [ 155 GaREE B0
| 8 1j3ng BB 18U PRsapEca £ Jqep uesBuo) 'spuny EUBRLesS i ey o . ? 0008 pocees siopraien dorag
961'51S°St “Teo008sSr Bsuatya Logewadsq 0ROYEQ'D 559'800'1 = . 00Z'Z84 506 vHE'D [ejSLLnAOEImy
s0tsE 4 shegno yede) 106868 - ovL pRg'ese 0£e'Tle P A ) somies Joj ssmug
“poiad yains 2y L sevedxe dogeneiiep 15941 = . - 168951 EuLsd pue sesuB
pepeaoys oSt [0 (DI AQ noiue 8y} & S| “SPRSR B jo I Bl 061’5 - = . a 0BLGY8 s
1940 E2mpUSdXD 260U) FEDOYS o Bsusds LoTEpAIdap Loda) SeNiie tee'8  o807ey sl fiva:t n9'ie 01T jeamm)
eeaAoB e pred saimpuedxs 68 segno fEidea Lodel SPEL [EBHALAADD wIOSEl  I1B5LS - i SHK'16% YT SaXELIE0
—— e I0LCL & besese & - ¢ zg0g  §  ¥8ES0E) & eopieLE ¢ sam Aadag
e SegAgae J0 JURIEIES BU) ) SORRE FUeLLADB 10) pelioda) symouty i
vy 2 $ Spuny AUelILiaA0D (Bie—Sesueieq puny b eBUED I8N spung SN puna pund 11 pung pung
ERtiEg ) oy ey ion i
fewRL Jofap-uon Fypors
6002 ‘0¢tudy papud Jee), » \
) SeRATOY JO WIS ) 01 ol
saoueleg u ssbuey) ﬂ._ﬁ__naunm "SANUBABY JO UTIRIES . . . i
P Wham EURUILBADE 301 10 cﬁﬁug sadtizjeq punj ul sabtey?) pue ‘samyjpustxy o pauiquio)

Stotm] ‘sfosioy jo:sbelin stouy|| ‘oswoy jo abepn



“SRWSIES [BPLEUI MBEH 0} SAON 8eg
———— . )
s08'ZiiE0L  § 6002 "0 Wy
029'S99°404 5002 "1 4ol
Spessa By
(g8t stass 1au b abueyy
TooR o8 2) ine sugjsuRs)
B1'ZES SIRJSURS 10§3G TUTIU|
129 15¥) thee) aurooy Gunesado-tou fmog
18'I6T L, osusdxe jsasa)
mrere - Lo FEaeN|
Yasuade) awoout Bunetedo-uoy
SO EBE T awadu Hupesedo
[ sésuedie Buneredo.erol B
£950k vopazbuy
L59'0L6'E uojépaideq
GL'SeT L JBNBE PUB FTRAY
:saguadxe Bugeiedy
Z6L'LEZ'EL sanuasai finesado im0y
51 ok
50629 SISy
Crea g suogngLeD Jedorreg
BY'0EL'E SeBY puE GaU
56L'z88'1) H A Y
:sengene) Bunesedgy
SOYARY
8dA | -sseusng

siou]| “3|lthoatitoy jo-2beyin

—

“SIUBWSIEIS [ePURULS SISEQ Of SAON 995

Swoeal’erl § $I1ISSE 13U PUe SAR!|Iqe)| [eIe]
603°414'601 S]9SSR 13U (0]
SEE ALz B} ) pajansaNn
VIYSE' L 148p paye(el Jo 18U “‘SfesSe e n pasany|
1355y 19N
TOLETHOSY samnqey (\el
S0Z601 07 salnger uu-Guc) 1mo)
82150 siqefed ajoN
Go0'9L0' 20 SpUI0Q-uoebiqo [eIewe
Toy'sy Buspunyez uo sunoure paueysq
095'962 SwinIWalKE PUOY PEZIUOLLEUN
SenuALELt JUALND 10 Jou ‘SaNfIqerT uusy-Buo
-
ZEUE06'Y SITE] UL @01
€11 504 seuasqe paresuaduion
BEY'SEL sEedeg
BOETHS 1sassul panioy
12t SENMR] FEROSy
PIEEIE) sjqeied spncogy
800'486 ajgeded mop
LEE'0ZS) H TG uonebig e
BENIRTRT WaUnn
SESSY 1oy pue saqyigery
a0 Hv.mi m SESEE [E0L
£66'Z50 L1 512550 WALNRT-UOU 100]
258616 511 18U 'pajepaudap figeq nasve Edey
gi9'izg pareioaxiap Bupq 10y K55 fEyde)
e SI502 PUOG PRIGIOWELN
S[BESY JELND-U0N
£SDBEL LT Syasse AN jmo]
BIELLE SEUNY JBLLD W) BN
ZEL'SIE'L BIAEAEGA SUN0IY
WO 8 EusfEAInba ySET pus yse)
Sjossty LY
Qessy
sanigoy
adAy-ssausng
6007 ‘D rudy
pmy asudssw
SESSY BN JOIRWARS

Sjoul{ ‘|iEroewoy o e

A-4



'UBWIEIEIS [BPUBLES SISEg O) SSI0N BeG
uH.jH“ﬂ“
1HaLLY S aseyd uofeRnsuos Buuny pezieyden jsasmiL] peroay
seqAny [EIKleD USED-UON Jo SMPRRS [utsddng
CLYESLS g seqapme Supessdo g paplacid ysea BN
029’698’ sueungnipe Mol
£9Z'IL qmodeq
OLLEY SAEIGRY Ponsy
ST O siqeed sunoaoy
(zes'n) S{BARO SUNCOTY
safiiige)| pire gesse U1 ssfveyy
ee'ot lneznioun;
\wEoLE'e uopepexiag
sanypos Bupemdo
fq pepiosd yseo 16U o GusvOL
Bugesado sUCIR) 0 SuBtnENiRY
£S8°E8E’L $ swosu) Bupeiedey
sappoe Bugmiedo fq papjaod
{520 Jau 0} suwoay) Bugesado jo LoEsUodRY
SSRIALTY
edf)-seaunsng

GO0Z ‘08 Iudy pepaz 1ea)
(panuguo?) - spund asudimity - SMO GSED J0 URRElS

sounl) “sitinoetitoy Jo sbetith

—_——
00 TP0Se $

DZO'RLLLE

(ma'sr's)

—pee e
Lyl'ere

s
Teewed
96576
{aov'ze)
{esp'sa8)
{oon'azz's)
{zos' 14}
69508}
000'558'Y
(paz'sz0't)

(penuguoa)
6002 '0€ pv

R0 °L fery
5JuB{BAINDA PUE YsBY

stuzjeanba ysea pue Sed Ul 85earssp 18N

oLy jeess i 01902 use)
SepARae Bupsaau) woy Koy yseD

senunae Burouewny pawera) pue imdgs Ly pasA YSEI 19N
piedysaseiy|
penssi spung uoreliygo e/eUel U0 PEAIESA! SWMIELY
penss] spizaq uoHeBino fusual Lo pred s500 souBnss]
ageked a0l ‘spauied pdoiud
SpUOY BnSAL BjELRR ‘Suauied rdiould
splioq vatiefigo fepuel 'suswisd edoug
jgeded sjou urdly speastid
spuag UofiefyqoTeraust way spasoold
Sesse jzuded o) suowppy
senwos Burousuy pateres pue deD LY Swoy Ysed
sapanoe Buouemuy) [eydes-uou Ul posn yYsed 19N
N0 S:BYSURIT
‘sapinpe Bupueiy [E)de-UU WOy S0y YSEQ

saniapoe Bunesado Kq papinaad useszen
wenddns by selithed
sesfoduts o) Qualukeqd
s:ad0[BABD DY FOAIBIAL USED
SIBUWOISHY LU0 PANEIRI YSED
saungoy Bugeradp wol smold useD

6002 'O judyy papu3 5e)
spunj asudisrl ~SMot 4 YSeD J0 WRWARIS

sjoulfy ‘aqnosway jo aGeyty

A-5



“SUeWHES ERUBUL JITeq ] SHON 99

“Weone  § ‘6oz ‘0g pdv
Te80'9B96} f002 ') fopy
seWeusguouad gaakojdu 2o leng y sy masee joy
(g5i'gan) siesseuin abueyy
Tgoonos SUOTINRSD- M)
LIEvEs SUDPPR 0L
(O {ssoi) aucowt Juouinsentn io]
618 0v8 Jeasen
{eBe'a0e'z) 110 enjen J8) v UogEnaiden jay
“{ss0l} awonw ueunsaNL
061 000 SUOGNHILOY JI0L
280h09 sedojdury
Fi- ) g Jakoiduy
SUOBPPY
6002 ‘0¢ v papud-seep
_SpundIsmiL uojSuRd
swssy 1oN Kseiarmpi 1y Sebury)y jo-waianie
Sjoupy Spproswoy o sfiEmmA

'SUSWIRIE]S [BIOUBLILY DISBQ O) SBION BeS

0ze'6206L. ¢ sjyeueq uofsusd.of g Ui Py

SISSY 18N

w2 a|qeked SuUAGTY

OSYOET 61 S1asse ymo|

¥Z2'sL IqEAJ306] |35J61U PBNIOTY
LOVETLY spenuo Ay
ni¥'enl's Spuny [Emngy
SILYRLL spun; e Rauoly
s59'052 Spuoq jueunuBaah (2907
FHUHE's suogebiac: Aowebe puewawweAnt -g

suBugSarY]

§86'99 3 guajeanba yseo pus yges

555y

6002 ‘08 dy

SPUR ISTU{ LOISUB

swesy @y Keonpd jo wowanng

siouff| ‘ajnacatioy jo afiema

A-6



-tone|siBe| Buyqeus Jo suaisixaud Euomijsueo YBnouy me) Aq pescdi Jo ‘x| Ay pue Koigiuued ‘siojuelb
*siappais AG pasodu| AIEWalxa JSE B1e @SN 18SSE 8l U0 PaoE|d SIUIENSUOS UaLM JiNse) SISSSE 18U PalILNSTY

"g6sse 8501 J0 JuswisAdUR
10 'U0gaNYSUCD ‘uoysInboe By o) SIGEINGLEE 18 Jet) 98P JAYIO PUE Sputog 1o} seoLeleq BUIpUEIRING AG peanpal
pue uocyeIoasdep PSJEINILNOTE J0 18U ‘sesse [Buded JO SISISUca JEp] pajerdl S0 Jau “syesse [eydes Uy paisaal)

:sauofiayed seiyy
Ut patoder eaLaIBY(P By} YA SeQUIGEY Pue Syesse Aewnpy-uou s 3efIA B4 siueseld eSSy 1N Jo JuewiEalS sl

“seouues ) sefileyD pue 898} uo Jueke JurauBis

€ o} fjal YoM 'sanAgoe adAyssewsng pus ‘senuesss EUsLILIBAOBIS| puB sexE Aq pepnddns Aumund ate Lanm
‘samnoR [EEuLBAGE Jo 15Suoa BRjA & jo SepARe Epueuy U sBegiA s Jo BaalRoR BUISL IO Bujluncd
S|gnop BU} BZRUUL 0) BEW USSQ GABY SuoREUIE “aBE)IA B0 RIS [BIOUBYY [R12A0 31 oda) SaRANTY

10 JUAIEIS DU SI865y 13 10 WSWEEE ep-usuBAct- ey *SUSLIEIElS (EIOUELLY) SPA-TUSUILIBR0G

SUBHIRIE]S fEIHIBULY PLTL] PUE SDIAT-JUSUILIaA0T
“fyjue Buodss ai Ul paphjouy uesq aaey Siiun stodiios ot ‘eliswn doyeo)dde au uodn peseg
‘suiwesot fewd sy uo Auuspuadep-eosiy

10 ‘yuswiuiendd Ateid 8L UG USPING jRIIUEUL
& s50dulf 10 0] 1j8USq [BUEUY B SpIAad [ Jitn Juetiodutos aig BLY Auqissod ap.() ..oJ%EEa.%mE
auy Aq (i 3500w o1 Apge 3w (B) JeL pue ‘PUeaq S)M JusUadwios el jo Ayofews Buon 210 justduioddy

52 patjep S AljgEUnooe Ebieud

-aigEIuna0s AjEpuruy BijusUILSA05 Arud aup 40 STEDWO pajsle UM Jof siofeziistio seiedes Ajebe e
oM ‘syun justiodiued se femse ‘usunaaci Aiswd sy jo sisieues Anus Bupinds) jepteul 2 '(aSyo) piEog
spiepugg Bugunoany Euswwenog o Aq peysiaerss seidpuud Bupuncose peidecce Ajarmust Ag paujep sy

:sspod Bupunooos uesynuble ssow g o Lewins & sf Bumal

8| “seidiouud Buntodal jeioueyy pue Bupunease Euawiirean Buysigese jof Apog Bumies-pueptrels padescs s
st {55¥D) preog sprepusls Bununoaoy Eawrsasng 81| “Suawiiiacob o) eqesdde g2 BojaU (0 SIES pALUR
ay) U paydacoe Aesewel saydipund Buguncaoe o) Luajucd aqinosiLoy 10 8BefiA 2ul jo ssiyed Bugunoooe syl

‘S0 aajeqsiiupe jerelat pue ‘Bupuez pus Bueid "Quetrexoidun spand uEa0E-AINIAD
sy pus skewyBiy ‘(jsaipetn foueBistize pus ssusiap 1An ‘asy ‘salied) Aejes algnd euey siL A pezuoyne se
saowuss Bupioliol o) sapjosd SBEjIA BYL "SUCEIS Jjel} I 20} SIUBMISLED Jov) Of SJEITES0E B2 3ig aBefUA au)

10 siamod (12 5iiEXs 18y} SISQUIBLY S18[E URASS 0 SSISUCS pieog s0eyiA 2L WRiLIBA05 J0 UL Jojegsiujwpe
pieag = 5pun sajelado AB2{IA 241 “SIOUH] 0 SIBIS 5] Jo SSIMES [EIEURG PUE UOMASUND SU j0 sunisiAad
U1 J9pHN G531 U paiiodioou; 18I S2m DU Sioul) AUnoD) [ U peYeccy st sioul] ‘STIDSuIoY J0 BBl UL

sap1o4 Bununoaay wexpubiss jo Kreunung ‘L AIoN

ANVIE LATT

X TTVNOLLNAENI 39Vd STHL

SJURLIAIEIS [eloueli Ji5eg 01 SeloN

siouy)} ‘e)nroswioy jo abelns

A7



*on|BA JiE) Sejewpide Yoty "BNjEn JOBNUOD T8 POIUED QI (IIYA SOBAU) BIUBINSL] Jof Jdeaxe
'SuSliSaAUL JBUIS S0 SWES Jo} sa0yid JEyIEw pajonh LD PESEq SLeNjBAied "onieA il 18 pajiodel 8iB SJUsURsaAU]

“peseyoINd LBl SS8} J0 SO Ba1y) jo Aunjew [euibuo ue yim spewssaus pinbi AyBi
Jle pue sysodep w. 'sysodsp Puewisp *puBy Uc YSe |12 o) siuseanbe USEa PUB ysesIepiaued abelfA auL

sjuepeninb3 gseg fue yse
Ainb3 s0:51255Y 19§ PUE 'SONMNqEIT 'SIOSSY
‘suojjessdo
fuabuo [ediouud spun Amsudoud aig m uoqoauLes U seajuies Aupwold woy sel Aessusd
ptiz sanuanas Buesedy ‘swey Bugssade-tou oy thea pue Buyeiado ysinbuneyp spuny Usaudaty

"SJUBLUBIELS [EXUBLY U} U] paniaday

pue pansoe ale fun) asidisua sy U} SEONISE PAIGUA NG "PEIST "PaUNAY] BE SENYIe] swp 3y} 18 pazpifode)
ae ‘pjed spunas pue pied seueq ‘suonnguues uouad Bupniow 'sesuade pie pates U pazubooal

e senuasal ‘peUjBw S| Jepun "spunj Aspnpy pue Ameudosd auy A pezyon s Bununosoe o s1Seq [eros By)

‘pigog spuepugS Bununoooy BUBWILISASD BY) j0 BOUEPING IIFSAUGT J0 LIIM U Jou
P SpIBPUEYS BSOU] JRLg Juaia au) o) SuBwaTels [eoueuy punj Aeietdaid pUE spi-jusdnLanol ay) UIog Ul pRKD)a
ase Aessush ‘gag) | Jequesaq o joud panss) Buuoda) ousul pus GuRUNCase 10 SPUEPUES JOIIBS-a1BMIY

‘spuinj EjuawBA0l ) saUmpuadye 58 peades e suojisnkoe jesse [eudeo
{eueg (uoyEuMLIe) 0 JELBIEY Befoidws uodn) anp 8| juawAed ueym Ao pepicos) ae ssOUSEqE peyesuBdiueo
Yaxamo}] -Buijuncaoe [Bnisoe sepun S8 'paunats s| Age) ay) ustm papicoal e Apieusd samipuedia

“PaABIBI
S} ySED UBYM AjUC S|QE|IEAE PUE S|qEMSEBW AF 0} HRIEPISUCD 218 SBAINDS 3MUAAR) 1BLIO Iy “JSeIE|U pliE ‘Sa0iAlas
10y safireyd ‘sueRIB ‘saxE) Jau)o *saxe) Auado:d epniu) [eneoe U) 8jgrdecsns e Uotym:saainos anusal Weoyubig

“ieaf B3] JUeLIna BU] jo puB 3y Jo SAEP.03 UM

peanes ale Asiy ) SiqeEAR ag 0) sanueAsl Siapisuco eSeiiA suy “asodind s 104 pousd BN U} f0/SONHITEI)
fied o Jayeasay) yBnoue UD0S J0 poLEd 1USLING By} LILHM 810800 &18 ABLg LAUM S|qBIBAB 8 O] pIapisLnd

216 SANUBASY ‘B|gRTEAR PUE BjgRinsmail o Rie fey) 58 uoos s perubinoa: are senuansy Bununeaas jo siseq
|BRUDOR PRUDOHL SU PUS STI0} JUSIAINGESLY SBUNDSal jEuEw) Jusuno s1) Buisn peundalae spuny [BUSUALSACD

Jou Useq aARy sapiaid 31 Aq pesodwy stusiuainta)

fyqiBye fe yoy Lt reak [esy ey uj peziubioos) aje Swe) JEIAIS PUE SATUSARI PAIEUS-GJESS ‘SUSLIAILS
‘SURID) “S20N0s31 BY) o) wiepo [B58) B sey alepA By uaym pazubooal I8 SSXE} WI0Y SenUANal 'SISeq jensoe
uB UQ "siu2iB (90| PUS 23303 "BIES STOLEA DUE S2NUAAEI PRIRUS-S1E)S '5%E), SNOUBA epidu) ‘S0UEL:a L 3neA
Jenbe {BunB o) Buineoa) Agoap o Bniea (seneoss 1) saalb afiefin AU yam Ui ‘suomesues sBuexe-uoN
“sogyd sevjEy Moy YseD pajeial ay) Uaym 10 ssofprelel ‘Raunou) Sle SsRIIGR) Bl 8U) 1B PSRIO%R) BIF 6asUSds DU
petiles UBYM pBpiooe) /8 SanUsNeY “swamals sy pun; Azepdoid ain am e 'Huunoade Jo siseq ensoe
BU) pUE SNI0; JUaluRINGEsll S30IN0sE) JJWIU0os 3 Busn pauads are SBWIS|EIS [RISURUY SPINJUSUILIACE Bl |

UOREIISII] USSIEIS JRIIUBUL PUE BURINOIOY SO SISBG PUB SN0 IaLLIoIISea)y
{panupuo)) satlioq Sununoooy weayufiis o Kreunung  aloN

SHRUAES AL 21588 0F Sa1oN

stouyj] ‘euvoswiogy 0 abemp

:sepfojdwe fajes oygnd urepes Jo JleYeq uo Aoedes
Kiepnpy e v abeyA-a1.Aq pisy sjasse Ja) spury (sng vopsuad) Auepnpy siejsupe abejiA auy ‘Alieuopippy

“uonae|0d-pue fuig pue aowes 1qep pEjErRl pue Buiouewy) ‘soeUBUIEW *Suopeladn ‘ucHRISTWDE
0} A 30 1 BUPToU) *pUN SIYY W 0} PEJUNOSOR IR SSOUISS YINS Bpidid 0) Alessadeu saiaoe
i "efR)ifn 3Y JO SIUBPISAY Byf:0) S3OIUBS JGMSS PUE 1B]2m J0 LOKSIAGYD 313 10} QUNAIDE — PUrTS JMAS LR Jo1E)

<pury Avejapdoud sofew Bupwajiog ey sussiuuupe a5epA oy

. “IfeH eBequ mau ey Buipnpul
giieliA BU) Ul SRITE MaN J0 UDTORNSUCD SH) Joj JUROIIE O} PESN S| PURy Si| ~pLin BoponAasto: Anoed

s
<L UMouMOG U 40 SA{ARDE PUE S1S00 JuaudojoASD i I0] JUNDIOE O} P3SN S| PUNSILL —PErT f]1 LMaHIMOE

"sesodiid ucheaioal joj petoinssy Ajelie) A1e 121 S30UN0S3Y SRURARY Q) SIUNOCTY —~AAS LCAZRI0Y

+fyejes aygnd pue syiom snand ‘seayuas [eisust apmou) purd miatal aig ) Jo; pajuncade pus efei
Ut Aq paIaiSIUDE 818 YORYA SEOYUSS BU|. “PUMY JRLOUE U] 10} pejunaoue 8q o) painba) 550l 1dsoxs WetiwenoB
{eielisb st jo 882in0sa; EIOUBLY |2 Jof siUncooe | -pury Buneiada Alewnd saBaia o 5 L - purry jesusg

zspuny {gjuswurasob sofew Buimolo) 3ty sislsiuupe abeqiA ey)

‘pun Jemag pue Jetep — puny ssudizius sofeul Sumono)

2w sey ebejA Bu) ‘spun) euawenct Iofet-uou st papiodel pus peeBaiilie aie spun) [eualwanod Buuews)
i “pun Uoponaisues A0 PUe pund 411 umaiaoQ ‘pund Uolleansy ‘pund [ietag - spuny [ustianch Jofew
Bumaiioy ety sey sfieya 2yl ‘uwnioo aemdss # u) pafe|dsip Yors ‘spun) jejualLaA0f sofew o 8 sjuawejels
{BjoueyY pun o siseydws By L "spury sa8eji 31} NOGE UDTEULO) epineid SjUSLBIENS [BoUBUY pUNLBUYL
‘BUBLNEs jpoURLy spie-juawiuancd ey) way papnixa e fae| sy} ybnow use ‘spunj (fouabe) fuzonpy pus
spuny Asoudoud ‘spun s wweach 1oy papinosd ale SIsIEEIS [BINUEY SIBIR0AS SSIUFIRIEIS [EIPUEULY DUNY

SJUBWAIES loUetly apW-UsILIaACE auy Wwoy pepnike are spuny Aeonpiy

‘senuessl feuaueb se payasaxd

Bue ‘saxe) |8 Buipnioy] ‘senuanal weibold se peyjssep 10U 8 124 y -weiboud senoged B jo uawsunbas
ypuonesedo 2y Gupsals of peiesa) aiR 1Y) suognguouas pue swedt (q) pue ‘(sa3) pue seuy Bupnpu) sweibard =y
faq paisjjo seoines Jo spoof jo swsdinas au Aq pred seSreyp (2) spnpy| senusas) wesbold oy JuDsds & Ui
SICEILED| AUESiD SR 191 Ss0y) a1 sssuadx pang "sanusnas weibaud Aq 1esyo ese 05 "iepes ygnd 'ssanues
1esauafl “a1) uoouns uen & jo Sesuadya AR sl uowM 0} s:6ap S SHERSUDWSD SINATY 0 LRWSEIS Bu)

‘popeelt el Aay) Se-Se0IN0sal pajgsan uey) ‘samagoe Buikiienh soueuy o) jsig seainosar
‘payses abn o) Aojtod s,aBEIIA eiff 513 '0sn Joj BiQE|IEAR 618 S30INDSE) PAJINSAILN DUB PaOLISAY RO USUM

“sayoGateo Giapeoaid Omg 2L J0 BULILD 217 88U [0U.O JRU SIASSET3U 10 S1SUCT SI9SSE 1AL PRILASaIN

{0onunUeg) SISLURIETS [BIXUBLY PUTTY DUIE SPIM-IISURLIINGD
(panupue)) samnjog Sununcosy weoywbig jo Keunung — *1 10N

SUSUNELS [EIUELLY Jiseg 7 SAI0Y

Slouy)) ‘aqAcawey jo bemp



‘saunipuadxa

BOAES 1q8p Se payodal ale ‘peaisda) spaesad JGep [ENjO. By} WOl MELLIM 10U 10 Jeifeijm E}Se0 BOUBNSS]

“sesn Buicueuwy.Jljo se pajpiodel aUe SEIUENSS| jqEp LO-SJUNCISIP SfjyMm SSUNCS Buiousuy seto se peyiodesae
SeOUENSS] JGBP U DAAIRDA) SINjWAL] "seanos Busateyy sewgo'se pajioda) §].panss|1qep.J0.unoLUue eoe) 8u L “plas
ale spuoq ay) sesk sy} Buunp sjsoo BoUBNSE] puog ezuBcos: Spuny [EjusiLiLIeAck ‘Swetirale)s [EoUBLY puNy B U]

"|uncosi 1o nwexd puog sgeaydde

81 j0 184 pajiodal ax2 Bigefed SpUOG “SpUOG B 40 Bl 8L} 18ND PEZ(IOUR PUB PALGISR O 'SIS00 SDUENSS!

52 {|oM SB 'SIUNCIsp pUre stuniuiaid puog “Siessy 12N 10 JUawaES puny Arejsyiosd pus sanifoe sdiissaulsng
1o [EuBLALRACE BqEaldie Bu Ul SaUYqeY e papodes BUE ‘SaUBsqa pajestisdiuod Buiptpu; 'sungafiqe ulie-Buof
180 pue 1qep wiet-Bun; ‘sewsies [epueuy puny Aijeudo:d PUE SIS [ERUBLY SpI-UBILLIBADE & ]

sunrieBijag uua-Suoy

“saquiey asou) SiEpinbi| 0 pesn

Aieadhy 8] pung [risuss 8y, JUSAII) |2 BAES| [BILLS], SB LEE] 5T [[W PAISWNSE § jeu SeL] 8188) XIS
fupemuncaz 1o tojod 1y 1o} pezuboos: =1 Ay & pue pepodal 5t ssusdxajamipuadxa Ue JBAGMOH "SIBusq
fed yois ana0et 0 sjuBu Bupeyniunaoe BunsaA-ucu jof pepiooar sf Aimger o ‘seakojdws o enoe Sieu=q sUy
se spinj 850y jo Alnge) pue 2suadys Ue s pepiesal s spun Amsiidosd jo anee| LOREIEA PAIBLLINGIE JO PoIST/
“{uoneuLe; 10 usiiamns) sskojdus vodn) anp UsYM Spun; FUsinuEA0D U] PERICOAI 818 BAES] 0[S PUB LOREIEA

seauesqy pajesueduio)
“passad juaund aif jo sapjiel epEpinbi o) ige|EAR &y

3%?§E§¥ﬁ§ﬂ§ﬂ£ﬁa§85§vﬂﬁn§§&%ﬁ§8
“paLLIES 1A 10U 1NQ ‘FAAS08! USAY BABY JE1} SSAINCSAI UM Uofasuuoo vy tonuBeos) anuenal eiajep sBEHA sUL

ANUAASY: PALIRIU]
*SafiARoy
10 JUSWBIETS BU} UG SUOHEIBLD 303 Ul pApNIoU} SJE SIBSSe feRden jo SJUBLIEal S0 S9jes WDy SI8S0] 10 SUBD
sesh(z-5 juewdinba satig
sipaf 03 -G} ampngseyy|
smehg SEPNBA
smelnz—5 SamX| pue asmung
sresf pz-¢ jusiudinba pue AsuoEy
sieah gy fyadoid pue sBuping
SEN N
pEEwge

seA) |ryasn pajetnse Bumollo) atp 1eA0 SisEq auyBeas Ly uo pepia0d 5] pue 5SSy 18N J0 JWeliRElS
au ut pejoe|ja) Logepaidep PRIBINLINGOE G SORIATTY 10 JUBLISIEIS U} Ut apiooe) s 516858 felded jn uoepaidag

{penuguod) syessy jenden

(parnmuos) Knb3 so SjassYy 5N pue "SOANGer] [ossy
{panunuog) samijod Bununasoy weoyuifis jo Keummg “L BI0N-

SWRLIEIG (RISURUL] JISTE 01 STION,

stoupyj ‘aiyaosiioy 40 2Beinn

‘pazendes 10U ase san|
Siesse at) fueixe Ajeualel jo 15652 BU} J0 enjeh auy o) Ppe jou op ey} s1eds) pue SJUBUSIUMELS {BLI0U JO 1500 3]

) “spoafoid UONDANSUND SENITE) JUBLIESI JEJEMBISTM it UDTISUun Ul
UBgANASUCY JSpUn Sjesse [euden )0 Sjsco ayy jo 1iad S8 PepMoU SeM 21941 4§ JUnowe S} I ‘AZY'51L 'L Sem feak
{2951 Wmains i Buunp aBayA s Aq palinou] ssusdys 19a:3U] (210} 8L "PRIONISUC) SIa56€ 10 BNEA PEZEdEa
aif o 11ed 52 papniou st sagiafioe adA)-ssautsng o sfesse ede0 J0 aseud LOROMASLOO 3t Buunp paindul jsasay|

“ifoReuop jo ajep eUTe eN[EA JOYIEW JIE) PAIBUINSS JIB |B PBRIdal BlE Sjesse
PSIBUDE "PEINYGSUGI-10 paseydind )1 1500 fEONOISIY PRYBLLYISA 10 1S0D [EBOHOISIY 1B PSNIEA USR] BABY SIasSe Bsal]

“spumy (EwauiLaach ay u sanipuedie

feqne Eides se parers are sueweanidiy pus suonsinbae 1955e 10} saumipuadas ‘paziEdes we jasse

12 j0 Aymeden ay) eseanu; Aueayufis 194 10 12858 UB |0 3y yasn o) puaike Anueoulis U suswaAdw|
Josuonipy. “sveak saip uey smeaB o aj Injeen paEwgsa UB puE ‘0O'SeS UBL BI0WL 10 1500 [RNPINPUI (2RI
UE )M 9652 SB paLlap ale SEste Eyde) HUSUISIES BOUBLY Sp-UaLILIOD U] Uy suwinjos sapgoe adf
-seauisng Jo [BusiwesB aqeoydde sl u payodas are uswdnbe pue Aleunjoeur pue uselsAs uognquISTp JSlEM
‘sjayas AEpes ‘Semes Lt ‘STUR|ING ‘SRRARIS 's)Fans “HuelaAGIdiuY pUE PUB SPMIDU! YIIYM SISSSE [IdeD

syessy {ejide)

) ‘sasustys pus sanvesn) Supeiado-uou mye flioBeies apmedas & se paiods) we
g siasties) ‘spuinj Amyalidaid u) *siasues Bujysoas spun; 3l U ssomos BURUeLL Jauo S8 puB SIajSuRs BupEw
SpUD) Uy Ul S5 By s8ino = papiodal are aisjsyeq 'spuns [euewanal u] uewieda) oy ustwainbas
2 N0 PUE ti21 U €9658 10 Swi0j JusfeAInba Jnolui (spaof 10 4582 s2 oNS) SIESSE JO SMDf —SA/SURL]

"puny pasiiguiial oy v saimipuedxe
10 uogonpes ese pue puny Aumnquies sy vt saimpuadya se peyods aig m:%ﬂ&ﬂm “wiay Joy pred Aepiu
{euy sptiny ) oy sasusdie 1o sampusdxa fenoued jof aqisuodsal spun) ey Wl siusiwheds) - SpuALISMGUIDY

“5a5SE a1 0 SRRE(ES PUn) 10 86US SIUERY

pUN; 814 ) SPUNE 19130 WOKYD) Srp 52 papodal aie snowe pedun “spun) Jssayind Ul sesuadks 10 sanpuadka
PUT Spuny Jajias U Senusas se pajoda) are pasn pue papiwoid seojulss punUEy| “anjea sbueydxa BLANE JAi
Bunettoidde aoiid & 1n) spun; usamsn s20ime PUE spsoll o S8SBURING IS Sa[B —P3ST PUS pepiA0Id Sa0AIag

“519558 160 |0 SIS epusuanch el U sacusieq fRUBL)

s payodel a1 suinouty “sfumnung wiis-5uc) o) SUNS JSMOLOY U SPUN) JALAD LIOY SESUBADE DU SPUN) Japus|
U} SpUNy SaUI0 0 ssoueApe pus sBUIMALOY ULSIOYS Jo} SPUNY JBMOLI0R U SPUNY JEU0 6 8NP U SpLR) JapUs| ul

Spuny sauyD Wiy 3np 2 papiodal ke suso; punyisiy) uswedal Joj uswrainbal & U pSP0:E SUNOWE ~5ue0T

:spuny uaamiaq sitooesuen jo sedk Bupolo) auy sey eBeyiA syl
Ruanoy pue sajqekeqy ‘sajgentaday punyrew

{panunrog) Anb3 10 S135SY JaN pue ‘SINGEN] ‘S1assy
(rentmuos) sapiog Fununeaoy weoyubis jo Heunung  *L @oN

SIWSWANLTS [BISULUTS J{Sed O) SAION

siauty; ‘afpaoswoy Jo abeia

A-9



“Weu [ipai ssaippe jau seop fopod Jsunsary) s;eBe(IA By ‘SAmES peidiung
siout| Ag pamolie SB SIS [SIAU| A2 SPURY UOISURA “pun. JUBLLISaAY) UE)jOUCIS}Y SIOUf et puB spund
siou| ey 'seajuins Sunes prepies o jses) e AQ suopeassep jseybiy sei) el L pajes seded eswiug

‘{suohomss) Acms UELE0 sspun) suswaaibie eseyainda) ‘suoisipans fojied sk pue sdEs 0 suogeBjgo
‘ssiousbie g ) pue Ainseey] *g'R 8t 4o sucgebiqo uj jsea o sfE(IA Bl SZUCYINE SEME]S RS - Y5Rf 2PSL)

*10§:pj0S 80 PINOa usLsaAL 81y 2oud 8Ly S| yoju

‘gold arEys S 'S 12 penjen aie T 1IN Ul suaugseau] “fuedco WRLSaALL UB S8 O3S 8 Ui paisjsiBay
1ou s 3| "equew Bunediored au woy pajas segisni) o peog 2 4q palieusw pue spog ledpiuniy
al0uy)| 64 o} JUBRSInG peie) pun) JuaugsaAy] Jinid-ioijou B 51 ("L 1Y) pund jusugseat; ueyodosa sioui

“SarRLs j0od
317} 0 BNJEA BU) S BLLES BU) 511004 S} UJ LomiSod 3 JO STYEA Je BiiL ME} SIS L BOUBDIOCOE t ‘SO JO 18IS
au}j0 Jainseal] alg Aq PesosUOGS B1700d BlL ‘33S BULGLM PasSIBal 10U 511004 JUBLNS3AL] SPUN SICUlT SYL

“sejes marequy Buisesuou) woy Buisue sasso} anjeh ) o) 2insodxs sy Gurbeuew o sussw
© 5® S8QUMELL JLISWSSAU) U0 SH)) Ajuep! Ayeayeds jou seop Ao(jod JUBLISSA SBORIIA OV L—¥S1y BIEY Jsaray

-1e6/A 9U0 uey) ss9| 51 Aypewr aBejeae:palyBiom.,

TEOTEIL § r9C0r 5 EOR0BL1) § Evvels05 § vZoooRed o (€101
r - = £95°663 + A » SpUNL jorysep Asuoly
695466 BSLEVS » pln4 jusunseay|
= ¥ = 995'056'3¢ 90505688 + SpUn3 S1oul|
v9'1z &PZTL ZE5'¥5L - 558'067 SPUOE JUBLRLEACD) [B307]
650'SKE'T  L581L = ) 9i5'198'z VING - sepuafie g
Z65'08Y'c  [SZT'L0Z ola'ErLY - 65F'1E8'L YN - samuabe g
809002+ - OSL'6EL F 2ee'0pE') DITH4 = samusbe-g
75188 08z 038'81Z°E 980'sZ $60729' g3H4 - sawvabe g
5 i e 08%' 1421 = OLELY) 8044 - senuafie g
= 103'05%') FHaEeE syl'sig's sdyglinsea] ‘SN
¢ oig'ske & 0e9'liE  § eaoyy  § 6LL'900'F $ sajoN AnsealL 3N
D} veqL 019 3 J:ueyl SRjEA
SI0% R 3587 Heq

{SIeaX ul) saniep JuaLLysand]
*sapuewy puR sséuiisenur Bumorio) sy Pey aDemA oLp. 6002 08ty J0 SV

"paZjRIBfBRooLN PUB peInBU(uN Guieq O aNpfSy KPAR [BiRgjand

0 pesodie aiam sysadep 81 0 euol 'BODZ ‘0% fud §0 Sy iU 1ipeR [Bpojsno Jo; Ajod 2 army ou seop aDefA
6y, Y 03 patunjel aq Jou-Aew sysodap s,af2jiA i "ainije] JUBQq JOJUBAS B4 UJ 1EY) HSH B 8 ¥6U JIPRR BPGISND)
Sysodeq = ¥sR IPSIp [EPOISTD)

sysbdeg
Sueunseny] pUBYSE)  ZIWON

T SjUeUiaINS [EIOUEUT J1S8g 01 SN

sjount; ‘eumoewioy 1o aBegia

] *SISEQ 8A98dS0.d B U0 SLUOSUT UBY | 0 Sifeuag wawAoidiualsod Jof siafothu3
Aq Suroday ferouery pue Suguroady 'Sy “ON WBWSIAS BSVS peidops sbeiin o ‘200z '+ AW aAgoay3

Ssjusiwasunouald Bupunoday map

“SAIBILNSS SEAU) WO Jalp pinea synsas [Emay poyed ety fuunp sesusdresamyipuadya pue santansy

10 JuRGUE pajiodal syj PUT 'SUBLIAIES |BUSUl SYL §0 SiEp-SU) 18 SERNGR pUB S1asse JusBUjUCY jo SMSOOS)P
pue sei)qe) pue sjasse 10 sjunowe pepodal sil 1aye jey) suogdiunsse pue sajewnse SYeW o) juswefeuzy
sannbas seidpuud Bununoose paidesoe Areieuab uym Auusouics L) siusiisss (ewusuy o1 10 vogeiedald sy
sajewnsy jo asq

"RAYISSEIRL JO PAjEUIiLTe ale SPUN} 8Y) U} SBOUE|Eq punjayu) pue Alialae punyiaiul
e payiodal SUROWE BIIOS ‘SANIAIY JO IUAWAIE)S SpIUaWLIACE 3ty Jo; ejep GupeBeibte jo sseonid o 1y

uogEDiJISSeSY PUE UoReUL|3

~esddind sijjoads & Jo). esn Joy sapred epsina Aq pepysal )b ase so uopeudardde Joj s|qeRAR
Jou arR'jey) SjunolLe 10}, 30uBjeq puny jo stogeasse: Lodal SpuN) [EuBLIISAG ‘SjuBLIBIES (BIOLIBUY PUN QUL Uf

SAALISTY FIuejRg PUn
-uoqesiba; Sungeus o stuosivcud lRUOpMYsUos yEnony mej Aq pasodu|

o ‘spuatwanch
Jeuio jo sudleinfisi o sme| 1o siownainied "siojueib ‘(SUBtaAcs 19ep e yons) wuokipare Aq pesodun Alewepd

] ) 46U QiB 957 JeSSE U
uo-paoed SJurRRSUCo tsym pepUjsel Sg papiadal are SJASSE AU "SRSEY:IEN J0 USWEIES piM-juawtanct o Jag

S1assY 19N pRroMIsay

seaf Bumoljo) sy u) s jusiuled Joj pajeiunoae usey

SABY SRAJRCSAI LAUM 0 ‘Bnp sy puny fenustusanabe ul Aupgey & se pezuBooss s1igap uus-Buo “spun; ssay
SyaUq 12U} 1gep eReadde ay) eajes pUe oj uncode ArenpINpUl SpUN) SSUGIEIUS *|qep SpUN; feeuLascD
a0} swoedjqo uus)-Glio] By) eaives Pue Joj JUN0ooE of paysHqEiss Aeoyioads &g Spun) B0lAIRS 1980
(panunuog)-sucnebg uue}-buoy

{pormueo)) Kynb3 Jo Stassy 18N pue Sagpqer] ‘siessy
{panuntiag) saiiod Gimunoaoy Jesmubis jo Arumung L ION

SIURUTIE)S [BjOUBtn ] J)SBg 03 SAI0N

stoull| ‘ainosiucy jo aBeysp

A-10



IKTAAN] N
00} 98622 8000899 160°902'S8
TLT TEY'SS 096 Y 1E9EET LS
WS 19}'7e8 Sh1'al6e
£06'326 egzLL 050'9le
SIE'I8TY hitse 229'010'
897'27V'6 108'ezL 1997'ETH'R
675 Y89 ¥B} 116089 91961081}
IBL'I66 LY 1ESEREL [FEET
Zrp'seL's 1217 i A
lee'eza’) £re'n wrrzes't
955'878'T e FR0Z8S7
579'629'SE $86'G85'Y 1£9'290'12
£99'768'28 03£'88E'8 BLYO0YE  WC99IZeLY
£28°809'L) neleRee 86082 IEOFBLY
0SEEELL 8 § 008'0ZZ7 § OBS'TE0'SSI §
600¢ "0E fdy ERTETEN] SUOTIPPY 8002 "} Amjy
el ‘aougieg

18U 'Slesse Jeyden
SSYINIOR [EJUBLILIBACSY

) jau“pajefoesdep
Gueq s)e9se feyde feraL

uopeoesdap
peiejnwNGoe [2|0]
QINRNYSELY|
SBPNEA
seumyy pug-ainuum4
weuidinbia pue Aiaunydeyy
Auedoud pue sBujpng

+10§ Uayetdaidep Peje|NUIIIe S6a]

paleaidap Bujag
sysse @ides (goy
BAONASEL]
s2pEl
Samey pue SnEng
fuewdinbe pue AmuiRep
fysedard pue sBuping

ipajzpaidep Bujeq siesse |E1de)

paEpaidep Busg
jou sjgese Eyded 2oL
ssaibosd uj uononsuon
Pue]

peiepaudep Buieq jou sasse Jeyded

SERIAROE:{EJUBLILIBACE)

Mol Se S 6008

"0¢ Judy papua 2ok au) oy sBeji o) 40 SeIARIE [EuaILEA0B Jo) sjesse [epdes u) sebuetd ey Jo Aswwns y

swssyeude]  pEON

SWSWIEIS [eroueing Jiseq 01 SFON

siou|] “gjjtnoawioy 4o sBema

‘youlf} une? J1a o seinseal], AN sy Aq peios|d pie pajiq et saxen Auedoid

“SeiAa] Yej paSSYiealn uo pepralt tesq Sl aousiiatye UGIB|I03 [SXGISIY L0 PSSEq S8SS0| UoRISIc

Jof UofEnpaly “pae) 872 Aau) st au) je antianes se pezubooe) aie pum) asudialus aU) U Jo) pAUNGIIE SeX
Avadong ﬂE...R.E.&masﬁﬂ;shwgmﬁﬁge«m%uzgeg.ﬁr;ﬁﬁﬁwﬁﬁﬁaﬁénsﬁ
pawa) ale A2 womm 1o Jeak ) us entisadl se pazuboos) pUB SNUSASS PALLIBEUN SE PSRIS0S! 218 POINS| 2B fa
\iipn 10) JE6K [E95y 24 40 B0uSAPE U] paloajos saxe; Ausdaid 'sadd) puny fEILaWILEACE J04 ‘poued uaLND 3y} 0
segniqe Aed o) pasn eq o1 Jazalal LBnatia Loos pw0By00 8] 0f pawedy Jo pousd (3SY 12U} UM paios||od pus
"eold WRLINS 34 LM BISAISGal J0 BN UBLH SUBRI SiG{iAY, el U99] SEY BLSIS J(qR(RAS, s papinaxd
‘poyed ey Guunp peziificonl 60 0) 5| UBLISSESSE 8K} WY PAONpLu 8] O} SHURASI 1) DUR BA0Z 'L ey BuuuGeg
12ak {2251 315 104 1550Nq SUY EOUBLY O} S1 ‘G0Z JoTWEgeQ U] PANG SEM LM ‘uswissasse ve) Auadaid 8007 641

“afiein au) o) weig sywal fieajpausd pus saxe)

yone syagea Aunogy el | Jequisjdag PUR 4 UNP INOGE 10 L0 BT 2uI0oaq Yojy slusutersy) oy Ut ageded aie
pase *L Ay Inoge 2o Uo panss] pue fiunog (I A peiedaid ar sii xey, | Alenuer snajraud aig Lo US| Ei0es0.008
Ue S IERE pUR ISqUI0Sq] Uf PIIAG S12 ElLALISSSSE XZ) 56aYL “seelsny] o preog afelia ay) Aq sdueuipio
fae) X & jo Jusieus Sl Uodh SusLIssasss xe Ayadosd oy 07 148y (288l & sausyqmiss Aeauue abepA aul

saxe) fuadosd ‘g 210N

“SJUUASIAY] 0] 3SE JIPAD [BpOJSTD SSRIppE

\ots Sa0p fojiod [UBUASAU} 5 352N BULL YSU EDA [BIPOISND O} PalgNS 10U 208 SPUR e ABUDIY pUB 'Spun-{
(BN PN JUSjSeAL) BRdoRalY Sibu ‘Spund siouy) eu). s ,aBey sy i jueSe seBe ay) Ag prey are
SpAU0a Aynutre puE Spung JusULPACE [Bo0) ‘ssinoes kauabe ‘g 'sdung pue seion Ainseast ‘s sy, “Aued
apiSiN0 ue 4o ossessed Ul BB {BUY SSAUNSS [BINYE|00 10 STUSUASSAUI S 10 Bn[EA SL) 12Anoal ) 918 B0 10U [in
26|, aup “Aueclisunco Bt {0 SINE} JO JUAAS ALY U 1BV NSt BUL ST SH} UGS Ue Jod ~ ¥Si JpaL] [EP0IST)

syuaiuiseau |eja s aBE)A
a1 jouaasad 104 S fueunsend eyt ‘s YWNS Ul siuaunsea s aBe(iA sy Jo 1ua01ad ¢ Uey) i tienss|
etio AUiE U SelSeAUL 0 JENOWE B} JOUIES) Jou $90p Aaijod JreuLSeAY) sabeqa aliL - YSif D313 Jo UORRAU3I)

“paiB! 10U AR SpUn 1onsely AU 2U) 'S Jood pue prEpUElS Ao Y

— Y 40 SS0IAIOS SIOISBAU §,ADUDY A LY — £BY PSiBI BIBM SPUOQ USLtUaAD (200 BYL “500J pUB UBPUBS fq
WY PUE SEOIISS Siosany| sApnoi Aq Bey paTel auem YN PUB D)V THL 'EH ‘80444 3Ul 5004 pUS RIERUES
£ ¢yy P aimw punS JUSWSSAU] UBYjodanayy SIOU]| PUE SpUNJ SI0UN| U SIIBURSSAU] *600Z 'DF MDY o sy

(panupuo)) SRBULSBAL) PUB YSEY 7 IION

SAWeIIS [E1oUE ] Jiseg 01 SPION

stouny] ‘aifircawoy Joabejin

A-11



“spuoq uopepeidde (eyded o Jseiau PRIRISIE U} GZ6'200')$ BPTIULSUOPPE Puog ubnefigo [e1stsg

“ANGRY S 1EPIADY 0} PASN BJE SEOINDSR) Pun4 [B/8ues) 8y,

TR0l S LeTLo8 § I6LCite § OILILIF S @em T S
69E'L65 b 1ITEEL 86085V unljebjigo vostag
E 9208 - Y208 - + ueneBige 8340
e8L'18 910°9¥62 919606 Y266 8059862 580UeSqE
possuadiuog
L1'gel 68€°198 106864 ae'iel 8988 se6e| [EdeD
) (ea9'tvi'e)  (rov'ol) {zsool'  (no'oes) sis02 anssy
liog pazRicwEln
65060 42144 EEY'BEY sinweid puoq
v pezRiOwR)
000'5€} 00908072 000'0FY = 000'065°¢ SpUNY SNUBARI SISy
EOMBYS'H §  LSVI98'0R §  BEZTI®  §  GOMEEK'BR §  OYEIGSTEE 8 splng
_ uogeSige j:0us0
JBSASU0 600G OE WOy Suogonpay SUOWPPY  BOGC AW
M joeeiasg 521980
sng Buipumising finpuetsing

‘G002 ‘0 14y papus Jeaf 2g

Joy SanIARoE [EUBLLILIRACD Y Pele[o0sSE SBBYIA ot 1o} Aygoe vopebiido wei-Buoy jo Aueituns 2 5 Buimoliol sul.

S
We06e  §

e
EEREE
866'859
Lo gl
aZe'ALe
sezeal't  §

suopedijqp.uuaj-buoy ‘GSIGN

JEMAS PUB JOTBM
'sapiagoe ad-sseuisng

sanngs [eueunusAch - asuadxa uopsrdeidep [@a)

UoRes1031 pue-aiyng

SYIOM Sind

Hepes oigng

JueuAuaA0h {B1auss)
'SOPINIOE (EUSWUIAA0E

:smoioy Se suiesboudssuionouny o} pabiedo sem uogeeideq

{panunuog) stassy eudey  “psIoN

SUBLINELS [ej5UBul] 015eg o1 SAON

stouy) ‘ayiRcatIoy jo abeyn

—rs

705 +7LGL1 § QIGZ60L §  Grecloor

G925 SECEH §

1596165 T L T AT
ZeTRIree - TPO0I6E  BE20C5E
0Z1 003 - a0 69683
9i£'659'28 - BELBETE  SISTEOER
T 0% - 27’08l 8E6'62S
89512 - 60v'868 08S'BIE'Y
£65'01Z = £e8'vol 034411
BIVOUSSE - WEC0L  SBLEav Tt
LE0HG ~ : 15018
9EZRESEN - S60'808  SSKIaviEl
ESE'LIE'} = V8L'882 695'820'h
#£ei0's - 85z'sz o55'110'G
SGLE - sizvzel  OvE'MOET
IO I78 OIGI60L  0ie6s  veh oo
Zv6008 TISIR0Z 1801268 G0FLLE
&g § - $ - gre  $
500z OEWdY  sucgepq SuoBIpRY 8002 '} ABN
‘maueeg 'RUEEg

18U 'spesse [gde]
sopinoe adfl-ssausng

18U ‘palepaitap
Buieq sjasse j=ided 0L

uojjepaIdap
PaB|NILNGOE (8101
Jusuidinba Jepg
umpASELU|
SOIYBA
wewdmbs pue-Arauiyoey
sainxy eusuusd Bupniou Suiping
110} uopeipalidap PejEINUNIE $537]

peeraidep Guisq

sjosse [BdeD [Ej0)
wawdinbe jau0
SININASELUY)
SBPIOA
juswdinba pue Aauiyoey
Apadard pue sbuping

‘peeioaidap fivjeq siesse (Rjiden

paeparep bujsq
Jou sjesse [Bydeo (g1
ssaufieud W uogongsuo)
puen
:pajeroaidep Buleq jou sjesse [@deg
sspoe adf-ssausng

SMO0) S8

St 'B00Z "OF Judy papus 1204 i o abieyi o Jo Sapiapoe adirsseusng o) sieese {Eydes U sefueyp jo Alewuns v

{panuguod) s1essy jeude)  “patoN

SRRURIEIS [ERUEUL] JISEH 01 SOON

srounyy 'siaoatugy fo abeyin

A-12



000'080°€

000'0L8'02

000'018'k

"%0°¢ 01 %0°¢ Wolj Bujkies saIa je Jeek 4OBs 0 G| SOGUISOBQ PUE G, 2uNr LD 8NP S ISRiE "9l0Z
11 007'0EES PUB 'G1L0Z Ul 000'SZES 'F10Z W D00'SIES 'S10Z U] 000'S0ES ‘2402 U1 00D'S823 1107 U
0005823 "0L0Z U 000'SEZ 1§ SWnOWS [enUuE U Jead (388 0 G| JaguIeaa( U0 SpUGY O Welalna)
[ewess &Ly Joj epinald G007 'S} 22quisidag palep ‘500z seues ‘spuog Buipunjay uoMefiiqQ (eleves

WG
o %5L¢ woy Buien saje 12 1eak 4oea Jo OF 8qIEdBA PUB OF BURL Lo 8NP S} 1580 G202
{8 000'SHSS PUe ‘202 Ul 000'S1GS 'E202 U) 000'08¥S 'Z202 Ul D00'GLFS 1202 1) 000°'SHYS ‘0202
WH00'SZYS B10Z U DDD'SEE'LS 9102 L 000'SE2'2S L10T U COD'S0Z 'S "2L0Z U 000'0EL 28 "Shog
W (00'960'28 5102 I 000'080'28 '€10Z 1 000'0LE'LS 'Z10Z UI-000'DLL'LS 102 U DOO'0RE'LE
‘0402 U} 000'0B0'ES JO Sjunowe [Enuue b Jesk 1PES O 0F JAQWEIRQ UO SpUOG 0 WewIgar
(euas Bt Joj epinoid $00Z ‘Sl Jequsideg pevep 'HO0Z Ssties 'spuog Bupunisy toneBigg Eesg

KOS G %Y woy Buhen seri e

B2k 496 J0 (F JOQIE0AG PUS F BUNT U0 BND STISEIAY 8107 11 000°GZ)S Pue "LL0Z U 000012Y
‘3502 Ui 000'00ZS 'SLOZ W 000'05LS ‘Y102 U 0DO'SRIS ‘E10T Ul 000'SLES TIOZ U 000581
'} 40Z U 0000218 0HOZ B 00008 Jo Sunowe EnuuE Ut Jeak s J0 S JeqNedaq U0 8puon 0
MWeliiaugel [eues ow Ig) spiioid 200z ‘Sl equreidas PEEP 'YZBOZ 58URS 'Spuod UOTED(GO RRUEY
%39 O %1 G Wil Buiieh sejes ya gek yoee Jo Of Jequisdeq pire g eung

Uo enp s{ Jsalel] “GLOZ U} 000/025$ PV ‘02 W 000'G8SS 'E10Z W 00G'0¥SS THOZ U1 D0D'avYS
"HH0Z 1 000'0€v4 "010Z Ul 000"S8E$ Jo' Siunowe:fenuue Ul 8aK'LjoRe JO OF J8qUIeIaQ LO:SpUoY
Jo Juswatmal [Bpes L) foj epindid ‘00z '0F SURf pejep 'yDO0Z Seiles ‘spudy tonebyqD euen
“$0°G 0} %6 1 o BirjAea see) je iak yoea jo 0 sequiiatag pue Og Sunp Uo'enp )

IsauelUf ‘G102 U 000593 PUB *H1L0Z U7 000'09% "E10Z Y1 000058 ‘ZHOT U1 0D0'SSS ‘1102 W 060'SSS:
‘00z i 000'5S$ 10 Sunowe [enure u) Jesfk yoEB jo OE JBTQUI20B(Q UO SPUO] JDUBLIGIE) [BUSS
ety 10) epinord *£68]. ‘G) BQUADN PRIED 'BL66} SeUss ‘Spucy Bupunjey uopEBiao jerlisy

‘spuog UoRebiqo fessuen

“Buimoio; eLp Jo HRISUCD ‘G00Z."0E idy jo'se Jgap BupLEsiIng
(panupuo) sudfieBiiy ey Buo  -gatoN

SWeWwNES [BIaueulq JiSeg 0} SSION

sloupyj ‘afoewoy jo sbejn

‘001 '5E28 Aq sovss gap aimng s 38y, oy Bujseansp ey spuog e Jo all 2y Bupmuew

(0 1aye s Pey pUB 000’854 Aisipuosdds jo UfeE Huunuoos UE L) pajnee; Bulpunjal sy *fin ] pred pue peEs
6IaMm SPYO] 665), SSHAS'aY) ‘BO0Z ‘06 /ealeneq UG Spuoq PapUNal aU) un suswied 8jAI8S 198p i UlELEa
101 anwnud o} a6 M01958 UB (P |STU) S1GE00RAL] UE L) PaYSCIED aleA SeIunass uswwaseh "g'n aul B0YZes
10 51500 eouenss Red pue saqunoas jUaWEADE 'S’ 10 §70'9/0'+S Sseyamnd o] pasn ala (956'268 J0 Wniuesd
Bipipul} 966'255'+4 10 Spesdtid syl “Jusaied 9oy J0 Bl 5a10lu1 3GRISAR LB LM 6651 S3usg spuog Bujpunisy
‘(spung eniimagy Sjelely) spucg UoRebiqD [ereues) 10 (00'/8'PS Puniz) S0uEADE o) ja0iad pgre JO aje) JsaEil]
eBBIBAE et "29007 S519G ‘spuog uopnBigg 1eeusD Jo 000'SeR'¥§ pansst efieli\ s 'g00z "¢ JBqwaAoN LO

‘uensd 6g'S oyueed 715

woy afiver saje) sy} “BUMOLID] J0 51503 PUB 'SSOAES J3YI0 pUE ERUBLY Bipais "Bupasufiue ‘Eba)
“feorssayoud ‘puer Uy sybu pue puey Aiessecet (et Jayabio) 'SUONES a1 MaU oxg U XajiLLiod UOTEIS SajieiiEY
sbE)\ Moy & 0} pEIL 10U 1ng Bupnpl ‘sustascidus [eides Jyqnd wepao ([@sY) pus pngsucs ‘asnboe BeyiA ai
1eu esodind st 101 *BRONZ SALag ‘spuca uogelnqo [RsUsD o 1BR'SES aes penest aBeyin 211 'H00Z 08 SUN LD

uedied 671y of wsniad §7°¢ Woy aBles sare) 1saiep) ‘Buimonod Jo $1500 pue ‘Saanes

Je10 pue |eiovewy ‘Eoiosia ‘Suliseu|Bue feBe| ‘eunissejoid 'pus; u siybl pue pugj Aisssaey (B i ssuebal
“SUNEIS B4 MAU 0% PUB K|t UDREIS exodjiey abejin MU & 0) peyul 10U 1ng Buipnioy; ‘susLEARidLY) fepdes
Joasodind 2wy 403 WB0E SRIRS 'spuog uonefiqp [EIeues §0 DO'GIB'0LE Pensst sBeji 318 '800Z '0F Sunf U

“H05110c § BIOCIrcv § PILOG0L G Jo00528 § GLPOICER §
(G (zl66el {80¥'z8) 1566850 500 anss]

ucB paZILOWEU
086'962 LIB'EL 965'Z6 1Lyt suinjwaid puog
) pezpoisun
cor'sk ZH'e - $09'0S Buspuryar ue
sunolue palsieq
'800'£66 SEK'BpL'ET  SER'ERS 6OE'08E'S 799'086'22 sigefed soN
x . 000’512 - 000'SL2'S Spuoq anusAR) SjBUIRIY
169'029' §  Z66'969'8L §  Z0LL6L & 000'sedY ¢ KGO'E9EHL § spuoq
uogeByqo [eieueg
TEAEUD  600Z GpWOY  Suojpnped  SWOWPRY  B00Z b AER
g jose 090 jos2i5e0
ang Bupueiing Buipueising

) - ) *600Z ‘0€ |udy papus
Jeek o) Joy SeARae sdArssausng ium efeqyew doj Koe Uoeb)igd wwar-Buo) jo Areuiuns e s Bupolio) eyl

(periunuag) stonebigo uusy-buoy  gaaN

SWUBWATELS [B1direUl] JISeg 0] SSIoN

stout)) “ayjinoawey jo abepa

A-13



92509} 8¢l 190 uuRg-Buoy 2104
Teeerest ‘tlogeBijgo towsuag,

9¥Z'05 voijefiigd 8340
T YA $80BSqE pajesuedwoy
Tetrerle 0250504 10 Yuhoie 8 U /207 '} tsquisoeq 1o Bip ) usuied tsaiang pue [Edoud

Jeud “7z02 ‘) Sunp yEneIy ‘%67 17 Iseenn Bupnpl 'soz'zazs o wmote a1 seak waea jo
| sun pue | faquieaaq uo Edpuud o usiwasal 1o} sepimoid 'S0z *| 18nBnY perED ‘eiiefed SoN

Teectm sase| ey

T SPUOE BNURADY TIPWISTY [¥I0)

e K100 SUENSS! U] PaZROiEY)
o0enT 8 "' 0 %t7c Ly Gupien oK (928 10 O 35QE0Q PR O SUnf U0 6np S SBLE

‘8102 U 0000988 "0z Ui 0000098 ‘9162 Ui B00'5ZSS 1402 U1 000'DELS 0L0Z W GO0'SELS
J0-S{UNCWR [BNUUB U] Jeak YIes J0°0F Jgiece U0 SpUOq JO JUSWAUGed RIS el 10 apmaid
'700¢ "9k Jaqueides pEP ‘GZ00Z SeUS '($puog anney Sjeuiely) Spieg Eﬁmm_zo [ElRUeS

SpUOg SNUBABY BIEtS)Y
{ponunuop) suonebngo uwe-fuoy  galon

SWALNEIS |BjIUE]] JISEY 01 SHON

sjoidyf ‘afpaastuoy jo aBeln

—_——

60£0V5 L6 spuog uonebiqp |eseusy e10)
-2 Buspuryes puoq uo uied pazoweun
619'c9L wnpueld puog pazmoWeun
(18L'88c') 503 BIUBNSS! PUDY PSZIHOWEUN
000998y S0y 0 %5 | ooy Bupliea sayes e seak yoee

100g Squesag pue e SunF UD 0P ) ISAIEN “BLOZ Ui 0D'SHE'LS PUB '9LOZ U 000'0LLS "L10T
U 30'6848 DL0Z W D0D'00VS 'SLOZ U DO0'S/ES "FLOT U GO0'0SES 'EL0Z U 000'DCES ZH0Z U
000'525% ' 1102 U 000'SERS J0 Siunciue [Bnitie Ul seak (o820 O 1QWSDAY UD-SPUOY J0 UeUIRIRE:
[euss et 1o) pinnud ‘5007 ' JSOWSAON PRTEP 'DBO(EZ SSUeS ‘spuog Bupuryey uansbiing easuss

BOY'SEE'LE {e2s'200'18 40
5a161) PSIGIOR SSPNILY) %66 G0 %2E'S woy Bujlien seyel Je-16af 4oea Jo OF JqUIeasq uo 5P
S{ISARILL OV0Z U $2'800'HS PUE 'BE0Z U1 00V'064' 1S 'BE0T V1 SOL'0ZE LS 2602 W S15°G6C'1S
'960Z W 0292€'}$ 'SE0Z Ul SZZBSYLS WEOZ MY OVL'SYE'IS 'EE0Z U 0)Z'DVY'LS 'ZE0T W
DLO'BEZ'VS LEDZ VI 0% LS 1S ‘0S0Z 11 081046 1§ 6202 U ODY'E0S'ZS ‘9202 ¥ S0S'ERZTY L20T
o ER'08SZS ‘9702 U G0Z'SPEZS 'SZ0Z U ObL'S0S'2S 'WEDZ Ul OY0'S.N'TE ‘€20T W O9b'ovees

‘7202 1 ST¥'5LLES IO UNOWE [EnUuS L 123k yoeR (0 OF J9qUISSS(] UG SPUOY j0 Fel [Ees
111 J0) apaaud ‘GO0Z 'O 2uny BA1ED 'GR00Z S8URS ‘ST (uopepaiddy Eydes) tojeiigD [ReuRD
000'008°01 “%ST Y

9 %cze woy Buikien sgiei je sesk yoes 40 of Joquisis PuB 0 UNT Lo 8np ST IS8 "1207
Ul 0G5'05YS PuR '020Z 1 0R0TDBS'LS '5L0T U1 00O'DSH'ES 'BI0T L (00'00LS (LNCT W 000’0502
‘9,02 Ul DOD'GZS'LS "SL0Z vt 00D'SLL'V$ 'PLOZ 11 000'058S 'SL0Z Ui DOD'00LS 'THOT Ut 000'C0YE
'LI0Z U1 DO0'SEYS “0L0Z Ui DOD'SLZE Jo SWNOWE ERUUE U 1784 1PEa 10 OF SAUSEISY UL SpUSq
10 juetieNia) ies S Joy 9pm0xd ‘900z ‘08 SUNP PEIED 'WBO0Z Ssues 'spung vonebqp teisuso

00000521 “%GIEY 0 %0y wour Buikien seye Je Jeak 1oea Jo g¢ Jsquisag
"PUB 0 eUrip Lo NP S1 15a18Y] 4202 1 GO0'0SLYE: e ‘0202 Ui 000'SZEES ‘6102 W 000'Se2'Z8
'BY0Z U1 060'000'23 J0° Stonowe Enuue ui Jesk yoee Jo OF Jog g uo spuog Jo Nad [Eues
8l o) apioid “g0z 51 13qUIAON peiep 'aL00Z ‘SaUeS ‘spuag Bupimyay LOREBAQ (ereue

ooo'ozer 8 "HEZ'G 0 %GL ¢ Wou Bukien serr) e 1wek yoes o Og Jequisoag
pue Og ewir U0 anp sy jsAE) “BHOZ W 000'GZ9S PUE ‘102 W 000°0VeS ‘9102 U 0000235
‘G107 W 000'08SS “PHOZ W 000'G0S¢ ‘CLOZ U 000'08GS ‘ZHOZ U 00P'09SS ‘MLOZ U1 00G'GVSS
‘0402 U1 DOO'0LS IO SUNoWe [enuLeE u Jeak OBB JO (§.JEqUISOB(] LD SPUDY JO JUBLISIRA) [RUSS
a4 10y spumoid 'Z00Z gy JequencN PEIER VAQ0Z SOURS ‘spung Buipurysy uoqeSing rRieus

:{panuguoo) spuog UoeBiap |eisuen
{panunuoy) suonebiqg uuay-buoy  “galoN

SIUBWAEIS BPUBULY IISeq 01 910

sioulj ‘2jacatuoy jo abejun

A-14



652'261 geLzag'tL safisayg eSS IBWBgIHIEIA elqeied 910N
- 662'208'L4 sabieyp sojusg famesistei 28007
SSH1E2T apiedio] saxe] fusdold 88002

- YT apeiodion save | Auadotg YBO0Z
che'Res fRLZ8E'H safifey) soAies SRNaSHEER Y002
BIEZIL 8622881} safiley) sopag JeMesuen 5002
BiE'LE yEE'S0ES vopeacey sexe) Auednig 002
716'586 [SH'HSET aziodiog saxe] fsadold 002
626'992 ¢ 664209'L & seBinyn) enneg AMSSUREM 002
paigey jsausiy) enusnsy MN0G ANUABY PRipdd anss| )9eq
pue edougy obpald

“SMOOL 38 16002

1eok fedsy Jo aimpuadie jsaisju; pue (sdoutid pevsiol i pue pesiio Senuahal pebipeid et jo Uostieduind y

o rsuopeBiooigsp pumas pue eBeyin
34 J0 aunjoNgSeLL) 3y, Of sjuswancsdsy *seimipusde-eyiden.Jof Spuny eppeid o) panss] SEM1GeR peinoas 2y

%19'Q Ozl SR seflEly) OONRE RMBSHARBA eiqefed ojoN.
%000 BIOZIOEREE  BiZEEES safieyy seS JAMBSLSTEM 6007
%000 BEBLIDERZL 00000402} spiodion saxe) Auadoug 88002
%000 o2ozZioeizr  $EB'UED'YL sieidiog saxe | Apadaly 8002
%46} Ll0Z0eEL LSS sefiiEln sasg JaMasaEEl, A
%S0'HL slozEket  [EZ'EVE sofiieu) eoiing EMSSHAEM 5002
%LE ) PROUOERE  SITHET uoeemey savey Auadold 007
%3G b VIOOERL  OAG'SIYEL epiodin save| fsdoly $002
%9CT Li0geEl 19l § safieyp sojuss semesusiep) #002
pabpeld a5Q pul DUITTRWS 'S2IN0S enuBASY pebpald 3NSs] 1080

oNUSARY O JuBUDMIIC) sBpaid

efigusniey

:sMmolja} &8 S} 6007 ‘08 fixdy
10 se Bujurewset sebpeld el Jo TUnoWe aty] ‘PeIRI S SPUOG e IUN UIBLUS) (M safipe|d ssey), punj ajelodiod

a1 jo anuaas) xe) Auedosd oy pied aq 0f 22 BRC0Z BB YEOOZ BUL FUJ JOMBS PUB JEIBM S} Ui) S3IAISS.

1oy saBiet pue pun uDjiEaRsY Pue (219089 8y Jo Bniaal xey Avadosd Loy pikd 8q o} ase Spuog 00z UL P4
JSMBS pUB JBjBM B} oY Somses oj safizeyd pied 2q of ate ejqeded ejou pue spuod OBDOZ V2007 '500Z 2L

{ponuguoy) suomebyqo usiaj-fudy  *5 Jof

SWRUBSIEYS (BRI J(Seq 0 SA10N

stouy]| ‘ajjrosuicy sa sBefin

TR § L0000 § Teli § 607y S C00e98r §

"Sjo%8e 19U J0 JUBLIAIE)S 3| UD 199p iwsay-Huo) Jepun
PSNIOUL U] Y21 ‘|SRINU PAEIJR Y §76°200"L$ 6pN{oU) sepusedl jsazajl spuioq Uoyebiqoe fisust [ejuewILaA0Y

000 0025, 0502
000'008'ZE BE0Z-SE0Z
000'008'28 - FE0Z-0E0Z
eea'eri'es oag'eze £26'618's FZ0Z-5200
pOrIet'Ee L0 evL'0ele . - V2020207
I8L'6RYSE ROA'966') ZEG'GE6'S [T Alt \SE PRI 61025102
l9g'iza'e LEE'E8Y 181V UZR'BEY FPE 0561 LT
2927308'8 6SE'0LE 517101 219G 95E°858'L EL0Z
YEE T8 L Li1'es 08" D' 682'1¥0 T20'T8L'L LA
EE6'SER'L 827285 880°220°) L8Z'6%L 289'019'} 8L 4
BOLBRLL $ Ol9UET  § S00u66 ¢ OOl ¢ Le80eYl § 0Lz
[ERL =] T ] (] TEaj
|qeed gjon Spusg UoneYQ [=ieusD Tedsty
Sal-Eeeuisng

05 181G g B00°) 0¥z
89E'PLO'0C 5ea'sey'e 6£02-5502
o0Y'EPL'sT Doe'iele ¥£02-080Z
0LY'LE2'00 0BLEE'ZL 62026207
- - gaL'esenl GZ8'0LL'0E $202-020C
oLy'eez 600's8L"L 129'862'8 6¥5'572 6} 64025102

504’54 UYL GaF'EH'E 102

SoL'EL LIOIS) ¥ AT EL0C

SoM'sL - Tu'ees') 8LEULT 240z

STL'LB 00002} 6CE0LL} gLe'6e8't 1402

cigss ¢ OOfsEl  § SSEEI0E & eoMeNEl 010z

a8 B ] Edtid g,

SpUOE SNUEPY BIELIANY Spubg UDREBGD (BisUED e

TEWBILENT

“Mojl) 52 818 ‘G002 ‘0F 1udy Jo se suogebyqo uojsued

PUE S32U3sqe peTesuadwios LBl JSuD 1g8p Bupuesine ay) szcute o} sjusweinbal eojes jqep aumny 3y

{penuguog) suonebyqo wy-fuey s

SUBLIEG [ERUBW3 J1SEg 01 STON

siouyy] ‘apiaoattioy jo abenip

A-15



‘pied 52 pogubao ale spuriey -sigered pue anp usum pezufincel A syauag

oue suonnauuoy “sHuEs WUBLLSAALL A3 pepury) AIE SIS00 BATRNSIURLRY “sexm Auadosd Ag pEpuny st LogngLIucY
sefopduws ay] jaiked paiased jo Jwealad pgZz 58M 'B00Z ‘05 [udy pepus szed o5y o; S Jefopdwe sy Junowe
pauuLEan AEPENIE UB B AINQUALD o paijnba s abeiy eyl MmES eEs Aq pauiie)sp S| AR Jsquiaw su)
“UB|d UojSUa 39Mj0d ey 0} ATeies gs2q sisty Jo jeaiad |G anauue o) pesnbs: fpualns ase seafodie paraneg

‘3002 ‘0% Ity Pepua Jeak e} 0 Se pejaiduwioo sem Aienjoe Jusce! 150U Sejd Uojsus sajed 8U1

"Husls)Els BRUBLY ejeledes BRSS] J0U SA0p pue

afie|iA L Jo pUNY & §) Uslq Uosuad 200 41 'SWaLeq Aljgesp pue yisdp 58 (|8 s2 Ssus] uswama: sepiald
uejd 2yt “esmeimBsT souy) oyl Aq Auo papuswe a3 ARW pue ssimElS peqduog siou Aq pswsiob aiesiers|
unpnqisuna Jefojdue pue sakojduws pue iyausq pauysp ey, ‘ueyd Uwuad Jsfoidiwe-aiuls € 5] s Bnoymy ved
uassued safodis-2iBls Jysueq peuep e 5] YORM LEY] Uoisusd &j0d $4a'Aq palshos are Euualad LIOME B3li0d

ue)d uoisusg 831194

“S)4eusq Jo) Ajiqe) panIsoe [BUETHOR SY) O) SARE(E!
awp Jaro Bujseainap Jo Buiseasy 6] S1esse UEId J0 enjen |EUEMIS 24 JtalM 1N0JE LORBLICILY Puss Jealgmiy
sjuesaid ‘uewegs jepueuy B o) sejou ay Bumoyo) Sy S8 pauesald “ssaibud Bupuny jo eppeuas atl)

. . . weosd groc sew joufed passca g 0)

Y1 843 J0 OIE AU PUE 19)'Cr2'68 SEM (veid 3 £ paseans sealoidis angoe 1o oued @ruue) flosfed paiein
ali] 750'0pL'v8 10 (Twwn) Agey pensooe jeuenye pepuntiepun ue 1) Dupinsas ‘766'90E"y1S SeA §18sse 0 nes
[BUEMOE 8L PUB F09'020'61.S SSI SHIBUAQ Joj AR PETLOTE ELEMIE BUY], "PEpUN JLasd 5162 Ses ueid BIGa)
61 'ZIE LUCREA[EA [ELENEIE JUA081 (SO 81} '900Z '} £ 188080 J0 Sy SSafol Bupials P ShiEis papuny

‘sieaf §7 SEM UOTENTEA ‘8007 'L 6 J8quiedaq je poysad uogeziowe Sujueusa)

Ul .mﬁuﬂuusupsaﬁumgﬁ&éﬁaﬁﬁﬁﬁbﬁmcﬂsgﬂ.ﬁﬁsg
papuryun sueid Jenbas seER BUL "SIESSE 10 SMEA JYEL JUS [BYSMIE ay) USaNIag oplios jusalad 07 @ i
pojad seak-aau € J3A0 SIUBURSAAU] O BNJEA 1YL 8L U1 AIEI0N UUET-LIOUS JO 198L8 8y praids jey] santiulae)
Suien peunuaep sem sisse Ueyd Jaines saBapA Bu jo 2nea jepemoe 2y | AenuuE Waaled g j0 SSsealU)
Jusq juswaia) jsod {p) pue swAkones o ejgEnauye ‘scyuss pug efie uo Dupusdap Jeal sed peoied gL
apueasad yg way BuiBues soseasis Aejes paiosioud euonippe {0 ‘opeyu( o) sjgEinguye Jeek e weisd oy

 jo ssseanu Auzes papaioid {g) lsasusdie usinsaAy 19D PUB EMENSILILIDS §0 jU) W) JO 818 usuasanl
\usarad 5 {2) pSpNIOU| ‘9007 ‘L€ Jequened j8 suanduinese (EUBnice U | “POUAL 500 [BUBMD? (Buliou be Aue
a4 Buisn UopenfeA [UBna8 ‘9007 ‘| & I9QIUEJE( B4 J0 Ued S8 peluLISID Sam BONZ 0 U0gNgMueD paunbei ey

%004 0F'erL BO0Z/LERH
%00L  LvUes 200218121
$ %004 SE0'808 s SUNEILERY
uojeBja0  pownquod G =) ]
uopUed Sdvie uoisued 18O}
N abEeand RnuwY JepueE)
LOREWLIOJUF PLIALY JRBA-SRRY |

(penupuoe)) SBLIpUICY) Ueld TUSLIBIMSY PUE UOISUD ‘LN

SHIRUISIEIS BrURYLS 2ISeg O SN
Stosyy] ‘ofacawcy Jo-oBRmA

“siofnquUIucd {BNjE pue painbe) s Jokojdws Inod
o} [enba sem ueid seinBay oup Jo) G£0'g98S 40 1500 Uoisuad enuue 808N 8 ‘G002 101 50T LoISUBS [Eniary

mEs Aq18s's

#i2J Sjyslieq UBlaIe) [UsLEddns sl sjym 'Sossny fo pieog Jup) eul Aq jas a2 yaueq yesp pue Aqesip
10j ste! Uogngulins) “fenal Sy 81112 Paiood /B yaIuM 40 B 'siueuaq Jusweigas [euewaiddns pue 'sjgausq
yiesp 'sypeuny Aygesip o senquiues osie sfiepa syl aiked paleoo Enuve Jo Juosad 626 Sem S0 j2ad
IBpus|Es Jof sje) vognquuoa eAngdios oy seedojdig ume s J0 aBeisrco JUSWaMA) SU) saUell o) 'sUopnqILeD
JROUFL £} UORIpPE U UBSSEcaU JUNOWE 84 SNaumua0 of B sainba; eymes ayy Aees paianos Enuue
58 1o Jusaied (5 =Inamuso ) paunbal 2ue siequisty ueyd JEmBa) s a6el 31 ‘aimes Aqles sy oy Bupuny

DI Ly AR 1B SUj-U0 PRUTEIN0 3G Aew pode)

1EUL uonEuuy Amualwaiddns pasmbad pue SiuswaES [BOUSLY SEpNU) 1BY) Hodey |Eousul siqeee foond

2 SBnSs| | "SIoull] 10 BIEIS 2L 0 Aquessy [esauss sy Aq pebueys aq Aua Aeu pue simess 4 paysigess

a1 suojsiaid yaueg .ﬁahsm_s.s. dainty sbi Ua (i) pund juataney [EEoung SO B4 Lim paIBYe
s uzd 5,801 2], “S8UEDyBUaq puR SiEQWS Ued O} SSURq jean pus ‘seseany; uBwaa) 1sod ‘seusq
Aaesip pue uawaijer sapiosd saafomduss sembay toj Led uoisusd Jyausq pauyap sEBeiin Byl woadwsag ueld

pUN WAURIRSY ediduAp SIoul)

“sugyd Juewaupa) sakoidwe Bupmoljo) aul Jo U0 JBPUN PassAco Bk seaknidus eSena 1 Aepuelsgng
SUSUNIWILGY e WALLAINIY pUe tolsueyd ‘1 910N

ZIZ 600 m uomod wwe-Bue
113/861 uopdod juanng ssan
BEE LR sjuswied 9Ses; LUNLUILILE BTN} 0 BNJEA JuBSeld
053956 188433y} Suguesasdal junoiis 5597
sy0'8sE Squewfed ases) wNLLUL |2)0)
Tigsy JoyBaey]
18840k $102
mov“.N.w— €102
¥0L002 T
s Loz
Ve [ oLoz
10¢ ludy Bupue seay

N v 'SMoJjo} SB 848 ODZ ‘0E Itdy Jo se sjuaiuded
gsea) WL jeu 1) j0 enjeA jusseld auj yim sautaboy ssee (ydea sU Jspun Syueiuiked ssea] aanyy WY

“SepIyeA

S2ATOE [EUBIALIEADS LY PEPNRUL 8] LEXYMID |18 ‘BRY'I @' | § S8 S89ea) [211ded s Japun paunboe Bjasse felide
89 J0 1500 UL ‘SZ2'6S% 01 DES' 165 WOy 95uR) "Yegk 0 %51 € wol Bujfuel jsaie Bupnipu; 'susused esee
EnUwY ‘107 KB PuE 010z Jequeides usawag andys yomm 'sases| mudeo sapun sspjysa seses) abejia suy

vogebigo esea myden g N

SIUBLIAES [BIOURLL] JISeg ) SIION

siouy ‘sjnoawoy jo abeyp

A-16



—_———

EVEER) 3 J1eaA 10 pua ‘uonebijqo uoisusd Jap
£25 151 Iead jo Bujuubaq ‘uopebiqo voisued jay
oza'ee uoiyeBljqo usjsiad jau uf eseaml)
Lz apEU SUOINAUILOD
LBE'DIE 1500 Uojstiad fenuuy
(e topnauuo0 Juedietias fene o juswisnizy
$05'02 uoftebiqo uoised jeu uo Jsasa|
L'e8E $ uognqIues pasnbal fentiny
1 L 5 SO0}
s e16M 6002 ‘0F udy pepus Jeak ey) o} eid oty o} vogeBjiga woisuad jelt puesod dorsued jenmuue sabe( Byl
“jeiked pasarso

10 1Wa0usd /'GY SBM gOOZIERA [E0Sy Joy @je seRoidwe Gif) *eje1 PouRiep ABEMDE (B 18 BINQUIUTS & pasnbs:
s1abejA aYL “UB|d UorsUad SteyBually ey o) Aiejes 119U} 10 %CGH 6-2INgL0D of peunbiey aie sesfojdwe paenag

-800Z '0€ Judy papus Jesk ey} jo s paje|du0a sem AiEmoe juedal JS0w 8Bl uojsusd ielybyeyd aul

“SjualIBlE}s [eRUreLY SipsEdes aNss| 1ou S20p PLE efiel| 8L 0 punj B S B
unisuisg Siysi ey S8usq gIqesi) PUS ISP ST [BM ST SUSLEG JUswRIa) sapinasd usid au | ‘amjersia)
sy 84 44 fjuo papusue 29 Asu pue saimms pajdiung sioul Ag pawanch are sEas] sUOENauUILCD Jakopdiia
pue sadopdws auy) se (B S SEURq pRugan By 'ueid woisusd eotdwa-erBuse & 5f sip Ynougly ueid uosusd
sshoiuss-s(Bus 159UEq PRUISH € S| LORM UBld LOISUa Ssewfisid s Aq paiacs aie [Buuosied Liome e

uejd uoisied seibyas

HnmuM"“" m.-@.nEwE. -
£e sraquiaut ue|d pjsa-uou-akRaY
62 s18qWow UEd:pe)san BAOY
- sjyevaq Buisoal jek ouIngo) pepius sisquiew uerd pejelune)
94 Seueq Huiness) sauBiiyaLey pue sedlah

o pejsisuca diijsiequieis Uel otsueg ealjod 60 8002 '0E dv. 1y
(panumuo)) SIBLNIWLICY L] RISWAIRAY pUB UDISUa] "L BION

STEUIRETS [EBUE] Ji5eR O S0

stoun|t ‘epnoawcy Jo ebeiig

2906 %596 £99'0L6 896056 L00ZIGE

626°9EE"} % 26 ¥RE'IE0 L BEL'250°1 BOOETEN

gZe'sovL 3 %816 iy kA5 g BODZIORY
Wb PeRGmie  ePeR  0av) ke Bupi3
uoisiad dvio stognquue] uoisudd leaj
BN ebzueased [Enuy fenuuy [2SK

‘syanieq Joj Aj|geY panuase ([EUEMOE Sij 0} BALER)
e Jar0 Buiseaioap Ja Bujseesoy; S| siesse Uzjd {0 8N[EA [ELERE 21 JSIEUM JNOTE UOREILIOIL Dl Jeainpu
Syuousd ‘Sjusiiizyers jeuuy oy O) Selou ay) Buyolo} [S 52 peiueseud 'ssaibtud Blipung j0 3mpatps SUL

quaosed

L1054z SeM osked paISA o) O) T 31 10 0D 341 DUE £5)'965'7S Sew (ueid e fq psenpa seokoidwa
sAoe Jo josked enuue) jouied pasenos oyl pey'yZe'01E 10 (T9yN) Aljee)] paniods Euenoe papURNEpuUn LB Ul
Buninsa: 'gac’eY'/ 1§ SEM ©196S8 IO B[RS [EUSNIOE 5L PUS y00'F0S 'S SEM SiBusq o) Aypge)} peniooe (EURrgoR
2yl papuny {ueciad §)'|§ Sem Leid JenBel s ‘SIS UDISNEA [ELENIOR 18981 180U BU) 'B00Z '0E [+ 10 5Y

‘aiaf Gz S ‘9002 "0 Judy 8 poued uogezowe BuuEwte) BUJ "siseq pasor e uo (axded jo abeuavad jeaal

B g2 pazpowe Buiag 5| AINRY [EUETOR papUNJUN S el UDSUSS aj0d 841 “poped Jeak-an| e Jano SjuausaRul
10 SnEABNIELL 3U) 1 AEAEION Ulis-0ls [0 S00Ke 8] LoOwWS [eu; SanbuGaa) BUsn paullEisp SeM S3sse
UBiSUE.) 20]0 Jo Bnieh feuempe sl jusated (g0 uaundinoo uogegu ue pepnioy) (o) pue (e} iog siusunsnice
Buyay 40 1500 Jeak sod yuecued (g {o) ueased &'g jo seszajau] Atsies pealoud (G) "W o Sfe uBLiSaAL] waaed
02 () pepnou SuoRAUISSE [BENOE BLLL “FOLIEWL 1500 weunioy 262 Anua ey Bumsn odal ungenfen [puemse
“300 “0g ludy 8} jo Wed s poujuioiap sem ‘B00Z ‘0¢ idy pepua seak ay) 1o Uognaumu paijnbay ntue 2uL

BZ8G0F m Jeal jo pua “uopedyqo uosued 18N
ciiane’} 1ok 30 BujuuiBeq ‘uonefiqo udsvad 1aN
159'66 uoneBijge uojsuad jeu uf ageany|
[ BpEW SuCHNQUILS)
18Z'1ee'L 1500 ugisted Enuuy
(269'62) UOjNGU0n YusLtialnbS) BIUUE Of JBLASHIPY
668'18 vonefyqo upisued Jou uo 153iaj]
ELelE ¢ UognGUuod pasinbes [enuuy

‘SMOJ(o}
SE 9)0M £00Z “0F, [UdY Papus Jeak ayy 10} Uejd euj 0} uogebigo vejsued Jats pue Jsoa uojsued fenuue saeliA syl

{penuRUD)) SIBUNILILOY E)d IUBLINSY PUE UDJSUR "L NON

SIUBLIAIELS |EioURL] | 215eq G STION

stouny) ‘auosiuoy 1o 2Belin

A-17



§2e'620'8h & Q0S’lecAl S 7Zel697 3 siijeunq unsued Joj 1570 U PR
SASSY I
@t 0%y %69 eiqeled suncay
SONMIgEr]
0SP0e06h e T spsseiR0l,
#T 8L ERSTE VSTE HORARORI ISRIN PERIDY
01'eeL'y L0V'ERL) 4 spequoo iy
orv'sal's 108'461'S £96'168 spunj iEmng
cas'gRlt SZE'ELL BEF'a spunyjenyeiy Asuopy
858'052 - SU'05T  Spubgustilasol (e
0'0VE'S SHB'SLL'E 860'004'¢ suogeBizqo fouet® pus JBwNieNsS 'S
US|
ges'e8 § ¥5Im 5 el $ suepajribe ysed pus ysed
SRSSY
[ uoisueg Ujaud
eaod Sty By
8002 ‘0F Iudy

) SpunJ iSn11 Loisuag
Sassy TeN Aleranpid Jo wewaes Bujuigwo)

{PaNURUO?) SJUBURNLLID?) LSl WSWAIGSY PUE UDISUS “¢ 8loN

SiuBWeIeS EIIUBLL] JSey @) SSI0N

Siou ‘2jincawoy Jo sbefn

=5 SJaqLUSLY 810,

[ SISqUIBL el PIISAA-LIOU BAIDY
9 SIOqUswW Ueld pajsen SNy
- suaveq: Bujeas) 194 1ou 1nq 0} papiue siequiew uejd pejeujulie)
syystidq Buaos: seyBpysueq pue seeley

o paysisu0o disiequIsiL el Uoisuad siaByeuld ey) ‘00z 08 Judy Iy

£26'151 %8 eI8Nl ZBSBSL LODZI0EY

0i0'ssi %85 65158k arzRel 8002/0EM
evg'sey & %Zee urare $ 0 16E0IE 8 600Z/08H
liassy) ‘PEINQLIT0D apey Todv) 1590 Bujpu3
uogeBiq VIO uopRqIILOY uoisuad TBBA
uotstied afiejusdiag [EnULY ey leasiy
BN

UogeuwOj; praul

“SleUeq J0} ANje!| PaNLKIOE [BUEMIE 3U) 0} sATeiRy
swig Jano Bueazap o Suisessou sisiesse ueid Jo 2njBA |BUENIDE 9U) JSGALM INOGE LDNBULIOM pian Jeakpnuw
swesasd "SUGLISIELS [BIIUELY ol 0) 210U sy Bupmorio} 1SY s pejussaud “ssaubinud Buipting jo s;pstos ayy

‘Weasad g9'eg sv flosded pazaacs el o) Ty ol jo ol auypue 204 gk 1§ sem (berd sy Ag pareaca seafoidis

SAT3E 0 1nuus) jasied passaca eyl "s0E'250°1S 0 (v ATl peruce [Euenjor papunyapLn ue
Uy Bunsai '07,'G1Z 75 SeM S1eSSE o anen [Euenpe el DUB 620'EST £5 $8m Siyauaa Joj ey penssse puenoe
sif} “pepunjjusared ||°'gg sew ueyd seinBal al) ‘sjep UoEN[eA [BUENoE JuB0R! 15Ol B ‘8002 “0F fudy o Sy

‘U884 GZ SBM

'800Z '0E dy' 12 poued uopezowe Buleusal syl “siseq pesup  uojjsked jo ebeusaied (aas)  S2 peziiowe
Bureq &1 Aiqel [BUBMIDE PepUNjUN §Ue|d UOKSUAL B010d BUL "poyed Jead-an 8 I8N0 SIUBUIISSAUL JO BNIEA JEuEL
vy AnEioA LIST-HOUS J0 SDEYS 8L Woows et senbiuyoe] Bush paulumep seM sjesee Uojsuad imuBiaily
Joenea jeusToe oy | wEaed 0°f J0 JWSU0dLng uoneyu} ua papnin) (g) pue (e) wog “susasnipe Suwy
101500 Jmaf Jod =aied (g {0) usaiad £°c jo seseany Lejes pasioid {q) ‘wmal jo sjesjusunsay| jusied '
(e} papnpu suandwnsse BuEnoe 8| pouew 1509 jeuuoy sbe Aqus ety Bisn poday uogeneA EHEnE

‘8007 '0€ ity ey} jo Wed 5B paumelaP S2M ‘GI0Z 0F judy papus Jeed s\ o) LOANgIUCO paunba) lenuue ay |

{panunuo?) SJURUANIALOCY UEld JWSWRINTY PUR LOISURY 1 AN

SIRWAIEIS (212UBLL] D5 O SAON

stou)| ‘afrosway jo abefin

A-18



-s1gek 98)y) )SB) Aty Jo Aue Uy sfrianca SouRINSU[ PIEIXE
sUsuIaMas pIp Jou 1eak [eosy snolheld aty woy ebelarcd eousinsu Ul ‘sugipnpa juenbis pey jou sey sfep sul

*SU[EJ0 JUEPEOR PUE YIERY JOj seekajdius Sit18A00 o] souBITisU [ERiBWANC) saseyoind elisfiA Byl

TS L1 Tsa2e|] Anbs wallp Aue srey Siaquiew £)) 0 BUON ‘pIEog
21 U0 9]0A 8UD S2Y JaquSLL PIEOG YOBS PUE UED] IYHVMS B4 L0 SeAlSs JqlUsiLl oes Wy afeUssalt; Q)

“Rymdosd Jo) esauavnaoo o) 000'0es P Al [esueb Jo) saauelin00 Jof 000'055
puE uofestedue) SrEios fo) Solainoin Jad 3&%3&%5%»&%&% ybinany
amsuas i pue swipniad seguwsis yBnaiy BUREIENS-BS 90 1M IKVARS 1210 Sepiaud wowes.Se simesadoos au |

) ‘safiarenoo Auadosd pue Agey Eleusl vopesusdiioo
BN &Y Jo} WHYMS O) Sunpuiesd jenule sfed efiefiyayy, “(seq pue saBjia) sdnaib saquisw e Y
{ood ysi1 ATpue 1gnd & 81 Yol (FravAS) teweBeusyy ysnd Joj Auely isomnog ay) jo Jaquiews et aBeiA el

. ‘Slgysesip il pue 'seaiojde g ‘sounfli ‘suojsstuio-pue.
SIWS 'Sjesse J0 Loonnsap pue ‘o) eBewep ‘o yeu) 'soj o) psjefel sso| jo Ssti SROUEA O] pasodxs sl abefIA sl

wouRBep S BN

QLBWAEIS [PRURULL JiSeg 01 530N

siouyj *sinosiloy jo abeniy

WOB06,  § OmILcor ¢ ceioae & §00z "0 tedy

980963 6} R Gelevce F o ') few
“HyBuaq uoisued seefojdue 10} YSAK Ut Pl SR8SE 18N

(a5£'298) {oo's’)) Failira: i spsse 1au uy abuen)
T T S YT} Suononpap =01
VFEC [ TEEH oURtiD SAIRASUILTY
SB5ZLL 865244 - ayaueg
‘sunfonpa
LIEYEL (AR ZEVEeY i suonippe [@e]
N T 72 TR (ss0f aizoou; waunsRu jev0)
61801 ELZE08 9p5'LS1 o isaiony)
{g60's06'c} {eoe'zer) (s08'y2) SWsknsen jo erjes Jig) Uy ogeadag iy
1(s95{) BLICOU] juBlSEAY|
0810002 656%19L LEL'S8E SUONAGLILOD (18]
£aL'iog [5G PivE0L oafioidury
HYBee'E ¢ 0E92E: $  urs $ smfndury
“SUoNguLD)
SuTppY
€101 uoIsuad UoRUAd
aojod aspbyand

6002 *08 ludy papu3 tea
, i SPuny ISTH{ UOISUad
SEssy JoN Aenpiy 1 sebirey) jo wewaiers Gujuiguing

(PenURUOD) SUBLRILILNY.UTeld UBLBINGY PUE UDISUS] L AN

SWSWAES |219UBULY J|Se U] STROY

SIOU] “2|[tACRLIOY S0 abefn

A-19



) emﬁmﬁméw_o&h& Ay
wou ng 483k oSy Buwogo; i Ut predes 8q o) paedse 10U 61 ojim *suio) Bugeiedo Yaysl ssoueape punyeiil

YIGL8 8§ visls  § [e101
VIS 118 3 pund (B1eus9
:pling [EjuelliwB0g Jofeyi-uon

$ wene  § PURSEUBILIEACS) JOfe U0l

PUN jRISLSS)
puR- JRIUSWWEA0S ofel
oY SEAUENPY O} SEOUEADY L]

:SMOjj0y SE 8IE ‘607 ‘08 M Jose Seotrereq ejquAed pue 9jqeneasl se3uBApe punpieill Npipu|
{penunilog) (KD fond] S44) Sansopsi puny B0 GaON

SUBURNELS [BIIURUL] JISER 01 STION
S)otijiff ‘afosuioy jo sBemA

“faaK [edsy Bmoliay sty i piedas eq 0) pjoaid ase Lp|ywsueal Bugerado &19spel JGep pURMEY|

VAL16vQ 3 JOLLrS {ew0)

ZEE'Z S20°0F5'L

887 T PN [BjUSiwEAs) slepi-uol
7 55478 pun [eaue)

*5pUNY |ETUBWIIBADS Jofeg-UoN

BLEBLLE

: 000100L PN UONES5Y
Bl pung EisURg
pun BNAS PUR ISR}
‘pund esudmug sofey

Hig puiy RUEY

“pund 41 umaumoq

665'299'}.
B65'Z0H'Y

pun4 JoMBg PUE JBTEM
pund [Biausg
:puny uojeanay

T T0FEY C3E'bLLE

eeTHe's 0 - pUN [BUBLIWEADS Jofey-UoN
£28'610'E pUN JBMSS PUE JZEAA
> e pUN 411 Umousng
$ esge@lt $ PUn UDRRRIIeY
“puny [2Eueg
:SpUNS EUSwILBADS) Jofe

oreng oy sng pung

SMO[0) 57 78 ‘6002 ‘0ELdY Jo 5B sedueieq Siedsd puB sqRAISORI PUTSIU} PUNY BNPAPY]
{Aug PAsS1d) SamsoosIq puni MO 6 0N

SNBUBIENS JRUE]] 215 01 SAON

stour|f “ajuncawoy jo abegp

A-20



‘sreed Ay

paaaxa o] you poyad B JeA0 {s5a0xe Bujpuny 10) saniige) [EwEnide pepuriun Aue azpoWE pue sBek 4oes 1500 (elicu
1802 0y pajoalnud 51 ‘siseq Bujobuo ue vo pred i ey Buipuny 10 East € Bjussaidar QMY 2L Gy JUALAIES §SYD
10 SIEUWBIRS U] Ly SYUBPIOSOR U] PAULLIAEP AIEEM2S UNOWE U8 ‘() sefojdiia 51 10 UOINGAUCD pamnbal
[EnuLE 6L L0 PESEq PEIEIOED S (25uedxa) 1500 (§340) 1susq awadwalsod seto (enuue s 30e(IA UL

UoRenqQ 5340 19|

“uognajuod pexribas oy yBnany ‘swnjwasd (g1} o0 wead 0oL 4060813

paInquuCo syyeuaq Sujaoss sieguIB ued (eino pajasie LoN ‘sunieid 491 10 weaed (g} Qussadal Lorm
“s{enuo pelosia paimel Joj eyl 811 0) 755128 PEINGLALCO SBEITA By] '500Z 224 (easl Jo3 Susuieibal Bupuzuy
ob-nof-se-Aed pepafoid uo paseq 8 uoinguILEO pRINbe: AU JUBLLINDOS UETd, Bul Ui p3(Ejep &22 puB peog
sBay 8w AQ papuatle eq ARl pue peusgEISS are aBeliA B pue siaquiews veld jo sustiaimbe) UDIRGIALCY S|

tiod BuUpm:

“unda) feuTl P © T jo seop sfepa eyl

‘PRUS|igEIee UBST 10U SEY |5 S}IEOTABK] UE DUE PUNj 151Ul B S8 o) PEILNOIOR j0U 8 UBd aUL ‘pIEDg sBR(IA H0
A pepusue aq Auo uEo pue peed eBeliA 8t AQ patuanes ese stognouuos iadws pue ‘suognainuco eakoidis
‘sfans] Igsueq ‘Smueq oyl “siuepUadep ey pUB ssaial sl 0) SIeLRq SOURINSU) [ELISD PUE BIIREL
septaid uend 2111 “aBeqiA 24) Aq peisuRISe sid BEORRY Weusq pousap efordus-oi0us e (Usld eu) ueid
e dnoigy eBeyp sy “ssekcdis peal o) (340} sweveg aieo wyeey Jusuikojduie-jsod sepinoid aB2(iA suL

I Id

. _ . o "PIEPUEIS S} 40 uopdpE 3 0f anp:
A= 9y7/02 © popuoosy aBeq ou. ‘sieeq aydedsid € o600z "0 SUnf 10 Se 'SusUag Uel L IO SeLag
BRS04 0] SEAonchu3 £ Bupiodsy fetety-1 pue Bugmodsy — Gy "ON SUEIEIS @SS peIdope ebeiiA BuL
UBJ 1L ANESH JUSURINSY IS0 D1 S1ON

156'42 § PURS 411 PEOY] 08I0y
T ' g

aBpriq st pepusdharon pury Sumkoiio} &1 ‘600 ‘0. ludy 10 Sy
samypusty 18A0 wbpg

(penunuog) {Au0 1846 S44) SAMSOPSIQPUNY BIND B AION

SWeUIaTe]S [EloUeU]] OIS 0 SA1ON

siounyl ‘eninoewoy jo sbepin

XBL 908'E3L 3 pund xe| Seg [ea07
SBE) OJY BUIOH

e oGy pung
‘papuanny

:53aliE[eq puNy Kou3p B PEY puny Bumaliof L) ‘6002 ‘0E 1bdy J0 S¥
ouEeg pund ¥

“SpUNy BYGS 193 SldAMa eSdeYod pue ‘Spury Jetyio
OF PR1E}) S 10 B1UM SPUNY L Patingu| Sasuadia J8A0a pUe 18P O JuSfed LA JSISSE 0] 8IB SySUBR PUTHEI)

ST W T R moL
~ T80'8E0°E 066200k

7506002 FLIHET puny-4p) UMOJUMOG

- g puny uopeaisey

00067 000'052 pun4 [eiauae)

'Spund [BUSWILIBACS) Jofep-LoN

000°08Y'Z: e - v pund feleues)

‘pund Jamsg pue Jejep
‘pund esudigug Jole
YL TS0'600T PuN [ERIALLIBAOD JOEA-LION
. . . . ‘pund 311 umoumog
sige 00S'EVR'E
618°2¥ = PN [ElUsWLRA0g) JOfBIN-UON
- 00gEa'L pUnS [RIBUED
‘pln4 uopeaey
” 0o0'08Y'E pun Jamag pue Jejepm
ao0'esL 000'62 pUI.} |ENBLILIBACS) JOIEI-UON
oos'eret § - 4 pun4{ Uopeaisy
‘pund [eJBLAS)
‘SpUNJ |E)UBWILLBA0S) Jofely
0 Jejsuel] WOl Jajsuel], Ny

‘SMOJiO] 5B 81€ 6002 08 ludypapus teakau) Joj siejsuel) puniEL]
{penunuo) (KU (BA8 S1J) SUNSOSIA PUNSIBRG B 3ION

SJUSIENIG [PITUEULY 2USEQ 0L STON

Siouy[j *a)A0aRL0Y 4o SBeip

A-21



“redogeAsp 3y) O} JUSLSRINqUIS:

Aue papjuter jou sey obeyiA sy} ‘G007 ‘08 dv Jo Sy “iedojeasp ayl oy fry | pied 51000'008"FS J0 UNOWE
WWSSMQUIRL [E0) Y} RN BNURUCO [[EUE SuSiSiSse 3y “000°008"+$ O dn uaido@Asp 8y} Ui pajeisunt e
soes j0 sned g Juues [ B52)IA 3y "Seioud pLie SuopoLgSE; SN0 ] [03{gn pug BJ0iS Jeljeiy 34140 Aauedrsao
8l uo Buguewwos ‘PRcY Jagaj UD pajean) pUS; o j80sed 2108 6L J'6E € J0ustudojahep el Joj saumeiss
Sjwalcas ey Ajgissod epinbud o] Jedojansp 2 Um jusweeife us ity paisiue eBeiA Byl 'g00Z ‘2 Jequiateq ug

‘geliijigen periooe Ul papnjou)

S| £20'Z444 Uiy o jupwoaibe s o) peleiel £46°160% paniwal sey abeyA sy ‘5002 “0F dy 10 5 000'002'SS
o) dn juzwdareasp sl | peieisual sexe) sees Jo juscuad 06 ey i efiepA 8y “sspiioud pue suopoinse tias )
18qng ‘g0z Aueniga Ut uepy-epA Jo Aouednooo sy vo Bupuawiies ‘pobied Jeef uass € 1o sun justes:Be sy
sHuiSs0I BIA0BLLGY SB UMOLY PBCY Jaq8AY LD PSBso) puey jo (saed aide g/ B 0 JusldojaAsp 8L Jo) S3UESISsE
s)Wounos eunyy Aaescd eppoad o) sadofaaap & ypm juaweabe ue o) passius sBemA 20 2002 51 18nbry ug

“SepHiqell

peruase U] papniau st ¥98'01 b$ Yaium Jo jusweaiBe siy) o) peleje: eaE'Z/e4 palIal sy abepiA 8y ‘6007 ‘0 Indv
10 8 "000°000'#$ 01 n JusLudojenap 8y ut pejessued saves saies jo jwoaad og wal (i eBeyi sty 'saguayd pue.
suofsysal auwos of Pefgns Juswdopssp su v seaed snopea jo Aausdnaoo a4 uo Bunuswiios ‘pousd Jead Whe
ue Joy suru juetensie spll peoY JBqoAl Lo peRdo) pUE) jo pased aKe 09 ﬁ%ﬁﬂ_&uﬁan 81} 101 SOUBIS{ESE
Nwouoos anny Agissod apuaid o) sedopaat e i waweadie U2 o pesalue aBgiA el L0z el AInf U

'D00'ES LGS ARreipaudde
Buyzio) seopues pue Juswdinbs o aseyaund ew) 40} Spequcd ueda pey aBeiIA 84 '600Z.'0€ lwdy 10 SY

SHRUQUAN0Y 7L GloN

“pasesiep pasapisuca ale Sujpuseino

spuod Jo §80'6.1'01$ ‘6002 0F Judy JO Sy "SjuSUIGE}S [souBul S8BeIA Bu) Uj pEpaU) 10U BB SpUOQ pasesjep iy
10} Ajqe)| pue Sjesse Juncdoe 1snyy ey buipioady “sptiod pio etg uo suowded 01185 1q8p aimn) |8 40; epjaod

0} JST B|qRI0ABLI UE L) SPUOG Mau.Jo spaaaoid ety Bujoeld Aq spuaq uopefiiqo preusf urEysa pesesiep abeiiy UL

agpeseaeq  CLLIWON

"su8ak 0g SEMG00T "0 itdy

1e pouad ugfeziowe Buurews) sy sj5eq pesod e uo fjoied payefoid jo efzwagiad jeast € se pazuowe Buisq
S| Ty AUl “pouad mad-aay B JSN0 SUSINSEAL 0 BREA JEYIEW S U ANTEeN LUSI00s J0 Sipaje sy pealds
12y sanbruse) Bujan peuLLGIap Gem SIBSSE 0 BnjBA |BUBROE 8 "sefbjdwe o Liogised ua peseqjueied 00}

o} jueiad (°0Z Jo uopedionied pajedigus pue ‘ueciad ['9 jo S8 SEWNIN US O SREWRDEp AQ peanpal *fequy
Jusosed (g jo 8jR1 puey 1600 aleayyEsy EnULE (uedied ('¢ 18 UONRYL Sepnioul} 8jed junodap jusosed ('S & pepnioLy
SuopdwNSSe [ELEMIE 3YI "RRSN SEM POUToL! 1560 [eUenie afie Aqua syl 'alEN(eA EUEMDE 00T 08 1My Byl

“SUDREMITED
3U} jo enedsiad LWi1-BU0| GY) Yl JUEISISUDD 'SISESE 0 BN[EA (BUEMIOE B4 PUB SENJe)| penusde miiemoe

Ut STEICA ULS}-H0YS J0 Spays 6l sonpal o) paubisap ase jey) sentiuyos) epnpu| pasn suojdwnsse pue spolfew
feuemag el Juiod et of srequuiaw veld pus safodis ey] usamieq 51500 Jyetiaq Jo Bupeys jo wened EapGsY
54} pug USHEN(EA UOBS JO S 31112 pepiaid SjisUBg 40 SadA) sy epniols pue (siequet veyd sty pue ssfoidie oy
Aq poceiapun s u=d 21p) ueyd eajuejsans ay) uo peseq 2 sasodnd Bupiode) fEpUELY 10 slifaueq Jo suoposfold

g«ﬁ_negﬁzgﬁm 030N

| SWQWBIZIS [BRAIRULY JSRg D) SN

s1ouy ‘ofinosuoy jo:abenip

“Sjyeusq Joj SaYIIGE] PARSE EUEME

U 0] enpEgad e seno Buiseeoep 10 Busealoul 5| s188Se Ue(d 10 BNJEA [EUSMIE B4 JStIsym JNOGR VOB flias
Jesfgnul siuaseld USRS BRUBLL By 0} SFi0u 1) Sulmono; vopeiuogy Arejususiddns pannbal se peuasend
‘semifinud BUpUN J0 SINPAYRS BY ) *BIMTY SU INCGE BPEL BIE SNBSS MU U SuDeisadie 152d UM partwc

818 S)insal [BNJ S8 LOISHAGL ERLLSD 01 1oalns a1e ssfoidus i) jo SusngUiues pesnbai [ENULE au} pus

ueyd a4 jo smejs papun ety Buniodal paupiialep Sjunowy “puss 1503 Bleayleay ay) pue 'Allisuoil usuisiduss

aInry 8y} JN008 Suc)dINSSe oL SEEXT “ANINY By OJU| Je} SIUSAS JC BIUALINGA0 10 Aleqnsd 3u)

Inoge suondlunssg pue siundilie peundal jo anjes oy Jo sejewnss anoAu ued Buobua ue jo suonenies jeuenoy

enied g s i02ABd PERACD SY) O Ty JO ORI B4 PUB §81'LC0' 218 Sem

(ueyd ay) Aq parenca seafinjdus angoe o jjosied fenuue] jauted pasancd ey "909'ce/S o [Tyl Awaer |Busmoe
pepunjun ue v Bunineal ‘o8 S SISSSR J0 BNIEA JRUBMOE BU) PUB099'58 14 ﬁsﬂ@ﬂﬁ@as_gﬂﬂm
[ELERPER aU] "papunjun usdsad o) semueid 81 ‘S1Bp UORENIEA [PUBMIE 4801180 B\ '§O0Z ‘08 Iudy 10 5y

$8a1501g BUpUNS PUE STIEIS pepuny

N WiN YN 1002R0E0
WIN YN ViN BO0Z/0E0
9zos 8§ Yol SE 864°LL $ BROZI0EHT
WOREBIA0  PamqIuog 500 =20 buipu3 ey
6340 8340 ey 340
BN abmuaaiay (B

“emonny sB.Sem 507 J08 uogefipan
63d0 38U ey pue ‘veid a1 0) pangIRUED 1509 G340 [enuue jo sbejuediad el 1500 €340 feruue SeBeIIA BUL

754 TeeA J0 pus 'UOREBYT FAL0 N

= Jeeh jo Buiwbeq 'vonebyao g3do 1eN
mﬁ.a sﬁa_sommn_o,sc_%sg_

5 E SPEL SUOHNGLIUY
86444 {esuadxe) 1500 G340 JEnUUY
- LoARGLILGI Juswsliribey [enuue of Jaugsalpy
- uopefiige §340 18U Lo 1saiely|
2REL § uognguLoo painbay (enuly

“uejg 8y o} Loefigo g340 Jeu s;abei At Uy sebueyd pue ‘ueld oyl 0} pejnguuoa
fyene Junowe syt 'feak ay] 1o} 1800 G340 ENuLE SPB2HA- 910 Suslioduod auj il eigey Bumolo) a1

{panunuoo} ueyd B1ed(fes WeWSMAY S04 ‘0 310N

SIBWARS |EJOUELLEY JISEE 01 SANON

slowj] ‘ajjneswoy o ebefin

A-22



) o nueased 6z v 0} WEEd 0L
wioy sfiues sejessasEy| "paloud soeds yedo 6007 AU 10 Sesuedie pug S}s00 pajerad o1g o) Buipjaaid jo esodind
o) Joj'§00Z S3HeS ‘SpUog UoeBIA0 [BIBUESKJ0 00000 9 penss) eBelA Ul B00E ‘¥ ASIN LD 11asp abeliin

swengwenbssqns  “91-90N

T SewARIS 1PIOUEN] J15eq 01 SAI0N.

stoulfjl‘aoswoy jo abejp

-ebeyiA ot Jo suajkiado Jo sjjnses
P UoiSod JBIoUEUY BU) UO-3ASY (v SJUlLSJE]S esey) Aue j) foedun auj paunusiep 194 Jou sey uswebeR

: “spury [EHaUASAGE Lo panda) ssamgsas 2l o asn 3y uodn
pasodiiy SJUBSUCY BAISSS0.0) PUNOY S UBLUBASE 8 Ui 0 JUake ay) uo Aueuiud paseq Areinly @ astdiic
1E1) BUOTESUISSER) SOUBER P, S2y wewsyES SILL. * Loz ‘e tudy Bupus Jeok sy s Buuwibaq abegin

~ 'swistiiasoB [00] pue alEs Aq O PRIEWS SjUSITSL SAJBAISD BupseBeal LoEULOJI J0 &TSORSIP
Ea_.ﬁagﬂme5&83mﬁgﬂsﬁﬁm%p‘__a_sﬁq%im_sigaﬁna&?
o1} JOF BAROALID BY M ‘SRBLITASY BATeAUR( Jo) Bumioday (e pie Bupung2ay ‘g5 "oNURWeIelS B8V
 “enieA 4 7 pacdel sjieunsaiy) jsujo o) asaxd fuaLng ASU) ey UTRELLLCIL JaUI0. PUE ‘BNieA 12}

atigep o) paAopdiue suopdunsse jusayilfis pue SDOYIBL 8L} BSUSID O} PUE SUIOOU JUSUGSOAL SE SIEA JTEL 1
sofueto 2y pods! & panhel 28 Os{e QUBLUILISAOE) SMEA 112} |E SUBLISaAL] SIEISS [£ed J8U)0 PuS Pueq ety poda)
0] SjuewwopU= ssinbal ] ‘SaNUR JEjLIS ATEjuSses A SUBISaNY] 52 PISY SIS [Ba) 1atj0 pUE puB| 1o Buglodal
) 24 J0) SPIEDUTIS JUSISISUOD SRUSIGRISA JUSWBIENS SIUL ‘L0705 fidy Buipla 1eak =) uwn BuuiBag eBupn
nﬁbh%uoﬂa;wﬁmgégnﬁ?s%ﬁamﬁuggguﬁﬁ.ozﬁwe.&nwmmtw

gw_ﬁsgﬁ ey uowie sjesse uons Jo Buioda: enueuy pue Bupunoooe s

10 Rynoeiediucs st Bupueyue fgerey; ‘SaRUBISISU0OU] 53U 2aNpe! 0 Fesse sigiBuBlul o] sumwaibal Bunids)
[EUBLY pU2 BUNINCI%E YSIJEISs 6l & JWeLIEEIS Sl J0 sAlioalqo 8UL 'Li02 .am_gwanfm&a_ﬁ:gmz
“aBefiA 241 o} 2AROaYS 20 |1 ‘STasSYy g/rfumuy sy Slploday [eousl)S pue Bugunadsy’ ' "ON JUeIIeTES BSYD

spsepues BUNUROOY [EWBURLIBAOD) MBN 5L RON

) ‘upfisod eioueuy saBeiiA oy uo 18y
es19ApE ARUAEL © 8181 10U BNCM BOUEISG: A Pasanca jou sejiA aig jsuieBe swiep iequend sy 1y snareq
Bsurion 1864 s.2B2gA At pus JuswaBeuRYy “PaNOAUL 5 6BEJIA B4} Lol Ui Sinswe; Bupued iaAss ake Siaul

uomebpn 'yl 2leN

. . *000'005'53 €1 600Z 08 Iudv
12 BuipuEisno SpUoq Jo JUNOWS (el ey “eBelA auy o SSNIINE] 1USBLNKC0 J0 SSANIARY PRIENISUDO Jou af2 pU2
funduton auy 1o onuaaal sty &q Ajuo peziEmjENes e spuod ssal| ‘Bupusu o ssodind &yl o) OT) 'AieiST [B9Y
199,01 ‘R002 $809S 'SpUOR aniiaAsy JUBwdeREARQ [2UISNAU| 10 000'005°SS pensst 8BB{IA B1A ‘B00Z L€ AnT U0

© 000'0S0'SKS S 8007 ‘0 [y 1e BupuersTio spued Jo whowe (10} 2l ey S 40 SAHaR] s
53%5?3:8%5uﬁauﬁﬁaﬁsgcgeﬁaaﬁ%gsmwgﬁﬂp “Bupueyy jo
‘soding au] ioj AN} 897 O SPUGE anUsAeY puswRQ iRy aigeeny penss) efiem/ st 'Eak (a5t soud e u)

1q3Q Unpuogy g1 3ION

jedojenap aiy o) Wwetided ey jesyo o] pasn pue justidojenspel

o) Joy sBeqiA 2Ll AQ pRLNTU) SiSI0 S8 PAUISSER UAsq SBY pOG'SLLS PUR SSIIE] PBnOE L pepnily

5 FEL 408 Uomih j0 JuewasItE SiY) 0 95E'vL 1§ Ponjual sey abegiA su panoaxe Ay UsEq BABY O pRIEDISUCY &
1watoaibe a1 ‘5002 ‘08 Wty j0 5 “000'0E% 40 1UNOUE (8 5L Uy SIS uatidojenaper are LM SiUBaA0cul
\etndomrapas ssoi) BURONRSLCO Jo/puUe 2Ys WawidomAapa) 8l Buymbae 1 9300 5 sadofassp alg jo uoguod

e Jpdajenap ay) sasmquIE jUsweaibe S| “uejd ewdojsaspa) CALIDY BU J0 JURWO[AID BU) o) BOUEIEISE
SwouD3a By Sppaid 0) edoEAap e i wewsaibe ue ol paseiua aBejiA O1R 2002 "L} Jequisdas U

(panunuod) SueuRilng  ‘ZL INON

SJURALIGIETS [BIAUBLL] DISBR O) SA10N

syouy|] ‘sfiostwoy jo abeyin

A-23



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK




APPENDIX B
DESCRIBING BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY ISSUANCE

1. The Depository Trust Company (“DTC”), New York, New York, will act as securities depository for
the Bonds (the “Securities”). The Securities will be issued as fully-registered securities registered in the name of Cede
& Co. (DTC’s partnership nominee) or such other name as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC.
One fully-registered Security certificate will be issued for each issue of the Securities, each in the aggregate principal
amount of such issue, and will be deposited with DTC.

2 DTC, the world’s largest securities depository, is a limited-purpose trust company organized under the
New York Banking Law, a “banking organization” within the meaning of the New York Banking Law, a member of
the Federal Reserve System, a “clearing corporation” within the meaning of the New York Uniform Commercial Code,
and a “clearing agency” registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
DTC holds and provides asset servicing for over 3.5 million issues of U.S. and non-U.S. equity issues, corporate and
municipal debt issues, and money market instruments (from over 100 countries) that DTC’s participants (“Direct
Participants”) deposit with DTC. DTC also facilitates the post-trade settlement among Direct Participants of sales and
other securities transactions in deposited securities, through electronic computerized book-entry transfers and pledges
between Direct Participants’ accounts. This eliminates the need for physical movement of securities certificates. Direct
Participants include both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing
corporations, and certain other organizations. DTC is a wholly-owned subsidiary of The Depository Trust & Clearing
Corporation (“DTCC”). DTCC is the holding company for DTC, National Securities Clearing Corporation and Fixed
Income Clearing Corporation, all of which are registered clearing agencies. DTCC is owned by the users of its
regulated subsidiaries. Access to the DTC system is also available to others such as both U.S. and non-U.S. securities
brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, and clearing corporations that clear through or maintain a custodial
relationship with a Direct Participant, either directly or indirectly (“Indirect Participants”). DTC has Standard & Poor’s
highest rating: AAA. The DTC Rules applicable to its Participants are on file with the Securities and Exchange
Commission. More information about DTC can be found at www.dtcc.com and www.dtc.org.

Bl Purchases of Securities under the DTC system must be made by or through Direct Participants, which
will receive a credit for the Securities on DTC’s records. The ownership interest of each actual purchaser of each
Security (“Beneficial Owner”) is in turn to be recorded on the Direct and Indirect Participants’ records. Beneficial
Owners will not receive written confirmation from DTC of their purchase. Beneficial Owners are, however, expected
to receive written confirmations providing details of the transaction, as well as periodic statements of their holdings,
from the Direct or Indirect Participant through which the Beneficial Owner entered into the transaction. Transfers of
ownership interests in the Securities are to be accomplished by entries made on the books of Direct and Indirect
Participants acting on behalf of Beneficial Owners. Beneficial Owners will not receive certificates representing their
ownership interests in Securities, except in the event that use of the book-entry system for the Securities is
discontinued.

4, To facilitate subsequent transfers, all Securities deposited by Direct Participants with DTC are
registered in the name of DTC’s partnership nominee, Cede & Co., or such other name as may be requested by an
authorized representative of DTC. The deposit of Securities with DTC and their registration in the name of Cede & Co.
or such other DTC nominee do not effect any change in beneficial ownership. DTC has no knowledge of the actual
Beneficial Owners of the Securities; DTC’s records reflect only the identity of the Direct Participants to whose accounts
such Securities are credited, which may or may not be the Beneficial Owners. The Direct and Indirect Participants will
remain responsible for keeping account of their holdings on behalf of their customers.



) Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to Direct Participants, by Direct Participants
to Indirect Participants, and by Direct Participants and Indirect Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by
arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time.
Beneficial Owners of Securities may wish to take certain steps to augment the transmission to them of notices of
significant events with respect to the Securities, such as redemptions, tenders, defaults, and proposed amendments to
the Security documents. For example, Beneficial Owners of Securities may wish to ascertain that the nominee holding
the Securities for their benefit has agreed to obtain and transmit notices to Beneficial Owners. In the alternative,
Beneficial Owners may wish to provide their names and addresses to the registrar and request that copies of notices be
provided directly to them.

6. Redemption notices shall be sent to DTC. If less than all of the Securities within an issue are being
redeemed, DTC’s practice is to determine by lot the amount of the interest of each Direct Participant in such issue to be
redeemed.

7. Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. (nor any other DTC nominee) will consent or vote with respect to
Securities unless authorized by a Direct Participant in accordance with DTC’s MMI Procedures. Under its usual
procedures, DTC mails an Omnibus Proxy to the Village as soon as possible after the record date. The Omnibus Proxy
assigns Cede & Co.’s consenting or voting rights to those Direct Participants to whose accounts Securities are credited
on the record date (identified in a listing attached to the Omnibus Proxy).

8. Redemption proceeds, distributions, and dividend payments on the Securities will be made to Cede &
Co., or such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. DTC’s practice is to credit
Direct Participants’ accounts upon DTC’s receipt of funds and corresponding detail information from the Village or the
Paying Agent, on payable date in accordance with their respective holdings shown on DTC’s records. Payments by
Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by standing instructions and customary practices, as is the case with
securities held for the accounts of customers in bearer form or registered in “street name,” and will be the
responsibility of such Participant and not of DTC, the Paying Agent, or the Village, subject to any statutory or
regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time. Payment of redemption proceeds, distributions, and
dividend payments to Cede & Co. (or such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC)
is the responsibility of the Village or the Paying Agent, disbursement of such payments to Direct Participants will be
the responsibility of DTC, and disbursement of such payments to the Beneficial Owners will be the responsibility of
Direct and Indirect Participants.

9. A Beneficial Owner shall give notice to elect to have its Securities purchased or tendered, through its
Participant, to any Tender/Remarketing Agent, and shall effect delivery of such Securities by causing the Direct
Participant to transfer the Participant’s interest in the Securities, on DTC’s records, to any Tender/Remarketing Agent.
The requirement for physical delivery of Securities in connection with an optional tender or a mandatory purchase will
be deemed satisfied when the ownership rights in the Securities are transferred by Direct Participants on DTC’s records
and followed by a book-entry credit of tendered Securities to any Tender/Remarketing Agent’s DTC account.

10. DTC may discontinue providing its services as depository with respect to the Securities at any time by
giving reasonable motice to the Village or the Paying Agent. Under such circumstances, in the event that a successor
depository is not obtained, Security certificates are required to be printed and delivered.

11. The Village may decide to discontinue use of the system of book-entry-only transfers through DTC (or
a successor securities depository). In that event, Security certificates will be printed and delivered to DTC.

12. The information in this section concerning DTC and DTC’s book-entry system has been obtained from
sources that the Village believes to be reliable, but the Village takes no responsibility for the accuracy thereof.
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APPENDIX C
PROPOSED FORM OF OPINION OF BOND COUNSEL
[LETTERHEAD OF CHAPMAN AND CUTLER LLP]

[TO BE DATED CLOSING DATE]

We hereby certify that we have examined a certified copy of the proceedings (the “Proceedings”) had
by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Romeoville, Will County, Illinois (the “Village™),
passed preliminary to the issuance by the Village of its fully registered General Obligation Refunding Bonds,
Series 2010 (the “2010 Bonds”), to the amount of $_,  ,000, dated June 1, 2010, of the denomination of
$5,000 and integral multiples thereof, and due serially on December 30 of the years and in the amounts and
bearing interest at the rates per cent per annum as follows:

YEAR AMOUNT ($) RATE (%) YEAR AMOUNT (§) RATE (%)
2010 ,000 2015 ,000

2011 ,000 2016 ,000

2012 ,000 2017 ,000

2013 ,000 2018 ,000

2014 ,000

The 2010 Bonds are not subject to optional redemption prior to maturity.

From such examination, we are of the opinion that the Proceedings show lawful authority for the
issuance of the 2010 Bonds under the laws of the State of Illinois now in force.

We further certify that we have examined the form of bond prescribed for said issue and find the same in
due form of law, and in our opinion said issue, to the amount named, is valid and legally binding upon the
Village and, except that the rights of the owners of the 2010 Bonds and the enforceability of the 2010 Bonds
may be limited by bankruptcy, reorganization, moratorium, insolvency and other similar laws relating to
creditors’ rights and by equitable principles, whether considered at Jaw or in equity, including the exercise of
judicial discretion, is payable from ad valorem property taxes levied against all of the taxable property within
the Village without limitation as to rate or amount.

It is our opinion that, subject to compliance by the Village with certain covenants, under present law,
interest on the 2010 Bonds (i) is excludable from the gross income of the owners thereof for federal income tax
purposes and (i) is not included as an item of tax preference in computing the alternative minimum tax for
individuals and corporations under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), but is taken
into account in computing an adjustment used in determining the federal alternative minimum tax for certain
corporations. Failure to comply with certain of such covenants could cause interest on the 2010 Bonds to be
includable in gross income for federal income tax purposes retroactively to the date of issuance of the 2010
Bonds. Ownership of the 2010 Bonds may result in other federal tax consequences to certain taxpayers, and we
express no opinion regarding any such collateral consequences arising with respect to the 2010 Bonds. In
rendering our opinion on tax exemption, we have relied on the mathematical computation of the yield on the
2010 Bonds and the yield on certain investments by

C-1



It is also our opinion that the 2010 Bonds are “qualified tax-exempt obligations” under Section
265(b)(3) of the Code.

We express no opinion herein as to the accuracy, adequacy or completeness of the Official Statement
relating to the 2010 Bonds.

In rendering this opinion, we have relied upon certifications of the Village with respect to certain
material facts within the Village’s knowledge. Our opinion represents our legal judgment based upon our
review of the law and the facts that we deem relevant to render such opinion and is not a guarantee of a result.
This opinion is given as of the date hereof and we assume no obligation to revise or supplement this opinion to
reflect any facts or circumstances that may hereafter come to our attention or any changes in law that may
hereafter occur.

C-2
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OFFICIAL BID FORM
Village of Romeoville (OPEN SPEER AUCTION) May 18, 2010
13 Montrose Drive Speer Financial, Inc.
Romeoville, Illinois 60441-1329

President and Board of Trustees:

For the $2,500,000* General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2010 of the Village of Romeoville, Will County, Illinois, as described
in the annexed Official Notice of Sale, which is expressly made a part of this bid, we will pay you § (no less than
$2,485,000) plus accrued interest from June 1, 2010, to the date of delivery for Bonds bearing interest as follows (each rate a multiple of 1/8 or
1/100 of 1% and not to exceed 3%). The discount is subject to adjustment allowing the same $ gross spread per $1,000 bond as
bid herein.

MATURITIES* - DECEMBER 30

$ 65,000 ... 2010
555,000 ... 2011

$640,000 ... 2012 % $660,000 ... 2013 %

%
% 580,000 ... 2014 %

Any consecutive maturities may be aggregated into no more than iwo term bonds at the option of the bidder,
in which case the mandatory redemption provisions shall be on the same schedule as above.

Maturities: Term Maturity Maturities: Term Maturity

The Bonds are to be executed and delivered to us in accordance with the terms of this bid accompanied by the approving legal opinion of
Chapman and Cutler LLP, Chicago, Illinois. The Village will pay for the legal opinion. The underwriter agrees to apply for CUSIP numbers
within 24 hours and pay the fee charged by the CUSIP Service Bureau and will accept the Bonds with the CUSIP numbers as entered on the
Bonds.

As evidence of our good faith, we have wire transferred or enclosed herewith a check or Surety Bond payable to the order of the
Treasurer of the Village in the amount of TWQ PERCENT GOF PAR (the “Deposit”) under the terms provided in your Official Notice of Sale.
Attached hereto is a list of members of our account on whose behalf this bid is made.

Form of Deposit Account Manager Information Bidders Option Insurance
Check One: We have purchased
Name insurance from:
Certified/Cashier’s Check [ ]
Financial Surety Bond  [] Address Name of Insurer
Wire Transfer [] (Please fill in)
By
Amount: $50,000
City _ State/Zip Premium:
Direct Phone ( ) Maturities: (Check One)
Y
FAX Number ( ) L) Years
[_]Al

E-Mail Address

The foregoing bid was accepted and the Bonds sold by ordinance of the Village and receipt is hereby acknowledged of the good
faith Deposit which is being held in accordance with the terms of the annexed Official Notice of Sale.

VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS

*Subject to change, President

g i "~ NOT PART OF THE BID --—--rr—eeremmeeeev =
(Calculation of true interest cost)

Gross Interest $

Less Premium/Plus Discount $

True Interest Cost $

True Interest Rate %
TOTAL BOND YEARS 7,586.39
AVERAGE LIFE 3.035 Years




OFFICIAL NOTICE OF SALE

$2,500,000*
Village of Romeoville
Will County, Illinois
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

The Village of Romeoville, Will County, Illinois (the “Village”), will receive electronic bids on the SpeerAuction (“Speerduction”) website
address “www.SpeerAuction.com” for its $2,500,000* General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Serics 2010 (the * Bonds™), on an all or none basis between
9:45 A.M. and 10:00 A.M., C.D.T., Tuesday, May 18, 2010. To bid, bidders must have: (1) completed the registration form on the SpecrAuction
website, and (2) requested and received admission to the Village’s sale (as described below). Award will be made or all bids rejected by the Village on
that date. The Village reserves the right to change the date or time for receipl of bids. Any such change shall be made not less than twenty-four (24)
hours prior to the revised date and time for receipt of the bids for the Bonds and shall be communicated by publishing the changes in the Amendments
Page of the SpeerAuction webpage and through Thompson Municipal News.

The Bonds will constitute valid and legatly binding obligations of the Village payable both as to principal and interest from ad valorem taxes
levied against all taxable property therein without limitation as {o rate or amount, except that the rights of the owners of the Bonds and the enforceability of

the Bonds may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, moratorium, reorganization and other similar laws affecting creditors’ rights and by equitable
principles, whether considered at law or in equity, including the exercise of judicial discretion.

Bidding Details

Bidders should be aware of the following bidding delails associated with the sale of the Bonds.

(1) All bids must be submitted on the SpeerAuction website at www.SpeerAuction.comt. No telephone, telefax or personal delivery bids will
be accepted. The use of SpeerAuction shall be at the bidder’s risk and expense and the Village shall have no liability with respect thereto,
including (without limitation) liability with respect to incomplete, late arriving and non-arriving bid. Any questions regarding bidding on the
SpeerAuction website should be directed to Grant Street Group at (412) 391-5555 x 370.

(2)  Bidders may change and submit bids as many times as they like during the bidding time period; provided, however, each and any bid
submitted subsequent to a bidder’s initial bid must result in a lower true interest cost (“TIC*) with respect to a bid, when compared to the
immediately preceding bid of such bidder. In the event that the revised bid does not produce a lower TIC with respect to a bid the prior bid
will remain valid.

(3)  If any bid in the auction becomes a leading bid two (2) minutes prior to the end of the auction, then the auction will be automatically
extended by two (2) minutes from the time such bid was received by SpeerAuction. The auction end time will continue to be extended,
indefinitely, until a single leading bid remains the leading bid for at least two minutes.

(4)  The last valid bid submitted by a bidder before the end of the bidding time period will be compared to all other final bids submitted by others
to determine the winning bidder or bidders.

(5)  During the bidding, no bidder will see any other bidder’s bid, but bidders will be able to see the ranking of their bid relative to other bids
(i.e., “Leader”, “Cover”, “3rd” eic.)

(6)  On the Auction Page, bidders will be able to see whether a bid has been submitted.

Rules of SpeerAuction

Bidders must comply with the Rules of SpeerAuction in addition to the requirements of this Official Notice of Sale. To the extent there is a
conflict between the Rules of SpeerAuction and this Official Notice of Sale, this Official Notice of Sale shall control.

Rules

(1) A bidder (“Bidder”) submitting a winning bid (“Winning Bid”) is irrevocably obligated to purchase the Bonds at the rates and prices of the
winning bid, if acceptable to the Village, as set forth in the related Official Notice of Sale. Winning Bids are not officially awarded to
Winning Bidders until formally accepted by the Village.

(2)  Neither the Village, Speer Financial, Inc., nor Grant Street Group (the “Auction Administrator”) is responsible for technical difficulties that
result in loss of Bidder’s internet connection with SpeerAuction, slowness in transmission of bids, or other technical problems.

(3)  If for any reason a Bidder is disconnected from the Auction Page during the auction after having submitted a Winning Bid, such bid is valid
and binding upon such Bidder, unless the Village exercises its right to reject bids, as set forth herein.

(4)  Bids which generate error messages are not accepted until the error is corrected and bid is received prior to the deadline.

(5)  Bidders accept and agree to abide by all terms and conditions specified in the Official Notice of Sale (including amendments, if any) related
to the auction.

(6)  Neither the Village, Speer Financial, Inc., nor the Auction Administrator is responsible to any bidder for any defect or inaccuracy in the
Official Notice of Sale, amendments, or Preliminary Official Statement as they appear on SpeerAuction.

(7)  Only Bidders who request and receive admission to an auction may submit bids. SpeerAuction and the Auction Administrator reserve the
right to deny access to SpeerAuction website to any Bidder, whether registered or not, at any time and for any reason whatsoever, in their
sole and absolute discretion.

*Subject 1o change.



Village of Romeoville, Will County, IHinois
$2,500,000* General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2010
Official Notice of Snle (Page 2 of 4)

(8)  Neither the Village, Speer Financial, Inc., nor the Auction Administrator is responsible for protecting the confidentiality of a Bidder’s
SpeerAuction password.

(9)  If two bids submitted in the same auction by the same or two or more different Bidders result in same True Interest Cost, the first confirmed
bid received by SpeerAuction prevails. Any change to a submitted bid constitutes a new bid, regardless of whether there is a corresponding
change in True Interest Cost.

(10) Bidders must compare their final bids to those shown on the Observation Page immediately after the bidding time period ends, and if they
disagree with the final results shown on the Observation Page they must report them to SpeerAuction within 15 minutes after the bidding
time period ends. Regardless of the final results reported by SpeerAuction, Bonds are definitively awarded to the winning bidder only upon
official award by the Village. If, for any reason, the Village fails to: (i) award Bonds to the winner reported by SpeerAuction, or (ii) deliver
Bonds to winning bidder at settlement, neither the Village, Speer Financial, Inc., nor the Auction Administrator will be liable for damages.

The Village reserves the right to reject all proposals, to reject any bid proposal not conforming to this Official Notice of Sale, and to waive any
irregularity or informality with respect to any proposal. Additionally, the Village reserves the right to modify or amend this Official Notice of Sale;
however, any such modification or amendment shall not be made less than twenty-four (24) hours prior to the date and time for receipt of bids on the
Bonds and any such modification or amendment will be anmounced on the Amendments Page of the SpeerAuction webpage and through Thompson
Municipal News.

The Bonds will be in fully registered form in the denominations of $5,000 and integral multiples thereof in the name of Cede & Co. as nominee
of The Depository Trust Company (“DTC”), New York, New York, to which principal and interest payments on the Bonds will be paid. Individual
purchases will be in book-entry only form. Interest on each Bond shall be paid by check or draft of the Bond Registrar to the person in whose name such
bond is registered at the close of business on the fifteenth day of the month in which an interest payment date occurs. The principal of the Bonds shall be
payable in lawful money of the United States of America at the principal office maintained for the purpose by the Bond Registrar in Chicago, llinois.
Semiannual interest is due June 30 and December 30 of each year commencing December 30, 2010, and is payable by Amalgamated Bank of Chicago,
Chicago, Illinois (the “Bond Registrar”). The Bonds are dated June 1, 2010.

MATURITIES* - DECEMBER 30

$ 65,000 ... 2010 $640,000 ... 2012 $660,000 ... 2013
555,000 ... 2011 580,000 ... 2014

Any consecutive maturities may be aggregated into no more than two term bonds at the option of the bidder,
in which case the mandatory redemption provisions shall be on the same schedule as above.

The Bonds are not subject to optional redemption prior to maturity.

All interest rates must be in multiples of one-eighth or one one-hundredth of one percent (1/8 or 1/100 of 1%), and not more than one rate for a
single maturity shall be specified. The highest interest rate bid shall not exceed three percent (3%). The differential between the highest rate bid and the
lowest rate bid shall not exceed two percent (2%). All bids must be for all of the Bonds, must be for not less than $2,485,000 plus accrued interest from
the dated date to the date of delivery.

Award of the Bonds: The Bonds will be awarded on the basis of true interest cost, determined in the following manner. True interest cost
shall be computed by determining the annual interest rate (compounded semi-annually) necessary to discount the debt service payments on the
Bonds from the payment dates thereof to the dated date and to the bid price. For the purpose of calculating true interest cost, the Bonds shall be
deemed to become due in the principal amounts and at the times set forth in the table of maturities set forth above. In the event two or more qualifying
bids produce the identical lowest true interest cost, the winning bid shall be the bid that was submitted first in time on the SpeerAuction webpage.

The Bonds will be awarded to the bidder complying with the terms of this Official Notice of Sale whose bid produces the lowest true interest
cost rate to the Village as determined by the Village’s Financial Advisor, which determination shall be conclusive and binding on all bidders; provided,
that the Village reserves the right to reject all bids or any non-conforming bid and reserves the right to waive any informality in any bid. Bidders should
verify the accuracy of their final bids and compare them to the winning bids reported on the SpeerAuction Observation Page immediately after the bidding.

The discount, if any, is subject to pro rata adjustment if the maturity amounts of the Bonds are changed, allowing the same dollar amount of
profit per $1,000 bond as submitted on the Official Bid Form. The dollar amount of profit must be written on the Official Bid Form for any adjustment to
be allowed, and is subject to verification.

The true interest cost of each bid will be computed by SpeerAuction and reported on the Observation Page of the SpeerAuction webpage
immediately following the date and time for receipt of bids. These true interest costs are subject to verification by the Village's Financial Advisor, will be
posted for information purposes only and will not signify an actual award of any bid or an official declaration of the winning bid. The Village or its
Financial Advisor will notify the bidder to whom the Bonds will be awarded, if and when such award is made.

*Subject to change.



Village of Romeoville, Will Cownty, Hlinois
$2, 500,000 General Obligation Refinding Bonds, Series 2010
Official Notice of Sale (Page 3 of 4)

The winning bidder will be required to make the standard filings and maintain the appropriate records routinely required pursuant to MSRB
Rules G-8, G-11 and G-32. The winning bidder will be required to pay the standard MSRB charge for Bonds purchased. In addition, the winning bidder
who is a member of the Securities Industry and Financial Markets Association (“SIFMA”) will be required to pay SIFMA'’s standard charge per bond.

Each bid shall be accompanied by a cerlilied or cashier’s check on, or a wire transfer from, a solvent bank or trust company or a Financial
Surety Bond for TWO PERCENT OF PAR payable to the Treasurcr of the Village as evidence of good faith of the bidder (the “Deposit”). The Deposit
of the successful bidder will be retained by the Village pending delivery of the Bonds and all others will be promptly returned. Should the successful
bidder fail to take up and pay for the Bonds when tendered in accordance with this Notice of Sale and said bid, said Deposit shall be retained as full and
liquidated damages to the Village caused by failure of the bidder to carry out the offer of purchase. Such Deposit will otherwise be applied on the
purchase price upon delivery of the Bonds. No interest on the Deposit will accrue 1o the purchaser.

If a wire transfer is used for the Deposit, it must be sent according to the following wire instructions:

Amalgamated Bank of Chicago
Corporate Trust
One West Monroe, 3™ Floor
Chicago, IL 60603
ABA # 071003405
Credit to: DDA # 150002305
Further Credit to: 1853281001 Speer Bidding Escrow
RE: Village of Romeoville, Will County, lllinois bid for
$2,500,000* General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

The wire shall arrive in such account no later than 30 minules prior to the date and time of the sale of the Bonds. Contemporaneously with such
wire transfer, the bidder shall send an email to biddingescrow@aboc.com with the following information: (1) indication that a wire transfer has been made,
(2) the amount of the wire transfer, (3) the issue to which it applies, and (4) the return wire instructions if such bidder is not awarded the Bonds., The
Village and any bidder who chooses to wire the Deposit hereby agree irrevocably that Speer Financial, Inc. (*Speer™) shall be the escrow holder of the
Deposit wired to such account subject only to these conditions and duties: (i) if the bid is not accepted, Speer shall, at its expense, promptly return the
Deposit amount to the unsuccessful bidder; (ii) if the bid is accepted, the Deposit shall be forwarded to the Village; (iif) Speer shall bear all costs of
maintaining the escrow account and returning the funds to the bidder; (iv) Speer shall not be an insurer of the Deposit amount and shall have no liability
except if it willfully fails to perform, or recklessly disregards, its duties specified herein; and (v) income earned on the Deposit, if any, shall be retained by
Speer.

If a Financial Surety Bond is used for the Deposit, it must be from an insurance company licensed fo issue such a bond in the State of Illinois
and such bond must be submitted to Speer prior to the opening of the bids. The Financial Surety Bond must identify each bidder whose deposit is
guaranteed by such Financial Surety Bond. If the Bonds are awarded to a bidder using a Financial Surety Bond, then that purchaser is required to submit
its Deposit to the Village in the form of a certified or cashier’s check or wire transfer as instructed by Speer, or the Village not later than 3:00 P.M. on the
next business day following the award. If such Deposit is not received by that time, the Financial Surety Bond may be drawn by the Village to satisfy the
Deposit requirement.

The Village covenants and agrees to enter into a written agreement or contract, constituting an undertaking (the “Undertaking™) to provide
ongoing disclosure about the Village for the benefit of the beneficial owners of the Bonds on or before the date of delivery of the Bonds as required under
Section (b)(5) of Rule 15¢2-12 (the “Rule”) adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. The
Undertaking shall be as described in the Official Statement, with such changes as may be agreed in writing by the Underwriter. The Village represents
that it is in compliance with each and every undertaking previously entered into it pursuant to the Rule.

The Underwriter's obligation to purchase the Bonds shall be conditioned upon the Village delivering the Undertaking on or before the date of
delivery of the Bonds.

By submitting a bid, any bidder makes the representation that it understands Bond Counsel represents the Village in the Bond transaction and, if
such bidder has retained Bond Counsel in an unrelated matter, such bidder consents to and waives any conflict of interest arising from any adverse position
to the Village in this matter; such consent and waiver shall supersede any formalities otherwise required in any separate understandings, guidelines or
contractual arrangements between the bidder and Bond Counsel.

Bonds will be delivered to the successful purchaser against full payment in immedialely available funds as soon as they can be prepared and
executed, which is expected to be on or about June 7, 2010. Should delivery be detayed beyond sixty (60) days from the date of sale for any reason
beyond the control of the Village except failure of performance by the purchaser, the Village may cancel the award or the purchaser may withdraw the
good faith deposit and thereafter the purchaser's interest in and liability for the Bonds will cease.

*Subject to change.



Villuge of Rowicovitle, Wilt Counzy, Iilinois
$2,500,000% General Obligaticn Refunding Bonds, Series 2010
Official Notice of Sale (Page 4 of 4}

The Official Statement, when further supplemented by an addendum or addenda specifying the maturity dates, principal amounts, and interest
rates of the Bonds, and any other information required by law or deemed appropriate by the Village, shall constitute a “Final Official Statement” of the
Village with respect to the Bonds, as that term is defined in the Rule. By awarding the Bonds to any underwriter or underwriting syndicate, the Village
agrees that, no more than seven (7) business days after the date of such award, it shall provide, without cost to the senior managing underwriter of the
syndicate to which the Bonds are awarded, up to 100 copies of the Final Official Stalement to permit each “Participaling Underwriter” (as that term is
defined in the Rule) to comply with the provisions of such Rule. The Village shall treat the senior managing underwriter of the syndicate to which the
Bonds are awarded as its designated agent for purposes of distributing copies of the Final Official Statement to each Participating Underwriter. Any
underwriter executing and delivering an Official Bid Form with respect to the Bonds agrees thereby that if its bid is accepted by the Village it shall enter
into a contractual relationship with all Participating Underwriters of the Bonds for purposes of assuring the receipt by each such Participating Underwriter
of the Final Official Statement.

By submission of its bid, the senior managing underwriter of the successful bidder agrees to supply all necessary pricing information and any
Participating Underwriter identification necessary to complete the Official Statement within 24 hours after award of the Bonds. Additional copies of the
Final Official Statement may be obtained by Participating Underwriters from the printer at cost.

The Village will, at its expense, deliver the Bonds to the purchaser in New York, New York, through the facilities of DTC and will pay for the
bond attorney’s opinion. At the time of closing, the Village will also furnish to the purchaser the following documents, each dated as of the date of
delivery of the Bonds: (1) the unqualified opinion of Chapman and Cutler LLP, Chicago, Illinois, that the Bonds are lawful and enfotceable obligations of
the Village in accordance with their terms and are payable from ad valorem taxes levied against all taxable property of the Village, except that the rights of
the owners of the Bonds and the enforceability of the Bonds may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, moratorium, reorganization and other similar laws
affecting creditors’ rights and by equitable principles, whether considered at law or in equity, including the exercise of judicial discretion; (2) the opinion
of said attorneys that the interest on the Bonds is exempt from federal income taxes as and (o the extent set forth in the Official Statement for the Bonds;
and (3) a no litigation certificate by the Village.

The Village intends to designate the Bonds as “qualified tax-exempt obligations” pursuant to the small issuer exception provided by Section
265(b) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

The Village has authorized the printing and distribution of an Official Slatement containing pertinent information relative to the Village and the
Bonds. Copies of such Official Statement or additional information may be obtained from Mr. Raymond E. Holloway, Village Clerk, Village of
Romeoville, 13 Montrose Drive, Romeoville, Illinois 60446 or an electronic copy of this Official Statement is available from the www.speerfinancial.com

web site under “Debt Auction Centet/Competitive Sales Calendar” from the Independent Public Finance Consultants to the Village, Speer Financial, Inc.,
One North LaSalle Street, Suite 4100, Chicago, Illinois 60602, telephone (312) 346-3700.

/s/ KIRK OPENCHOWSKI /s/ JOHN NOAK
Finance Director Village President
VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE
Wilt County, [llinois Will County, Illinois

*Subject to change.



NEW ISSUE Investment Rating:
Moody's Investors Service ... Aa3

Fitch Ratings ... AA-
ADDENDUM DATED MAY 18, 2010
OFFICIAL STATEMENT DATED MAY 5, 2010

$2,460,000
VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE
Will County, Illinois
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2010

AMOUNTS, MATURITIES, INTEREST RATES, YIELDS AND CUSIP NUMBERS

Principal Due Interest CUsIP Principal Due Interest CUSIP
Amount Dec. 30 Rate  Yield Number Amount Dec. 30 Rate Yield Nurmber

$ 65,000 .... 2010 2.000% 0.750% 776154 TCO $650,000 .... 2013 2.000% 1.650% 776154 TF3
545,000 .... 2011 2.000% 1.050% 776154 TD8 570,000 .... 2014 2.500% 2.000% 776154 TGl
630,000 .... 2012 2.000% 1.350% 776154 TE6

The Official Statement of the Village dated May 5, 2010 (the "Official Statement”) with respect to the Bonds is
incorporated by reference herein and made a part hereof. The "Final Official Statement" of the Village with respect to
the Bonds as that term is defined in Rule 15¢2-12 of the Securities and Exchange Commission shall be comprised of the

following:

1. Official Statement dated May 5, 2010; and
2. This Addendum dated May 18, 2010.

No dealer, broker, salesman or other person has been authorized by the Village to give any information or to
make any representations with respect to the Bonds other than as contained in the Final Official Statement and, if given
or made, such other information or representations must not be relied upon as having been authorized by the Village.
Certain information contained in the Final Official Statement may be obtained from sources other than records of the
Village and, while believed to be reliable, is not guaranteed as to completeness. NEITHER THE DELIVERY OF THE
OFFICIAL STATEMENT OR THE FINAL OFFICIAL STATEMENT NOR ANY SALE MADE THEREUNDER
SHALL CREATE ANY IMPLICATION THAT THERE HAS BEEN NO CHANGE IN THE AFFAIRS OF THE
VILLAGE SINCE THE DATE THEREOF.

The Village has authorized preparation of the Final Official Statement containing pertinent information relative to
the Bonds and the Village. Copies of the Final Official Statement can be obtained from the Underwriter, as defined
herein. Additional information may also be obtained from the Village or from the independent public finance consultants
to the Village.

BAIRD
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General Obligation Bonded Debt - By Issue(l)

[ssue Amount Source of Debt Service Payments

Series 19978(2) ............ e $ 55,000 Water and Sewer Revenues, Property Taxes

Series 2000A .. ... ... .. iiiiiiaaens 430,000 Property Taxes

Series 2002A ... .o 1,460,000 Property Taxes

Series 2002B .. ....ciiieiiiieins 1,955,000 Property Taxes

Series 2004 ...... .o 19,780,000 Property Taxes

Series 2005 ....... ... ol . 1.855,000 Property Taxes

Series 2007A(2) ..o ieinnnaaeean 4.810.000 Water and Sewer Revenues, Property Taxes

Series 2007B .........oiiiveneiaenn 12,900,000 Property Taxes

Series 2008A .. ... . oiiiiaanaeias 10.525.000 Property Taxes

Series 2008B . ... . i 36,335,884 Property Taxes

Series 2008C(2) ...vviniunnnnenn- 4,865,000 Water and Sewer Revenues, Property Taxes

Series 2009(3) ... 6,700,000 Property Taxes

The Bonds(4) .....covivrrnnnrivranns 2,460,000 Property Taxes

Total Qutstanding{4) ............ $104,130,884

Notes: (1) Source: the Village. Does not include the bonds to be refunded by this issue.

(2) The Series 1997B. Series 2007A and Series 2008C are alternate revenue source bonds and
the debt service levy for such bonds 1s expected to be abated annually and not extended.
(3) The Series 2007A and the Series 2008C Bonds are alternale revenue source bonds and the
debt service levy for such bonds is expected to be abated annually and not extended.

(4) The Series 2009 Bonds are general obligation bonds but are expected to be paid from

Recreation Real Estate Transfer Tax.

Detailed Overlapping Bonded Debt (1)

Outstanding Applicable to Village
Debt(2) Percent.(3) Amount
Schools:
School District Number 8B-A. . ... ... i eirmmirarnrones R $ 22,887,000 18.25% $ 4.176.878
School District Number 92......... oo iiiiciiuinianmn vonannnares 6,765,000 9.74% 658,911
School District Number 202.. ... ... .. ivierimmnearernersonanees 378.269,000 9.42% 35,632,940
Schoal District Number 365-U.. ... .. iiiviemiimnrnnnmssinaenas 185,259,632 26.69% 49,445,796
High School District Number 205.........cooveieenmrerainnnenns 15,979,148 4.84% 773,391
Comnunity College District Number 525.........covviiviimnaeia.. 159.440.000 5.75% 9,167,800
Total SCho0TS . o e e T I R SR R AR R TR K B e e $ 99.855.715
Others:
Will County (Public Building Commission)............coeeeieines $ 1,685,000 5.60% $ 94,360
Will County Forest Preserve District..............coocoviieaneoe 179.559.978 5.60% 10,055.359
Plainfield Public Library District................o.. S 235,000 8.27% 19,435
Lemont Park DIsLrict ... ..ottt e 15.920.000 0.04% 6,368
Plainfield Park District.......c.orerionon i iinnnesnns . 6.105.000 6.11% _3713.016
TOEAT OLNErS o oot e e S T AN R AT T 4 ; w22 310,548,537
Total Schools and Other Overlapping Bonded Debb..........cooivveeivianns S aia.--..$110,404.252

Motes: (1) Source: Will County Clerk.
(2) As of December 1. 2009.
(3) Overlapping debt percentages based on 2009 EAV, the most current available.



Statement of Bonded Indebtedness(/)

= Ratio To Per Capita
Amount Equalized Estimated (2006 Census
__Applicable _Assessed Actual 36.709)
Village EAV of Taxable Property, 2009.................$1,220,638,234 100.00% 33.33% $ 33.251.74
Estimated Actual Value, 2009...... .. .coooiiiiiiiiiin $3,661,914.702 300,00% 100.00% $ 99,755.23
Total Direct Debt.........oovivionnns ceieasee.o B 104,130,884 8.53% 2.84% § 2.836.66
Less: Non-Tax Supported(2).......cocvviieiiviiannn _(16.430.000) _(1.35%) (0.45%) 4447 .57)
Net Direct Debt............ A e e o T (O $ 87,700,884 7.18% 2.39% $ 2.389.08
Qverlapping Bonded Debt(3):
SChOOYS . . . Sisissaia 5is o JBEaT o o vl - 8B o oo e e o Y ...$ 99,855,715 8.18% 2.73% $2.720.20
0] 741=] oAU DU SR S 10.548.537 0.86% _0.29% 287.36
Total Overlapping Bonded Debt................... ... % 110.404.252 _9.04% 3.01% $3,007.55
Total Net Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt........ $ 198,105,136 16.23% 5.41% $5.396.64
Notes: (1) Source: Will County Cierk and the Village.
(2) Includes Series 19978, Series 2007A. Series 2008C (payable from water and sewer revenues) and Series 2009 (payable
from Recreation Real Estate Transfer Tax)
(3) As of December 1, 2009.

PROPERTY ASSESSMENT AND TAX INFORMATION
Principal Village Taxpayers(/)

Taxpayer Name Business/Service 2009 EAV(2)
POV Midwest Refining(3) . ....couiiveriieriiiiiimnnmniisenannanas Refinery-Petroleum Products .. ......oooiiivieeiniiiinn, . § 57.923.400
Hart 155 Industrial LLC L.y.vvvivenrrrevoossenmmnronmeressnssss REAT ProOperty ... ...veuvrimserneiimirmeanesnessseassanny 25,563,100
Prologis-I11in0ds LLC . ...ouiiiiiuie i mrni s e Real Property ......cooeoevivvinnisnioanaioonns s 17.605.400
James Campbell Co. LLC....ovvrirvrinciiimmnsanrn e caneaanes Real Property ......o.vvevvronsierronreinasenns eeewn.... 14,435,900
PACEIY COPP ... ittt i b e e e s e e R REAT PROPEILY .o vevevn v ivn s s tiiine e ... 11,396,921
JRC Remington/Et Al LLC'S . ..vvvvre it imian g cascasaenas Real Property .....ivveeviiirriereisrnnennns ivve-e... 10,500,000
Dugan Realty.......... %, A WA VG A AR w6 S REAl ESLALE ..o vvvce v v e vmsws o sl bals sl crdaaalito e . 10.128,000
RREEF Amer REIT IT Corp.............. ROTOUP APy o Industrial Properties ......ocuviecrinmmmmemanessonnoe: 9,457,000
Pinnacle IX LLC...... ...t e e R Ceeiiiaiui.... Redl Property ... S S D SRR . 8,665,800
Prologis Development Service...........ovoiiiiiriniiinaieans REAl PPOPEITY . vvvinvsssenvmnsnsassmimnsnns snenyssonss: 8,600,005
Lo o, IR P S A CREREERRe T L 1T . $174.,275.526
Ten largest as a percent of the Village's 2009 EAV ($1.220.638.234) ...ttt ve s s e e - 14.28%
Notes: (1) Source: Will County Clerk.
2) Every effort has been made to seek out and report the largest taxpayers. However, many of the taxpayers listed

contain multiple parcels, and it is possible that some parcels and their valuations have been overlooked. The 2009
EAV is the most current available.
(3) Previously Citgo.

INVESTMENT RATINGS

The Bonds have been rated “Aa3”-and “AA-" by Moody's Investors Service and Fitch Ratings. The Village has
supplied certain information and material concerning the Bonds and the Village to the rating services shown on the cover
page as part of its application for investment ratings on the Bonds. Generally, such rating services base their ratings on
such information and material, and also on such investigations, studies and assumptions that they may undertake
independently. There is no assurance that such ratings will continue for any given period of time or that they may not be
lowered or withdrawn entirely by such rating services if, in their judgment, circumstances so warrant. Any such
downward change in or withdrawal of such ratings may have an adverse effect on the secondary market price of the
Bonds. An explanation of the significance of investment ratings may be obtained from the respective rating agencies:
Moody's Investors Service, 7 World Trade Center at 250 Greenwich Street, New York, New York 10007, telephone
212-553-1658 and Fitch Ratings, One State Street Plaza, New York, New York 10004, telephone 800-753-4824).



UNDERWRITING

The Bonds were offered for sale by the Village at a public, competitive sale on May 18, 2010. The best bid
submitted at the sale was submitted by Robert W. Baird & Co. Inc., Milwaukee, Wisconsin, and Associates (the
"Underwriter"). The Village awarded the contract for sale of the Bonds to the Underwriter at a price of $2,482,328.30,
plus accrued interest. The Underwriter has represented to the Village that the Bonds have been subsequently re-offered
to the public initially at the yields set forth in this Addendum.

QUALIFIED TAX-EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS
Subject to the Village’s compliance with certain covenants, in the opinion of Bond Counsel, the Bonds are
“qualified tax-exempt obligations” under the small issuer exception provided under Section 265(b)(3) of the Code, which
affords banks and certain other financial institutions more favorable treatment of their deduction for interest expense than
would otherwise be allowed under Section 265(b)(2) of the Code.
AUTHORIZATION
The Official Statement dated May 5, 2010, and this Addendum dated May 18, 2010, for the $2,460,000 General

Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2010, have been prepared under the authority of the Village and have been
authorized for distribution by the Village.

7 LA 0 Pomcdpthh Q JV\D' %’1 \

/s/  KIRK OPENCHOWSKI /s/ .y)/ NOAK ’
Finance Director / Millage President
VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE

Will County, Illinois Will County, Illinois
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Village of Romeoville, Will County, 1llinois
$2,460,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2010
Series 1997B (Current) 2000A (Advanced)

FINAL
Debt Service Schedule
Fiscal
Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+l Total
06/07/2010 - - - - -
12/30/2010 65,000.00 2.000% 30,217.92 95,217.92 95,217.92
06/30/2011 - - 25,375.00 25,375.00 -
12/30/2011 545,000.00 2.000% 25,375.00 570,375.00 595,750.00
06/30/2012 - - 19,925.00 19,925.00 -
12/30/2012 630,000.00 2.000% 19,925.00 649,925.00 669,850.00
06/30/2013 - - 13,625.00 13,625.00 -
12/30/2013 650,000.00 2.000% 13,625.00 663,625.00 677,250.00
06/30/2014 - - 7,125.00 7.125.00 -
12/3012014 570,000.00 N 2.500% 7,125.00 ) 577,125.00 584250.00
Total $2,460,000.00 - $162,317.92 $2,622,317.92 -
Yield Statistics
Accrued Interest from 06/01/2010 to 06/07/2010 - 867.50
Bond Year Dollars . ) $7.463.17
Average Life ~3.034 Years
Average Coupon - . 2.1749202%
Net Interest Cost (NIC) - 1.8757402%
True Interest Cost (TIC) - N 1.8611176%
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes - == - 1.6316105%
All Inclusive Cost (AIC) _ N 2.4930330%
IRS Form 8038
Net Interest Cost 1.6146002%
Weighted Average Maturity 3.036 Years

Serles 2010 Ref 978 2000A | SINGLE PURPOSE | 5/18/2010 | 11:16 AM

Speer Financial, Inc.

Public Finance Since 1954




Village of Romeoville, Will County, Illinois

$2,460,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2010
Series 1997B (Current) 2000A (Advanced)

FINAL

Debt Service Comparison

Date Total P+| Existing D/S Net New D/S Old Net D/S Savings
12/30/2010 95,217.92 521,612.50 616,830.42 640,202.50 23,372.08
12/30/2011 595,750.00 - 595,750.00 618,590.00 22,840.00
12/30/2012 669,850.00 - 669,850.00 693,145.00 23,295.00
12/30/2013 677,250.00 - 677,250.00 707,605.00 30,355.00

_12/30/2014 584,250.00 - 584,250.00 614,770.00 30,520.00

Total $2,622,317.92 $521,612.50 $3,143,930.42 $3,274,312.50 $130,382.08

PV Analysis Summary (Net to Net)

Gross PV Debt Service Savings g 123,662.93
Net PV Cashflow Savings @ 2.493%(AIC) N 123,662.93
Accrued Interest Credit to Debt Service Fund 867.50
Transfers from Prior Issue Debt Service Fund (5,000.00)
_Contingency or Rounding Amount = - 2,05441
Net Present Value Benefit - $121,584.84
Net PV Benefit/ $2,330,000 Refunded Principal - 5.218%
Net PV Benefit / $2,460,000 Refunding Principal ) - 4.942%

Refunding Bond Information

Refunding Dated Date 6/01/2010
Refunding Delivery Date 6/07/2010

Series 2010 Ref 97B 2000A | SINGLE PURPOSE | 5/18/2010 | 11:48 AM

Speer Financial, Inc.

Public Finance Since 1954
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VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

For the Year Ended
April 30, 2011

N3Sikich.

Certified Public Accountants & Advisors
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Village of 11

Mayor
Juhn Noak
March 20, 2012

Clerle
Dr. Bernice E. Holloway
To the Village President and Members of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Romeoville

Trustees
Linda S. Palmiter The Annual Financial Statement of the Village of Romeoville for the year ended April 30, 2011, is
Jose (Joe) Chaves, hereby submitted as required by the lllinois Complied statutes. State law requires that the Village
Brian A. Clancy Sr. annually issue a complete set of audited financial statements. The statements must be presented
Dave Richards in conformance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
Siie A Nieldeviin (GAAP) and audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards by an independent
KaniGril firm of certified accountants. This Annual Financial Statement is published to fulfill these
requirements for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2011.

Village Manager

Steve Gulden The report consists of management's representations concerning the finances of the Village of

Romeoville. Management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of the
information contained in this report, based upon a comprehensive framework of internal control
that it has established for this purpose. Because the cost of internal control should not exceed
anticipated benefits, the objective is to provide reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance that
the financial statements are free of any material misstatements. As management, we assert that,
to the best of our knowledge and belief, this financial report is complete and reliable in all material
respects.

The Village's financial statements have been audited by Sikich LLP, a firm of licensed certified
public accountants. The goal of the independent audit is to provide reasonable assurance that
the financial statements of the Village are free of misstatement. Sikich LLP has issued an
unqualified (“clean”) opinion on the Village of Romeoville's financial statements for the year
ended April 30, 2011 and as such are fairly presented in conformity with GAAP. The independent
auditor's reportiis located at the front of the financial section of this report.

Management's discussion and analysis (MD&A) immediately follows the independent auditor's
report and provides a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis of the basic financial
statements. MD&A complements this letter of transmittal and should be read in conjunction with
it. GAAP requires that management provide the MD&A as a narrative introduction, overview and
analysis of the basic financial statements.

Profile of the Village of Romeoville

The Village of Romeoville, incorporated in 1895, is located in Will County and is approximately 26
miles southwest of Chicago. It currently encompasses 18 sqguare miles and is bordered by the
Village of Bolingbrook to the north, unincorporated Will County to the west, south and east, the
City of Lockport to the southeast and the City of Crest Hill to the South. The Village serves a
population of approximately 40,000 residents. It is a home rule community as defined by the
[llinois Constitution.

The Village of Romeoville is empowered to levy a property tax on real property located within its

boundaries. It also is empowered by state statute to extend its corporate limits by annexation,
which it has done from time to time,

1050 West Romeo Road Romeoville, I1. 60446 Tel. 815/886-7200 Fax 815/293-0397 www.romeoville.org



The Village has a President and Board of Trustees and has a Village form of government. The Village
Board is composed of the Village President and six trustees who are elected at large on a non-partisan
basis for staggered four year terms. The Village has an elected Clerk who is elected to a four year term
at the same time as the Village President.

Policy making and legislative authority are vested in the Village Board. The Village Board is responsible
for, among other things, passing ordinances and resolutions pertaining to and authorizing the wide scope
of Village activites and operations, adopting the budget, appointing members to Boards and
Commissions and appointing the Village Manager. The Village Manager is responsible for carrying out
the policies and ordinances of the Village Board and for overseeing the day-to-day operations of the
Village.

The Village of Romeoville provides a full range of services, including police and fire protection; refuse
collection; snow and leaf removal; traffic control; on-and off-street parking; building inspections,
community development; code enforcement; community relation services; licenses and permits; the
construction and maintenance of roads, bridges, storm water systems and other infrastructure;
recreational and cultural activities including parks; and general administrative services. In addition to the
Village's general government activities the Village provides water and sewer services.

The Village has excellent schools, a wide variety of post high school education opportunities within the
Village including those provided by Lewis University, Joliet Junior College and Rasmussen College, a
diverse housing stock, easy access to major highways and public transportation and is home to the Lewis
University Airport.

The Village is required to adopt an initial budget for the fiscal year no later than the April 30" preceding
the beginning of the fiscal year on May 1st. This annual budget serves as the foundation for the Village of
Romeoville's financial planning and control. The budget is prepared by fund, function (e.g., public safety),
and department (e.g., police).

Economic Factors

The Village became a Home Rule community in February of 2004. Home Rule communities are not
subject to the state imposed property tax cap which limits property tax increases, excluding new
development and newly annexed property, to the littlest of 5% or the CPl. Home Rule communities have
no legal debt limit, can implement additional revenue sources not available to non Home Rule
communities and can implement regulations not available to non Home Rule communities. Under lllinois
State Statutes a Village or City automatically qualifies as a Home Rule community when the population
exceeds 25,000,

The financial condition of the Federal and State governments has had a dramatic effect on the Village of
Romeoville during fiscal year 2011 and is expected to continue through fiscal year 2012. Grant
assistance is extremely competitive and previously reliable state shared revenues (especially the income
tax and use tax), which had been trending upward, will be reduced on a per capita basis going forward
due to the economic downturn. The Village will need to look internally and consider increasing other
revenue sources and/or reduce expenditures until these larger governments get their finances in order.

The Village implemented a 1% Food and Beverage tax and increased the Home Rule sales tax of 1% to
1.5% in the fall of 2009. The new rates went into effect January 1%, 2010. The sales tax increase
generates $1.6 million on an annual basis while the Food and Beverage Tax generates $600,000 on an
annual basis. The taxes were implemented to ensure the Village did not have a large General Corporate
Fund shortfall for EY 2009-10, and help to balance the future General Corporate Fund budgets. Even
with the additional funds from these sources the Village's 2010-11 budget was $1 million less than FY
2009-10 ($39 million versus $40 million). The FY 11-12 budget did increase to the $41 million level and
FY 12-13 will be at the $43 million level.
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The Village adjusted a number of taxes, fees and fines in FY 10-11. The Motor Fuel Tax rate was
increased from 4 cents to 5 cents per gallon, the natural gas use tax from 2.5 cents per therm to 3.5
cents, vehicle impound fees were increased from $300 to $400, various Police tickets were all increased
to $30.00 which had ranged $10.00 to $25.00 previously, business licenses and liquor license fees were
increased across all classes, and the Village implemented a Real Estate Transfer Tax Service Fee of
$40.00 for tax exempt transactions. The increases will generate an additional $425,000 a year in General
Corporate Fund revenues.

The Village also implemented annual 5% increases in the water and sewer rates. The rate increase will
be reviewed every year as part of the budget process. However, the increases will be needed for several
years to ensure the proper levels of services are provided to the residents and the system is maintained
in the proper manner.

It was discovered over the course of fiscal year 2006 that the State of lllinois had improperly allocated
$824,000 in sales tax collected by CITGO to the Village over a period of several years. Half of the
CITGO refinery resides in the Village and the other half is in unincorporated Will County but the address
is a Romeoville address. The sales did occur in unincorporated Will County. The State determined in
June of 2006 that the Village, through monthly deductions from sales tax distributions will repay the
misallocated sales tax $11,447 per month for 72 months. The Village will be impacted by this until July of
2011.

The Village pursued the implementation of a Real Estate Transfer Tax. The tax, by state statute, can only
be implemented by Home Rule communities but still must be approved by the voters through the
referendum process. The Village was able to successfully pass the referendum during the April 5, 2005
elections. The Real Estate Transfer Tax was implemented in June of 2005 and generated $1.25 million,
which exceeded the estimated referendum amount of $1,073,000. In fiscal year 2007 the tax generated
$1.7 million. However, that decreased to $1.5 million for fiscal year 2008; $0.6 million for 2009, $0.5
million for 2010 and $0.4 million in 2011. The poor housing market will have a large impact on fiscal year
2012 and 2013 revenues as both years will be similar to 2009. The Village pledged, through the
referendum process, to use half the proceeds for recreational projects and open space acquisition and
the other half for growth related capital projects and public safety equipment.

Fiscal year 2004 saw the start of a slowdown in residential growth in the Village. The trend continued
during the 2012 fiscal year. The Village's housing starts have decreased from the 700 to 1,200 range to
the 5 to 15 range.

The Village continues to receive fewer funds from growth related revenues including building permits and
tap-on fees, and was experiencing smaller annual increases in areas such as water and sewer usage,
and utility tax and recreation department revenues. The Village is seeing an increase in commercial and
industrial development. The increase in commercial and industrial development did have a positive
impact on sales tax, property tax, utility tax, business licenses and water and sewer revenues. However,
the downturn in the economy is still having a large impact on these growth related revenue streams.
There are signs that development activities are starting to increase. Recent activity has included the
opening of a Deals Store, the start of the construction of a FedEx Ground distribution facility, a large golf
course renovation project including a new club house is underway, a couple of industrial spec buildings
are being developed, and a couple of large industrial businesses moving into vacant sites. It is anticipated
that FY 2013-14 will see a return to a more typical level of development.

The Village, in hope of revitalizing what is now designated as the downtown area, has formed a Tax
Increment Finance District (Downtown TIF) to provide a funding mechanism for the needed activities and
projects. The revitalization will provide an economic engine on the Village's aging North side. The
revitalization is expected to have a long-term positive impact on property taxes, sales taxes, building
permits and other revenue sources.
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More importantly, the Downtown TIF is expected to improve the quality of life for the residents. The
Downtown TIF is anticipated to attract new quality businesses to the area and some new housing in the
form of apartment complexes.

Businesses may include a food store to replace the departed Sterk’s store, a hardware store, restaurants,
coffee shops, bakeries, boutique shops, and a renovated library facility. The library district has started
the renovation project which will be completed in the summer of 2012.

The Village continues to meet with developers to refine the Village’s downtown vision. It is anticipated
that a master developer will be selected during the 2012-13 fiscal year. Two new restaurants opened in
or near the Downtown Area in FY 2010-11 (Mongo McMichael's Texas Barbeque and the Stone City
Saloon). TIF incentives were provided to both restaurants.

The downtown area is generally bounded by Normantown Road on the north, lllinois Route 53 on the
east, Alexander Circle on the south and Dalhart Avenue on the west. The area includes what currently
are the Spartan Square Shopping Center and the surrounding vacant land and various out lots. The
entire Downtown TIF area is approximately 421 acres including the Downtown Area. The Downtown TIF
will extend east of the Downtown area to inciude nearby industrial parks and open space up to and along
the Des Plaines River and south along the Route 53 frontage properties to Romeo Road. The Downtown
TIF is contiguous to the existing Marquette TIF.

The Village may spend $50.0 million in projects throughout the Downtown TIF area with the main focus in
the designated downtown area. Projects include Route 53 landscaping islands, infrastructure
improvements to storm water systems, improve and realign roadways and property acquisition, assembly,
preparation and maintenance. TIF dollars will be used to assist property owners with property rehab,
facade improvements, relocation expenses and other incentives. Incentives have been or will be
provided to assist the White Oak Library renovation project ($270,000), Mickey's Goodyear renovations
($40,000), Mongo McMichael's Restaurant improvements ($75,000), Danny Boys site restoration
($72,605), Stone City Saloon improvements ($240,000), Walgreens site improvements ($350,000) and
the PAL Group/Orange Crush property restoration ($30,000).

The Village has implemented extensive design standards for properties located within the TIF area and
wants to improve the existing structures to meet the new standards. It is anticipated that the Village will
have to issue General Obligation TIF bonds to provide the immediate funding needed for a portion of the
projects.

The Village would expect, based upon a $15 million bond issue, to pay $6 million in financing costs. The
bonds would be paid with TIF funds. Final numbers and projects will be revised after a master developer
has been selected.

The Downtown TIF will allow the Village to capture property tax dollars based upon additional equalized
assessed value (EAV) realized above 2003 values and the combined tax rate for all taxing bodies.
Property owners in the Downtown TIF will pay the property taxes they would normally pay. The taxing
bodies receive property taxes based upon the 2002 EAV of the TIF area and the Village would receive
the remaining portion of property taxes for the incremental EAV above the 2003 level. The Village has
received approval and support from the taxing bodies affected by the Downtown TIF, including the Valley
View 365U School District, The Village began to receive TIF funds in the 2006-07 fiscal year.

The Village plans to construct a community center in the Downtown TIF District. The community center
will give the Village a presence in the downtown and will serve as an attraction to bring both a daytime
and nighttime population to the downtown. The community center would cost an estimated $8 million.
The community center may contain space for a performing arts center/stage, gymnastics, martial arts,
dance, a gymnasium and community rooms. It is anticipated that if the community center is built, it would
open late 2013 or early 2014. However, the Village is also pursuing a Public/Private partnership to build a
community facility as well which may impact the scope and use of the facilities.
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The Downtown TIF may generate an estimated $4 million in property taxes and interest.

An additional $28 million is anticipated to be imported from the existing Marquette TIF. State statutes
allow the villages to import/export TIF Funds between TIF Districts if they are contiguous with each other.

The Village has received approval from the state legislature, which required the approval of all the taxing
bodies within the TIF to grant approval, to extend the life of the Marquette TIF for 12 years to further
support what the Village hopes to accomplish in the Downtown area and forming two new TIF Districts.
One of the new TIF's would be located along Route 53 and Joliet Road with properties near or adjacent to
the Marquette TIF and a TIF along Route 53 heading south.

The Village created a third TIF in fiscal year 2008. The Romeo Road TIF is located on the North East
corner of Route 53 and Romeo Road and is 2.5 acres in size. The TIF was created to provide $350,000
in incentives for Developers to bring a Walgreens to the site. The Walgreens opened in October of 2008.
The site was home to a long-time closed Amoco station. The site has a number of environmental and
infrastructure challenges and would not be developed without the incentives. The Romeo Road TIF is
contiguous to the Downtown TIF. The Village will be performing additional turn lane improvements at the
Walgreens, which will be funded out of the Romeo Road TIF.

The Village acquired the Spartan Square Shopping Plaza, located within the Downtown TIF, during fiscal
year 2008. The Village was in the process of looking at condemnation. Having control of the property
provides the Village better flexibility and flow of information in working with potential developers with
regards to the property. The Village acquired vacant land from Harris Bank during fiscal year 2009, next
to the facility located in the downtown area for $2.2 million. The land may be used for the community
center or residential development.

Ace Hardware, the major tenant has moved out of the Spartan Square Plaza prior to the expiration of the
lease but they do want to return when the envisioned future retail center is constructed. The Village is
working with the remaining tenants to leave so that the current structure can be razed and prepared for
redevelopment.

The Village needed new facilities to house current and future Village Employees. The Village’'s Police
Department was most in need of additional space. The Village conducted a space needs analysis during
the 2006 fiscal year. The Village, spread out over several locations and buildings, currently operates out
of a space of slightly over 32,000 square feet, including the Police Department's 11,400 square feet of
space. The space served 180 employees.

The Village built a combined Village Hall and Police Station, which opened in June of 2010. Residents
had to go to several locations to access Village services. The new 118,000 square foot facility combines
the services at one location. The Village Hall/Police Station is located on a site immediately west of the
Recreation Center on 135" St. The Village broke ground on the new Village Hall/Police Station in June of
2008.

The Village had planned on constructing two new fire stations. Fire Station #3, located at Normantown
and Birch roads, was completed in October of 2008. The other Fire Station, known as Fire Station #1,
may be located on the Joliet Arch Diocese property located on Route 53 between the cemetery and 135"
Street. The Village purchased the land in 2009 for $0.3 million. The Village may not construct the new
Fire Station #1, but will instead use the funds to fund other projects including various road and park
improvements totaling $4.9 million. Also, the Radio System required by the Police, Fire and REMA
exceeded the budget allotment by $1 million and funds were used for improvements to Fire Station #2
($0.2 million). The original Fire Station #1 will be razed if the new Fire Station is constructed. If the
Station is not constructed, then improvements will have to be made to the current Fire Station# 1.



The Village originally issued bonds to pay for the new Village Hall/Police Station ($47.1 Million), Deer
Crossing Park ($3.3 Million), the two fire stations ($9.5 million) and a building renovation/road alignment
($1.9 million) on property acquired from the Valley View School district next to the recreation center
(commonly known as the Bus Barn Site). The projects, including the revisions discussed above, will cost
$62.2 million. The debt service is not anticipated to be included as part of the property tax levy. The
Village plans to use funds generated from Home Rule sales tax and Lockport Fire Protection District
agreement to make the debt service payments. The projects will be funded with bond proceeds ($57.8
million), sale of land ($2.0 million), interest ($1.0 million), and transfer from the General Fund {$0.8
million), Road Improvement Grants ($0.2 million) and grants and donations for the park ($0.4 million).
The sale of land to the Will County Forest preserve was completed in fiscal year 2008. The land is part of
the O’Hara woods and is located directly behind the Village Hall site and Deer Crossing Park. The Village
received a $400,000 grant from the state for Deer Crossing Park and a $150,000 grant for Belmont Road
improvements.

The Village, in order to increase sewage treatment capacity and meet EPA requirements has started to
perform a wastewater consolidation and expansion project. The total project will cost $36 million and will
take several years to complete. The Village should complete the project in fiscal year 2012-13. The
Village has secured an lilinois EPA Revolving Loan ($26 million) for a low interest loan to fund the project.
The current IEPA loan rate is 2.5%. The loan is for 20 years. Annual payments are $1.8 million. The
loan is being repaid from water and sewer revenues.

The Village has experienced decreases in Equalized Assessed Value in 2008, 2009 and 2011. There
was an increase in 2010 due to a successful challenge, at the county level, of the Citgo Refinery EAV by
a local school district. If not for the Citgo EAV adjustment the Village's EAV would have decreased for
2009 as well. The Citgo EAV increase in the Village was $85 million and generated $0.9 million in
property tax for the Village. However, Citgo is challenging the EAV increase and if successful with the
challenge, the Village will have to repay the taxes. The case will not be reviewed by the State Property
Tax Appeals Board for several years because of their case backlog. The Village is setting aside the Citgo
Funds in case the funds have to be repaid. The taxing bodies, led by the school district, are trying to
reach a settlement with Citgo. Any settlement would require that no repayment of taxes collected by the
taxing body. The Village has raised its property tax rate the last two years to maintain property tax
revenues while keeping costs for the homeowners on average the same.

The Village continues to improve infrastructure and transportation in the Village. The State is in the
process of widening the 155 and Weber Road intersection and includes widening the Normantown and
Weber Road intersection as well. The State is in the design phase. The two intersections are two of the
top ten worst locations in the state for accidents. The Village also has an 80% matching grant to study
and design an interchange system at 155 and Airport and Route 126. The Village is working in
conjunction with the Villages of Plainfield and Bolingbrook to fund the project. All three communities
would be the primary beneficiaries of the interchange.

The Village is also working with Metra to construct a new train station located at 135" street and New
Avenue. The Village worked with the Citgo Refinery to have the land donated and secured a grant for
design of the station and to study the impact of the station on the Village's east side and to guide proper
planning for the area. Metra has secured funding for the construction.

The Village took several steps to balance the FY 10-11 and future budgets by leaving ten positions
vacant through several departments, no raises for non-union staff in FY 10-11, offered an early retirement
incentive package (which is reflected in the required GASB 45 reporting) and staff reductions of 3 full-time
and 15 part-time positions. FY 11-12 and FY 12-13 will continue to leave certain positions vacant and
limit expenditure increases to only what is contractually obligated and what is deemed necessary.
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The Village's contracts with the Police Union (MAP) and Public Works/Clerical/inspectors/Code
Enforcement/E-811 Dispatch (AFSCME) expire at the end of fiscal year 2012. Negotiations started during
the spring of 2012. The Village settled with AFSCME in April of 2012. Police negotiations are on-going.

There were no major changes in the AFSCME contract, which did include a 2% annual Cost-of-Living
Adjustment (COLA). Non-Union Employees received a 2% COLA for FY 11-12 and for FY 12-13. The
prior Police Union contract, which was settled in August of 2010, went to arbitration after an agreement
was not reached through standard negotiations and Federal mediation. The result was no major changes
to the contract, with a 2% COLA. The Village settled the first contract in April 2011 with the recently
formed Fire Union during FY 11-12. The contract features compressed pay steps but did limit COLA to
1.5%. There were no other substantive changes as compared to the previous non-union status. The Fire
Union contract expires in FY 12-13,

Police and Fire Pension Fund Information

The Police Pension fund had an up year in 2011. Actuarial assumptions estimate that the Village will
return 7% annually for pension fund purposes when, in actuality, the Police Pension fund had a return of
10% in 2011. The return was caused by the recovery in the equity markets which was refiected in the
increase of the market value In mutual funds and annuities held by the fund. Overall, the fund value
increased by 15%; the investment earnings increases were enhanced by Village and employee
contributions. The Police Pension fund has a diverse portfolio that includes cash and cash equivalents
(7%), treasuries and agencies (47%) and various annuities and equities (46%).

The Fire Pension fund had an above average year in 2011. Actuarial assumptions estimate that the
Village will return 7% annually for pension fund purposes when, in actuality, the Fire Pension fund
returned 10% in 2011. Overall, the fund increased by 22% in value from a combination of investment
earnings, Village contributions and employee contributions. The Fire Pension fund is very conservative
with approximately 91% of the assets invested in cash equivalents (3%), federal treasuries, agencies and
municlpal bonds (67%). ‘The remaining 30% is invested in mutual funds. The returns are dus to interest
earnings and moderate changes in market valuations of investment.

The preparation of this report would not have been possible without the skill, effort, and dedication of the
entire staff of the Finance Department. We wish to thank all government departments for their assistance
in providing the necessary data and participation to prepare this report.

Credit also is due to the Village President and the Village Board for their unfailing support for maintaining
the highest standards of professionalism in the management of the Village of Romeoville’s finances.

Respectfully submitted,
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Kirk Openchowski
Finance Director/Treasurer
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Certified Public Accountants & Advisors

® ® Members of American Institute of
S l I ‘ : Certified Public Accountants
®

1415 W. Diehl Road, Suite 400 » Naperville, IL 60563

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Honorable Village President
Members of the Board of Trustees
Village of Romeoville
Romeoville, Illinois

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the
Village of Romeoville, Illinois, as of and for the year ended April 30, 2011, which collectively
comprise the Village of Romeoville, Illinois’ basic financial statements as listed in the table of
contents. These basic financial statements are the responsibility of the Village of Romeoville,
llinois’ management. Qur responsibility is to express opinions on these basic financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governmental
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the basic financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall basic financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the basic financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Village of
Romeoville, Illinois as of April 30, 2011, and the respective changes in financial position, and,
where applicable, cash tlows thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated

March 9, 2012 on our consideration of Village of Romeoville, Illinois’ internal control over
financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grant agreements and other matters, The purpose of that report is to describe the
scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of
that testing and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.



The Management’s Discussion and Analysis and the other required supplementary information
listed in the table of contents are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are
supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. We
have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management
regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the supplementary information.
However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Village of Romeoville, Illinois’ basic financial statements. The
combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules as listed in the table of
contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material
respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

The information in the introductory section and supplemental data section listed in the table of
contents was not audited by us and we express no opinion thereon.

AN

Naperville, Illinois
March 20, 2012




GENERAL PURPOSE EXTERNAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



Village of Romeoville, lllinois
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

April 30, 2011

The Village of Romeoville's (the “Village") management discussion and analysis (MVD&A) is designed to (1) assist the reader in
focusing on significant financial issues, (2) provide an overview of the Village's financial activity, (3) identify changes in the
Village's financial position (its ability to address the next and subsequent year challenges), (4) identify any material deviations
from the financial plan (the approved budget), and (5) identify individual fund issues or concerns.

Since the Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is designed to focus on the current year's activities, resulting changes
and currently known facts, please read it in conjunction with the Village's financial statements (beginning on page 3).

Using the Financial Section of this Comprehensive Annual Report

In the past, the primary focus of local governmental financial statements has been summarized fund type information on a
current financial resource basis. This approach has been modified and now the Village's financial statements present two kinds
of statements, each with a different snapshot of the Village's finances. Both perspectives (government-wide and major fund)
allow the user to address relevant questions, broaden a basis for comparison (year-to-year or government-to-government) and
enhance the Village's accountability.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (see pages 3-5) are designed to emulate the corporate sector in that all governmental
and business-type activities are consolidated into columns which add to a total for the primary government. The focus of the
statement of net assets (the “unrestricted net assets”) is designed to be similar to bottom line results for the Village and its
governmental and business-type activities. This statement, for the first time, combines and consolidates the governmental funds'
current financial resources (short-term spendable resources) with capital assets and long-term obligations using the accrual
basis of accounting and economic resources measurement focus.

The statement of activities (see pages 4-5) is focused on both the gross and net cost of various activities (including governmental
and business-type), which are supported by the government's general taxes and other resources. This is intended to summarize
and simplify the user’s analysis of the cost of various governmental services and/or subsidy to various business-type activities.

The governmental activities reflect the Village's basic services, including general government, public works, public safety and
culture and recreation. Shared state sales, local utility and shared state income taxes finance the majority of these services. The
business-type activities reflect private sector type operations (water and sewerage), where the fee for service typically covers all
or most of the cost of operation, including depreciation.

Fund Financial Statements
Traditional users of governmental financial statements will find the fund financial statements presentation more familiar. The
focus is on major funds, rather than (the previous model's) fund types.

The governmental funds (see pages 6-11) presentation is presented on a sources and uses of liquid resources basis. This is the
manner in which the financial plan (the budget) is typically developed. The flow and availability of liquid resources is a clear and
appropriate focus of any analysis of a government. Funds are established for various purposes and the fund financial statements
allow the demonstration of sources and uses and/or budgeting compliance associated therewith.

The fund financial statements also allow the government to address its fiduciary funds (Police Pension and Firefighters’ Pension,
see pages 16-17). While these funds represent trust responsibilities of the government, these assets are restricted in purpose
and do not represent discretionary assets of the government. Therefore, these assets are not presented as part of the
government-wide financial statements.

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

While the business-type activities column on the business-type fund financial statements (see pages 12-15) is the same as the
business-type column on the government-wide financial statements, the governmental funds total column requires a
reconciliation because of the different measurement focus (current financial resources versus total economic resources) which is
reflected on the page following each statement (see pages 8 and 11). The flow of current financial resources will reflect bond
proceeds and interfund transfers as other financial sources as well as capital expenditures and bond principal payments as
expenditures. The reconciliation will eliminate these transactions and incorporate the capital assets and long-term obligation
(bonds and others) into the governmental activities column (in the government-wide financial statements).

Infrastructure Assets

Historically, a government's largest group of assets (infrastructure — roads, bridges, storm sewers, etc.) have not been reported
nor depreciated in governmental financial statements. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34 (GASB
34) requires that these assets be valued and reported within the governmental column of the government-wide financial
statements. Additionally, the government must elect to either (1) depreciate these assets over their estimated useful lives or
(2) develop a system of asset management designed to maintain the service delivery potential to near perpetuity. If the
government develops the asset management system (the modified approach) which periodically (at least every third year), by
category, measures and demonstrates its maintenance of locally established levels of service standards, the government may
record its cost of maintenance in lieu of depreciation. The Village has chosen to depreciate assets over their useful lives. If a
road project is considered maintenance — a recurring cost that does not extend the road’s original useful life or expand its
capacity — the cost of the project will be expensed. An “overlay” of a road will be considered maintenance whereas a “rebuild” of
a road will be capitalized.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

Statement of Net Assets
Net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial position. In the case of the Village, assets
exceeded liabilities by $371.4 million as of April 30, 2011.

A significant portion of the Village's net assets (89.7%) reflects its investment in capital assets (i.e., land, land improvements,
streets and bridges, storm sewers, water mains, buildings and vehicles), less any related debt used to acquire those assets that
is still outstanding. The Village uses these capital assets to provide services to its citizens; consequently, these assets are not
available for future spending. Although the Village's investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be
noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources since the capital assets themselves
cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

For more detailed information see the statement of net assets (page 3).

The Village’s combined net assets (which are the Village's equity) increased to $371.4 million from $366.7 million as a result of
the increase in net assets in both the governmental and business-type activities. Net assets of the Village's governmental
activities were $269.1 million. The Village's unrestricted net assets for governmental activities, the part of net assets that can be
used to finance day-to-day operations, were $5.8 million. The net assets of business-type activities increased to $102.3 million
from $100.2 million. The Village can use unrestricted net assets to finance the continuing operation of its water and sewer
system.

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

Table 1
Statement of Net Assets
As of April 30, 2011

(In millions)
Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total Primary Government
2011 2010 201 2010 2011 2010
Current Assets $ 445 $ 49.2 $ 221 $ 273 $ 66.6 $ 765
Non Current Assets 22 22 0.2 0.3 24 2.5
Capital Assets 336.2 328.2 121.8 118.7 458.0 446.9
Total Assets 382.9 79.6 1441 146.3 527.0 525.9
Current Liabilities 18.3 21.2 25 54 20.8 26.6
Non Current Liabilities 95.5 935 39.3 391 134.8 132.6
Total Liabilities 113.8 114.7 418 445 155.6 159.2
Net Assets
invested in Capital Assets,

Net of Related Debt 250.4 254.2 82.8 771 333.2 331.3
Restricted 12.9 0.2 - - 12.9 0.2
Unrestricted (deficit) 58 10.5 19.5 24.7 25.3 35.2

Total Net Assets $ 26941 264.9 102.3 101.8 $ 3714 366.7

Normal Impacts
There are six basic (normal) transactions that will affect the comparability of the Statement of Net Assets summary presentation.

Net Results of Activities — which will impact (increase/decrease) current assets and unrestricted net assets.

Borrowing for Capital — which will increase current assets and long-term debt.

Spending Borrowed Proceeds on New Capital — which will reduce current assets and increase capital assets. There is a
second impact, an increase in invested in capital assets and an increase in related net debt which will not change the invested in
capital assets, net of debt.

Spending of Non-borrowed Current Assets on New Capital — which will (a) reduce current assets and increase capital assets
and (b) will reduce unrestricted net assets and increase invested in capital assets, net of debt.

Principal Payment on Debt — which will (a) reduce current assets and reduce long-term debt and (b) reduce unrestricted net
assets and increase invested in capital assets, net of debt.

Reduction of Capital Assets through Depreciation — which will reduce capital assets and invested in capitaf assets, net of
debt.

Current Year Impacts

The Village’s governmental activities net assets increased $4.2 million and can be attributed to several factors. Assets increased
by $3.3 million, which can be attributed to increased capital asset balances, which is offset by a decrease in cash and
investments used to fund the assets, and increased receivables for property tax, accounts and other. Liabilities decreased by
$0.9 million which can be attributed to decreased accounts payable due to reduced construction activity and paying down long
term debt.

The Village's business-type activities net assets increased $0.5 million and can be attributed to several factors. Assets
decreased by $2.2 million, which can be attributed to decreased cash on hand when compared to the prior year. This decrease
was offset in part by increased capital asset balances. Liabilities decreased by $2.7 million, which can be attributed to decreased
long-term debt.

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

Current year impacts are discussed in more detail after Table 2.

Changes in Net Assets

The following chart compares the revenue and expenses for the current fiscal year.

REVENUES
Program Revenues
Charges for Services
Operating Grants and
Contributions
Capital Grants and
Contributions
General Revenues
Property Taxes
Sales Taxes
Income Taxes
Utility Taxes
Other Taxes
Transfers
Other
Total Revenues

EXPENSES
General Government
Public Safety
Public Works
Culture and Recreation
Debt Service

Total Expenses

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
BEGINNING NET ASSETS
ENDING NET ASSETS

2011 Governmental Activities Revenue

BCharges for Services
®Capital Grants
B Other Taxes

Table 2
Changes in Net Assets
For the Fiscal Year Ended April 30, 2011

mGeneral Government & Public Safety

@ Public Works ODebt Service
B Culture & Recreation

B Operating Grants
OProperty Tax
@0ther

(See independent auditor's report.)
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(In millions)

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total Primary Government
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
$88 $71 $13.0 $12.3 $ 218 $ 194

1.5 2.3 - - 1.5 2.3
5.6 0.2 2.3 - 7.9 0.2
15.0 14.8 - - 15.0 14.8
9.6 7.9 - - 9.6 7.9
2.9 2.8 2.9 2.8
49 5.0 - 49 5.0
34 2.6 34 2.6
2.6 . (2.6) - -

0.3 0.6 0.8 05 11 |
52.0 459 161 10.2 68.1 56.1
12.6 11.0 - 12.6 11.0
16.8 18.6 - 16.8 18.6
10.6 11.1 15.6 11.5 26.2 22.6
35 44 - 35 44
47.8 49.4 156 115 63.4 60.9
42 (3.5) ] 1.3 4.7 4.8)
264.9 268.4 101.8 103.1 366.7 371.5
269.1 264 102.3 101.8 714 366.7

2011 Governmental Activities Expenses



Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

There are eight basic impacts on revenues and expenses as reflected below:
Normal Impacts

Revenues:
Economic Condition — which can reflect a declining, stable or growing economic environment and has a substantial impact
on state income, sales and utility tax revenue as well as public spending habits for building permits, elective user fees and

volumes of consumption.

Increase/Decrease in Village Board approved rates — while certain tax rates are set by statute, the Village Board has
significant authority to impose and periodically increase/decrease rates (water, wastewater, impact fee, building fees, home
rule sales tax, etc.)

Changing Patterns in Intergovernmental and Grant Revenue (both recurring and non-recurring) ~ certain recurring
revenues (state shared revenues, etc.) may experience significant changes periodically while non-recurring (or one-time)
grants are less predictable and often distorting in their impact on year-to-year comparisons.

Market Impacts on Investment income — the Village's investment portfolio is managed using a similar average maturity to
most governments. Market conditions may cause investment income to fluctuate.

Expenses:
Introduction of New Programs - within the functional expense categories (Public Safety, Public Works, General

Government, Parks, etc.) individual programs may be added or deleted to meet changing community needs.

Increase in Authorized Personnel - changes in service demand may cause the Village Board to increase/decrease
authorized staffing. Staffing costs (salary and related benefits) represent 80% of the Village's operating costs.

Salary Increases (annual adjustments and merit) — the ability to attract and retain human and intellectual resources
requires the Village to strive to approach a competitive salary range position in the marketplace.

Inflation — while overall inflation appears to be reasonably modest, the Village is a major consumer of certain commodities
such as supplies, fuels and parts. Some functions may experience unusual commodity specific increases.

Current Year Impacts

Revenues:
For the fiscal year ended April 30, 2011, revenues from all activities totaled $68.1 million. The Village has a diversified
revenue structure and depends on several key revenue sources to help pay for the services provided. These sources
include property taxes, sales taxes, utility taxes, shared revenues from the State (Income tax, Motor Fuel tax), building
permits, grants, developer contributions, rubbish collection fees, water and sewer sales to customers and tap-on fees.

The Village saw a 4.6% increase in the equalized assessed valuation (EAV) from $1.221 million to $1,276 million. The
increase in its property tax revenue in 2011 compared to previous years was 0%. The tax rate increased to $1.0591 per
$100 EAV. The Village, as a Home Rule community is not subject to the property tax cap laws. Due to the new growth and
increased rate the Village was able to collect an additional $0.2 million in property tax ($15 million vs. $14.8 million).

Sales Tax increased by $1.7 million or 22.6%. Sales Tax has increased despite the economic downturn which has curtailed
retail sales. State sales taxes increased by $0.2 million while the Village's Home Rule sales tax increased by $1.5 million.
The Village increased its home rule sales tax rate from 1.00% to 1.5% effective January 1%, 2010. FY 2010-11 was the first
full year with the new rate.

State Income Tax increased $0.1 million or 3.6% due to a slight increase in statewide income.

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Village of Romeoville, lllinois

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

Utility taxes decreased $0.1 million or 2% due to decreased usage as businesses and residents conserve to save money,
decreased overall business activity and an increase in vacant homes within the Village.

The Village saw an increase in other tax revenue over the prior year of $0.8 million or 31%. The majority of the increase
can be attributed to a full year of the Food and Beverage Tax, which generated an additional $0.4 million and a 1 cent
increase in the local motor fuel tax, which generated and additional $0.2 million

License and permit revenue increased 11.1% in 2011 from $0.8 million in 2010 to $0.9 million in 2011. The increase came
from an increase in building permits and inspections related to increased commercial and industrial development activity.

Investment returns, excluding pension funds, decreased by approximately 33% due to decreased interest rates and fewer
bond funds to invest.

Charges for services increased by $2.4 million or 12%. The increases came from both Government activities ($1.7 million)
and Business-Type Activities ($0.7 million).

Government activities saw changes in the following areas; General Government saw an increase of $1.6 million. The
increases came from Insurance Premiums ($0.6), Sales Tax Incentive Payments ($0.3 million), developer payments to
Citgo ($0.2 million) and TIF Related Professional Services ($0.2 million) Public Safety saw a decrease of $1.8 million. The
Public Safety decrease pertains to expenditures outside of day-to-day operations. Public Works saw a decrease of §.5
million. The Public Works decrease pertains to a decrease in road repaving ($0.5) million. Culture and Recreation saw a
decrease of $0.5 million. The bulk of the decrease came from salary savings ($0.3 million) and a reduction in park
maintenance and improvements ($0.1 million).

The Business-Type activities (water and sewer operations) increase was from Water and Sewer Sales (0.6 million) and tap-
on fees ($0.1 million). The increase is due an increase of 5% in the water rates and increased industrial and commercial
development.

Operating Grants and contributions saw a decrease of $0.8 million, while Capital Grants increased $7.7 million. The Village
also received $0.8 million less in grant revenues which tends to fluctuate from year to year based upon project timing and
grant availability. The increase in Capital Grants is due to infrastructure contributed by developers.

The payments from the Business Activities (Water and Sewer fund) to Governmental Activities (General Corporate Fund) is
no longer shown as a transfer but is reflected as an allocation between funds and is netted against expenditures in
Governmental Activities.

The Police Pension Fund ended the year with $23.5 million in assets. The fund had $4.2 million in additions, which were
provided by employer and employee contributions and investment income. The fund had $1.1 million in deductions. The
bulk of the deductions were from pension benefits and refunds ($1.1 million). The net increase to the fund was $3.1 million.

The Fire Pension Fund ended the year with $4.3 million in assets. The fund had $0.8 million in additions, which were
provided by employer and employee contributions and investment income. The fund had $35,000 in in deductions which
consisted of administrative expenses and refund of contributions. The net increase to the fund was $0.8 million.

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

Expenses;

The Village's total expenses for all activities for the year ended April 30, 2011 were $63.4 million. Expenses increased 4.1%
{$2.5 million) as compared to 2010.

Government activities costs decreased by $1.6 million. The decreases came from Public Safety ($1.8 million), Public Works
($0.5 million), and Cuilture and Recreation ($0.9 million) which was offset by $1.6 million increase in General Government.

General government activities increase of $1.6 million is attributed to Insurance increases ($0.6 million), Sales Tax
incentives increases ($0.3 million), a developer agreement with CITGO for power line burial repayment ($0.2), Downtown
TIF Engineering Services increases ($0.2 million) and Personnel Expenditure increases ($0.1 Million). The remaining
increases came from a variety of Administration, Finance, Community Development and TIF fund accounts including capital
expenditures.

Public Safety decreased by $1.8 million, and relates primarily to capital expenditures pertaining to the construction of the
new Police Station. However, operational expenditures increased from $15.6 million to $16.1 million. The increase is due to
step and benefit increases. The Village has an authorized strength of 69 swom police personnel and 19 full-time fire
personnel plus a pool of approximately 40 part-time fire personnel. The patrol officers are members of the Metropolitan
Alliance of Police Chapter 342. Fiscal year 2010-11 was the second year of a three-year contract. The new contract was
not settled until August of 2010. Fire personnel were unionized during 2007. Negotiations started in fiscal year 2009. The
Fire Union contract was settled in April of 2011.

Public Works expenditures remained consistent compared to the prior year. Normal increases associated with refuse
collection and salary and benefits were offset by a decrease in capital outlay expenditures.

The Culture and Recreation decrease is due to $0.5 million operational savings including personnel costs ($0.3 million) and
Contractual Services including park maintenance (30.2 million).

Business activities (water and sewer) remained consistent in the prior year. The variance in expenses is in part how the
payment from the Business Activities to Governmental Activities is reflected in the statements ($2.6 million) and a prior
period adjustment ($1.6 million) reflected in the 2010 expenditures. The Village has greatly enhanced its water and sewer
infrastructure over the past few years including the completion of several ion exchange plants and the expansion of its water
treatment plant. The Village also provides water to its residents through its system of wells. The water and sewer
operations accounted for 53% of the total Public Works activities.

Financial Analysis of the Village’s Funds

Governmental Funds
At April 30, 2011, the governmental funds (as presented on the balance sheet on page 7) reported a combined fund
balance of $28.6 million. Expenditures/uses exceeded revenues/sources in 2011 by $4.6 million. The primary reason for
this decrease was due to the Facility Construction Fund which reflects a deficit of $6.5 million of expenditures.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights
Prior to or at the last Village Board meeting in April, the Mayor submits to the Village Board a proposed operating budget for
the fiscal year commencing on May 1. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the means to finance

them. The Village had no budget amendments in 2011, Below is a table that reflects the original budget and the actual
activity for the revenues and expenditures for the General Fund.

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

Table 3
General Fund Budgetary Highlights
(In millions)
Original

General Fund Budget Actual

Revenues and Other Financing Sources
Taxes 9.2 9.2
Other taxes 16.3 16.8
Interest 0.1 0.1
Fines 0.9 0.8
Licenses and permits 0.8 0.9
Charges for services 4.0 45
Intergovernmental 4.9 47
Other 0.6 0.7
Other financing sources - -
Total 36.8 3.7

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
General government 9.8 9.3
Public safety 16.4 16.1
Public works 5.0 47
Capital outlay 1.8 1.4
Debt service 0.3 0.3
Other financing uses 35 239
Total 36.8 35.7
Change in Fund Balance - _20

As shown above, the General Fund was budgeted to break-even, while actual results were an increase of $2.0 million.
Revenues were over budget by approximately $0.9 million and expenditures were under budget by $1.1 million.

The Village received $0.5 million more in other taxes than anticipated. The Village received $0.3 million less in sales tax due to
slower than anticipated retail development at the Airport and Weber Road corridor and the economic downturn. However, the
Village did receive $0.6 million more than anticipated in Home-Rule sales tax due to the rate increase. The Village also received
$0.2 million more in utility taxes and $0.1 in more in both Food and Beverage Tax and State Use Tax. Local motor fuel tax was
$0.2 million less due to slower than anticipated growth and decreasing demand. The downturn in the real estate market resulted
in a decrease of $0.1 million in Real Estate Transfer taxes as compared to the budget.

Fines were $0.1 million under budget due to less than anticipated Vehicle impound fees ($0.1 million), Court Fees ($0.1 million).
The Village also anticipated bringing Fire Alarm monitoring services in house but that did not occur during the fiscal year ($0.1
million). The losses were offset by $0.2 million in additional Forfeited Funds. These funds are held in escrow until spent. The
funds can only be used for specific Police purposes pertaining to drug enforcement. The Village used the funds to purchase
equipment and vehicles.

Building Permits were budgeted at a conservative level based on projects in process during fiscal year 2011. However, results
were slightly better than expected with building related permits exceeding budget by $0.1 million. The economic slowdown has
resulted in overall less revenue than in prior years. Developers have cancelled or continue to put on hold numerous projects.

Intergovernmental Revenues were under budget by $0.2 million. The Village received $0.3 million less than anticipated in grant
revenue. The Village was hoping to receive $150,000 to move the Taylor Road School House and received $179,000 less than
anticipated in federal grants. The school house project will not proceed until grant funding is obtained. The Village did receive
$0.1 million more from the Lockport Township Fire Protection revenue sharing agreement due to higher that anticipated
revenues generated from the shared area.

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

Charges for services were over budget by $0.5 million due to $0.2 million more than anticipated in Engineering Fees. The fees
were generated from reimbursements from IDOT for various projects, $0.2 million in additional Fire Academy revenues due to
additional classes, $0.1 million in Community Development related fees including inspections and Land Use due to greater than
anticipated commercial and industrial projects. Under budget were Ambulance Fees ($0.1 million). Ambulance activity and the
amount anticipated to be collected per run was lower than anticipated.

Other revenues were over budget by $0.1 million. The Village had $0.2 million from a combination of greater than anticipated
miscellaneous income, donations, Detention/Retention Site Contributions, Liaison Officer Reimbursements, Flexible Spending
Contributions, Public Safety Training Reimbursement and Rental Income which was offset by $0.1 million less than anticipated in
Haz-Mat Reimbursements, Workers Compensation Reimbursements, Landscaping Fees and Health Insurance Contributions.

Other financing sources, which consist of interfund transfers and lease proceeds, were received as budgeted regarding transfers
from the water and sewer funds ($2.7 million) and the Motor Fuel Tax Fund ($30,000). The Water and Sewer reimbursement
transfer and corresponding budget was reclassified as an Allocation to Other Funds expenditure.

General government expenditures were under budget by $0.5 million. The majority of the savings came from unspent reserves
for contingencies (.7 million) and retroactive salaries (.2 million) which are offset by $0.4 million overage in sales tax incentive
payments. The Sales Tax incentives were greater than anticipated due to the stronger sales and additional sales taxes
generated by the increase in the Home-Rule Sales tax rate to 1.5%.

Public safety expenditures were under budget by $0.3 million. The majority came through salary savings of $0.4 million due to
the timing of hiring new fire and police personnel including 3 Battalion Chief Positions and vacant Police Officer, code
enforcement, E911 Dispatcher and Part-time Firefighter positions. Many of these positions will be left vacant until the economy
improves. The increase was offset by $0.1 million needed for additional programs offered by the Romeoville Fire Academy.

Public works expenditures were under budget by $0.3 million. Public works realized $0.4 million in savings from contractual
services ($0.3 million) including $0.1 million in drainage corrections and soils disposals and $0.1 million in vehicle maintenance
and commaodity line items ($0.1 million). The savings were offset by a $0.1 million overage in salaries due to additional overtime
needed for snow removal and additional part-time custodial staff needed to maintain the new Village Hall and Police Station.

Capital outlay expenditures were under budget by $0.4 million due to savings and project timing. Less than anticipated work was
completed with regard to design of the Metra Station ($0.3 million under budget) and the Taylor Road School House Project
($0.2 million) was delayed because a grant was not secured.

Other financing uses, which are transfers to other funds, were over budget by $0.4 million. The transfers were to the Debt
Service Fund ($3.2 million) and the Recreation Department Fund ($0.7 million). The Debt Service Transfers were over by $0.4
million. The Village originally was going to transfer $0.4 million from the Recreation Real Estate Transfer Tax Fund to cover the
Series 2009 debt service payments, but funds were not available from that fund due to lower than anticipated revenues. The
General Corporate had funds available for the payment.

The Village made a concerted effort to keep General Fund expenditures within or under revenues for fiscal year 2011. The
Village, at the start of fiscal year 2005 had a negative fund balance of $0.6 million. The fiscal year 2011 fund balance is now at
$12.9 million. The Village's long-term goal is to have and maintain a positive fund balance equal to 25% of the General Fund
budget. The Village increased the fund balance by $2.0 million in FY 2010-11. The Village's targeted fund balance, based on
actual expenditures and transfers, as of April 30, 2011 were $9.6 million. The fiscal year 2010-11 budget is $41.1 million, with a
targeted fund balance of $10.3 million. The Village's 2012-13 budget of $43 million also has a targeted fund balance of $10.7
million.

Capital Assets

At the end of the fiscal year 2011, the Village had a combined total of capital assets of $458 million (after accumulated
depreciation of $262.4 million) invested in a broad range of capital assets including land, land improvements, buildings, vehicles,
machinery and equipment, furniture and fixtures, streets, bridges, water mains, storm sewers and sanitary sewer lines. (See
Table 4 below). This amount represents a net increase (including additions and deletions) of just over $11.4 million. Detailed
information related to capital assets is included in Notes 1 and 4 to the basic financial statements.

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

The Net Capital Assets of the Village increased by $11.4 million over 2010. The main reasons for the increase can be attributed
to the building of a new Village Hall and Fire Station by the Village and increases in the Village’s infrastructure in 2010. The
majority of the infrastructure increases were in roads and the water and sewer system.

Table 4
Total Capital Assets at Year End
Net of Depreciation

(In millions)
Balance 4/30/10 Net Additions/Deletions Balance 4/30/11
Land $ 176.0 $23 $ 1783
Construction in Progress 45.3 (28.0) 17.3
Buildings 18.9 34.8 53.7
Machinery and Equipment 24 0.1 22
Furniture and Fixtures 0.7 (0.1) 0.6
Vehicles 3.1 (0.9) 22
Infrastructure 200.3 3.2 203.5
Other Equipment 0.2 - 0.2
Total Capital Assets 446.6 1.4 458.0

Debt Outstanding

As of April 30, 2011 the Village had outstanding bonded debt of $105.4 million. Of this amount $15.3 million represented general
obligation bonds associated with business-type activities. Alternate revenue bonds associated with governmental activities
totaled $1.8 million at April 30, 2011, while general obligation bonds associated with governmental activities totaled $88.3 million.

As of April 30, 2011, the Village has a $23.4 lllinois Environmental Protection Agency Clean Water State Revolving Funds loan.
In May of 2009 the Village issued $6.7 million G.O. Bonds, Series 2009 to purchase public open space land.

The Village is no longer subject to the debt limit due to its Home Rule community status. A brief discussion of Home Rule is
found below in the Economic Factors section of the Management Discussion and Analysis.

However, The Village's legal debt limitation would be $109,336,400 if it were a non-Home Rule community. The limit is based on
8.625% of the 2010 equalized assessed valuation of $1,276,684,761.

Economic Factors

The fiscal year ended positively as the Village's General Corporate Fund, Recreation Fund, Other Governmental Funds, Water
and Sewer Fund and Pension Funds all ended with a surplus. The financial condition of the General Corporate Fund has
stabilized significantly after losses the previous two years. The Village does continue to feel the effects of the recession which
began to impact the Village in the fall of 2008. However, the Village has made many adjustments on both the revenue and
expenditure side to ensure core services are provided while still maintaining adequate fund balances. The Village was able to
prepare a balanced FY 11-12 budget that was designed to ensure the Village's financial position remains strong. Preliminary
results indicate this to be the case.

Contacting the Village's Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, customers, investors and creditors with a general overview of the
Village's finances and to demonstrate the Village’s accountability for the money it receives. Questions concerning this report or
requests for additional financial information should be directed to Kirk Openchowski, Finance Director, Village of Romeoville,
1050 West Romeo Road, Romeoville, lllincis 60446.

(See independent auditor's report.)
- MD&A 10 -
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VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

April 30,2011

Primary Government

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 22,549,609 $ 6,534,116 $ 29,083,725
Investments 5,589,013 10,689,764 16,278,777
Receivables (net, where applicable,
of allowances for uncollectibles)
Property taxes 12,852,962 - 12,852,962
Accounts 966,487 1,847,896 2,814,383
Other 1,126,701 - 1,126,701
Due from other governments 4,396,665 - 4,396,665
Internal balances (3,019,829) 3,019,829 -
Net OPEB asset 79,715 - 79,715
Unamortized bond issuance costs 2,080,291 235,939 2,316,230
Capital assets not being depreciated 189,128,724 6,565,988 195,694,712
Capital assets being depreciated 147,120,528 115,269,415 262,389,943
Total assets 382,870,866 144,162,947 527,033,813
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 1,900,589 1,874,238 3,774,827
Accrued liabilities 1,046,660 76,459 1,123,119
Deposits payable 1,698,751 130,633 1,829,384
Unearned revenue 12,998,580 - 12,998,580
Accrued interest payable 642,421 460,188 1,102,609
Noncurrent liabilities
Due within one year 3,585,540 3,067,225 6,652,765
Due in more than one year 91,920,214 36,218,836 128,139,050
Total liabilities 113,792,755 41,827,579 155,620,334
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets,
net of related debt 250,373,273 82,814,080 333,187,353
Restricted for
Maintenance of roadways 241,162 - 241,162
Recreation 80,786 B 80,786
Economic development 5,678,474 - 5,678,474
Capital outlay 6,882,063 . 6,882,063
Debt service 19,476 - 19,476
Unrestricted 5,802,877 19,521,288 25,324,165
TOTAL NET ASSETS $ 269,078,111 $ 102,335,368 $ 371,413,479

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

Program Revenues

Charges Operating Capital Grants
FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS Expenses for Services Grants and Contributions
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
Governmental Activities
General government $ 12,632,798 $ 1,257,540 §$ 25,001 § -
Public safety 16,816,092 2,976,097 339,969 -
Public works 10,596,797 3,843,912 974,661 5,570,160
Culture and recreation 3,469,413 741,042 121,845 30,559
Interest and fiscal charges on
/ long-term debt 4,264,055 - - -
Total governmental activities 47,779,155 8,818,591 1,461,476 5,600,719
Business-Type Activities
Water and sewer 15,623,988 12,968,546 - 2,342,204
Total business-type activities 15,623,988 12,968,546 - 2,342,204
TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT $ 63,403,143 § 21,787,137 § 1461476 § 7,942,923




FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

Governmental Activities
General government

Public safety
Public works

Culture and recreation

Interest and fiscal charges on

long-term debt

Total governmental activities

Business-Type Activities

Water and sewer

Total business-type activities

General Revenues

Taxes

Property and replacement

Sales
Use

Telecommunications

Utility

Income

Hotel/Motel

Other
Investment income
Miscellaneous

Total

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, MAY 1

Prior period adjustments

NET ASSETS, APRIL 30

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

NET ASSETS, MAY 1, RESTATED

Net (Expense) Revenue and Change in Net Assets

Primary Government

Governmental  Business-Type
Activilies Activities Total
$ (11,350,257) § - $§ (11,350,257)
(13,500,026) - (13,500,026)
(208,064) - (208,064)
(2,575,967) - (2,575,967)
(4.264.055) - (4,264.055)
(31,898,369) - (31,898,369)
- (313,238) (313,238)
- (313,238) (313,238)
(31,898,369) (313,238) (32,211,607)
15,032,052 - 15,032,052
9,025,865 - 9,025,865
537,844 - 537,844
1,443,900 - 1,443,900
4,920,460 - 4,920,460
2,862,078 - 2,862,078
242,785 - 242,785
1,677,997 - 1,677,997
246,285 437,201 683,486
78,056 374,684 452,740
\
36,067,322 811,885 36,879,207
4,168,953 498,647 4,667,600
264,430,807 100,205,398 364,636,205
478,351 1,631,323 2,109,674
264,909,158 101,836,721 366,745,879
$ 269,078,111 $ 102,335,368 $ 371,413,479

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS

RECONCILIATION OF FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES IN THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

April 30,2011

FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS $ 26,817,028

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of net assets are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds 336,249,252

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and,
therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds

Compensated absences payable (2,823,746)
Unamortized premium on bonds (439,563)
General obligation bonds payable (90,082,818)
Capital leases payable (650,906)
Net pension obligation (1,594,755)
Unamortized loss on refunding 86,034

Deferred charges are shown as an asset on the statement of net assets
Unamortized bond issuance costs 2,080,291

The net other postemployment benefit asset is shown as an
asset on the statement of net assets 79,715

Accrued interest on long-term liabilities is reported as a liability on the
statement of net assets (642,421)

NET ASSETS OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES $ 269,078,111

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES TO THE
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES IN THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES -
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures; however,
they are capitalized and depreciated in the statement of activities

The Village accepted and received capital contributions of infrastructure
from developers that are capitalized and depreciated in the statement of activities

Some expenses in the statement of activities do not require the use of
current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures
in governmental funds

Depreciation of capital assets

Amortization of deferred bond issuance costs
Amortization of premium on bonds
Amortization of loss on refunding

The accretion of interest on the Series 2008B capital appreciation bonds is reported as
interest expenses and an increase in bonds payable in the statement of activities

The proceeds from the issuance of bonds is reported as an other financing
source in governmental funds but as an increase of principal outstanding in
the statement of activities

Bonds issued
Premium on bonds

The payment to escrow agent is reported as an other financing use in
governmental funds but as a decrease in principal outstanding in the
statement of activities

The repayment of the principal portion long-term debt is reported as
an expenditure when due in governmental funds but as a reduction of

principal outstanding in the statement of activities

The change in accrued interest payable on long-term debt is reported
as an expense on the statement of activities

The change in net pension obligation is not a current financial resource
and, therefore, is not reported in the governmental funds

The change in compensated absences payable is shown as an expense
on the statement of activities

The change in net other postemployment benefit obligation is not a current
financial resource and, therefore, is not reported in the governmental funds

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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$

(4,555,859)

11,075,312

4,248,660

(7,222,181)

(48,888)

38,118
(21,509)

(2,205,924)

(2,460,000)
(38,946)

2,391,196

2,553,378

81,925

167,248

105,423

61,000

4,168,953



VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUND

April 30,2011

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables (net where applicable,
of allowances for uncollectibles)
Due from other funds

Total current assets

NONCURRENT ASSETS
Unamortized bond issuance costs
Capital assets not being depreciated
Capital assets being depreciated, net

Total noncurrent assets
Total assets

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Accrued interest payable
Deposits payable
General obligation bonds payable
Note payable
Compensated absences payable

Total current liabilities

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Unamortized bond premiums
General obligation bonds payable
Note payable
Compensated absences payable

Total long-term liabilities
Total liabilities
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

Unrestricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Business-Type
Activities
Water
and Sewer

$ 6,534,116
10,689,764

1,847,896

3,019,829

22,091,605

235,939
6,565,988

115,269,415
122,071,342

144,162,947

1,874,238
76,459
460,188
130,633
1,782,022
1,122,063
163,140

5,608,743

233,717
13,563,352
22,320,169

101,598

36,218,836

41,827,579

82,814,080

19,521,288

_$ 102,335,368



VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

OPERATING REVENUES

Charges for services

Fines and fees

Reimbursements

Total operating revenues
OPERATING EXPENSES
EXCLUDING DEPRECIATION

Operations
OPERATING INCOME BEFORE DEPRECIATION
DEPRECIATION
OPERATING INCOME
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

Amortization

Other revenue

Investment income

Interest expense

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS
CONTRIBUTIONS
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS , MAY |

Prior period adjustments

NET ASSETS , MAY 1, RESTATED

NET ASSETS, APRIL 30

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Business-Type

Activities

Water
and Sewer

12,405,287
521,404
41,855

12,968,546

9,801,149

3,167,397

4,522,478

(1,355,081)

32,765
341,919
437,201

(1,300,361)

(488,476)

(1,843,557)

2,342,204

498,647

100,205,398

1,631,323

101,836,721

$

102,335,368




VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

Business-Type

Activities
Water
and Sewer
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers and users $ 12,943,518
Payments to suppliers (6,144,657)
Payments to employees (3,204,502)
Net cash from operating activities 3,594,359
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
None -
Net cash from noncapital financing activities -
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital assets purchased (5,539,051)
Principal payments - general obligation bonds (1,670,681)
Principal payments - note payable (1,054,721)
Interest paid (1,230,581)
Net cash from capital and related
financing activities (9,495,034)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest received 400,189
Net cash from investing activities 400,189
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS (5,500,486)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, MAY 1 12,034,602
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, APRIL 30 $ 6,534,116

This statement is continued on the following page.
-14 -



VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)
PROPRIETARY FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

Business-Type

Activities
Water
and Sewer
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME
TO NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Operating income $ (1,355,081)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income
to net cash from operating activities
Depreciation 4,522,478
Other income 341,919
(Increase) decrease in
Receivables (366,947)
Increase (decrease) in
Accounts payable 293,388
Accrued liabilities 1,581
Deposits payable (2,594)
Compensated absences payable 159,615
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 3,594,359
NONCASH TRANSACTIONS
Contributions of capital assets $ 2,342,204

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
PENSION TRUST FUNDS

April 30, 2011

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,321,985
Investments
U.S. Treasury and agency securities 13,605,239
Municipal bonds 232,362
Money market mutual funds 413,498
Equity mutual funds 12,164,551
Prepaid expenses 76,649
Total assets 27,814,284
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 675
Total liabilities 675

NET ASSETS HELD IN TRUST FOR
PENSION BENEFITS $ 27,813,609

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
PENSION TRUST FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

ADDITIONS
Contributions
Employer $ 1,864,598
Employee 633,088
Total contributions 2,497,686

Investment income
Net appreciation in fair value

of investments 1,996,079

Interest 547,014

Total investment income 2,543,093

Total additions 5,040,779
DEDUCTIONS

Administration 35,607

Pension benefits and refunds 1,093,152

Total deductions 1,128,759

NET INCREASE 3,912,020

NET ASSETS HELD IN TRUST FOR

PENSION BENEFITS
May 1 23,901,589
April 30 $ 27,813,609

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

April 30,2011

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Village of Romeoville, Illinois (the Village), is located in Will County, Illinois and
was first incorporated in 1895 under the provisions of the constitution and general statutes
of the State of Illinois. The Village operates under a Board administrator form of
government. The Village Board consists of seven elected members that exercise all powers
of'the Village but are accountable to their constituents for all their actions. The Village
provides the following services as authorized by it charter: public safety (police, fire, civil
defense, and emergency medical), highways and streets, culture-recreation, public
improvements, planning and zoning, and general administrative services.

The financial statements of the Village have been prepared in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, as applied to government
units (hereinafter referred to as generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP)). The
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body
for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more
significant of the Village’s accounting policies are described below.

a.  Reporting Entity

The Village is a municipal corporation governed by an elected board. As required by
generally accepted accounting principles, these financial statements present the
Village (the primary government) and its component units. In evaluating how to
define the reporting entity, management has considered all potential component
units. The decision to include a potential component unit in the reporting entity was
made based upon the significance of its operational or financial relationship with the
primary government.

The Village’s financial statements include two pension trust funds:
Police Pension Employees Retirement System

The Village’s police employees participate in the Police Pension Employees
Retirement System (PPERS). PPERS functions for the benefit of these employees
and is governed by a five-member pension board. Two members appointed by the
Village’s President, one pension beneficiary elected by the membership and two
police employees elected by the membership constitute the pension board. The
Village and PPERS participants are obligated to fund all PPERS costs based upon
actuarial valuations. The State of Illinois is authorized to establish benefit levels and
the Village is authorized to approve the actuarial assumptions used in the
determination of contribution levels. Although it possesses many of the
characteristics of a legally separate government, PPERS is reported as if it were part
of the primary government because its sole purpose is to finance and administer the
pensions of the Village’s police employees and because of the fiduciary nature of
such activities. PPERS is reported as a pension trust fund.

-18 -



VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

a.

Reporting Entity (Continued)
Firefighters’ Pension Employee Retirement System

The Village’s sworn firefighters participate in the Firefighters’ Pension System
(FPERS). The FPERS functions for the benefit of those employees and is governed by
a five-member pension board. Two members appointed by the Village’s President, one
elected pension beneficiary and two elected fire employees constitute the pension
board. The Village and FPERS participants are obligated to fund all FPERS costs
based upon actuarial valuations. The State of Illinois is authorized to establish benefit
levels and the Village is authorized to approve the actuarial assumptions used in the
determination of contribution levels. The FPERS is reported as a pension trust fund
because of the Village’s fiduciary responsibility.

Fund Accounting

The Village uses funds to report on its financial position and the changes in its
financial position. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and
to aid financial management by segregating transactions related to certain
government functions or activities.

A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. Funds
are classified into the following categories: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary.

Governmental funds are used to account for substantially all of the Village’s general
activities, including the collection and disbursement of earmarked monies (special
revenue funds), the acquisition or construction of general capital assets (capital
projects funds), and the servicing of general long-term debt (debt service funds). The
general fund is used to account for all activities of the general government not
accounted for in some other fund.

Proprietary funds are used to account for activities similar to those found in the
private sector, where the determination of net income is necessary or useful to sound
financial administration. Goods or services from such activities can be provided
either to outside parties (enterprise funds) or to other departments or agencies
primarily within the Village (internal service funds). Pursuant to GASB Statement
No. 20, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds, the Village has
chosen to apply all GASB pronouncements as well as those FASB pronouncements
issued on or before November 30, 1989 to account for enterprise funds.

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held on behalf of outside parties,
including other governments, or on behalf of other funds within the Village. The
Village utilizes pension trust funds which are generally used to account for assets
that the Village holds in fiduciary capacity.
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VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
c. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statements of net assets and the
statement of activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the
Village. The effect of material interfund activity has been eliminated from these
financial statements, except for interfund services. Governmental activities, which
normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported
separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and
charges for support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a
given function, segment, or program are offset by program revenues. Direct
expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment.
Program revenues include (1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use,
or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or
segment and (2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational
or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items
not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general
revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds,
and fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide
financial statements. Major individual governmental funds and major individual
enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.

The Village reports the following major governmental funds:

The General Fund is the Village’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all
financial resources of the general government, except those required to be
accounted for in another fund. The services which are administered by the
Village and accounted for in the General Fund include general services, public
works, and public safety.

The Recreation Fund accounts for the resources that are legally restricted for
recreation purposes.

The Facility Construction Fund accounts for the cost construction of new
facilities in the Village including the new Village Hall.
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VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

C.

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements (Continued)
The Village reports the following major proprietary fund:

The Water and Sewer Fund accounts for the provision of water and sewer
services to the residents of the Village. All activities necessary to provide such
services are accounted for in this fund, including but not limited to,
administration, operations, maintenance, billing and collection, financing, and
related debt service.

The Village reports the following fiduciary funds:

The Village reports pension trust funds as fiduciary funds to account for the
Police Pension Fund and the Firefighters’ Pension Fund.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Basis of Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund
and fiduciary fund financial statements (agency funds have no measurement focus).
Revenues and additions are recorded when earned and expenses and deductions are
recorded when a liability is incurred. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in
the year for which they are levied (i.e., intended to finance). Grants and similar items
are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the
provider have been met. Operating revenues and expenses are directly attributable to
the operation of the proprietary funds. Nonoperating revenue/expenses are incidental
to the operations of these funds.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under
the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible
to accrual (i.e., when they become both measurable and available). “Measurable”
means the amount of the transaction can be determined and “available” means
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay
liabilities of the current period.

The Village considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of
the end of the current fiscal period, except for sales taxes and telecommunication taxes
which use a 90-day period and income taxes which uses a 120-day period. The Village
recognizes property taxes when they become both measurable and available in the
year intended to finance. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is
incurred. Principal and interest on general long-term debt are recorded as
expenditures when due.
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VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

d. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Basis of Presentation
(Continued)

Sales taxes owed to the state at year end, franchise taxes, licenses, charges for
services, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be
susceptible to accrual and are recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period.
Income and motor fuel taxes and fines collected and held by the state or county at
year end on behalf of the Village also are recognized as revenue. Fines and permits
revenues are not susceptible to accrual because generally they are not measurable
until received in cash.

In applying the susceptible to accrual concept to intergovernmental revenues (i.e.,
federal and state grants), the legal and contractual requirements of the numerous
individual programs are used as guidelines. Monies that are virtually unrestricted as
to purpose of expenditure, which are usually revocable only for failure to comply
with prescribed compliance requirements, are reflected as revenues at the time of
receipt or earlier if the susceptible to accrual criteria are met.

The Village reports deferred/unearned revenue on its financial statements.
Deferred/unearned revenues arise when a potential revenue does not meet both the
measurable and available or earned criteria for recognition in the current period.
Deferred/unearned revenues also arise when resources are received by the
government before it has a legal claim to them as when grant monies are received
prior to the incurrence of qualifying expenditures. In subsequent periods, when both
the revenue recognition criteria are met, or when the government has a legal claim to
the resources, the liability for deferred/unearned revenue is removed from the
financial statements and revenue is recognized.

e. Cash and Investments
Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Village’s proprietary funds consider
their equity in pooled cash and all highly liquid investments with an original maturity
of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Investments

Investments with a maturity of one year or less when purchased are stated at cost or
amortized cost. Investments with a maturity greater than one year and all pension
fund investments are stated at fair value in accordance with GASB Statement Nos. 5,
25 and 31.

Illinois Funds, a money market mutual fund created by the Illinois State Legislature
and controlled by the Illinois State Treasurer, is reported at a $1 per share value,
which equals the fair value in the pool.
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VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

i,

Interfund Receivables/Payables

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements
outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either “due to/from other
funds” (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or “advances to/from other funds”
(i.e., the noncurrent portion of interfund loans). All other outstanding balances
between funds are reported as “due to/from other funds.”

Inventories

Inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the first-in/first-out
(FIFO) method. The costs of governmental fund inventories are recorded as
expenditures when purchased.

Prepaid Items/Expenses

Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond the date of
this report are recorded as prepaid items/expenses.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets
(e.g., roads, bridges, storm water), are reported in the applicable governmental or
business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial statements.
Capital assets are defined by the Village as assets with an initial, individual cost of
more than $25,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of one-year. Easements are
defined by the Village as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $100,000.
Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or
constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the
date of donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset
or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized. Improvements are capitalized and
depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets, as applicable.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are
constructed. Interest incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of
business-type activities is included as part of the capitalized value of the assets
constructed. Property, plant, and equipment is depreciated using the straight-line
method over the following estimated useful lives: :
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Capital Assets (Continued)

Assets Years
Buildings and improvements 40
Machinery and equipment 5-20
Furniture and fixtures 5-20
Vehicles 5-10
Infrastructure 15-50
Other equipment 5-20

Compensated Absences

Vested or accumulated vacation and vested sick leave is reported as an expenditure
and a fund liability of the governmental (General) fund that will pay it once
retirement or separation has occurred. Vested or accumulated vacation of proprietary
funds and governmental activities are recorded as an expense and liability of those
funds as the benefits accrue to employees.

Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements and proprietary funds in the fund financial
statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in
the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities or proprietary fund
financial statements. Bond premiums and discounts and gains/losses on refundings, as
well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds. Bonds
payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount and gains/losses
on refundings. Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and amortized
over the term of the related debt.

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds recognize bond premiums and
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount
of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt
issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are
reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the
actual debt proceeds received, are reported as expenditures.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

1.

Fund Balances/Net Assets

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund
balance for amounts that are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted by
outside parties for use for a specific purpose. Designations of fund balance represent
tentative management plans that are subject to change. In the government-wide
financial statements, restricted net assets are legally restricted by outside parties for a
specific purpose. None of the restricted net assets result from enabling legislation
adopted by the Village. Invested in capital assets, net of related debt represents the
book value of capital assets less any long-term debt issued to acquire or construct the
capital assets.

Interfund Transactions

Interfund services are accounted for as revenues, expenditures, or expenses.
Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures/expenses
initially made from it that are properly applicable to another fund are recorded as
expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of
expenditures/expenses in the fund that is reimbursed.

All other interfund transactions, except interfund services and reimbursements, are
reported as transfers.

Accounting Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenditures/expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

2.  DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

The Village maintains a cash and investment pool that is available for use by all funds,
except the pension trust funds. Each fund’s portion of this pool is displayed on the
financial statements as “cash and investments.” In addition, investments are separately
held by several of the Village’s funds. The deposits and investments of the pension trust
funds are held separately from those of other funds.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2.

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Village Deposits and Investments

The Village’s investment policy authorizes the Village to invest in all investments
allowed by Illinois Compiled Statutes (ILCS). These include deposits/investments in
insured commercial banks, savings and loan institutions, obligations of the U.S.
Treasury and U.S. agencies, insured credit union shares, money market mutual funds
with portfolios of securities issued or guaranteed by the United States Government or
agreements to repurchase these same obligations, repurchase agreements, short-term
commercial paper rated within the three highest classifications by at least two
standard rating services, Illinois Funds (created by the Illinois State Legislature under
the control of the State Treasurer that maintains a $1 per share value which is equal
to the participants fair value), and Illinois Metropolitan Investment Fund (IMET), a
not-for-profit investment trust formed pursuant to the Illinois Municipal Code and
managed by a Board of Trustees elected from the participating members. IMET is
not registered with the SEC as an investment company. Investments in IMET are
valued at IMET’s share price, the price for which the investment could be sold. The
Village’s investment policy does limit its deposits to financial institutions that are
members of the FDIC system and are capable of posting collateral for amounts in
excess of FDIC insurance.

It is the policy of the Village to invest its funds in a manner which will provide the
highest investment return with the maximum security while meeting the daily cash
flow demands of the Village and conforming to all state and local statutes governing
the investment of public funds, using the “prudent person” standard for managing the
overall portfolio. The primary objectives of the policy are, in order of priority, safety
of principal, liquidity, and yield.

Deposits with Financial Institutions

Custodial credit risk for deposits with financial institutions is the risk that in the
event of bank failure, the Village’s deposits may not be returned to it. The Village’s
investment policy does not specifically address custodial credit risk. At April 30,
2011, the Village had uninsured and uncollateralized deposits in the amount of
$6,242,746.
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VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)
a.  Village Deposits and Investments (Continued)
Investments

The following table presents the investments and maturities of the Village’s debt
securities as of April 30, 2011:

Investment Maturities in Years

Less than Greater than
Investment Type Fair Value 1 1-5 6-10 10
Certificate of deposit -
negotiable $ 1,998,458 $§ 1,998,458 $ - $ -3 -
U.S. Treasury notes 674,930 230,772 - 444,158 -
U.S. agencies - FFCB 377,096 - 377,096 - -
U.S. agencies - FHLB 1,626,320 - 1,626,320 - -
U.S. agencies - FHLMC 2,891,035 - 1,073,327 B 1,817,708
U.S. agencies - FNMA 4,622,237 . 2,362,547 B 2,259,690
Illinois Funds 10,928,590 10,928,590 - - -
IMET 9,766,620 - 9,766,620 - -
TOTAL $ 32,885,286 § 13,157,820 § 15,205,910 $ 444,158 $ 4,077,398

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair
value of an investment. In accordance with its investment policy, the Village limits
its exposure to interest rate risk by structuring the portfolio to provide liquidity for
cash requirements for ongoing operations in shorter-term securities, money market
funds, or similar investment pools. To the extent possible, the Village shall attempt
to match its investments with anticipated cash flow requirements. Unless matched to
a specific cash flow, the Village will not directly invest in securities maturing more
than five years from the date of purchase in accordance with state and local statutes
and ordinances.

Credit risk is the risk that the issuer of a debt security will not pay its par value upon
maturity. The Village limits its exposure to credit risk limiting investments to the
safest types of securities; prequalifying the financial institutions, intermediaries and
advisors with which the Village will conduct business; and diversifying the
investment portfolio so that potential losses on individual investments will be
minimized. U.S. agency obligations, IMET, and Illinois Funds are rated AAA.
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2.

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Village Deposits and Investments (Continued)
Investments (Continued)

Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty to the investment, the Village will not be able to recover the value of its
investments that are in possession of an outside party. To limit its exposure, the
Village’s investment policy requires all security transactions that are exposed to
custodial credit risk to be processed on a delivery versus payment (DVP) basis with
the underlying investments held by an independent third party custodian and
evidenced by safekeeping receipts and a written custodial agreement. Illinois Funds
and IMET are not subject to custodial credit risk.

Concentration of credit risk is the risk that the Village has a high percentage of its
investments invested in one type of investment. The Village limits its exposure by
limiting investments to avoid over-concentration in securities from a specific issuer
or business sector (excluding U.S. Treasury securities); limiting investment in
securities that have higher credit risks; investing in securities with varying maturities;
and continuously investing a portion of the portfolio in readily available funds such
as local government investment pools (LGIPS) or money market funds to ensure that
proper liquidity is maintained in order to meet ongoing obligations.

Police Pension Fund Deposits and Investments

The Police Pension Fund’s investment policy authorizes the Police Pension Fund to
invest in all investments allowed by ILCS. These include deposits/investments in
insured commercial banks, savings and loan institutions, interest-bearing obligations
of the U.S. Treasury and U.S. agencies, interest-bearing bonds of the State of Illinois
or any county, township or municipal corporation of the State of Illinois, direct
obligations of the State of Israel, money market mutual funds whose investments
consist of obligations of the U.S. Treasury or U.S. agencies, separate accounts
managed by life insurance companies, mutual funds, Illinois Funds (created by the
Illinois State Legislature under the control of the State Treasurer that maintains a $1
per share value which is equal to the participants fair value), and IMET, a not-for-
profit investment trust formed pursuant to the Illinois Municipal Code and managed
by a Board of Trustees elected from the participating members. IMET is not
registered with the SEC as an investment company. Investments in IMET are valued
at IMET’s share price, the price for which the investment could be sold.

It is the policy of the Police Pension Fund to invest its funds with care, skill,

prudence, and diligence, using the “prudent person” standard for managing the
overall portfolio.
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2. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

b.  Police Pension Fund Deposits and Investments (Continued)
Deposits with Financial Institutions
Custodial credit risk for deposits with financial institutions is the risk that in the
event of bank failure, the Police Pension Fund’s deposits may not be returned to it.
The Police Pension Fund’s investment policy does not specifically address custodial
credit risk.
Investments
The following table presents the investments and maturities of the Police Pension
Fund’s debt securities as of April 30, 2011:
Investment Maturities in Years
Less than Greater than
Investment Type Fair Value 1 1-5 6-10 10
U.S. Treasury strips $ 499,635 $ 499,635 $ - § - $ -
U.S. agencies - FNMA 2,482,078 - - - 2,482,078
U.S. agencies - GNMA 8,063,079 - - - 8,063,079
Illinois Funds 111 111 - - -
Money market mutual
funds 358,377 358,377 - - -
TOTAL $ 11,403,280 § 858,123 § - § - $ 10,545,157

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair
value of an investment. The Police Pension Fund’s investment policy does not
specifically address interest rate risk. The Police Pension Fund limits its exposure to
interest rate risk by structuring the portfolio to provide liquidity for all reasonably
anticipated operating requirements while providing a reasonable rate of return based
on the current market.

Credit risk is the risk that the issuer of a debt security will not pay its par value upon
maturity. The Police Pension Fund limits its exposure to credit risk by primarily
investing in securities issued by the United States Government and/or its agencies
that are implicitly guaranteed by the United States Government. The Police Pension
Fund’s investment policy does not specifically address credit risk.

Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty to the investment, the Police Pension Fund will not be able to recover
the value of its investments that are in possession of an outside party. The Police
Pension Fund investment policy does not specifically address custodial credit risk.
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2.

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

b.

Police Pension Fund Deposits and Investments (Continued)
Investments (Continued)

Concentration of credit risk is the risk that the Police Pension Fund has a high
percentage of its investments invested in one type of investment. The Police Pension
Fund’s investment policy does not specifically address concentration of credit risk.

Firefighters’ Pension Fund Deposits and Investments

The Firefighters’ Pension Fund’s investment policy authorizes the Firefighters’
Pension Fund to invest in all investments allowed by ILCS. These include
deposits/investments in insured commercial banks, savings and loan institutions,
obligations of the U.S. Treasury and U.S. agencies, insured credit union shares,
money market mutual funds with portfolios of securities issued or guaranteed by the
United States Government or agreements to repurchase these same obligations,
repurchase agreements, short-term commercial paper rated within the three highest
classifications by at least two standard rating services, separate accounts that are
managed by life insurance companies, mutual funds, Illinois Funds (created by the
Illinois State Legislature under the control of the State Treasurer that maintains a $1
per share value which is equal to the participants fair value), and IMET, a not-for-
profit investment trust formed pursuant to the Illinois Municipal Code and managed
by a Board of Trustees elected from the participating members. IMET is not
registered with the SEC as an investment company. Investments in IMET are valued
at IMET’s share price, the price for which the investment could be sold.

It is the policy of the Firefighters’ Pension Fund to invest its funds in a manner which
will provide the highest investment return with the maximum security while meeting
the daily cash flow demands of the Firefighters’ Pension Fund and conforming to all
state and local statutes governing the investment of public funds, using the “prudent
person” standard for managing the overall portfolio. The primary objectives of the
policy are, in order of priority, safety of principal, liquidity, and return on investment.

Deposits with Financial Institutions
Custodial credit risk for deposits with financial institutions is the risk that in the
event of bank failure, the Firefighters’ Pension Fund’s deposits may not be returned

to it. The Firefighters’ Pension Fund’s investment policy requires pledging of
collateral for all bank balances in excess of federal depository insurance.
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2

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

C. Firefighters’ Pension Fund Deposits and Investments (Continued)

Investments

The following table presents the investments and maturities of the Firefighters’

Pension Fund’s debt securities as of April 30, 2011:

Investment Maturities in Years
Less than Greater than
Investment Type Fair Value 1 1-5 6-10 10
U.S. Treasury notes $ 1,123,302 §$ 25215 $ 581,632 $ 516455 % -
Municipal bonds 232,362 - 114,984 117,378 -
U.S. agencies - FFCB 420,740 - 260,327 160,413 -
U.S. agencies - FHLB 775,994 66,638 173,500 441,921 93,935
U.S. agencies - FHLMC 103,509 - 27,374 76,135 -
U.S. agencies - FNMA 131,277 - 25,666 105,611 -
U.S. agencies - GNMA 5,625 - - 4,930 695
Money market mutual
funds 53,048 53,048 = - -

Illinois Funds 1,962 1,962 - - -
TOTAL $ 2,847.819 $ 146,863 $ 1,183483 § 1,422,843 § 94,630

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair
value of an investment. The Firefighters’ Pension Fund limits its exposure to interest
rate risk by structuring the portfolio to provide liquidity for all reasonably anticipated
operating requirements while providing a reasonable rate of return based on the
current market. The Firefighters’ Pension Fund investment policy requires that the
average maturity and duration of the portfolio be maintained at approximately five
years and range from two to seven years.

Credit risk is the risk that the issuer of a debt security will not pay its par value upon
maturity. The Firefighters’ Pension Fund limits its exposure to credit risk by
primarily investing in securities issued by the United States Government and/or its
agencies that are implicitly guaranteed by the United States Government. The
Firefighters’ Pension Fund investment policy does not specially address credit risk.

Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty to the investment, the Firefighters’ Pension Fund will not be able to
recover the value of its investments that are in possession of an outside party. The
Firefighters’ Pension Fund limits its exposure to custodial risk by utilizing an
independent, third party institution, to act as custodian for its securities.
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2,

3)

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Firefighters’ Pension Plan Deposits and Investments (Continued)
Investments (Continued)

Concentration of credit risk is the risk that the Firefighters’ Pension Fund has a high
percentage of its investments invested in one type of investment. The Firefighters’
Pension Fund’s investment policy does not restrict the amount of investments in any
one issuer. The investment policy requires diversification of investment to avoid
unreasonable risk as follows:

- U.S. Treasury Bills/Notes/Bonds - a range from 0% to 100%

- U.S. Government Agency Securities (non MBS) - a range from 0% to 70%
- U.S. Government Agency Securities (callable) - a range from 0% to 30%

- U.S. Government Agency Securities (MBS) - a range from 0% to 10%

- Taxable Municipal Securities - a range from 0% to 20%

- Certificate of Deposit - a range from 0% to 20%

- Investment Grade Corporate Bonds - a range from 0% to 30%

The investment policy limits the amount of equity investments to the amount of total
assets invested. Equity investments shall not exceed 45% of the total market value.
The Firefighters’ Pension Fund’s investment policy requires diversification of equity
investments as follows

- U.S. Large Company Stock - a range from 40% to 100%
- U.S. Small Company Stock - a range from 0% to 40%
- International Stocks - a range from 0% to 20%

RECEIVABLES

Property Taxes

Property taxes for 2010 attach as an enforceable lien on January 1, 2010, on property
values assessed as of the same date. Taxes are levied by December of the subsequent
fiscal year (by passage of a Tax Levy Ordinance). Tax bills are prepared by the
County and issued on about May 1, 2011, and are payable in two installments, on or
about June 1, 2011 and September 1, 2011. Tax Increment Financing (TIF) property
tax receipts are received in two installments similar to levied taxes described above.
TIF property taxes are not levied, but are paid by the County from incremental
property tax receipts of all taxing bodies within a TIF District. The County collects
such taxes and remits them periodically. As the 2010 tax levy is intended to fund
expenditures for the 2011-2012 fiscal year, these taxes are deferred as of April 30,
2011.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

3. RECEIVABLES (Continued)

a.  Property Taxes (Continued)

The 2011 tax levy, which attached as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1,
2011, has not been recorded as a receivable as of April 30, 2011 as the tax has not yet
been levied by the Village and will not be levied until December 2011 and, therefore,
the levy is not measurable at April 30, 2011.

b. Other Receivables

Other receivables are comprised of the following at April 30, 2011:

Facility Local Gas
Description General Recreation Construction Tax Total
Replacement taxes $ 21,866 $ - 8 - §$ - 8 21,866
Water utility 23,585 - . - 23,585
Franchise fees 97,686 - - - 97,686
Utility taxes 708,806 - - - 708,806
Real estate transfer tax 1,193 - - - 1,193
Home rule gas tax 62,223 - B 62,224 124,447
Food and beverage tax 121,667 - - - 121,667
NSF checks - 3,299 1,540 (3,113) 1,727
Hotel / Motel tax - 25,724 - - 25,724
$ 1,037,027 § 29,023 $ 1,540 § 59,111 $§ 1,126,701
4, CAPITAL ASSETS
Capital asset activity for the year ended April 30, 2011 was as follows:
Restated
Balances Balances
May 1 Increases Decreases April 30
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Capital assets not being depreciated
Land $ 175,961,717 $ 2,329,622 § - § 178,291,339
Construction in progress 42,786,197 9,193,748 41,142,560 10,837,385
Total capital assets not being
depreciated 218,747,914 11,523,370 41,142,560 189,128,724
Capital assets being depreciated
Buildings and improvements 25,629,625 36,188,639 - 61,818,264
Machinery and equipment 2,727,401 654,197 - 3,381,598
Furniture and fixtures 1,808,387 - - 1,808,387
Vehicles 6,998,030 137,258 - 7,135,288
Infrastructure 151,218,575 7,963,068 - 159,181,643
Total capital assets being depreciated 188,382,018 44,943,162 - 233,325,180
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4.  CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Restated
Balances Balances
May 1 Increases Decreases April 30
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
(Continued)
Less accumulated depreciation for
Buildings and improvements $ 9,956,806 $ 1,264,240 $ - $ 11,221,046
Machinery and equipment 1,429,160 149,288 - 1,578,448
Furniture and fixtures 1,047,934 122,015 - 1,169,949
Vehicles 5,189,595 590,966 - 5,780,561
Infrastructure 61,358,976 5,095,672 - 66,454,648
Total accumulated depreciation 78,982,471 7,222,181 - 86,204,652
Total capital assets being depreciated,
net 109,399,547 37,720,981 - 147,120,528
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
CAPITAL ASSETS, NET $ 328,147,461 $49,244,351 $41,142,560 $ 336,249,252

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the governmental activities as
follows:

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

General government $ 1,226,234
Public safety 786,375
Public works 4,849,239
Culture and recreation 360,333
TOTAL DEPRECIATION EXPENSE - GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES $ 7,222,181
Restated
Balances Balances
May 1 Increases Decreases April 30

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
Capital assets not being depreciated

Land $ 20,728 $ - 3 - $ 20,728
Construction in progress 2,548,439 5,125,576 1,128,755 6,545,260
Total capital assets not being
depreciated 2,569,167 5,125,576 1,128,755 6,565,988
Capital assets being depreciated
Buildings and improvements 3,549,219 B - 3,549,219
Machinery and equipment 5,870,834 B - 5,870,834
Vehicles 2,181,366 - - 2,181,366
Infrastructure 146,801,645 3,879,190 - 150,680,835
Other Equipment 910,541 - 910,541
Total capital assets being depreciated 159,313.605 3.879,190 - 163,192,795
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4.  CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Restated
Balances Balances
May 1 Increases Decreases April 30
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
(Continued)
Less accumulated depreciation for
Buildings and improvements $ 353,951 $§ 142,063 § - $ 496,014
Machinery and equipment 5,118,322 401,333 - 5,519,655
Vehicles 929,368 405,003 - 1,334,371
Infrastructure 36,358,615 3,533,554 - 39,892,169
Other equipment 640,645 40,525 - 681,170
Total accumulated depreciation 43,400,901 4,522,478 - 47,923,379
Total capital assets being depreciated,
net 115,912,704 (643,289) - 115,269,415
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
CAPITAL ASSETS, NET $ 118,481,871 $§ 4,482,287 § 1,128,755 $ 121,835,403

5.  RISK MANAGEMENT

The Village is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; employee health; and
natural disasters.

The Village is a member of the Southwest Agency for Risk Management (SWARM) which
is a public entity risk pool with eight member groups (villages and cities). The Village
pays annual premiums to SWARM for its workers’ compensation, general liability, and
property coverages.

The cooperative agreement provides that SWARM will be self-sustaining through member
premiums and will reinsure through commercial companies for claims in excess of
$600,000 per occurrence for workers’ compensation and $50,000 for occurrences for
general liability and $50,000 for occurrences for property.

One representative from each member serves on the SWARM board and each board
member has one vote on the board. None of its members have any direct equity interest in

SWARM.

The Village purchases commercial insurance to cover its employees for health and accident
claims.

The Village has not had significant reductions in insurance coverage from the previous
fiscal year nor did settlements exceed insurance coverage in any of the last three years.
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6. LONG-TERM DEBT

a.  General Obligation Bonds

The Village issues general obligation bonds to provide funds for the acquisition and
construction of major capital facilities. General obligation bonds have been issued
for both general government and proprietary activities. These bonds, therefore, are
reported in the proprietary funds if they are expected to be repaid from proprietary
revenues. In addition, general obligation bonds have been issued to refund both

general obligation bonds and revenue bonds.

General obligation bonds are direct obligations and pledge the full faith and credit of

the Village.

b. Governmental Activities

The following is a summary of long-term obligation activity for the Village
associated with governmental activities for the year ended April 30, 2011:

Due
Balances Balances Within
May 1 Additions Reductions April 30 One Year

General obligation bonds
General obligation capital

appreciation bonds 39,427,268 2,205,924
Alternate revenue bonds 1,955,000 -
Unamortized bond premiums 438,735 38,946
Unamortized loss on refunding - (107,543)
Capital leases 848,212 34,920
Compensated absences 2,929,169 763,012
Net pension obligation* 1,762,003 -

170,000
38,118

(21,509)

232,226
868,435
167.248

$ 48,693,945 $§ 2,460,000 $ 4,489,319 § 46,664,626 $ 2,432,978

41,633,192 5
1,785,000 -
439,563 .
(86,034)
650,906
2,823,746
1,594,755

210,628
941,934

TOTAL

$ 96,054,332 § 5,395,259 § 5,943,837 §$ 95,505,754 $ 3,585,540

*The General Fund resources are used to liquidate this liability.

c.  Business-Type Activities

The following is a summary of long-term obligation activity for the Village with

business-type activities for the year ended April 30, 2011:

Due
Balances Balances Within
May 1 Additions Reductions April 30 One Year
General obligation bonds 17,016,055 $ - $ 1,670,681 $ 15,345,374 $ 1,782,022
Note payable 24,496,953 - 1,054,721 23,442,232 1,122,063
Unamortized loss on refunding 39,312 - 39,312 - -
Unamortized bond premiums 264,916 - 31,199 233,717 -
Compensated absences 105,123 264,738 105,123 264,738 163,140
TOTAL $ 41,922359 § 264,738 $ 2,901,036 $ 39,286,061 $ 3,067,225
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6. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

d.  Changes in Long-Term Liabilities

General Obligation Bonds

General Obligation Refunding
Bonds, Series 1997B, dated

November 15, 1997, provide for the

serial retirement of bonds on
December 30, 2010 - December 30,
2014 in amounts between $55,000
and $65,000. Interest is due on
June 30 and December 30 of each
year at a rate of 5.0%.

General Obligation Bonds, Series
2000A, dated June 30, 2000,
provide for the serial retirement of
bonds on December 30, 2010 -
December 30, 2014 in amounts
between $430,000 and $585,000.
Interest is due on June 30 and
December 30 of each year at rates
varying from 5.10% to 7.88%.

General Obligation Bonds, Series
2002A, dated September 15, 2002,
provide for the serial retirement of
bonds on December 30, 2010 -
December 30, 2017 in amounts
between $160,000 and $210,000.
Interest is due on June 30 and
December 30 of each year at rates
varying from 4.1% to 5.0%.

General Obligation Refunding
Bonds, Series 2004, dated
September 15, 2004 provide for the
serial retirement of bonds on
December 30, 2010 - December 30,
2024 in amounts between $425,000
and $2,235,000. Interest is due on
June 30 and December 30 of each
year at rates varying from 3.75% to
5.00%.

General Obligation Refunding
Bonds, Series 2005, dated
September 15, 2005 provide for the
serial retirement of bonds on
December 15, 2010 - December 15,
2015 in amounts between $285,000
and $330,000. Interest is due on
June 15 and December 15 of each
year at rates varying from 3.25% to
3.60%.

Fund
Debt

Retired by

Balances

Refundings/

May 1 Additions  Reductions

Due
Within
One Year

Balances
April 30

Debt
Service

Debt
Service

Debt
Service

Debt
Service/
Water and
Sewer

Water and
Sewer

295,000 $ -5

2,520,000 - 2,520,000

1,460,000 - 160,000

19,780,000 - 1,280,000

1,855,000 - 285,000

-37-

295,000 $

1,300,000 165,000

1,710,000

18,500,000

1,570,000 295,000



VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

6. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

d.  Changes in Long-Term Liabilities (Continued)

General Obligation Bonds
(Continued)

General Obligation Refunding
Bonds, Series 2007A, dated
November 15, 2007, provide for the
serial retirement of bonds on
December 30, 2010 - December 30,
2017 in amounts between $540,000
and $675,000. Interest is due on
June 30 and December 30 of each
year at rates varying from 3.75% to
5.25%.

General Obligation Refunding
Bonds, Series 2007B, dated
November 15, 2007, provide for the
serial retirement of bonds on
December 30, 2017 - December 30,
2020 in amounts between
$2,000,000 and $4,750,000.
Interest is due on June 30 and
December 30 of each year at rates
varying from 4.00% to 4.375%.

General Obligation Bonds, Series
2008A, dated June 30 2008,
provide for the serial retirement of
bonds on December 20, 2010 -
December 30, 2020 in amounts
between $400,000 and $2,050,000.
Interest is due on June 30 and
December 30 of each year at rates
varying from 3.25% to 4.125%.

General Obligation Refunding
Bonds, Series 2008C, dated
November 3, 2008, provide for the
serial retirement of bonds on
December 30, 2010 - December 30,
2018 in amounts between $325,000
and $1,245,000. Interest is due on
June 30 and December 30 each year
at rates varying from 3.5% to 4.0%.
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Fund Due
Debt Balances Refundings/ Balances Within
Retired by May 1 Additions  Reductions April 30 One Year
Water and
Sewer $§ 4,810,000 § - $ 540,000 § 4,270,000 § 560,000
Debt
Service 12,900,000 - - 12,900,000 -
Debt
Service 10,525,000 - 475,000 10,050,000 400,000
Water and
Sewer 4,865,000 - 335,000 4,530,000 325,000
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6. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

d.  Changes in Long-Term Liabilities (Continued)

Fund Due
Debt Balances Refundings/ Balances Within
Retired by May 1 Additions  Reductions April 30 One Year
General Obligation Bonds
(Continued)

General Obligation Bonds, Series

2009, dated May 4, 2009, provide

for the serial retirement of bonds on

December 30, 2010 - December 30,

2029 in amounts between $205,000

and $510,000. Interest is due on

June 30 and December 30 of each

year at rates varying from 3.00% to Debt

4.375%. Service $ 6,700,000 $ - $ 205000 $ 6495000 5 215,000

General Obligation Refunding

Bonds, Series 2010, dated June 7,

2010, provide for the serial

retirement of bonds on

December 30, 2010 - December 30,

2014 in amounts between $65,000

and $650,000. Interest is due on

June 30 and December 30 of each

year at rates varying from 2.00% to Debt

2.50%. Service - 2,460,000 65,000 2,395,000 545,000

Total General Obligation Bonds 65,710,000 2,460,000 6,160,000 62,010,000 4,215,000

General Obligation (Capital
Appreciation) Bonds

General Obligation (Capital

Appreciation) Bonds, Series 2008B

Bonds, dated June 30, 2008,

provide for the serial retirement of

bonds on December 30, 2021 -

December 30, 2039 in amounts

including interest between

$5,500,000 and $6,500,000.

Interest rates vary from 5.12% to

5.85% (includes accreted interest of Debt
$3,091,384). Service 39,427,268 2,205,924 - 41,633,192 -

Alternate Revenue Bonds

General Obligation Bonds
(Alternate Revenue Bonds), Series
2002B, dated September 15, 2002,
provide for the serial retirement of
bonds on December 30, 2010 and
December 30, 2015 - December 30,
2017 in amounts between $170,000
and $660,000. Interest is due on

June 30 and December 30 of each Debt
year varying from 3.6% to 4.3%. Service 1,955,000 - 170,000 1,785,000 -
Capital leases 848,212 34,920 232,226 650,906 210,628

-39 -



VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

6. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

d.  Changes in Long-Term Liabilities (Continued)

Fund Due
Debt Balances Refundings/ Balances Within
Retired by ~ May ] Additions  Reductions April 30 One Year
Note Payable, dated August 1,
2008, provides for retirement of
principal on December 1 and June 1
of each year in the annual amounts
between $1,642,834 and Water
$1,701,150, including interest at and
2.5% through December 1, 2027. Sewer § 24,496,953 § - § 1,054,721 § 23,442,232 § 1,122,063
TOTAL $132,437,433 § 4,700,844 $ 7,616,947 $129,521,330 § 5,547,691

e.  Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
Annual debt service requirements to maturity are as follows:

Governmental Activities

General Obligation Bonds Alternate Revenue Bonds

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Principal Interest

2012 $ 2432978 § 1,852,159 § - 8 75,105
2013 2,896,644 1,767,913 - 75,105
2014 3,289,456 1,682,912 - 75,105
2015 3,569,309 1,552,944 - 75,105
2016 3,430,333 1,425,441 525,000 75,105
2017 3,937,414 1,290,065 600,000 53,580
2018 4,573,492 1,132,427 660,000 28,360
2019 5,060,000 966,810 - -
2020 5,665,000 763,025 - -
2021 5,975,000 522,363 - -
2022 815,000 260,538 - -
2023 855,000 223,237 - -
2024 895,000 184,138 - -
2025 945,000 143,187 - -
2026 420,000 99,538 . -
2027 440,000 82,212 . -
2028 465,000 63,513 - -
2029 490,000 43,750 - -
2030 510,000 22,313 - -

TOTAL $ 46,664,627 $ 14,078,485 $ 1,785,000 § 457,465
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6. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)
e.  Debt Service Requirements to Maturity (Continued)

Business-type Activities

General Obligation Bonds Note Payable

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Principal Interest

2012 $ 1,782,022 § 641,290 $§ 1,122,063 $ 579,086
2013 1,858,356 574,673 1,150,290 550,860
2014 1,950,544 489,860 1,179,227 521,923
2015 1,995,691 409,718 1,208,892 492,258
2016 2,074,667 335,839 1,239,303 461,846
2017 2,172,586 259,072 1,270,480 430,670
2018 2,266,508 165,975 1,302,440 398,710
2019 1,245,000 49,800 1,335,205 365,945
2020 - - 1,368,793 332,356
2021 - - 1,403,227 297,923
2022 - - 1,438,527 262,623
2023 - - 1,474,715 226,435
2024 - . 1,511,813 189,337
2025 B . 1,549,845 151,305
2026 - - 1,588,833 112,317
2027 - - 1,628,802 72,348
2028 B - 1,669,777 31,373

TOTAL $ 15345373 $§ 2,926,227 § 23,442,232 § 5,477,315

General Obligation Capital
Appreciation Bonds Payable
from Governmental Activities

Principal

Fiscal Year Accretion Repayment

2012 $ 2,329,525 § g
2013 2,460,067 -
2014 2,597,934 -
2015 2,743,540 -
2016 2,897,318 -
2017 3,059,729 -
2018 3,231,257 -
2019 3,412,414 -
2020 3,603,743 -
2021 3,805,816 -
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6.

LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

c.

Debt Service Requirements to Maturity (Continued)

General Obligation Capital
Appreciation Bonds Payable
from Governmental Activities

Principal

Fiscal Year Accretion Repayment

2022 $ 4,019,235 $ 5,500,000
2023 3,959,435 6,000,000
2024 3,866,033 6,000,000
2025 3,764,213 6,000,000
2026 3,652,724 6,500,000
2027 3,503,925 6,500,000
2028 3,344,059 6,500,000
2029 3,172,353 6,500,000
2030 2,987,981 6,500,000
2031 2,790,732 6,500,000
2032 2,579,737 6,500,000
2033 2,354,742 6,500,000
2034 2,116,166 6,500,000
2035 1,863,193 6,500,000
2036 1,594,950 6,500,000
2037 1,310,520 6,500,000
2038 1,008,928 6,500,000
2039 689,148 6,500,000
2040 347,390 6,200,000
TOTAL $ 79,066,807 $120,700,000

Capital Lease Obligation

The Village leases vehicles under capital leases, which expire between May 2011 and
August 2019. Annual lease payments, including interest ranging from 3.15% to
6.39%, range from $7,236 to $58,725. The cost of the capital assets acquired under
capital leases was $1,694,986, all of which is included in governmental activities
vehicles.
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6. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

e.  Capital Lease Obligation (Continued)

Minimum future lease payments under the capital lease together with the present
value of the net minimum lease payments as of April 30, 2011 are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending

April 30
2012 $ 241,307
2013 177,584
2014 130,199
2015 71,474
2016 25,602
2017 25,602
2018 25,602
2019 25,602
2020 25,602
Total minimum lease payments 748,574
Less amount representing interest (97,668)
Present value of future minimum lease payments 650,906
Less current portion (210,628)
LONG-TERM PORTION $ 440,278

g.  Legal Debt Margin

The Village is a home rule municipality.

Article VII, Section 6(k) of the 1970 Illinois Constitution governs computation
of the legal debt margin.

“The General Assembly may limit by law the amount and require referendum
approval of debt to be incurred by home rule municipalities, payable from ad
valorem property tax receipts, only in excess of the following percentages of
the assessed value of its taxable property ...(2) if its population is more than
25,000 and less than 500,000 an aggregate of one percent: ...indebtedness
which is outstanding on the effective date (July 1, 1971) of this constitution or
which is thereafter approved by referendum ...shall not be included in the
foregoing percentage amounts.”

To date, the General Assembly has set no limits for home rule municipalities.
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6. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)
h.  Advance Refunding

On June 7, 2010, the Village issued $2,460,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds
Series 2010 to advance refund $240,000 of the outstanding 1997B General
Obligation Refunding Bonds (call date July 15, 2010) and $2,090,000 of the
outstanding 2000A General Obligation Bonds (call date December 30, 2010). Asa
result of the refunding, the Village realized a cash flow savings of approximately
$130,382 and an economic gain of approximately $123,663.

i. Conduit Debt

In a prior fiscal year, the Village issued Adjustable Rate Demand Revenue Bonds to
Lewis University (the University) for the purpose of financing. These bonds are
collateralized only by the revenue of the University and are not considered liabilities
or contingent liabilities of the Village. The principal amount of the series could not
be determined; however, the original issue amount of the bonds was $44,950,000.

In a prior fiscal year, the Village issued Industrial Development Revenue Bonds to
CGI Real Estate, LLC (the Company) for the purpose of financing. These bonds are
collateralized only by the revenue of the Company and are not considered liabilities
or contingent liabilities of the Village. The principal amount of the series could not
be determined; however, the original issue amount of the bonds was $5,500,000.

7. INDIVIDUAL FUND DISCLOSURES
a. Interfund Transactions

Due from/to other funds at April 30, 2011 consist of the following:

Due Due
Fund From To
Major Governmental
General
Water and Sewer $ - $ 3,019,829
Nonmajor Governmental 196,324 -
Major Enterprise
Water and Sewer
General 3,019,829 -
Nonmajor Governmental - 196,324
TOTAL ALL FUNDS $ 3,216,153 § 3,216,153
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7.  INDIVIDUAL FUND DISCLOSURES (Continued)

a.

Interfund Transactions (Continued)
$3,019,829 due to Water and Sewer Fund from the General Fund represents advances

made form the Water and Sewer Fund to the General Fund to cover negative cash
several years ago. Repayment is expected within one year.

Advances

Advances between funds during the year were as follows:

Advances Advances
Fund From To

Major Governmental

General

Nonmajor Governmental $ 1,021,633 § -

Nonmajor Governmental

General - 1,021,633
TOTAL ALL FUNDS $ 1,021,633 $ 1,021,633

$3.68 million in funds were transferred from the Marquette TIF District Fund to the
General Fund in fiscal year 1998 through fiscal year 2002, that were used to support
Fire Station 2 operations that ultimately the Village determined should be repaid to
the Marquette TIF Fund. The Village is repaying $261,300 a year until the amount is
repaid in full.

Transfers

Transfers between funds during the year were as follows:

Transfers Transfers
Fund In Out
Major Governmental
General
Recreation $ - 3 813,350
Nonmajor Governmental 30,000 3,179,600
Recreation
General 813,350 -
Nonmajor Governmental - 17,714
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7.  INDIVIDUAL FUND DISCLOSURES (Continued)

- Transfers (Continued)
Transfers Transfers
Fund In Out
Nonmajor Governmental
Debt Service
General $ 3,179,600 § -
Recreation 17,714 -
Nonmajor Governmental 1,461,000 1,491,000
TOTAL ALL FUNDS $ 5,501,664 $ 5,501,664

The purposes of significant interfund transfers are as follows:

e $813,350 transferred to General Fund to Recreation Fund to support the
recreation department projects and activities.

e $3,179,600 transferred from the General Fund to the Debt Service Fund
(Nonmajor Governmental Fund) to lessen the property tax burden on residents.

e $1,461,000 transferred from Marquette TIF District Fund (Nonmajor
Governmental Fund) to the Downtown TIF District Fund (Nonmajor
Governmental Fund) for various TIF related projects. The main financing
mechanism for the Downtown TIF District Fund will be the Marquette TIF
District Fund.

e $17,714 transferred to the Recreation Fund from the Debt Service Fund
(Nonmajor Governmental Fund) to lessen the property tax burden on residents.

8. COMMITMENTS

On July 18, 2007, the Village entered into an agreement with a developer to provide
possible future economic assistance for the development of an 80 acre parcel of land
located on Weber Road. This agreement runs for an eight year period, commencing on the
occupancy of various parcels in the development. Subject to some restrictions and
priorities, the Village will remit 50% of sales taxes generated in the development up to
$4,000,000. As of April 30, 2011, the Village has remitted $1,262,038 related to this
agreement of which $171,981 is included in accrued liabilities.
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8.  COMMITMENTS (Continued)

On August 15, 2007, the Village entered into an agreement with a developer to provide
possible future economic assistance for the development of a 76 acre parcel of land located
on Weber Road known as Romeoville Crossings. This agreement runs for a seven year
period, commencing on the occupancy of Wal-Mart in February 2008. Subject to some
restrictions and priorities, the Village will remit 50% of sales taxes generated in the
development up to $5,100,000. As of April 30, 2011, the Village has remitted $1,784,113
related to this agreement of which $214,634 is included in accrued liabilities.

On December 2, 2008, the Village entered into an agreement with a developer to provide
possible future economic assistance for the development of a 39,775 acre parcel of land
located on Weber Road. Commencing on the occupancy of the Meijer Store and subject to
some restrictions and priorities, the Village will remit 50% of sales taxes generated in the
development up to $4,800,000. The assistance shall continue until the total reimbursement
amount of $4,800,000 is paid in full to the developer. As of April 30, 2011, the Village has
not remitted any reimbursement to the developer.

On March 17, 2010, the Village entered into an agreement with a developer to provide
improvements to the electric utility system with the Village. The electric utility system is
subject to some restrictions and priorities, the Village will provide a total reimbursement of
$1,710,000 to be remitted over a period of seven years with the first reimbursement
scheduled on May 15, 2010. The assistance shall continue until the total reimbursement
amount of $1,710,000 is paid in full to the developer, which is set to occur on May 15,
2016. As of April 30, 2011, the Village has remitted $200,000 in reimbursement
payments.

On October 20, 2010, the Village entered into an economic incentive agreement with a
local restaurant located on Illinois Route 53. Under this agreement, the Village will remit
50% of Home-Rule sales tax and food and beverage tax generated up to a maximum of
$125,000. As of April 30, 2011, the Village has remitted $6,534 related to this agreement
of which $3,267 is included in accrued liabilities.

9.  CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
a.  Litigation

The Village has been sued by an entity claiming damages related to a ruptured oil
pipeline in September 2010. A motion to dismiss has been filed by the Village and a
hearing is scheduled for June 2012. The Village has been advised by legal counsel
that should the motion to dismiss be overcome, that it will aggressively defend the
lawsuit. The likelihood of an unfavorable outcome and estimate of potential loss is
not determinable as of the date of the issuance of this financial report.
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9

10.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Continued)

b.

Grants

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and
adjustment by grantor agencies, principally the federal government. Any disallowed
claims, including amounts already collected, may constitute a liability of the
applicable funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by
the grantor cannot be determined at this time although the Village expects such
amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

Plan Description

In addition to providing the pension benefits described, the Village provides
postemployment health care benefits (OPEB) for retired employees through a single-
employer defined benefit plan (the Plan). The benefits, benefit levels, employee
contributions and employer contributions are governed by the Village and can be
amended by the Village through its personnel manual and union contracts. The Plan
is not accounted for as a trust fund, as an irrevocable trust has not been established to
account for the Plan. The Plan does not issue a separate report. The activity of the
Plan is reported in the Village’s governmental and business-type activities.

Benefits Provided

The Village provides pre and post-Medicare postretirement health insurance to
retirees, their spouses, and dependents (enrolled at time of employee’s retirement).
To be eligible for benefits, the employee must qualify for retirement under one of the
Village’s three retirement plans. The retirees pay the blended premium. Upon a
retiree becoming eligible for Medicare, the amount payable under the Village’s
health plan will be reduced by the amount payable under Medicare for those
expenses that are covered under both.

Membership
At April 30, 2010, membership consisted of:
Retirees and beneficiaries currently receiving benefits 16

Terminated employees entitled
to benefits but not yet receiving them -

Active employees 224
TOTAL 240

Participating employers I
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10. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

d.  Funding Policy
The Village is not required to and currently does not advance fund the cost of
benefits that will become due and payable in the future. Active employees do not
contribute to the Plan until retirement.
e.  Annual OPEB Costs and Net OPEB Obligation
The Village’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to
the Plan, and the net OPEB obligation for 2011 was as follows:
Fiscal Annual Percentage of
Year OPEB Employer Annual OPEB Net OPEB
Ended Cost Contributions  Cost Contributed Obligation
April 30, 2009 $ 77,798 % 27,552 3541% § 50,246
April 30, 2010 77,888 146,850 188.54% (18,715)
April 30, 2011 85,850 146,850 171.05% (79,715)

The net OPEB obligation as of April 30, 2011 was calculated as follows:

Annual required contribution $ 86,162
Interest on net OPEB obligation (936)
Adjustment to annual required contribution 624
Annual OPEB cost 85,850
Contributions made 146,850
Increase in net OPEB obligation (asset) (61,000)
Net OPEB obligation, beginning of year (18,715)
NET OPEB OBLIGATION (ASSET), END OF YEAR $ (79,715)

Funded Status and Funding Progress: The funded status and funding progress of the
Plan as of April 30, 2010 (most recent data available) was as follows:

Actuarial accrued liability (AAL) $ 1,392,531
Actuarial value of plan assets -
Unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) 1,392,531
Funded ratio (actuarial value of plan assets/AAL) 0%
Covered payroll (active plan members) $ 15,078,910
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll 9.23%
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10. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

11.

e.  Annual OPEB Costs and Net OPEB Obligation (Continued)

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported
amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the
future. Examples include assumptions about future employment, mortality, and the
healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the Plan
and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual
revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are
made about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as required
supplementary information following the notes to financial statements, presents
multi-year trend information that shows whether the actuarial value of plan assets is
increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for
benefits.

Actuarial methods and assumptions - projections of benefits for financial reporting
purposes are based on the substantive plan (the Plan as understood by the employer
and plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each
valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer
and plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions used include
techniques that are designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial accrued
liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective
of the calculations.

In the April 30, 2010 actuarial valuation, the entry-age normal actuarial cost method
was used. The actuarial assumptions included an investment rate of return of 5.0%
and an initial healthcare cost trend rate of 8.0% with an ultimate healthcare inflation
rate of 6.0%. Both rates include a 3.0% inflation assumption. The actuarial value of
assets was not determined as the Village has not advance funded its obligation. The
Plan’s unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being amortized as a level percentage of
projected payroll on an open basis. The remaining amortization period at April 30,
2010 was 30 years.

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

The Village contributes to three defined benefit pension plans, the Illinois Municipal
Retirement Fund (IMRF), an agent multiple-employer public employee retirement system;
the Police Pension Plan which is a single-employer pension plan; and the Firefighters’
Pension Plan which is also a single-employer pension plan. The benefits, benefit levels,
employee contributions and employer contributions for all three plans are governed by
ILCS and can only be amended by the Illinois General Assembly. None of the pension
plans issue separate reports on the pension plans. However, IMRF does issue a publicly
available report that includes financial statements and supplementary information for the
plan as a whole, but not for individual employers. That report can be obtained from IMRF,
2211 York Road, Suite 500, Oak Brook, Illinois 60523.
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11. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued)

a.

Plan Descriptions
Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund

All employees (other than those covered by the Police or Firefighters’ Pension Plans)
hired in positions that meet or exceed the prescribed annual hourly standard must be
enrolled in IMRF as participating members. IMRF provides two tiers of pension
benefits. Employees hired prior to January 1, 2011, are eligible for Tier 1 benefits.
For Tier 1 employees, pension benefits vest after eight years of service. Pension
benefits vest after eight years of service. Participating members who retire at age 55
(reduced benefits) or after age 60 (full benefits) with eight years of credited service
are entitled to an annual retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, in an amount
equal to 1 2/3% of their final rate of earnings, for each year of credited service up to
15 years, and 2% for each year thereafter. Employees hired on or after January 1,
2011, are eligible for Tier 2 benefits. For Tier 2 employees, pension benefits vest
after ten years of service. Participating members who retire at age 62 (reduced
benefits) or after age 67 (full benefits) with ten years of credited service are entitled
to an annual retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, in an amount equal to 1
2/3% of their final rate of earnings, for each year of credited service up to 15 years,
and 2% for each year thereafter.

IMREF also provides death and disability benefits. These benefit provisions and all
other requirements are established by state statute. Participating members are
required to contribute 4.5% of their annual salary to IMRF. The Village is
required to contribute the remaining amounts necessary to fund IMRF as specified
by statute. The employer contributions for the calendar year ended December 31,
2010 was 11.07% of covered payroll.

Police Pension Plan

Police sworn personnel are covered by the Police Pension Plan. Although this is a
single-employer pension plan, the defined benefits and employee and employer
contribution levels are governed by ILCS (40 ILCS 5/3-1) and may be amended only
by the Illinois legislature. The Village accounts for the Police Pension Plan as a
pension trust fund.

At April 30, 2010, the Police Pension Plan membership consisted of:

Retirees and beneficiaries currently receiving benefits 18
Terminated employees entitled to benefits but not

yet receiving them -
Current employees

Vested 38
Nonvested 28
TOTAL 84
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11. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued)

a.

Plan Descriptions (Continued)

The Police Pension Plan provides retirement benefits as well as death and disability
benefits. Tier 1 employees (those hired as a police officer prior to January 1, 2011)
attaining the age of 50 or older with 20 or more years of creditable service are
entitled to receive an annual retirement benefit equal to one-half of the salary
attached to the rank held on the last day of service, or for one year prior to the last
day, whichever is greater. The annual benefit shall be increased by 2.50% of such
salary for each additional year of service over 20 years up to 30 years to a maximum
of 75.00% of such salary. Employees with at least eight years but less than 20 years
of credited service may retire at or after age 60 and receive a reduced benefit. The
monthly benefit of a police officer who retired with 20 or more years of service after
January 1, 1977 shall be increased annually, following the first anniversary date of
retirement and be paid upon reaching the age of at least 55 years, by 3.00% of the
original pension and 3.00% compounded annually thereafter.

Tier 2 employees (those hired on or after January 1, 2011) attaining the age of 55 or
older with ten or more years of creditable service are entitled to receive an annual
retirement benefit equal to the average monthly salary obtained by dividing the total
salary of the police officer during the 96 consecutive months of service within the
last 120 months of service in which the total salary was the highest by the number of
months of service in that period. Police officers’ salary for pension purposes is
capped at $106,800, plus the lesser of ' of the annual change in the Consumer Price
Index or 3.00% compounded. The annual benefit shall be increased by 2.50% of
such salary for each additional year of service over 20 years up to 30 years to a
maximum of 75.00% of such salary. Employees with at least ten years may retire at
or after age 50 and receive a reduced benefit (i.e., 2% for each month under 55).

The monthly benefit of a Tier 2 police officer shall be increased annually at age 60
on the January 1* after the police officer retires, or the first anniversary of the
pension starting date, whichever is later. Noncompounding increases occur annually,
each January thereafter. The increase is the lesser of 3.00% or 'z of the change in the
Consumer Price Index for the proceeding calendar year.

Covered employees are required to contribute 9.91% of their base salary to the Police
Pension Plan. If an employee leaves covered employment with less than 20 years of
service, accumulated employee contributions may be refunded without accumulated
interest. The Village is required to contribute the remaining amounts necessary to
finance the Police Pension Plan as actuarially determined by an enrolled actuary.
Effective January 1, 2011, the Village has until the year 2040 to fund 90% of the past
service cost for the Police Pension Plan. For the year ended April 30, 2010, the
Village’s contribution was 23.73% of covered payroll.
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11. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued)

a.

Plan Descriptions (Continued)
Firefighters’ Pension Plan

Fire sworn personnel are covered by the Firefighters’ Pension Plan. Although this is
a single-employer pension plan, the defined benefits and employee and employer
contribution levels are governed by ILCS (40 ILCS 5/4-1) and may be amended only
by the Illinois legislature. The Village accounts for the Firefighters’ Pension Plan as
a pension trust fund. At April 30, 2010, the Firefighters’ Pension Plan membership
consisted of:

Retirees and beneficiaries currently receiving benefits -
Terminated employees entitled to benefits but not

yet receiving them -
Current employees

Vested 6
Nonvested 13
TOTAL 19

The Firefighters’ Pension Plan provides retirement benefits as well as death and
disability benefits. Tier 1 employees (those hired prior to January 1, 2011) attaining
the age of 50 or older with 20 or more years of creditable service are entitled to
receive an annual retirement benefit equal to one-half of the salary attached to the
rank held at the date of retirement. The annual benefit shall be increased by 2.50%
of such salary for each additional year of service over 20 years up to 30 years to a
maximum of 75.00% of such salary. Employees with at least ten years but less than
20 years of credited service may retire at or after age 60 and receive a reduced
benefit. The monthly benefit of a covered employee who retired with 20 or more
years of service after January 1, 1977 shall be increased annually, following the first
anniversary date of retirement and be paid upon reaching the age of at least 55 years,
by 3.00% of the original pension and 3.00% compounded annually thereafter.
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11. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued)

a.

Plan Descriptions (Continued)
Firefighters’ Pension Plan (Continued)

Tier 2 employees (those hired on or after January 1, 2011) attaining the age of 55 or
older with ten or more years of creditable service are entitled to receive an annual
retirement benefit equal to the average monthly salary obtained by dividing the total
salary of the firefighter during the 96 consecutive months of service within the last
120 months of service in which the total salary was the highest by the number of
months of service in that period. Firefighters salary for pension purposes is capped at
$106,800, plus the lesser of V2 of the annual change in the Consumer Price Index or
3.00% compounded. The annual benefit shall be increased by 2.50% of such salary
for each additional year of service over 20 years up to 30 years to a maximum of
75.00% of such salary. Employees with at least ten years may retire at or after age 50
and receive a reduced benefit (i.e., 2% for each month under 55). The monthly
benefit of a Tier 2 firefighter shall be increased annually at age 60 on the January 1%
after the firefighter retires, or the first anniversary of the pension starting date,
whichever is later. Noncompounding increases occur annually, each January
thereafter. The increase is the lesser of 3.00% or 'z of the change in the Consumer
Price Index for the proceeding calendar year.

Covered employees are required to contribute 9.455% of their base salary to the
Firefighters’ Pension Plan. If an employee leaves covered employment with less
than 20 years of service, accumulated employee contributions may be refunded
without accumulated interest. The Village is required to finance the Firefighters’
Pension Plan as actuarially determined by an enrolled actuary. Effective January 1,
2011, the Village has until the year 2040 to fund 90% of the past services costs for
the Firefighters’ Pension Plan. For the year ended April 30, 2010, the Village’s
contribution was 25.27% of covered payroll.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Plan Asset Matters

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting.
Employee and employer contributions are recognized when due. Benefits and
refunds are recognized when due and payable.

Method Used to Value Investments

Investments are reported at fair value. Investment income is recognized as earned.
Gains and losses on sales and exchanges of fixed income securities are recognized on

the transaction date.
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11. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued)

b.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Plan Asset Matters (Continued)

Administrative Costs

Administrative costs for the Police and Firefighters’ Pension Plans are financed
primarily through investment earnings.

c. Significant Investments

There are no significant investments (other than U.S. Government guaranteed
obligations) in any one organization that represent 5.00% or more of plan net assets
for either the Police or the Firefighters’ Pension Plans. Information for IMRF is not

available.

d. Annual Pension Costs

Employer contributions have been determined as follows:

Illinois
Municipal Police Firefighters’
Retirement Pension Pension
Actuarial valuation date December 31, 2008 April 30,2009 April 30, 2009

Actuarial cost method

Amortization method

Entry-age Normal

Level

Percentage of Projected
Payroll - Open Basis

Entry-age Normal

Level

Percentage of

Projected

Payroll - Closed Basis

Amortization period 30 Years 23 Years
Significant actuarial assumptions
a) Rate of return on 7.50% 7.00%
present and future assets Compounded Compounded
Annually Annually
b) Projected salary increase - 4.00% 5.50%
attributable to inflation Compounded Compounded
Annually Annually

¢) Additional projected
salary increases -
seniority/merit

40% to 10.00%

Not Available

d) Postretirement benefit 3.00% 3.00%
increases Compounded
Annually
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Entry-age Normal
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Percentage of
Projected

Payroll - Closed Basis

23 Years

7.00%
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Annually

5.50%
Compounded
Annually

Not Available
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11. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued)

d.

Annual Pension Costs (Continued)

Employer annual pension costs (APC), actual contributions and the net pension
obligation (asset) (NPO) are as follows. The NPO is the cumulative difference

between the APC and the contributions actually made.

Illinois
Municipal Police Firefighters’
Retirement Pension Pension
Annual pension cost (APC) 2009 % 868,035 $§ 1,156,480 $ 280,102
2010 968,040 1,440,474 317,591
2011 1,062,441 1,564,713 329,719
Actual contributions 2009 $ 868,035 $ 1,121,630 $ 276,777
2010 968,040 1,247,460 314,480
2011 1,062,441 1,538,004 326,594
Percentage of APC contributed 2009 100.00% 96.99% 98.81%
2010 100.00% 86.63% 99.02%
2011 100.00% 98.29% 99.05%
NPO (asset) 2009 $ - $ 1,371,779 $§ 158,335
2010 - 1,403,453 161,446
2011 - 1,430,162 164,593
The NPO (asset) as of April 30, 2011 has been calculated as follows:
Police Firefighters’
Pension Pension
Annual required contributions $ 1,538,440 $ 326,719
Interest on net pension obligation 98,242 11,301
Adjustment to annual required contribution (71,969) (8,279)
Annual pension cost 1,564,713 329,741
Contributions made 1,538,004 326,594
Increase in net pension obligation (asset) 26,709 3,147
Net pension obligation (asset), beginning of year 1,403,453 161,446
NET PENSION OBLIGATION (ASSET),
END OF YEAR $ 1,430,162 $ 164,593
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11. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued)

e.  Funded Status and Funding Progress

The funded status and funding progress of the plans as of April 30, 2011 were as

follows:

Tllinois

Municipal
Retirement

Police
Pension

Firefighters’
Pension

Actuarial valuation date

Actuarial accrued liability (AAL) $ 21,536,363
Actuarial value of plan assets 15,574,641
Unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) 5,961,722
Funded ratio (actuarial value of plan

assets/AAL) 72.32%
Covered payroll (active plan members) $ 9,627,375
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll 61.92%

December 31,2010  April 30,2010  April 30, 2010

$ 34,458,323 § 4,239,264
20,404,694
14,053,629

59.22%
$ 5,256,962
267.33%

3,496,565
742,699

82.48%
$ 1,244,570
59.68%

The actuarial assumptions used to determine the funded status of the plans are the
same actuarial assumptions used to determine the employer APC of the plans as

disclosed in Note 11d.

The schedule of funding progress, presented in the RSI following the notes to the
financial statements, presents multi-year trend information about whether the
actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the

AAL for benefits.
12.  PENSION TRUST FUNDS

a.  Schedule of Net Assets as of April 30, 2011

Police Firefighters’
Pension Pension Total
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,249,090 $ 72,895 § 1,321,985
Investments
U.S. Government and
agency obligations 11,044,792 2,560,447 13,605,239
Annuity contracts 1,624,470 - 1,624,470
Municipal bonds - 232,362 232,362
Equity mutual funds 9,230,795 1,309,286 10,540,081
Money market mutual funds 358,488 55,010 413,498
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12. PENSION TRUST FUNDS

a.  (Continued)

ASSETS (Continued)
Receivables
Accrued interest

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS

b.  Schedule of Changes in Net Assets for the year ended April 30, 2011.

ADDITIONS
Contributions
Employer
Employee

Total contributions
Investment income
Net appreciation in fair
value of investments
Interest

Total investment income

Total additions

Police Firefighters’
Pension Pension Total
$ 41,929 § 34,720 $ 76,649
23,549,564 4,264,720 27,814,284
- 675 675
- 675 675
$ 23,549,564 § 4,264,045 $ 27,813,609
Police Firefighters’
Pension Pension Total
$ 1,538,004 $ 326,594 $§ 1,864,598
517,477 115,611 633,088
2,055,481 442,205 2,497,686
1,731,268 264,811 1,996,079
451,644 95,370 547,014
2,182,912 360,181 2,543,093
4,238,393 802,386 5,040,779
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12.

13.

14.

PENSION TRUST FUNDS (Continued)

b.  (Continued)

Police Firefighters’
Pension Pension Total

DEDUCTIONS

Administrative $ 12,674 $ 22,933 $ 35,607

Pension benefits and refunds 1,081,179 11,973 1,093,152

Total deductions 1,093,853 34,906 1,128,759

NET INCREASE 3,144,540 767,480 3,912,020
NET ASSETS HELD IN TRUST

FOR PENSION BENEFITS

May 1 20,405,024 3,496,565 23,901,589

April 30 $ 23,549,564 $ 4,264,045 $§ 27,813,609

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

The beginning net assets of governmental activities were restated by $478,351. Beginning
fund balances of the General Fund, Facility Construction Fund, and Road Improvement
Fund (Nonmajor governmental fund) were restated by $1,491,412, $253,197, and
$120,500, respectively. Fund balance was restated to correct the recognition of state
revenues into the proper period. Beginning net assets of governmental activities were
restated to correct the recognition of state revenues into the proper period and to record
infrastructure assets completed and accepted in previous periods. Beginning net assets of
Water and Sewer Fund, proprietary funds, and business type funds were restated by
$1,631,323 to record infrastructure assets completed and accepted in previous periods.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
In the fall of calendar 2011, the Village settled a lawsuit with a developer. The Village

paid $300,000 and its insurance carrier paid the balance of $300,000. The lawsuit has been
dismissed.
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VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

REVENUES
Property taxes
Other taxes
Fines and forfeits
Licenses and permits
Charges for services
Intergovernmental
Investment income
Other

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
General government
Public safety
Public works

Allocation to water and sewer fund

Debt service

Principal

Interest and fiscal charges
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in
Transfers (out)
Sale of capital assets

Total other financing sources (uses)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE, MAY 1

Prior period adjustments

FUND BALANCE, MAY 1, RESTATED

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30

Original Variance
and Final Over
Budget Actual (Under)
$ 9,248,000 $ 9,206,609 $ (41,391)
16,314,500 16,739,422 424,922
912,600 842,300 (70,300)
791,700 901,880 110,180
3,963,700 4,519,639 555,939
4,928,900 4,725,073 (203,827)
50,000 66,637 16,637
592,400 725,154 132,754
36,801,800 37,726,714 924,914
9,834,450 9,259,331 (575,119)
16,408,700 16,104,041 (304,659)
7,670,900 7,412,143 (258,757)
(2,710,000) (2,710,000) -
221,100 224,060 2,960
37,000 33,777 (3,223)
1,843,700 1,432,124 (411,576)
33,305,850 31,755,476 (1,550,374)
3,495,950 5,971,238 2,475,288
30,000 30,000 -
(3,527,950) (3,992,950) (465,000)
2,000 37,691 35,691
(3,495,950) (3,925,259) (429,309)
$ - 2,045,979 $§ 2,045,979
9,376,264
1,491,412
10,867,676
$ 12,913,655

(See independent auditor's report.)
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
RECREATION FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

Original Variance
and Final Over
Budget Actual (Under)
REVENUES
Property taxes $ 1,666,000 $ 1,657,590 $ (8,410)
Other taxes 566,000 457,660 (108,340)
Charges for services 734,500 740,622 6,122
Intergovernmental 446,000 27,559 (418,441)
Investment income 2,000 2,504 504
Other 123,500 136.364 12,864
Total revenues 3,538,000 3,022.299 (515,701)
EXPENDITURES
Culture and recreation
Operations
Salaries 370,000 364,892 (5,108)
Contractual 26,500 21,367 (5,133)
Commodities 22,200 18,885 (3,315)
Other 366,100 364,305 (1,795)
Recreation programs
Salaries 930,700 875,592 (55,108)
Contractual 202,000 153,384 (48,616)
Commodities 265,500 213,142 (52,358)
Park maintenance
Salaries 587,900 541,444 (46,456)
Contractual 295,600 186,000 (109,600)
Commodities 65,750 54,627 (11,123)
Recreation center
Salaries 210,300 175,869 (34,431)
Contractual 159,500 112,172 (47,328)
Commodities 55,500 31,196 (24,304)
Capital outlay
Improvements 877.000 1,109.411 232411
Total expenditures 4,434,550 4.222.286 (212.264)
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES (896,550) (1,199,987) (303,437)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 813,350 813,350 -
Transfers (out) (482,800) (17,714) 465,086
Total other financing sources (uses) 330,550 795,636 465,086
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ (566,000) (404,351) § 161,649
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 485.137
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 80,786

(See independent auditor's report.)
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SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND

April 30, 2011
@ UAAL
Actuarial 4) asa
Actuarial ) Accrued 3) Unfunded Percentage
Valuation Actuarial Liability Funded AAL (&) of Covered
Date Value of (AAL) Ratio (UAAL) Covered Payroll
December 31 Assets Entry-Age (1)/(2) (2)-(1) Payroll (4 /(5)
2005 $ 11,350,959 $ 12,802,691 88.66% $ 1,451,732 $§ 6,937,844 20.92%
2006 13,189,931 14,375,684 91.75% 1,185,753 7,460,413 15.89%
2007 14,533,936 16,954,438 85.72% 2,420,502 8,723,099 27.75%
2008 14,336,552 19,076,604 75.15% 4,740,052 9,343,761 50.73%
2009 15,323,154 20,634,969 74.26% 5,311,815 9,680,397 54.87%
2010 15,574,641 21,536,363 72.32% 5,961,722 9,627,375 61.92%

(See independent auditor's report.)



VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS

POLICE PENSION FUND
April 30,2011
)] UAAL
Actuarial ©) asa
Actuarial m Accrued 3) Unfunded Percentage
Valuation Actuarial Liability Funded AAL 5 of Covered
Date Value of (AAL) Ratio (UAAL) Covered Payroll
April 30 Assets Entry-Age /72 2)-1) Payroll @ /(5
2005 $ 12,922,591 $ 20,533,524 62.93% $ 7,610,933 $ 3,675,642 207.06%
2006 13,872,790 22,844,950 60.73% 8,972,160 3,946,282 227.36%
2007 16,376,667 25,626,834 63.90% 9,250,167 4,420,203 209.27%
2008 17,480,366 28,304,804 61.76% 10,824,438 4,495,763 240.77%
2009 16,331,506 30,631,806 53.32% 14,300,300 5,125,809 278.99%
2010 20,404,694 34,458,323 59.22% 14,053,629 5,256,962 267.33%

(See independent auditor's report.)



VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
FIREFIGHTERS' PENSION FUND

April 30,2011
) UAAL
Actuarial @ asa
Actuarial 1) Accrued ?3) Unfunded Percentage
Valuation Actuarial Liability Funded AAL (5) of Covered
Date Value of (AAL) Ratio (UAAL) Covered Payroll
April 30 Assets Entry-Age /) 2)- Payroll @ /(5
2005 $§ 1,228,017 $ 2,003,836 6128% $ 775,819 $ 536,198 144.69%
2006 1,435,528 2,399,068 59.84% 963,540 627,673 153.51%
2007 1,791,307 2,871,649 62.38% 1,080,342 1,004,593 107.54%
2008 2,215,720 3,253,029 68.11% 1,037,309 1,167,102 88.88%
2009 2,697,822 3,784,486 71.29% 1,086,664 1,216,426 89.33%
2010 3,496,565 4,239,264 82.48% 742,699 1,244,570 59.68%

(See independent auditor's report.)



VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLAN

April 30,2011
) UAAL
Actuarial “) asa
Actuarial ¢)) Accrued 3) Unfunded Percentage
Valuation Actuarial Liability Funded AAL (5) of Covered
Date Value of (AAL) Ratio (UAAL) Covered Payroll
April 30 Assets Entry-Age (1H)/(2) 2)-(1) Payroll (4)/(5)
2009 - $ 735,666 0.00% $ 735,666 $ 15,736,193 4.67%
2010 - 1,392,531 0.00% 1,392,531 15,078,910 9.23%

The Village implemented GASB Statement No. 45 for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2009. Information for
prior years is not available.

(See independent auditor's report.)



VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND

April 30, 2011

Annual
Required
Fiscal Employer Contribution Percentage
Year Contributions (ARC) Contributed
2006 $ 679,884 $ 679,884 100.00%
2007 758,465 758,465 100.00%
2008 837,417 837,417 100.00%
2009 868,035 868,035 100.00%
2010 968,040 968,040 100.00%
2011 1,062,441 1,062,441 100.00%

(See independent auditor's report.)



VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS

POLICE PENSION FUND

April 30, 2011

Annual
Required
Fiscal Employer Contribution Percentage
Year Contributions (ARQO) Contributed
2006 $ 777,284 $ 778,062 99.90%
2007 916,832 918,577 99.81%
2008 1,026,033 1,026,752 99.93%
2009 1,121,630 1,126,814 99.54%
2010 1,247,460 1,437,794 86.76%
2011 1,538,004 1,538,440 99.97%

(See independent auditor's report.)



VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS

FIREFIGHTERS' PENSION FUND

April 30,2011
Annual
Required
Fiscal Employer Contribution Percentage
Year Contributions (ARC) Contributed
2006 $ 116,796 $ 116,273 100.45%
2007 154,866 154,866 100.00%
2008 185,159 184,642 100.28%
2009 276,777 276,662 100.04%
2010 314,480 314,341 100.04%
2011 326,594 326,719 99.96%

(See independent auditor's report.)



VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLAN

April 30, 2011

Annual

Required
Fiscal Employer Contribution Percentage
Year Contributions (ARC) Contributed
2009 $ 27,552 $ 77,798 35.41%
2010 146,850 77,051 190.59%
2011 146,850 86,162 170.43%

The Village implemented GASB Statement No. 45 for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2009.
Information for prior years is not available.

(See independent auditor's report.)



VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

April 30, 2011

BUDGETS

Annual budgets are adopted for all governmental, proprietary, and pension trust funds.
Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles.
All annual appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The Finance Director submits a proposed operating budget to the governing body for review
commencing the following May 1. The governing body holds public hearings and may add to,
subtract from, or change appropriations, but may not change the form of the budget. The budget is
legally enacted through passage of an ordinance. The budget may be amended by the governing
body.

Expenditures may not legally exceed budgeted appropriations at the fund level. There were no
budget amendments during the year.

During the fiscal year, expenditures exceed budget for the following fund:

Budget Actual

Debt Service $ 4,322,000 $ 4,403,318
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VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

Original Variance
and Final Over
Budget Actual (Under)
REVENUES
Property taxes
Corporate levy $ 2,283,800 § 2,272,051 $ (11,749)
Fire protection levy 301,100 300,303 (797)
Police protection levy 526,000 523,385 (2,615)
Ambulance levy 637,200 635,563 (1,637)
Audit levy 74,400 74,075 (325)
Social security levy 1,198,800 1,192,493 (6,307)
Street levy 510,600 510,759 159
Refuse disposal levy 561,400 558,602 (2,798)
Tort immunity levy 1,290,200 1,283,569 (6,631)
Police pension levy 1,538,000 1,530,083 (7,917)
Fire pension levy 326,500 325,726 (774)
Total property taxes 9,248,000 9,206,609 (41,391)
Other taxes
Sales 4,525,000 4,227,690 (297,310)
Use 440,500 537,844 97,344
Utility
Electric 2,750,000 3,039,077 289,077
Gas 1,000,000 1,005,209 5,209
Telephone 1,500,000 1,443,900 (56,100)
Water 220,000 226,415 6,415
Automobile 3,500 4,861 1,361
Home rule sales 4,225,000 4,798,176 573,176
Home rule gas 862,500 649,759 (212,741)
Real estate transfer 308,000 216,572 (91,428)
Food and beverage 480,000 589,919 109.919
Total other taxes 16,314,500 16,739.422 424,922
Fines
Court 350,000 298,488 (51,512)
Court supervision - vehicle 59,000 59,000 -
Administrative tickets 15,000 20,087 5,087
Parking tickets 72,000 39,545 (32,455)
Dog/animal 7,200 7,655 455
Forfeiture of cash - police department 10,000 180,000 170,000
False alarm 22,000 23,475 1,475
Vehicle impound fees 300,000 205,050 (94,950)
DUI 9,000 9,000 -
Fire alarm monitoring 68,400 - (68,400)
Total fines 912,600 842,300 (70.300)

(This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
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VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

Original Variance
and Final Over
Budget Actual (Under)
REVENUES (Continued)
Licenses and permits
Business licenses $ 102,700 $ 82253 § (20,447)
Liquor licenses 66,000 66,475 475
Business permits 50,000 78,825 28,825
Solicitor permits 3,000 2,650 (350)
Building permits 500,000 543,769 43,769
Garage sale permits 4,000 3,750 (250)
Inspection permits 65,000 123,148 58,148
Animal tags 1,000 1,010 10
Total licenses and permits 791,700 901,880 110,180
Charges for services
Vacancy inspection 10,000 8,400 (1,600)
Cable TV franchise 310,000 364,488 54,488
Ambulance 400,000 340,208 (59,792)
Rental income 3,000 14,899 11,899
NSF check charges 500 315 (185)
Administration 4,000 1,080 (2,920)
Zoning board maps/variance 25,000 79,877 54,877
Rental inspection 70,000 65,350 (4,650)
Construction reinspection 15,000 68,210 53,210
Sprint rental 52,000 50,445 (1,555)
Engineering 100,000 343,604 243,604
Fire prevention service 17,000 11,560 (5,440)
Fire academy 344,200 507,353 163,153
Rubbish collection 2,550,000 2,575,099 25,099
Portable sign/pennant permit 1,500 1,773 273
Portable sign/pennant permit 7,500 7,500 -
Fingerprint 1,000 10,122 9,122
Police special detail 45,000 61,733 16,733
Police accident report 7,000 7,269 269
Fire reports 1,000 354 (646)
Total charges for services 3,963,700 4,519,639 555,939
Intergovernmental
State income tax 2,826,600 2,862,078 35,478
Replacement tax 140,000 138,042 (1,958)
Auto theft 61,000 60,805 (195)
Will County grants 70,300 93,085 22,785
Grants 180,000 6,080 (173,920)
Federal grants 456,000 276,950 (179,050)
Lockport fire agreement 1,170,000 1,262,897 92,897
DuPage Township agreement 25,000 25,136 136
Total intergovernmental 4,928,900 4,725,073 (203,827)

(This schedule is continued on the following page.)
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VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

Original Variance
and Final Over
Budget Actual (Under)
REVENUES (Continued)
Investment income $ 50,000 $§ 66,637 $ 16,637
Other

Site donation - 17,470 17,470
Good neighbor donations 2,000 - (2,000)
General donations - 25,001 25,001
Training reimbursement 20,000 33,390 13,390
Community development reimbursement 15,000 15,919 919
Workers compensation reimbursement 105,000 94,579 (10,421)
Liason officer reimbursement 35,000 70,406 35,406
Other reimbursements 45,000 53,385 8,385
Insurance reimbursements 15,000 18,324 3,324
Reimbursement of legal fees 1,000 664 (336)
Health insurance contributions 155,000 145,250 (9,750)
Hazardous material reimbursements 25,000 1,005 (23,995)
AT&T landscaping fees 7,500 - (7,500)
Rain barrel program 1,000 595 (405)
Marquette TIF distribution 74,000 78,907 4,907
Mosquito abatement 17,000 13,613 (3,387)
Cobra retiree contribution 67,800 66,969 (831)
Developer's breakfast 3,600 - (3,600)
Village building rent - 17,200 17,200
Miscellaneous income 2,500 52,604 50,104
MSC guarantee - 5,000 5,000
Advertising 1,000 1,440 440
Flexible spending - 13,433 13,433
Total other 592,400 725,154 132,754
TOTAL REVENUES $ 36,801,800 $§ 37,726,714 § 924,914

(See independent auditor's report.)



VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

Original Variance
and Final Over
Budget Actual (Under)
GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Mayor
Salaries ) 108,000 $ 108,155 $ 155
Contractual services 8,500 7,020 (1,480)
Commodities 8.500 7,567 (933)
Total Mayor 125,000 122,742 (2,258)
General village board
Salaries 189,100 180,765 (8,335)
Contractual services 32,000 20,907 (11,093)
Commodities 89,000 79,987 (9,013)
Total general village board 310,100 281,659 (28,441)
Village administration
Salaries 395,500 397,672 2,172
Contractual services 759,200 824,472 65,272
Commodities 19,500 16,069 (3.431)
Total village administration 1,174,200 1,238,213 64,013
Personnel
Salaries 206,300 235,912 29,612
Contractual services 3,126,100 3,137,134 11,034
Commodities 15,000 17,360 2,360
Total personnel 3,347,400 3,390,406 43,006
Operations
Salaries 87,300 86,286 (1,014)
Contractual services 29,000 28,143 857)
Commodities 4,300 4,638 338
Other expenditures 1,723,090 1,247,588 (475,502)
Total operations 1,843,690 1,366.655 (477.035)
Economic development
Contractual services - 7 7
Village Clerk
Salaries 91,600 79,582 (12,018)
Contractual services 35,000 7,811 (27,189)
Commodities 2,000 170 (1,830)
Total Village Clerk 128,600 87,563 (41,037)

(This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
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VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL GOVERNMENT (Continued)
Finance department
Administration
Salaries
Contractual services
Commodities

Total administration

General services
Contractual services
Commodities
Other expenditures

Total general sevices
Information services
Salaries
Contractual services
Commodities
Total information services
Total finance department
Community services and development
Administration
Salaries
Contractual services
Commodities
Total administration
Inspectional services
Salaries
Contractual services
Commodities
Total inspectional services

Total community services and development

Total general government

Original Variance
and Final Over
Budget Actual (Under)
849,300 $ 786,885 % (62,415)
2,000 1,362 (638)
85,000 114,963 29,963
936,300 903,210 (33,090)
319,000 310,554 (8,446)
16,500 10,496 (6,004)
2,000 10,322 8,322
337,500 331,372 (6,128)
240,200 241,548 1,348
385,310 313,409 (71,901)
26,000 23,495 (2,505)
651,510 578,452 (73,058)
1,925,310 1.813,034 (112,276)
566,300 569,944 3,644
36,000 27,928 (8,072)
16,300 13,008 (3,292)
618.600 610,880 (7,720)
330,700 322,819 (7,881)
15,450 15,797 347
15,400 9,556 (5,844)
361,550 348.172 (13,378)
980,150 959,052 (21,098)
9,834,450 9,259,331 (575,119)

(This schedule is continued on the following pages.)



VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

Original Variance
and Final Over
Budget Actual (Under)
PUBLIC SAFETY
Police and fire commission
Salaries $ 21,600 $ 7027 % (14,573)
Contractual services 41,000 18,430 (22,570)
Commodities 3,000 636 (2,364)
Total police and fire commission 65,600 26.093 (39.507)
Police department
Administration
Salaries 2,841,700 2,839,648 (2,052)
Contractual services 8,000 3,194 (4,806)
Commodities 3.500 953 (2,547)
Total Administration 2,853,200 2,843,795 (9,405)
Operations
Salaries 7,329,000 7,026,422 (302,578)
Contractual services 363,000 442,690 79,690
Commodities 181,500 175,218 (6,282)
Other expenditures 12,500 7,618 (4,882)
Total operations 7,886,000 7,651,948 (234,052)
Support services
Salaries 875,900 788,161 (87,739)
Contractual services 17,000 9,864 (7,136)
Commodities 6,000 1,795 (4,205)
Total support services 898,900 799,820 (99,080)
Total police department 11,638,100 11,295,563 (342,537
Fire and ambulance department
Administration
Salaries 3,731,300 3,628,445 (102,855)
Contractual services 399,000 375,108 (23,892)
Commodities 155,500 187,575 32,075
Total fire and ambulance department 4,285,800 4,191,128 (94,672)

(This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
-76 -



VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

Original Variance
and Final Over
Budget Actual (Under)
PUBLIC SAFETY (Continued)
Fire academy
Administration
Salaries $ 211,100 $ 276,510 § 65,410
Contractual services 38,400 29,233 9,167)
Commodities 69,000 177,319 108,319
Total fire academy 318,500 483,062 164,562
Total fire and ambulance department 4,604,300 4,674,190 69,890
Romeoville emergency management agency
Administration
Salaries 27,800 27,945 145
Contractual services 14,700 17,874 3,174
Commodities 7,000 6,422 (578)
Total administration 49,500 52,241 2,741
Operations
Contractual services 32,500 28,896 (3,604)
Commodities 5,500 12,957 7.457
Total operations 38,000 41,853 3,853
Communications
Contractual services 13,200 14,101 901
Total romeoville emergency management agency 100,700 108,195 7,495
Total public safety 16,408,700 16,104,041 (304,659)
PUBLIC WORKS
Administration
Salaries 500,600 490,619 (9,981)
Buildings and grounds
Salaries 1,463,900 1,549,492 85,592
Contractual services 488,500 482,078 (6,422)
Commodities 73,000 107,048 34,048
Total buildings and grounds 2,025,400 2,138,618 113,218

(This schedule is continued on the following page.)
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VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)

GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

PUBLIC WORKS (Continucd)
Motor pool
Salaries
Contractual services
Commodities

Total motor pool

Streets and sanitation
Salaries
Contractual services
Commodities

Total streets and sanitation
Total public works

ALLOCATIONS TO OTHER FUNDS
Allocations to water and sewer fund

DEBT SERVICE
Principal
Interest and fiscal charges

Total debt service

CAPITAL OUTLAY
General government
Public safety
Public works

Total capital outlay

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Original Variance
and Final Over
Budget Actual (Under)

$ 239,500 $ 235992 % (3,508)
172,700 99,730 (72,970)

378,500 390,957 12,457
790,700 726,679 (64,021)
944,700 943,729 971)
3,150,500 2,981,004 (169,496)
259,000 131,494 (127,506)
4,354,200 4,056,227 (297,973)
7,670,900 7,412,143 (258,757)

(2,710,000) (2,710,000) -

221,100 224,060 2,960
37,000 33,7717 (3,223)
258,100 257,837 (263)
590,000 235,791 (354,209)
283,700 257,372 (26,328)
970,000 938,961 (31,039)
1,843,700 1,432,124 (411,576)
$ 33,305,850 $ 31,755,476 $ (1,550,374)

(See independent auditor's report.)



VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FACILITY CONSTRUCTION FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

Original Variance
and Final Over
Budget Actual (Under)
REVENUES
Intergovernmental $ 400,000 $ 296,803 $§ (103,197)
Investment income 3,000 153,638 150,638
Total Revenues 403,000 450,441 47,441
EXPENDITURES
Capital outlay 7,440,000 6,910,237 (529,763)
Total expenditures 7,440,000 6,910,237 (529,763)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ (7,037,000) (6,459,796) $ 577,204
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 12,128,684
Prior period adjustments 253,197
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1, RESTATED 12,381,881
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 $ 5,922,085

(See independent auditor's report.)



NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS



VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

April 30, 2011

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables (net, where applicable,
of allowances for uncollectibles)

Property taxes
Accounts - school district
Other
Advances to other funds
Due from other governments

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Due to other funds
Deferred revenue

Total Liabilities

FUND BALANCES
Reserved for advances
Reserved for maintenance of roadways
Reserved for economic development
Reserved for capital outlay
Reserved for debt service
Unreserved
Special revenue funds

Total fund balances

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCES

Special Debt Capital
Revenue Service Projects Total

$ 246,836 $ 19,476 $ 6,455,238 $ 6,721,550
- 873,252 - 873,252

27,580 - 250,000 271,580

59,111 - - 59,111

- - 1,021,633 1,021,633

370,097 - 120,500 490.597

$ 703,624 $ 892,728 § 7.847371 $ 9,443,723
$ 295,070 $ m $ 111,316 $ 406,386
- - 67,259 67,259

187,613 - 8,711 196,324

- 873,252 - 873.252

482,683 873,252 187,286 1,543,221

4 - 1,021,633 1,021,633

241,162 - 241,162

- - 5,678,474 5,678,474

¥ - 959,978 959,978

- 19,476 - 19,476
(20,221) - - (20,221)

220,941 19,476 7.660,085 7.900.502

$ 703,624 $ 892,728 $ 7.847.371 § 9,443,723

(See independent auditor's report.)



VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

REVENUES

Taxes

Property

Other
Charges for services
Intergovernmental
Investment income
Other

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
General government
Public works
Debt service
Principal
Interest and fiscal charges
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of refunding bonds

Premium on bonds

Payment to escrow agent

Transfers in

Transfers (out)

Total other financing sources (uses)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT), MAY 1

Prior period adjustments

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT), MAY 1, RESTATED

FUND BALANCES, APRIL 30

Special Debt Capital
Revenue Service Projects Total

g $ 1,113,560 $ 2,837,344 § 3,950,904
649,759 E - 649,759

- - 123,208 123,208
1,505,275 - 39,035 1,544,310
732 170 22,604 23,506
91,702 6,392 72,522 170,616
2,247.468 1,120,122 3,094,713 6,462,303
- - 1,020,273 1,020,273
1,065,983 - - 1,065,983
- 2,329,318 - 2,329,318

- 2,074,000 - 2,074,000
676,263 - 2,309,221 2,985,484
1,742,246 4,403,318 3,329,494 9,475,058
505,222 (3,283,196) (234,781) (3,012,755)
- 2,460,000 - 2,460,000

- 38,946 - 38,946
B (2,391,196) - (2,391,196)

- 3,197,314 1,461,000 4,658,314
(30,000) - (1,461,000) (1.491.000)
(30,000) 3,305,064 - 3,275,064
475,222 21,868 (234,781 262,309
(254,281) (2,392) 7,774,366 7,517,693
- - 120,500 120.500
(254,281) (2,392) 7.894,866 7,638,193
220941 $ 19,476 $ 7.660.085 § 7,900,502

(See independent auditor's report.)



VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAIJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

April 30,2011
Motor Local
Fuel Gas
Tax Tax Total
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 241273 $ 5563 § 246,836
Receivables (net, where applicable,
of allowances for uncollectibles)
Accounts 27,580 - 27,580
Other - 59,111 59,111
Due from other governments 75,765 294,332 370,097
TOTAL ASSETS $ 344,618 §$ 359,006 $ 703,624

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 3 103,456 $ 191,614 $ 295,070
Due to other funds - 187,613 187,613
Total liabilities 103,456 379,227 482,683
FUND BALANCES
Reserved for maintenance of roadways 241,162 - 241,162
Unreserved
Special revenue funds - (20,221) (20,221)
Total fund balances (deficit) 241,162 (20,221) 220,941
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCES 3 344618 $ 359,006 $ 703,624

(See independent auditor's report.)



VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

Motor Local
Fuel Gas
Tax Tax Total
REVENUES
Taxes $ - $ 649,759 § 649,759
Intergovernmental 1,134,076 371,199 1,505,275
Investment income 732 - 732
Other 37,507 54,195 91,702
Total revenues 1,172,315 1,075,153 2,247,468
EXPENDITURES
Public works 1,065,983 - 1,065,983
Capital outlay - 676,263 676,263
Total expenditures 1,065,983 676,263 1,742,246
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 106,332 398,890 505,222
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers (out) (30,000) - (30,000)
Total other financing sources (uses) (30,000) - (30,000)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 76,332 398,890 475,222
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT), MAY 1 164,830 (419,111) (254,281)
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT), APRIL 30 $ 241,162 $ (20,221) $§ 220,941

(See independent auditor's report.)



VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

Variance
Final Over
Budget Actual (Under)
REVENUES
Interovernmental $ 1,065,000 $ 1,134,076 $ 69,076
Investment income 500 732 232
Other - 37,507 37,507
Total revenues 1,065,500 1,172,315 106,815
EXPENDITURES
Public works
Contractual 605,000 647,237 42,237
Commodities 518,500 418,746 (99.,754)
Total expenditures 1,123,500 1,065,983 (57.517)
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES (58,000) 106,332 164,332
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers (out) (30,000) (30,000) -
Total other financing sources (uses) (30,000) (30,000) -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ (88,000) 76,332 §$ 164,332
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 164,830
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 $ 241,162

(See independent auditor's report.)



VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
LOCAL GAS TAX FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

REVENUES
Home rule gas tax
Intergovernmental
Other

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), MAY 1

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), APRIL 30

(See independent auditor's report.)

Variance
Final Over
Budget Actual (Under)
$ 575,000 $ 649,759 § 74,759
- 371,199 371,199
- 54,195 54,195
575,000 1,075,153 500,153
995,000 676,263 (318,737)
995,000 676,263 (318,737)
$ (420,000) 398,890 $ 818,890
(419,111)
$ (20,221)




VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
DEBT SERVICE FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

Variance
Final Over
Budget Actual (Under)
REVENUES
Property taxes $ 1,119,200 $ 1,113,560 $ (5,640)
Investment income 500 170 (330)
Other 4,900 6,392 1,492
Total revenuies 1,124,600 1,120,122 (4,478)
EXPENDITURES
Debt service
Principal 2,265,000 2,329,318 64,318
Interest and fiscal charges 2,057,000 2,074,000 17,000
Total expenditures 4,322,000 4,403,318 81.318
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES (3,197,400) (3,283,196) (85.796)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Issuance of refunding bonds - 2,460,000 2,460,000
Premium on refunding bonds - 38,946 38,946
Payment to escrow agent - (2,391,196) (2,391,196)
Transfers in 3,197,400 3,197,314 (86)
Total other financing sources (uses) 3,197,400 3,305,064 107,664
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ - 21,868 $ 21,868
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), MAY 1 (2,392)
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 $ 19,476

(See independent auditor's report.)



VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

April 30,2011

Marquette
Road Center 2004
Improvements  TIF District  Construction

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 215,616 $ 4,752,948 $ 60,614
Accounts receivable - school district - - -
Due from other governments 120,500 - -
Advances to other funds - 1,021,633 -
TOTAL ASSETS $ 336,116 $ 5,774,581 $ 60,614

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 2,740 $ 7,609 $ <
Accrued liabilities = = -
Due to other funds - - _

Total liabilities 2,740 7,609 -
FUND BALANCES
Reserved for advances - 1,021,633 -
Reserved for economic development - 4,745,339 -
Reserved for capital outlay 333,376 - 60,614
Total fund balances 333,376 5,766,972 60,614
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCES $ 336,116 $ 5,774,581 $ 60,614

-87-



Romeo
2002A Road Downtown
Construction  TIF District TIF District Total

$ 565988 § 22,056 $ 838,016 $ 6,455,238
- - 250,000 250,000
- - - 120,500
- - - 1,021,633

$ 565988 § 22,056 $ 1,088,016 $ 7,847,371

$ - $ 1,673 § 99,294 $ 111,316
- - 67,259 67,259

- - 8,711 8,711

- 1,673 175,264 187,286

- - - 1,021,633

- 20,383 912,752 5,678,474

565,988 - - 959,978
565,988 20,383 912,752 7,660,085

$ 565988 § 22,056 $§ 1,088,016 $ 7.847.371

(See independent auditor's report.)



VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

Marquette
Road Center 2004
Improvements  TIF District  Construction

REVENUES
Property taxes $ - $ 2,628,015 $ -
Charges for services - - -
Intergovernmental - - 39,035
Investment income 230 8,262 13,863
Other 65,000 7.272 -
Total revenues 65,230 2,643,549 52,898
EXPENDITURES
General government - 599,323 -
Capital outlay 9,190 389,141 13,852
Total expenditures 9,190 988,464 13,852
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 56,040 1,655,085 39,046
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in - - -
Transfers (out) - (1,461,000) -
Total other financing sources (uses) - (1,461,000) -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 56,040 194,085 39,046
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT), MAY 1 156,836 5,572,887 21,568
Prior period adjustments 120,500 - -
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT), MAY 1, RESTATED 277,336 5,572,887 21,568
FUND BALANCES, APRIL 30 $ 333376 $ 5,766.972 § 60,614

-89 -



Romeo

2002A Road Downtown
Construction  TIF District TIF District Total
$ - $ 30,037 $ 179,292 $ 2,837,344
- . 123,208 123,208
- - - 39,035
36 26 187 22.604
- - 250 72,522
36 30,063 302,937 3,094,713
- 8,926 412,024 1,020,273
6,607 - 1,890,431 2,309,221
6,607 8,926 2,302,455 3,329,494
(6,571) 21,137 (1,999,518) (234,781)

- - 1,461,000 1,461,000

_ = - (1,461,000)
- - 1,461,000 -
(6,571) 21,137 (538,518) (234,781)
572,559 (754) 1,451,270 7,774,366
- - - 120,500
572,559 (754) 1,451,270 7,894,866

$ 565988 § 20,383 § 912,752 § 7,660,085

(See independent auditor's report.)



VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ROAD IMPROVEMENTS FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

Variance
Final Over
Budget Actual (Under)
REVENUES
Investment income $ - 230 $ 230
Other - 65,000 65,000
Total revenues - 65,230 65,230
EXPENDITURES
Capital outlay 96,000 9,190 (86,810)
Total expenditures 96,000 9,190 (86,810)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ (96,000) 56,040 3 152,040
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 156,836
Prior period adjustments 120,500
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1, RESTATED 277,336
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 333,376

(See independent auditor's report.)




VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
MARQUETTE CENTER TIF DISTRICT FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

Variance
Final Over
Budget Actual (Under)
REVENUES
Property taxes $ 2,575,000 $ 2,628,015 $ 53,015
Investment income 5,000 8,262 3,262
Other income - 7,272 7,272
Total revenues 2,580,000 2,643,549 63,549
EXPENDITURES
General government
Contractual 524,000 599,323 75,323
Capital outlay 595,000 389,141 (205,859)
Total expenditures 1,119,000 988,464 (130,536)
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 1,461,000 1,655,085 194,085
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers (out) (1,461,000) (1,461,000) B
Total other financing sources (uses) (1,461,000) (1,461,000) -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ - 194,085 $ 194,085
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 5,572,887
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 $ 5,766,972

(See independent auditor's report.)



VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
2004 CONSTRUCTION FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

Variance
Final Over
Budget Actual (Under)
REVENUES
Intergovernmental $ - $ 39,035 § 39,035
Investment income - 13,863 13,863
Total revenues - 52.898 52,898
EXPENDITURES
Capital outlay 20,000 13,852 (6,148)
Total expenditures 20,000 13,852 (6,148)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ (20,000) 39,046 $ 59,046
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 21,568
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 $ 60,614

(See independent auditor's report.)



VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
2002A CONSTRUCTION FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

Variance
Final Over
Budget Actual (Under)
REVENUES
Investment income $ - $ 36 $ 36
Total revenues - 36 36
EXPENDITURES
Capital outlay 400,000 6,607 (393,393)
Total expenditures 400,000 6,607 (393,393)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ (400,000) 6,571) § 393,429
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 572,559
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 $ 565,988

(See independent auditor's report.)



VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ROMEO ROAD TIF DISTRICT FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

REVENUES
Property taxes
Investment income

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
General government
Contractual
Capital outlay
Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in

Total other financing sources (uses)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), MAY 1

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30

Original Variance
and Final Over
Budget Actual (Under)
56,000 $ 30,037 $ (25,963)
- 26 26
56,000 30,063 (25,937)
10,000 8,926 (1,074)
550,000 - (550,000)
560,000 8,926 (551,074)
(504,000) 21,137 525,137
504,000 - (504,000)
504,000 - (504,000)
- 21,137  § 21,137
(754)
$ 20,383

(See independent auditor's report.)



VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
DOWNTOWN TIF DISTRICT FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

Original Variance
and Final Over
Budget Actual (Under)
REVENUES
Property taxes $ 175,000 $ 179,292 $ 4,292
Charges for services 50,000 123,208 73,208
Investment income 500 187 (313)
Other - 250 250
Total revenues 225,500 302,937 77.437
EXPENDITURES
General government
Contractual services 1,418,000 412,024 (1,005,976)
Capital outlay 3,713,000 1,890,431 (1.822,569)
Total expenditures 5,131,000 2,302,455 (2,828,545)
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES (4,905,500) (1,999,518) 2,905,982
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 1,461,000 1,461,000 -
Transfers (out) (504,000) - 504,000
Total other financing sources (uses) 957,000 1,461,000 504,000
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ (3,948,500) (538,518) $ 3,409,982
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 1,451,270
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 $ 912,752

(See independent auditor's report.)



MAJOR ENTERPRISE FUND



VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,

AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

WATER AND SEWER FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

OPERATING REVENUES

Charges for services
Water sales
Sewer sales

Fines and fees
Late charges
Other fees
Tap on fees
Reconnection fees
NSF charges

Reimbursements

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Finance administration
Salaries
Contractual services
Commodities
Other

Total finance administration

Public works administration
Contractual services
Commodities
Other
Capital outlay

Total public works administration

Public works water distribution
Salaries
Contractual services
Commodities
Capital outlay

Total public works water distribution

Public works sewage treatment
Salaries
Contractual services
Commodities
Capital outlay

Total public works sewage treatment

Original
and Final
Budget Actual

$ 5,660,000 $ 5,646,511
6,675,000 6,758,776
350,000 329,859
B 2,857
100,000 123,069
55,000 58,129
10,000 7,490
25,000 41,855
12,875,000 12,968,546
312,700 317,208
156,200 140,547
52,000 46,751
2,000 1,545
522,900 506,051
569,000 286,547
16,500 7,570

400,000 -

10,000 -
995,500 294,117
1,189,400 1,277,905
1,322,000 1,212,119
859,000 582,117
1,560,000 28,412
4,930,400 3,100,553
905,400 1,067,171
1,285,000 984,030
157,500 91,978

4,612,500 -
6,960,400 2,143,179

(This schedule is continued on the following page.)
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VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,

AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)

WATER AND SEWER FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

OPERATING EXPENSES (Continued)
Public works sewage collection
Salaries
Contractual services
Commodities
Other
Capital outlay
Total public works sewage collection
Total
Less capitalized items
Administration and other charges
Total operating expenses
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE DEPRECIATION
Depreciation
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Other revenue
Developer contributions
Investment income
Interest expense
Amortization
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS
CONTRIBUTIONS

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, MAY 1
Prior period adjustments
NET ASSETS, MAY 1, RESTATED

NET ASSETS, APRIL 30

(See independent auditor's report.)

Original
and Final
Budget Actual
$ 714,900 $ 703,414
746,500 312,107
67,000 28,433
- 3,295
5,080,000 5,287,219
6,608,400 6,334,468
20,017,600 12,378,368
- (5,287,219)
2,710,000 2,710,000
22,727,600 9,801,149
(9,852,600) 3,167,397
- 4,522,478
(9,852,600) (1,355,081)
- 341,919
400,000 437,201
(4,005,000) (1,300,361)
- 32,765
(3,605,000) (488.476)
(13,457,600) (1,843,557)
- 2.342.204
$  (13,457,600) 498,647
100,205,398
1,631,323
101,836,721

$ 102.335.368




SUPPLEMENTAL DATA



VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

Year
Ending Principal Interest Total

General Obligation Bonds:
Dated September 15, 2002 2012 $ 165,000 $ 59,820 $ 224,820
Series 2002A 2013 175,000 51,570 226,570
Interest due on June 30 2014 185,000 42,820 227,820
and December 30 at a rate 2015 190,000 33,570 223,570
ranging from 4.1% to 5.0% 2016 200,000 24,545 224,545
2017 210,000 16,345 226,345
2018 175,000 7,525 182,525
$ 1,300,000 $ 236,195 $ 1,536,195

General Obligation Bonds:
Dated September 15, 2004 2012 $ 1,710,000 $ 785,548 $ 2,495,548
Refunding Series 2004 2013 1,810,000 717,148 2,527,148
Interest due on June 30 and 2014 2,050,000 644,747 2,694,747
December 30 at rates of 3.75% 2015 2,095,000 542,248 2,637,248
t0 5.0% 2016 2,120,000 463,685 2,583,685
2017 2,205,000 378,885 2,583,885
2018 2,235,000 290,685 2,525,685
2019 1,385,000 201,285 1,586,285
2020 425,000 144,500 569,500
2021 445,000 123,250 568,250
2022 470,000 101,000 571,000
2023 490,000 77,500 567,500
2024 515,000 53,000 568,000
2025 545,000 27,250 572,250
$ 18,500,000 $ 4,550,731 $ 23,050,731

General Obligation Bonds:
Dated September 15, 2005 2012 $ 295,000 $ 53,617 $ 348,617
Refunding Series 2005 2013 305,000 44,030 349,030
Interest due on June 15 2014 315,000 33,965 348,965
and December 15 at rates 2015 325,000 23,255 348,255
at 3.25%to 3.6% 2016 330,000 11,880 341,880

$ 1,570,000 $ 166,747 § 1,736,747

(This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
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VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS (Continued)

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

Year
Ending Principal Interest Total

General Obligation Bonds:
Dated November 15, 2007 2012 $ 560,000 $ 187,238 § 747,238
Refunding Series 2007A 2013 580,000 164,838 744,838
Interest due on June 30 2014 605,000 141,638 746,638
and December 30 at rates 2015 590,000 117,438 707,438
ranging from 3.75% to 5.25% 2016 620,000 93,838 713,838
2017 640,000 69,038 709,038
2018 675,000 35,438 710,438
$ 4,270,000 $ 809,466 $ 5,079,466

General Obligation Bonds:
Dated November 15, 2007 2012 $ - $ 543,625 $ 543,625
Refunding Series 2007B 2013 - 543,625 543,625
Interest due on June 30 2014 - 543,625 543,625
and December 30 at rates 2015 - 543,625 543,625
ranging from 4.0% to 4.375% 2016 - 543,625 543,625
2017 - 543,625 543,625
2018 2,000,000 543,625 2,543,625
2019 2,225,000 463,625 2,688,625
2020 3,925,000 374,625 4,299,625
2021 4,750,000 207,813 4,957,813
$ 12,900,000 $ 4,851,438 § 17,751,438

General Obligation Bonds:
Dated June 30, 2008 2012 $ 400,000 $ 383,968 $ 783,968
Series 2008A 2013 700,000 370,468 1,070,468
Interest due on June 30 2014 850,000 345,968 1,195,968
and December 30 at rates 2015 1,175,000 316,218 1,491,218
ranging from 3.25% to 4.125% 2016 1,575,000 273,625 1,848,625
2017 2,050,000 214,563 2,264,563
2018 700,000 132,563 832,563
2019 1,150,000 104,563 1,254,563
2020 1,000,000 58,563 1,058,563
2021 450,000 18,563 468,563

$§ 10,050,000 $ 2,219,062 $ 12,269,062

(This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
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VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS (Continued)

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

General Obligation Bonds:
Dated June 7, 2010
Series 2010
Interest due on June 30
and December 30 at rates
0f2.0% t0 2.5%

General Obligation
(Capital Appreciation) Bonds:
Dated June 30, 2008
Series 2008B
Interest due on December 30 and
at rates ranging from 5.12%
to 5.85%

Accreted Interest

General Obligation
Refunding Bonds:
Dated November 3, 2008
Refunding Series 2002C
Interest due on June 30 and
December 30 at rates of 3.5%
to 4.0%

2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019

Year
Ending Principal Interest Total
2012 $ 545,000 $ 50,750 $ 595,750
2013 630,000 39,850 669,850
2014 650,000 27,250 677,250
2015 570,000 14,250 584,250
$ 2,395,000 $ 132,100 $ 2,527,100
2022 $ 2,779,425 § 2,720,575 $ 5,500,000
2023 2,846,160 3,153,840 6,000,000
2024 2,675,040 3,324,960 6,000,000
2025 2,506,740 3,493,260 6,000,000
2026 2,545,205 3,954,795 6,500,000
2027 2,390,830 4,109,170 6,500,000
2028 2,243,605 4,256,395 6,500,000
2029 2,103,400 4,396,600 6,500,000
2030 1,974,180 4,525,820 6,500,000
2031 1,851,460 4,648,540 6,500,000
2032 1,739,010 4,760,990 6,500,000
2033 1,640,210 4,859,790 6,500,000
2034 1,546,740 4,953,260 6,500,000
2035 1,458,275 5,041,725 6,500,000
2036 1,374,620 5,125,380 6,500,000
2037 1,295,515 5,204,485 6,500,000
2038 1,220,765 5,279,235 6,500,000
2039 1,136,460 5,363,540 6,500,000
2040 1,008,244 5,191,756 6,200,000
36,335,884 84,364,116 120,700,000
5,297,308 (5,297,308)

$ 41,633,192

$§ 79,066,808 $ 120,700,000

$ 325,000 $ 175,295 § 500,295
330,000 163,920 493,920
350,000 152,370 502,370
375,000 138,720 513,720
400,000 124,095 524,095
735,000 108,495 843,495
770,000 79,830 849,830

1,245,000 49,800 1,294,800

3 4,530,000 $ 992,525 $ 5,522,525

(This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
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VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS (Continued)

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

Year
Ending Principal Interest Total
General Obligation Bonds:
Dated May 4, 2009 2012 $ 215,000 $ 253,588 §$ 468,588
Series 2009 2013 225,000 247,138 472,138
Interest due on June 30 2014 235,000 240,388 475,388
and December 30 at rates 2015 245,000 233,338 478,338
ranging from 3.0% to 4.375% 2016 260,000 225,988 485,988
2017 270,000 218,188 488,188
2018 285,000 208,738 493,738
2019 300,000 197,338 497,338
2020 315,000 185,338 500,338
2021 330,000 172,738 502,738
2022 345,000 159,538 504,538
2023 365,000 145,738 510,738
2024 380,000 131,138 511,138
2025 400,000 115,938 515,938
2026 420,000 99,538 519,538
2027 440,000 82,213 522,213
2028 465,000 63,513 528,513
2029 490,000 43,750 533,750
2030 510,000 22,313 532,313
$ 6,495,000 $§ 3,046,459 $ 9,541,459
General Obligation (Alternate
Revenue) Bonds:

Dated September 15, 2002 2012 $ - $ 75,105 $ 75,105
Refunding Series 2002B 2013 - 75,105 75,105
Interest due on June 30 and 2014 E 75,105 75,105
December 30 at rates of 3.6% 2015 - 75,105 75,105
to 4.3% 2016 525,000 75,105 600,105
2017 600,000 53,580 653,580
2018 660,000 28,380 688,380
$ 1,785,000 $ 457,485 §$ 2,242,485

(This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
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VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS (Continued)

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

Note Payable:
Dated August 1, 2008
Illinois Environmental Protection
Agency Loan
Interest due on June 1
December 1 at a rate of 2.5%

Capital Lease
Dated June 25, 2005
2006 Pierce Pumper
Principal and Interst due on May 7

at rates of 3.15%

Capital Lease
Dated June 25, 2005
2006 Pierce Heavy Duty Fire Vehicle
Principal and Interest due on May 7
at rates of 3.48%

Capital Lease
Dated April 5, 2007
2007 Pierce Pumper
Principal and Interest due on April 5
at rates of 4.28%

Year
Ending Principal Interest Total
2012 $ 1,122,063 $ 579,086 $ 1,701,149
2013 1,150,290 550,860 1,701,150
2014 1,179,227 521,923 1,701,150
2015 1,208,892 492,258 1,701,150
2016 1,239,303 461,846 1,701,149
2017 1,270,480 430,670 1,701,150
2018 1,302,440 398,710 1,701,150
2019 1,335,205 365,945 1,701,150
2020 1,368,793 332,356 1,701,149
2021 1,403,227 297,923 1,701,150
2022 1,438,527 262,623 1,701,150
2023 1,474,715 226,435 1,701,150
2024 1,511,813 189,337 1,701,150
2025 1,549,845 151,305 1,701,150
2026 1,588,833 112,317 1,701,150
2027 1,628,802 72,348 1,701,150
2028 1,669,777 31,373 1,701,150
$ 23442232 § 5,477,315 § 28,919,547
2012 $ 56,514 § 1,782 § 58,296
$ 56,514 3 1,782 § 58,296
2012 $ 39,916 §$ 5,956 $ 45,872
2013 41,329 4,543 45,872
2014 42,791 3,081 45,872
2015 44,301 1,571 45,872
$ 168,337 § 15,151 $ 183,488
2012 $ 51,792 § 6,933 $ 58,725
2013 54,007 4,718 58,725
2014 56,317 2,408 58,725
$ 162,116 § 14,059 § 176,175

(This schedule is continued on the following page.)
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VILLAGE OF ROMEOVILLE, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS (Continued)

For the Year Ended April 30, 2011

Year
Ending Principal Interest Total

Capital Lease
Dated June 7, 2007 2012 $ 6,794 $ 4410 $ 7,235
2007 Treadmills 2013 1,777 33 1,810
Principal and Interest due on April 5

at rates of 5.14% $ 8,571 § 474 $ 9,045

Capital Lease
Dated October 30, 2008 2012 $ 6,662 $ 1,102 3 7,764
2008 fitness equipment 2013 7,192 572 7,764
Principal and Interest due on March 15,

June 15, September 15 and December 15 $ 13,854 $ 1,674 § 15,528
at rates of 7.95%

Capital Lease 2012 $ 34,288 $ 3,523 $ 37,811
Dated December 7, 2008 2013 36,006 1,805 37,811
2008 Ford F450 Ambulance
Principal and Interest due on June 1 $ 70,294 $ 5,328 $ 75,622

at rates of 4.083%

Capital Lease
Dated August 25, 2009 2012 $ 14,661 §$ 10,941 $ 25,602
2009 Fire Training Facility 2013 15,598 10,004 25,602
Principal and Interest due on August 25 2014 16,595 9,007 25,602

at rates 0f 6.39% 2015 17,655 7,947 25,602
2016 18,783 6,819 25,602
2017 19,984 5,618 25,602
2018 21,260 4,342 25,602
2019 22,619 2,983 25,602
2020 24,064 1,538 25,602

$ 171.219  § 59,199 § 230,418

(See independent auditor's report.)
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